
Date: July 4, 2023 

Mustaqeem Talish 

(Chief Financial Officer) 

Nishat Chunian Limited 

Mob.: 0335-4054400 
Tel: +92-42-35761730 Ext: 210 
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nec action for informahon 
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The Registrar, 
National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA), 

Islamabad. 

Subject: APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY LICENSE. 

Mustaqeem Talish, being the duly authorized representative of Nishat Chunian Limited by virtue of 

Board Resolution dated April 28, 2023 hereby apply to the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 
for the grant of an Electric Power Supply License to Nishat Chunian Limited pursuant to section 140 (03) 

read with Section 23E of the Regulation of Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electric Power 

Act, 1997. 

hereby certify that the documents-in-support attached with this application are prepared and 

submitted in conformity with the provisions of the National Electric Power Regulatory Authority 

Licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and Cancellation) Procedure Regulations, 2021, and 

undertake to abide by the terms and provisions of the above-said regulations. I further undertake and 

confirm that the information provided in the attached documents-in-support is true and correct to the 

best of my knowledge and no material omission has been made. 

A Pay order (B.C. No.:  02-9 gt& dated  Jul1 S, 3 ) in the sum of 

Rupees  7i, 7O / being license application fee cal&ilated in accordance with Schedule II to the 

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority Licensing (Application, Modification, Extension and 

Cancellation) Procedure Regulations, 2021, is also attached herewith. 

31-0, culberg II Lahore 54660 Pakistan t. +92 42 35761730 +92 42 35878696 www.nishat.net  
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Prospectus 

Introduction:  

Nishat Chunian Limited (NCL) is a leading textile company located in Bhai pheru 
Pakistan, specializing in the manufacturing and marketing of high-quality fabrics, 
garments, and home textiles. It has its own power generation facility which operates a 
state-of-the-art Coal fired power plant, having a capacity of 46 MW consisting of 
2*110T/H indigenous coal fired boilers and a steam turbine. Power started its commercial 
operation on 27th  Feb, 2017. 

Salient Features of Coal Power Plant: 

Location Nishat Chunian Limited, Zone-2 51KM Multan Road 
Lahore. 

Rated power generation 46 MW 
Fuel Imported + Local coal from Baluchistan etc. (Upto a Max. 

of 30 %) 
Source of water Three wells inside NCL facility. 
Covered area 31 acre 
Generated Voltage 11 KV 
Frequency 50 HZ 
Automatic Generation Control Yes 

Investment Plan:  

Currently we do not have any specific plan regarding this because electricity is being 
provided through OHTL which is already laid and property where BPCs are operating is 
very close to our facility. 

Social and Environmental Impact 

Power plant has been in comply with all national and international emission standards 
and no adverse impacts have been observed. Advanced emissions control systems, 
including scrubbers and electrostatic precipitators has been employed to minimize the 
release of pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide, and 
mercury. Comprehensive ash management systems has been implemented to safely 
handle and dispose of coal combustion residues. 

All the Control, Metering, Instrumentation and protection is in accordance with ISA 
(The International Society of Automation) standards. The power plant undergoes regular 
maintenance and upgrades to enhance efficiency, mitigate downtime, and meet the ever-
growing electricity demands of the nation. The net available output of power plant is 
supplied to different Bulk Power Consumers (BPC) and to meet NCL internal demand. 
There are total Eight BPS, the Interconnection Facilities (IF) / Transmission 
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Arrangements (TA) for supplying to BPCs from the above mentioned generation facilities 
is at 11KV. Complete layout of IF is available in the Schedule Ill. 

NCL is committed to giving back to the community and promoting sustainable 
development. The company actively engages in CSR initiatives, including education and 
healthcare programs, community welfare projects, and environmental conservation 
efforts, contributing to the well-being of society. 
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Schedule Ill (Regulation 3(4)(a)(D) 

1. Relevant Feeder maps, Number of Consumer and expected load 

• Schematic Diagram for Supply of Electric Power to Bulk Power from the Generation 
Facility/Thermal Power Plant 

NCL Distribution Network 
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Figure I: NCL Distribution Network 
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• Information Regarding Bulk Power Consumers-BPCs being supplied Electric Power 
from the Generation Facility/Thermal Power Plant of the Licensee-NCL. 

• Total Number of Eight (8) (I). BPCs 

(ii). Name of the BPCs 

B PC-I Azam Saritow Mills LTD 

BPC-ll Popular Food Industries FyI LTD 

BPCllI BBJ Pipe Industries PVT LTD 

I BPC1V Saaz Gold Industries P'JT LTD 

BPC-V Abubaker Textile Mills P LTD 

BPC-Vl Marral Textile Mills LTD 

BPCV11 IqbaI Steel 

BPC-VIII Metal Master 

(iji1L 

Location of each of 
the BPC (distance 
and/or identity of 
premises) 

BPC-I 
to 

BPC-VIIl 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road, Moza 
Gagga Phoolnagar, lehsil Pattoki, 
District Kasur. 

(iv).  

Contracted Capacity 
(MW) and Load 
Factor (L.F.) for 
Each of the BPC 

Identity Contracted 
Load Load Factor 

BPC-I 4.50 MW 0.85% - 0.90% 

BPC-II 1.00 MW 0.80% - 0.90% 

BPC-III 1.10MW 0.80%-0.85% 

BPC-lV 0.30 MW 0.75% - 0.85% 

BPC-V 1.80 MW 0.80% - 0.85% 

BPC-VI 2.00 MW 0.80% - 0.85% 

BPC-VII 1.00 MW 0.75%-0.85% 

BPCV111 1.50 MW 0.75% -0.85% 

(v). Specify Whether 
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(a).  

Each BPCs 
an Associate 
undertaking 
of the NCL 
-If yes, 
specify 
percentage 
ownership of 
equity; 

BPCs are not associated in any way with NCL. 

There are 
(b). common 

directorships: 
No. 

(c).  

Either can 
exercise 
influence or 
control over 
the other. 

No. 

(vi) 

Specify nature of 
contractual 
Relationship 

(a).  

L 

Between NCL 
and BPCs 

Supplying Electric Power on a continuous basis 

(b).  
Between 
BPCs and 
LESCO. 

Details are mentioned in Consumer Class/Category, 
Sub Category 

(vii). 

Any other network 
information deemed 

relevant for 
disclosure to or 
consideration of the 
Authority 

N/A 

• Information Regarding Distribution Network for Supply of Electric Power to Different 
BPCs By the Licensee (NCL) 

(i). No. of Feeders 05 (Five) 

( i i) Length of Each Feeder 
(Meter) 

Identity Feeder No. Feeder L.ength 

BPC-I F-I-a) 2.00 KM 
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BPC-Il F-I-b) 2.15 KM 

BPC-IIl F-I-c) 4.60 KM 

BPC-IV F-I-d) 1.60 KM 

BPC-V F-Il-a) 0.50 KM 
RPC-VI ILk i nn VM 

BFC-Vl I 

BPC-VIII 
F-Ill-a) 

F-Ill-b) 

0.19 KM 

0.3 KM 

Length of Each Feeder to 
each Consumer 

As Above 

In respect of all the Feeders, 
describe the property 
(streets, farms, Agri land, 

(iv). etc.) through, under or over 
which they pass right up to 
the premises of customer, 
whether they cross-over. 

F-3 

F-2 

F-I 

Whether owned by NCL, 
BPC or LESCO-(deal with 
each Feeder Se.aratel 

F-i 

(v).  

(a). 

If owned by LESCO, 
please furnish 
particulars of 
contractual 
arrangement 

F-2 

F-3 

The feeder is located mostly 
on the private property. 
However, the Feeder crosses 
a Public Property.  
The feeder is located on the 
private property owned by 
BPC itself 
The feeder is located mostly 
on the private property. 
However, the Feeder crosses 
a Public Prosert 

The complete Feeder will be 
constructed by the BPC itself. 
The portion of the feeder 
crossing the public property 
(i.e. crossing of the Road) will 
be handed over to LESCO 
either through sale or lease as 
decided mutually by the 
parties (i.e. BPC, NCL and 
LESCO)  

Owned by BPC itself 

The complete Feeder will be 
constructed by the BPC itself. 
The portion of the feeder 
crossing the public property 
(i.e. crossing of the Road) will 
be handed over to LESCO 
either through sale or lease as 
decided mutually by the 
parties (i.e. BPC, NCL and 
LESCO)  
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• 
(b). 

If owned by LESCO, 
please furnish 
particulars of 
contractual 
arrangement 

F-i 

The O&M of the Feeder will be 
done by BPC itself except the 
portion of crossing of the 
public property (i.e. Sarayi 
Road), whose O&M will be 
done either by BPC, NCL or 
LESCO on mutually agreed 
terms and conditions. 

F-2 Owned by BPC itself 

F-3 

The O&M of the Feeder will be 
done by BPC itself except the 
portion of crossing of the 
public property, whose O&M 
will be done either by BPC, 
NCL or LESCO on mutually 
agreed terms and conditions. 

(vi).  

Whether connection with 
network of LESCO exists 
(whether active or not)- If 
yes, provide details of 
connection arrangements 
(both technical and 
contractual) 

Details are mentioned in Consumer 
Class/Category, Sub Category 

(vii).  

Any other network 
information deemed relevant 
for disclosure to or 
consideration of the 
Authority. 

N/A 

• Interconnection Facilities/Transmission Arrangements for Dispersal of Power 
from the Generation FacilitylCo-Generation Power Plant: 

The electric power from the Imported/Indigenous Coal based generation facility/power 

plant of the Licensee/NCL will be supplied to different Bulk Power Consumers 

(BPCs). 

The Interconnection Facilities (IF)/Transmission Arrangements (TA) for supplying to 

BPCs from the above-mentioned generation facility shall be at 11 kV level as 

described in the subsequent details given in this Schedule. 
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2. Consumer Class/Category, Sub cateqory on the basis of sanctioned load and 
voltage level:  

NCL has Consumer class/category "B and sub category "3". Following are details of 
consumer class/category, subcategory on the basis of sanctioned load and voltage 
level of all the BPC's: 

Sr. No BPC Name Of BPCs 

1 BPC-1 Azam Saritow Mills LTD B-3 

2 BPC-II Popular Food Industries P\JT LTD B-2(b) 

3 BPC-lIl BBJ Pipe Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

4 BPC-IV Saaz Gold Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

5 BPC-V Abubaker Textile Mills PVT LTD B-3 

6 BPC-VI Marral Textile Mills LTD B-3 

7 BPC-Vll lqbal Steel NIL 

8 BPC-VIII Metal Master NIL 
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3. Tariff categories of consumer classes to be served: 

Tariff category of NCL is "B3 Industrial". Following are details of tariff categories of 
consumer: 

Sr. No BPC Name Of BPCs Lesco Tariff 

1 BPC-1 Azam Saritow Mills LTD B-3 

2 BPC-II Popular Food Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

3 BPC-IlI BBJ Pipe Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

4 BPC-IV Saaz Gold Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

5 B PC-V Abubaker Textile Mills PVT LTD B-3 

6 BPC-VI Marral Textile Mills LTD B-3 

7 BPC-Vll lqbal Steel NIL 

8 BPC-Vlll Metal Master NIL 

4. Demand and consumption pattern on different time period 

Following are consumption pattern of BPC-II and BPC-IV in the year 2022. 

Bulk Power Consumers BPC-ll BPC-IV 

Name of Consumer 
Popular Food Industries 

Saaz Gold Industries PVTLTD 

Jan-22 194,560 157,140 

Feb-22 398,260 118,620 

Mar-22 473,960 158,400 

Apr-22 552,920 131,340 

May-22 450,000 131,970 

Jun-22 660,100 128,208 

Jul-22 650,070 124,446 

Aug-22 552,920 120,684 

Sep-22 398,260 116,922 

Oct-22 460,980 113,160 

Nov-22 473,960 109,398 

Dec-22 195,000 105,636 
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5. Procurement Plan for meetinq expected loads  

We have enough in house generation facility of 46 MW to meet demand of maximum 
41.0 MW of the eight BPCs including internal demand. Moreover, we do not have 
received any load enhancement applications from these BPCs. 

6. 12-month Proiection on expected loads 

Bulk Power 

Consumers 
BPC-I BPC-II BPC-IIl BPC-IV BPC-V BPC-VI BPC-VII 

BPC- 
VIII 

Name of 
Consumer 

Azam 
Saritow 

Mills LTD 

Popular 
Food 

Industries 
PVT LTD 

BBJ Pipe 
Industries 
PVT LTD 

Saaz Gold 
Industries 
PVT LTD 

Abubaker 
Textile 

Mills PVT 
LTD 

Marral 
Textile 

Mills LTD 

lqbal 
Steel 

Metal 
Master 

Jul-23 2,880,000 648,000 655,200 147,600 1,080,000 1,224,000 460,800 864,000 

Aug-23 2,880,720 647,280 662,400 168,480 1,087,200 1,108,800 446,400 885,600 

Sep-23 2,844,000 633,600 655,200 180,000 1,044,000 1,029,600 453,600 878,400 

Oct-23 2,872,800 547,200 653,760 183,600 1,029,600 1,128,240 439,200 910,800 

Nov-23 2,822,400 468,000 650,160 168,480 1,072,800 1,049,544 453,600 894,960 

Dec-23 2,875,680 403,200 648,144 174,960 1,087,200 1,224,000 496,800 885,600 

Jan-24 2,707,200 439,200 664,560 157,680 1,036,800 1,111,320 453,600 912,240 

Feb-24 2,586,400 390,200 619,600 157,248 1,031,544 1,183,925 441,360 890,640 

Mar-24 2,628,000 396,000 632,160 179,280 1,087,200 1,039,366 442,800 866,880 

Apr-24 2,829,600 561,600 647,280 176,616 1,079,280 1,213,560 448,560 867,600 

May-24 2,916,000 576,000 648,000 168,710 1,068,430 1,116,000 455,760 863,280 

Jun-24 2,901,600 648,000 656,856 183,110 1,031,616 968,832 446,400 896,400 

7. 5- Year Investment Plan indicating schemes/models/framework for undertakinq 
supply of electric power (including frameworks for providing non-
discriminatory services and acquisition/sale of assets in relevant service  
territories'): 

Currently we do not have any specific plan regarding this because electricity is being 
provided through OHTL which is already laid and property where BPCs are operating 
is very close to our facility. 
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8. Traininq & Development procedure and proqram 

PURPOSE: 

The Purpose of this program is to ensure and maintain the Organization workplace w.r.t 
Occupational Health & Safety aspects and impacts through introducing and providing the 
Training & Development Programs to its employees, visitors, customers, and others 
stakeholders involved in any dealings or attached with system chain. 

NISHAT CHUNIAN LIMITED bearing in mind the prevailing knowledge of the industry 
and specific hazards, providing a safe and healthy working environment by taking 
adequate steps to prevent accidents and injury. 

Maintaining harmless working environment for employees while optimizing cost and 
productivity is the major purpose of this program. 

SCOPE: 

This procedure is applicable in NISHAT CHUNIAN LIMITED. 

RESPONSlBILTY: 

Manager HR & Admin Management Representative, Head of Departments (Concerned), 
HSE MANAGER, and Chief Security Officer. 

POLICY: 

It is company policy to provide knowledge of industry safe and healthy working 
environment to its employees and to take adequate steps to prevent accident and injury 
or any other loss of health. 

PROCEDURE: 

4. In NISHAT CHUNIAN, it is ensured that workers have a safe, healthful and hazard 
free workplace where adequate preventive measures are taken to avoid health 
and safety hazards and accidents both in the short and long term. 

5. Workers are able to perform their functions through their adult lifetime without 
actual or latent occupational health damages. 

6. Management is responsible for workplace condition and therefore, for ensuring 
that worker training and the overall occupational health and safety program is 
effective. 
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10. Information relatinq to:  

Proposed service territory:  

Location of the Generation Facility/Thermal Power Plant of NCL 

,,.' ?'' '' 
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Location of Generation Facilityrlhermal Power Plant of NCL 
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Location of Generation Facility/Thermal Power Plant of NCL 
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Layout of the Gneration Facility/Co-Generation Power Plant 
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Single line of the Generation Facility/Co-Generation Power Plant 
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ii. Billinq and Collection Procedures: 

Remote metering available at Power Plant. At the end of each month consumers 
are billed on the basis of actual consumption recorded by the meters installed at 
the Power Plants at the agreed price. Payments received in the name of Nishat 
Chunian Limited through cross cheque. 

iii. Ability to access consumer meterinq systems and other 
services/equipment:  

Smart meters are installed for the monitoring of consumption and Nishat Chunian 
Limited has the access to the complete data of smart meter. Moreover, Nishat 
Chunian Limited has the access to the consumers' premises for monitoring 
services/equipment if needed. 
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iv. Emerqencv provisions and protocols 

2.0 Purpose: 

Nishat Chunian Limited is hazardous place because of the involvement of combustible / 
flammable materials and high pressure / temperature processes. Therefore possibility of 
an emergency occurrence cannot be ruled out. The aim of this Emergency Response 
Procedure is to provide guidelines to the plant personnel that enable them to effectively 
control fires or a heavy loss of containment of any toxic material (Chlorine), 

2.0 Scope: 

This procedure is applicable to all personnel present in the plant. 

3.0 Plant Areas: 

The complex includes the following main areas and buildings: 

• Boiler L having capacity of 110 Tons/hr. of steam 
• Boiler 2 having capacity of 110 Tons/hr. of steam 
• Turbine Hall 
• Transformer Area 
• Coal Bunkers Area 
• MV and LV Room 
• Electrostatic Precipitators 
• Compressor House 
• EDG Room 
• Cooling Towers 
• Water Treatment Area 
• Coal Crusher Building 
• Limestone Crusher Building 
• Diesel Tank Area 
• Coal Storage Area 
• Mechanical Workshop 
• E&l Workshop 
• Fire Pump House 
• Central Control Room 
• Coal Control Room 
• ESP Control Room 
• VVTP Control Room 
• Conveyors 
• Lab Building 
• Safety and Maintenance Building 
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• Ash Silo 
• Bachelors Hostel 

4.0 Definitions 

4.1 Emergency 

A situation which may pose a varying degree of threat in terms of exposure / harm to 
humans and damage to environment and property. It may be a fire or a toxic release or 
both. 

4.2 Incident Location 

The plant area where emergency occurs. 

4.3 Emergency Handling Team I Fire Squad 

The team which handles the emergency at actual location. The team is led by Shift 
Engineer / safety Engineer. 

5.4 Emergency Response Procedure 

5.5 Observing the Emergency 

The outbreak of TOXIC GAS RELEASE / FIRE INCIDENT / EXPLOSION if observed by 
an-area operator / any other plant employee. He will take the following steps 
immediately. 

5.5.1 Actuates the nearest fire alarm switch or manual call point. 

5.1.2 Immediately calls Safety Unit via radio / Mobile I Extension system (8024) or 
rushes to the Safety Unit and gives the following details: 

5.1.2.1. Exact location of the incident. 

5.1.2.2. it's magnitude or range. 

5.1.2.3 Prevailing wind direction, (if known). 

5.1.3 Makes first intervention with the available resources (Fire Extinguisher, Fire Hose 
etc.) but only if he can manage safely. Otherwise wait for the arrival of fire squad 
members. 

Note: 
• In case of Fire Emergency (Kitchen Fire, Electrical Fire, and Solid Combustible 

Fire) in Hostels, the person who observe it shall immediately inform to Fire Station 
I Shift Engineer through Telephone Extension or Mobile. 

• Safety Personnel's on receiving the information will inform shift engineer and rush 
to the emergency site. 

* 
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• In case of Huge Fire, Shift Engineer will sound the emergency alarm and sent the 
ERT Members to assist the safety personnel's in handling emergency and also 
visit the site on requirement. 

5.6 Emergency Declaration: 

5.2.1. The Safety Engineer I Safety Technician upon intimation of the incident shall 
inform to Operations Manager / Shift engineer on hotline I Mobile / Walkie-Talkie 
regarding nature and location of emergency and rush to emergency site. 

5.2.2. Shift engineer will evaluate the situation and actuate the emergency siren. He will 
also announce on the public address system I radio (Walkie/talkie) to inform Emergency 
Response Team about location of the emergency site. Fire Squad members on hearing 
Emergency Siren and announcement will reach directly the incident location. 

Note: 
• In Evening and Night Shift, Emergency response team members present in the 

bachelor's hostel can be called if more support required. 

5.7 Emergency Handling at Site: 

Safety Engineer / Shift Engineer rushes to the incident site and will be responsible to 
handle emergency and lead emergency handling team. 

Their responsibilities includes: 

5.3.1. Shift Engineer will ensure to "switch off' the power supply of the respective area 
before spraying the firewater, if needed. 

5.3.2 Instructs the Fire or emergency Squad members to start the emergency control 
activities according to the specific needs. 

5.3.3 Instructs the Fire Squad whether to use firewater I COz or dry chemical powder 
according to the nature of emergency. 

5.3.4 Instructs to rescue injured person, if any, and shifting to the Safety Unit or External 
Hospital through coordination with Administration Unit. 

5.3.5 keeps a 2-way communication with the Manager Operations for any assistance / 
guidance or information. 

5.3.6 Keeps the Manager Operations informed till the emergency gets under control. 

5.3.7 Actuate the clearance alarm upon instruction from Manager Operations. 
5.4 Role of Different Personnel 

5.4.1 Safety Staff 
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5.4.1.1 As soon the Safety staff receives the information of the emergency, they along 
with fire truck rush to the incident site, keeping the wind direction in view. 

54.1.2 They make necessary arrangements for emergency containment, till the arrival of 
the other squad members. - 

54.1.3 Follow the instructions of Shift Engineer I Safety Engineer to handle the 
emergency 

5.4.1.4 Rescue any person trapped and provide first aid if possible otherwise send to 
external hospital. 

5.4.2 ERT members 

5.4.2.1, Fire Squad members receive the information about the emergency by listening 
the Emergency Siren. They rush to the Incident site eitlTer directly or through the central 
control room (OCR) and report to Shift Engineer / Safety Engineer to control the 
emergency, under his direction. 

5.4.3 Safety Engineer 

5.4.3.1 Reaches incident Site on receiving information about emergency. 

5.4.3.2 Assist Shift Engineer in Handling Emergency in General Shift. 

5.4.3.3 Command the Fire Squad members in General Shift in absence of Shift 
Engineer. 

5.4.4 Shift Engineer 

5.4.4.1 Responsible for Emergency Declaration and sounding of Emergency Alarm. 

5.4.4.2 Reaches incident Site on receiving information about emergency. 

5.4.4.3 Leader of Emergency Response Team and primarily responsible to handle 
emergency. 

5.4.4.4 To instruct ERT to handle the emergency. 

5.4.4.5 To utilize the available resources in the best possible way. 

5.4.4.6 Keep liaison with the Sr. Manager Operations and Control Room Staff during 
Emergency Handling. 

5.4.4.7 Take necessary actions to control emergency as informed by Manager 
Operations. 

5.4.5 Sr. Manager Operations 
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5.4.5.1. Evaluates the situation as soon as informed by Shift Engineer I Safety Engineer 

about the emergency. 

5.4.5.2. Instructs immediate actions to Shift Engineer to control emergency. 

5.4.5.3. Can give instructions to Shift Engineer to take necessary steps. 

5.4.5.4. Maintain a 2 way communication with Shift Engineer during emergency handling. 

5.4.5.5. Give instructions to sound emergency clearance siren after emergency has been 
control led. 

5.4.6 Manager Admin 

5.4.6.1 Ensure security gates will be closed to stop inward I outward movements of all 
the vehicles during emergency. 

5.4.6.2 Arrange a vehicle on immediate basis to send injured person to external hospital. 
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Emerqency Provision Sop for Action Plan In Case Of Electrical Power 
Failure:  

2.0 Objective: 

To lay down a procedure to describe the Action plan in case of electrical power failure 
other than normal power change over time. 

2.0 Scope: 

This standard operating procedure is applicable for procedure involved in the action plan 
in case of electricity power failure other than normal power changes over time 3-5 
minutes, to be followed at formulation plants. 

3.0 Responsibility: 

3.1 Officer / executive Engineering shall be responsible for the execution of this 
procedure. 

3.2 Engineering Manager shall be responsible for the implementation of this SOP. 

3.3 Designee shall be responsible for the compliance of this SOP. 

5.0 Cause of Emergency I Protocol: 

11 . Earth Fault occurs at 11 kV cables /panels / Equipment failure. 

12. Electric short-circuits cause of power failure. 

13. Sudden malfunction in process. 

14. Prime mover failure at emergency mode. 

15.lnstrument damaged /out of order. 

16. Prime mover is acceding /cross parameter high limit cause failure. 

17. System over loading. 

18.Birding at overhead line. 

19. Weather condition effect at the overhead line. 

20. Fire incident occur at a circuit 

I 
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7.0 Safety Procedure: 

10. First of all, obtain PTW on concerned circuit. 

11. Carry out tail board conference. 

12.Took up the hand line with the help of pilot rope, maintain the limit of approach, and 
attach hand line to tower arm or bridge. 

13. Raise grip all or clamp stick. 

14.The outer or lowest conductor teased for checking of isolation with the help of grip all. 

Note: Isolation of circuit must be verified before proceeding. 

15. Attach brush with grip all and clean the conductor 450mm. (l9inch) from conductor 
clamp. 

16. Raise earth lead and install T clamp on tower arm. 

17.Attach the other end (Duck Bell) with the help of grip all on cleaned portion of 
conductor. 

18. Move hand line for access to next conductor and repeat procedure. 

Safety Precautions: 

5. PTW of required circuit must be obtained. 

6. All the T&P must be checked before using. 

7. Always approved PPE must be used. 

8. When apply grounds, first apply at tower arm or bridge (ground end) then at 
conductor, when Removing the ground first remove from conductor and then from 
tower arm or bridge (ground end). 
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v. Basis of common services for commercial and residential consumers and 
their allocation thereof: 

We do not have commercial and residential consumers. We only have industrial 
consumers. 
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984 

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION 
OF 

NISHAT (CHUNIAN) LIMITED 

I. The name of the Company is "NISHAT (CHUNIAN) LIMITED'1. 

II. The Registered Office of the Company shall be situated in the 
Province of Punjab (Pakistan). 

Ill. The objects for which the Company is established are all or any 
of the following: 

Name of 
Company 

Registered 
Office 

Objects 

To carry on the business of establishing, managing and running cotton textile mills, 
including cotton spinning, weaving, manufacture of cloth and textile fabrics of all kinds and 
jute flax and hemp, cotton and wool merchants, wool combers, worsted spinners, woollen 
spinner, yarn merchants, worsted stuff merchants, bleachers, dyers and manufactures of 
bleaching and dyeing materials in Pakistan and all over the world, and to install setup and 
operate power generation projects for own consumption and for sale and distribution of 
electricity. 

2. To carry on the business of manufacturers, buyers, sellers, spinners, weavers, ginners, 
pressers, packers, balers, processors and dealers in all kinds of yarn, fabrics, fibrous 
substance and material, whether natural or synthetic, threads, polyester synthetic, silk, 
rayon, nylon and worsted yarns and fabrics of every kind and every type and textiles of any 
varieties. 

Gomp 

4. To carry on all or any of the business of cloth manufacturers, furrier abjdashersA ¶' 
hosiers manufacturer, importers, and wholesale and retail dealers of tfile 
kinds, milliners, dress makers, tailors, hatters, outfitters, feath drsroè' 
manufacturers and importers, and wholesale and retail dealers of textile T 
provisions and produce in Pakistan and anywhere else in the world. \. J 4;! 

3. To carry on the business of spinners, weavers, manufacturers, balers and pressers of jute, 
jute cuttings, jute rejections, hemp, cotton, flax and any other fibrous materials and the 
cultivation thereof, and the business of buyers, sellers, exporters and importers. dealers in 
jute, jute cutting, jute rejections, hemp, cotton, flax and any other fibrous materials and of 
goods and merchandise made thereof, and to transact all manufacturing or curing and 
preparing, processing and other business that may be necessary or expedient and to 
purchase and vend the raw material and manufactured articles. 



5. Throughout Pakistan and throughout the world, to weave and otherwise manufacture, buy 
and sell and deal in all kinds of yam, cloth and other goods and fabrics, weather textile, 
netted, felted or looped. 

6. To carry on the business of wool in all its respective branches as spinners, weavers, 
sharers, pickers, sorters, staplers, winders, graders, carders balers, pressers, combers, 
bleachers and dyers. 

7. To purchase, comb, prepare, spin, dye and deal in cotton, polyester, wool, rayon, silk, jute, 
flax, hemp and any other fibrous substances Within and outside Pakistan. 

8. To carry on the business of manufacturers, importers and exporters of textile, leather and 
other garments of all kinds and to import raw materials used in the manufacture of 
garments. 

9. To carry on the business of woolen hosiery products, in all its various aspects including its 
production and trading. 

10. To carry on the business of making, weaving, producing all and every type of knitwear and 
to buy, sell, import, export and deal in knitwear. 

11. To carry on the business of duree, carpets, bed linen manufacture and dyeing, bleaching, 
printing, combing, preparing, spinning, weaving, manufacturing, selling, buying and 
otherwise dealing in yarn, linen, cloth, duree, carpets and other goods and fabrics made 
through and by cotton, polyester, silk, jute, woo! and other materials. 

12. To carry on the business of manufacturers, importers, exporters, buyers, sellers and 
dealers in waterproof materials and fabrics, and tarpaulins. 

13. To supply yarn, materials to loom weavers, to assist, employ and hire their services and to 
buy sell and deal in their produces and to market such products. 

14. To erect, maintain, alter, extend and purchase plant and machinery for the purpose of 
ginning, preparing, combing, spinning, weaving, manufacturing, bleaching, dyeing, 
mercerizing, printing, or otherwise working any of the fabrics and materials and to erect, 
maintain, alter, extend, purchase and sell mills, plant and machines, factories, warehouses, 
engine houses, dwelling houses for employee, tanks and other buildings on any land 
purchased, leased or otherwise acquired by, to or for the Company or for any of the 
purpose connected with the business of Company. 

15. To carry on the business of ginning and pressing cotton and for that purpose buying ready 
and or forward cotton-pods (phutty) and ginned cotton and generally to carry on ready and 

business in all its branches including advancing money on the crop of 
nbdThutty), giving advance for purchase of cotton, cotton-pods (phutty) or cotton 

,sebWyinsesiing, making and preparing for market cotton in any form loose or in bales 
all products of cotton as cotton-seeds, linters etc., In any manners 

t the Company convenient and profitable and doing all allied business 
t connected with the said line of business. 

,. 



16. To resell, exchange and repurchase, mortgage, let out for hire, culvate or otherwise deal 
in lands, buildings, machinery engines, plants and materials and other things necessary or 
useful for the purpose of the Company and also to purchase, sell or contract for the 
purchase of sale for immediate or future delivery and either for cash or on credit of cotton, 
polyester, wool, silk, hemp, flax, jute, yam, waste and cloths of various fibers and other 
fibrous articles. Iron and other metals and all stores and materials, chemicals and things 
necessary or useful for ginning, preparing, combing, spinning, weaving, manufacturing, 
dyeing, mercerizing, printing and bleaching purposes, also metals, stores and other articles 
and things for the use of any licence or invention or for the exercise of any methods of 
process useful for the Company's business and all other products of the company. 

17. To acquire and take over the ownership and all assets and liabilities of any business, firm 
or corporation in line with a view thereto to enter into an arrangement and carry into effect 
the same with or without modification. 

18. To carry on all kinds of contracts of Private Sector, Government, Local Bodies and other 
authorities. 

19. To adopt such means of making known the products and business of the Company as may 
seem expedient and in parcular by advertisement and publicity in the press or otherwise 
exhibitions, publication of books and periodicals and by granting prizes, rewards and 
donations. 

20. To purchase or acquire, protect, prolong and renew, whether in Pakistan or elsewhere any 
patent rights, brevetted, invention, licenses, protections, concessions, and the like, which 
may appear likely to be advantageous or useful to the Company and to use, turn to 
account and / or manufacture under or grant license or privileges, in respect of the same 
and to spend money in experimenting Upon and testing in or improving or seeking to 
improve any patents, inventions or rights which the Company may acquire or propose to 
acquire. 

21, To employ experts, to investigate and examine the condition, prospects, value, character, 
and circumstances, of any business concerns and undertakings and generally of any 
assets, property or rights in which the company my be interested. 

22. To invest in acquire and hold shares, stocks, debenture stock, bonds, obligations 
securities, issued or guaranteed by any Government, state, sovereigns, commissioners, 
Public body or authority, Supreme, Local or otherwise but not to act as investment or 
banking Company. 

23. To borrow, raise or secure the payments of money by the issue of debentures, debenture-
stock, bonds, obligations and securities of all kinds, or on personal security or without 
security and to frame, constitute, and secure the same as may seem expedient, with full 
power to make the same transferable by delivery or by instruments of transfer or otherwise 
and either perpetual or terminable and either redeemable or otherwise on the undertaking 
of the Company or upon any specific property and rights, present and future of the 
Company. 

24, To pay for any property or rights acquired by the Company, either in cash4ll' a4'k 
shares or by the issue of securities, or partly in one mode and partly ó'Cnother,- 
generally on such terms as may be determined. -\ 



25. To draw, make, accept, endorse, discount, execute and issue cheques, promissory note, 
bills of exchange, bills of lading, warrants, debentures, and other negotiable or transferable 
instruments but not to act as banking company. 

26. To support and subscribe to any charitable or public object including donations to 
charitable and benevolent foundations and any institution, society or club or for any 
purpose which may be for the benefit of the Company or its employees, or may be 
connected with or for the benefit and welfare of any town or place where the company 
carries on business, to give pensions, gratuities or charitable aid to any persons who may 
have been directors of or may have served the Company, or the wives, children, or other 
relatives or dependents of such persons, to make payments towards insurance, and to 
form and contribute to Provident and benevolent funds for the benefit of any such persons, 
or of their wives, children, or other relaves, or dependents. 

27. To invest and deal with the surplus moneys of the Company not immediately required in 
such lawful form as may be thought expedient. 

28. To acquire and carry on all or any part of the business or property and to undertake any 
liabilities of any person, firm, association, or company. 

29. To open an account or accounts with any Bank or Banks and to pay into and to withdraw 
moneys from such account or accounts. 

30. To promote and form and to be interested in and to take, hold and dispose of shares and 
securities in any other company having objects altogether or in part similar to those of this 
Company, or carrying on any allied business capable of being conducted so as directly or 
indirectly to benefit this Company and to transfer to any such company all or any of the 
property, rights and liabilities of this Company and to subscribe or otherwise assist any 
such company. 

31. To undertake and execute any trust, the undertaking whereof may seem desirable and 
either gratuitously or otherwise. 

32, To procure the Company to be registered or recognized in any foreign country or any place 
for the promotion of any business of the Company. 

33. To enter into partnership or arrangement in the nature of partnership, co-operation or union 
of interest, with any person or persons, company or corporation engaged or interested or 
about to become engaged or interested in the carrying on or conduct of any business or 
enterprise which the Company is authorized to carry on or conduct of from which the 
Company would or might derive any benefit. 

34. To sell or dispose of the undertaking of the Company or any part thereof in such manner 
and for such considerations as the company may think fit and in particular for shares, 

, .debeQures, debenture stock or securities of any other Company whether promoted by this 
.< .0 y'.for the purpose or not, and to improve, manage, develop, exchange, ease, 
'6se of turn to account, or otherwise deal with all or any part of the property and rights 

Comany. 



35. To pay all the preliminary expenses of any kind and incidental to the formation and 
incorporation of the Company out of the funds of the Company. 

36. To distribute any of the Company's property among the members in specie or in any 
manner whatsoever. 

37. To take part in the formation, management, subsidizing, supervision or control of the 
business or operations of any Company or undertaking and for the purpose to act as 
trustees, administrators, accountants, secretaries, or in any other capacity and to appoint 
and remunerate any such administrators, secretaries or accountants or other experts or 
agents but not to act as Managing Agents. 

38. To advance money to staff members, customer and others having dealings with the 
company with or without security upon such terms as may deem expedient. 

39. To guarantee to performance of a contract and obligations of the company in relation to the 
payment of any loan, debenture, stock bonds, obligations or securities issued by or in 
favour of the company and to guarantee the payment or return on such investments or of 
dividend on any share of the company. 

39 A To provide/issue corporate guarantee(s) to the Banks/financial institutions on behalf of 
subsidiaries and associated companies I undertaking and to provide securities to any of the 
corporate or non-corporate bodies including but not limited to the financial institutions I 
banks on behalf of subsidiaries and associated companies I undertakings for obtaining 
loans, and other financial facilities, subject to the restrictions and conditions of Section 195 
of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 

40. To underwrite, acquire or hold any shares, stocks, debentures, debenture stocks, bonds or 
securities by original subscnipUons, participation in syndicate, tender, purchase, exchange 
or otherwise and to guarantee the subscription thereof and to exercise and enforce all 
rights and powers conferred by or incidental to the ownership thereof. 

41. To create any reserve fund, sinking fund, insurance fund or any other special fund whether 
for depreciation or for repairing, insuring, improving, extending or maintaining any of the 
property of the Company or for any other purpose conducive in the interests of the 
company. 

42. To issue any shares of the Company at par or at premium or at a discount subject to any 
permission required by law. 

43, To remunerate any person or Company for services rendered or t be rendered in 
placing or assisting to place or guaranteeing the placing of or underwriting or any of the 
shares in the Company's capital or any debentures, debenture-stocks or other securities 
of the Company, or in or about the formation and promotion of the Company or the 
conduct of this business. 

44. To enter into any arrangement with any Government or authority, supreme, 
local or otherwise that may seem conductive to the Company's objects or an 
and to obtain from any such Government or authority, all rights, conces 



privileges which the Company may think fit desirable to obtain and to carry out, exercise, 
and comply with any such arrangements, rights, privileges and concessions. 

45, To do all or any of the above things in any part of (he world and either as principals, 
agents, trustees, or otherwise, and either alone or in conjunction with others and by or 
through agents, subcontractors, trustees or otherwise. 

46. And generally to do all such other thing as are incidental or conducive to the 
attainment of the above objects or any of them. 

47. It is declared that notwithstanding any thing contained in the foregoing object 
clauses of the Memorandum of Association noting contained therein shall be 
construed as empowering the Company to undertake or indulge in the business of a 
banking company, investment or insurance business directly or indirectly as 
restricted under the law or any other unlawful business operations. 

Liability of 
Members 

Share 
Capital 

IV. The liability of the Members is limited. 

V. The authorized share capital of the Company is Rupees 3,500,000,000 (Rupees 
Three Billion and Five Hundred Million Only) divided into 350,000000 (Three 
Hundred and Fifty Million) ordinary shares of Rupees 10!- each and 20,000,000 
(Twenty Milon) preference shares of Rupees 10/- each (Ten Only) with the 
power to increase or reduce the capital and to divide the shares in the capital for 
the time being into several classes in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984 and any rules made there under, and to attach 
thereto respectively such preferenal, deferred, qualified or special rights, 
privileges or conditions as may be determined by or in accordance with the 

of Association or the Regulations of the Company for the time being, and 
or abrogate any such rights, privileges or conditions in such 

maoner áay for the time being be provided by the Articles of Association or 
the Company 

Cu'  



We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed below are desirous of 
being formed into a Company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association, and we 
respectively agree to take the number of Shares in the capital of the Company set opposite to 
our respective names. 

Name and 
Surname (Present 
& Former) in Full 
(in block Letters) 

Fathers/ 
Husband's 

Name (in Full) 

Nationality 
With any 
Former 

Nationality 

Occupation Residential 
Address (in Full) 

Number of 
Shares 

taken by 
each 

Sub&criber 

Signature 

Mian Muhammad 
Mansha 

Mian Muhammad 
Yahya 

Pakistani Business 28-Main Oulberg. 
l.ahore 

5,715 Sd/- 

Mrs. Naz Mansha w/o Mian Pakistani Business 2S-Main Gulherg. 5.714 Sd/- 
Muhammad Mansha Luhore 

Mr. Shahzad Mian Muhammad Pakistani Business 207-Tutail Road. 5,714 Sd/- 
Saleeni Saleem Lahore 
Mian Tariq Saed Mian Saeed Saigol Pakistani Business 42.Lawrance Road. 5,7 14 Sd/- 
Saigol Lahore 
Mian Jahar.gir Miun Ehsan Elahi l'akistani t3usincss ltous No.3. 
Elalii Rajawala. Faisalabad , 

Mini lqhal Saigol Mian Muhammad Pakistani Business 45-I.C.C.. Gulherg 4' 
Bashir Suigol IV. Lahore //,'- ' 

Mr. Niuz Zalar liaji Muhammad I'akistanl Engineer 23-C. F.C.C.. 'SdI- 
Ismail Gulber IV. Lahore I 

Total Shares Taken o,00 

Dated this 17" day of August, 22 

Witness to the above Signature: 

Full Name 

Nationality 

Occupation 

Father's Na 
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THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1964 

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION 
OF 

NISHAT (CHUNIAN) LIMITED 
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES 

I. PRELIMINARY 

1. TABLE A Not to Apply 

The regulations in Table A' in the First Schedule to the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall not 
apply to the Company except so far as the same are repeated or contained in these articles. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms used in these articles shall have the meanings 
set out below: 

(a) "Articles" mean these articles of association of the company as originally framed or 
as from time to time altered by in accordance with the law. 

(b) "Board" means the group of directors in a meeting duly called and constituted or, as 
the case may be, the directors assembled at a board. 

(c) "Book and paper", 'book or paper' or "books of account" mean accounts, deeds, 
vouchers, wtings and documents, maintained on paper or computer network, floppy, 
diskette, magnetic cartridge tape, CD-Rom or any other computer readable media. 

(d) "Buy-back of shares rules" mean the Companies (Buy-Back of Shares) Rules, 1999 
or any modification or re-enactment thereof. 

(e) "Company" means NISHAT (CHUNIAN) LIMITED. 

(f) "Central depository" means a central depository as defined in clause (ca of section 2 
of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 (XVII of 1969) an ilre the 
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan under setion 32 A of 
ordinance 

(g) "Central depositories act" means the Central Deposttdry Act 197or anj 
modification or re-enactment thereof. ! 
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(h) "Central depository regulations" mean the central depository company of Pakistan 
limited regulations made pursuant to section 35(1) of the Central Depository Act, 1997 
or any modification or re-enactment thereof. 

(i) "Central depository register" means a computerised electronic register maintained 
by a central depository in respect of book-entry securities. 

U) "Code" means the code of corporate governance. 

(k) "Commission" means the Secuthies and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 
established under section 3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 
Act, 1997, 

(I) "Directors" mean the directors for the time being of the company including alternate 
directors and, subsequentiy elected pursuant to Companies Ordinance, 1984 or as the 
case may be, the directors assembled at a board. 

(m) "Dividend" includes cash dividend, dividend in species and bonus shares. 

(n) "Electronic" includes electrical, digital, magnetic, optical, bio-metric, electro-chemical, 
wireless or electromagnetic technology. 

(o) "Electronic transactions ordinance" means the Electronic Transactions Ordinance, 
2002 or any modification or re-enactment thereof. 

(p) "In Person3' includes attendance and/or voting at a meeting, personally or by video or 
telephone-conference or other facility whereby all the participants of the meeting can 
hear and I or see each other unless expressly stated otherwise by the directors. 

(q) "Instrument of transfer" includes transfer deeds and any record of transfer of book-
entry securities in the central depository register, provided by the central depositories 
Act and the Central Depository regulations. 

(r) "Issue of capital rules" mean Companies (issue of capital) Rules, 1996 or any 
modification or re-enactment thereof. 

(s) "Listing requirements" mean the listing regutatLons of me stock exchanges. 

(t) "Member" means a person whose name is for the time being entered in the register of 
members by virtue of his being a subscriber to the memorandum of association of the 
company or of his holding by allotment or otherwise any share, scrip or other security 
which gives him a voting right in the company including but not limited to the account 
holders of a central depository. 

(u) "Memorandum" means the memorandum of association of the company as originally 
framed or as from time to time altered in accordance with law. 

onth" means calendar month according to the English calendar. 

Offie' means the registered office forthe time being of the company, 



I
"Ordinance" meansihe Companies Ordina;ce, 1984 or any modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force. 

"Preference shares" not being ordinary shares mean preference shares whether 
redeemable or irredeemable, cumulative or otherwise with the rights, privileges and 
conditions attaching thereto as are provided by the articles. 

"Preference shareholders" not being ordinary shareholders mean, in relation to the 
Company, every person to whom the company has aflotted, or who becomes the 
holder of such shares and whose name is entered in the register of members. 

"Proxy" includes an attorney duly constituted under a power of attorney. 

"Record" includes, in addition to a written or printed form, any disc, tape, sound-track, 
film or other device in which sounds and I or other data is embodied so as to be 
capable (with or without the aid of some other instrument or machine) of being 
reproduced therefrom in audible, legible or visual form. 

(ac) "Register" means, unless the context otherwise requires, the register of members and 
include the register of debenture-holders or holders of other securities maintained on 
paper or computer network, floppy, diskette, magnetic cartridge tape, CD-Rom or any 
other computer readable media; to be kept pursuant to section 147 of the ordinance 
and / or central depository register under the central depositories act and the central 
depository regulations. 

(ad) "Registrar" means a registrar, defined in section 2 (1) (31), performing the duty of 
registrat3on of companies under the ordinance. 

(ae) 'Regulations" mean the rules of governance of the company made by the board from 
time to time. 

(at) "Seal" means the common or official seal of the company. 

(ag) "Section' means section of the ordinance. 

(ah) "Share Capital Rules" mean the companies' Share Capital (Variation in Rights and 
Privileges) Rules, 2000, 

(ai) "Sign" and "Signature" unless otherwise provided in these articles, include 
respectively lithography, printing facsimile, 'advanced electronic signature' which is 
capable of establishing the authenticity and integrity of an electronic document, as 
defined by section 2(e) of the electronic transactions ordinance, and names impressed 
with a rubber or other kind of stamp. 

(aj) "Special Resolution" means the special resolution of the company as defined in 
section 2(1) (36) of the ordinance. 

(ak) "Stock Exchanges" mean the Islamabad, Lahore and Karac hi Thxchangesánd 
such other stock exchanges as may be established in Pakistan I, (- 

' ), 

 

Interpretation 

   



In these articles, unless the context otherwise requires: 

(a) the singular includes the plural and vice versa and words denoting any gender shall 
include all genders; 

(b) references to any act, ordinance, legislation, the code, the listing requirements, rules or 
regulations or any provision of the same shall be a reference to that act, ordinance, 
legislation, the code, the listing requirements, rules or regulations or provisions, as 
amended, re-promulgated or superseded from time to time; 

(c) the terms 'include' or including" shall mean include or including without limitation; 
(d) expressions referring to writing shall, unless the contrary intention appears, be 

construed as including references to printing, lithography, photography, and other 
modes of representing or reproducing words in a visible form, including but not limited 
to, electronic transmission such as facsimile, and electronic mail or any other electronic 
process, as prescribed by section 3 of the electronic transactions ordinance. 

(e) words importing persons shall include bodies corporate: and 
(1) words and expressions contained in these articles shall bear the same meaning as in 

the ordinance. 

REGISTERED OFFICE 

4, The registered office of the company shall be in the Province of Punjab as the directors shall 
from time to time appoint. 

PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY 

5. The company is a public limited company within the meanings of section 2(1), Clause (30) of 
the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

BUSII4ESS 

8. All branches or kind of business which the company is either expressly or by implication 
authorised to undertake may be undertaken by the directors at such time or times as they shall think fit, 
and further may be allowed by them to be in abeyance, whether such branch or kind of business may 
have been actually commenced or not, so long as the directors may deem it expedient not to 
commence or proceed with such branch or kind of business. 

II. CAPITAL 

SHARES 

7. Subject to section 90 of the ordinance and any rules in that regard made under the ordinance, 
and without prejudice to any special rights previously conferred on the holders of any existing shares or 
class of shares, any share in the company may be issued with different rights, restrictions and 
privileges, including but not limited to the following as may be approved by the company by special 
reset 

I 

different voting rights: voting rights disproportionate to the paid-up value of share held; 
votir rights for specific purposes only; or no voting rights at all; 



(2) different rights for entiflement of dividend,'i1ghthares or bonus shares or entitlement 
to receive the notices and to attend the general meetings; 

(3) rights and privileges for indefinite period, for a limited specified period or for such 
periods as may from time to time be determined by the company; and 

(4) different manner and mode of redemption, including redemption in accordance with the 
provisions Ci these articles, subject to sections 85 and 95 (4) of the ordinance, 
including but not limited to, by way of conversion into shares with such rights and 
privileges as determined by the company in the manner and mode provided in these 
articles; 

(5) different rights and privileges for listing or non-listing of any class of shares 

8. Subject to section 95(4)(a) of the ordinance and any rules in that regard made under the 
ordinance, the company may issue shares which are to be redeemed or any other redeemable security, 
on such terms and in such manner as may be provided in the said section and rules. 

9. Subject to provisions of the ordinance and these articles and subject to any special rights or 
privileges for the time being attached to any issued shares, the shares in the capital of the company for 
the time being, including any new shares resulting from an increase in the authorized capital, shall be 
under the control of the directors who may allot or otherwise dispose of the same or any of them to 
such persons (subject to article 43), on such terms and condions, and with such rights and privileges 
annexed thereto as the resolution creating the same shall direci, and ii no direction be given, as the 
directors shall determine and at such times and in such manner as the directors think lit, either at par or 
at a premium or subject to section 84 of the ordinance at a discount, with power to the directors to give 
any person the right to call for and be allotted shares of any class of the company at par or at a 
premium or, subject as aforesaid, at a discount, such option being exercisable at such time, and for 
such consideration as the directors think fit. Provided that the shares in the capital of the company shall 
always be issued as fully paid shares and no shares shall be issued as partly paid shares. The directors 
shall, as regards any allotment of shares, duly comply with such of the provisions of sections 67 to 73, 
the central depositories act, the central depository regulations, the issue of capital rules and the share 
capital rules, as may be applicable to the company. 

10. The directors may allot and issue shares in the capital of the company as payment or part 
payment for any property sold or transferred, or for services rendered, to the company in the ordinary 
course of its business, and shares so allotted shall be issued as and shall be deemed to be fully paid 
shares. 

11. The board shall, as regards any allotment of shares, duly comply with such provisions of 
sections 67 to 73 of the ordinance as may be applicable. 

12. The company may at any time pay a commission to any person for subscribing or agreeing to 
subscribe (whether absolutely or conditionally) for any shares, debentures or debenture stock in the 
company or procuring or agreeing to procure subscriptions (whether absolute!y or conditionally) for any 
shares, debentures or debenture stock in the company: Provided, that, if the commission in respect of 
shares shall be paid or payable out of capital, the statutory requirements and conditions shall be 
observed and complied with, and the amount or rate of commission shall not exceed such percentage 
on the shares, debentures or debenture stock in each case subscribed or to be subscribed, as may be 
determined by the board subject to any limits required by law. The commission may be paid or satjsJ 
either wholly or partly, in cash or in shares, debentures or debenture stock. The company 
any issue of shares pay such brokerage fees as may be lawful Provided that such broérage fe'° e 
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shall not exceed such percentage of the shares, debentures or debenture stock paid-up as may be 
determined by the board, subject to any limits required by law. 

13. Subject to section 95A of the ordinance and any rules in that regard made under the ordinance, 
the company may purchase its own shares on such terms and in such manner as may be provided in 
the said section and rules. 

14. Except as permitted in the ordinance and any rules in that regard made under the ordinance, 
no part of the funds of the company shall be employed in the purchase of itsown shares or in giving, 
whether directly or indirectly and whether by means of a loan, guarantee, security or otherwise, any 
financial assistance for the purpose of or in connection with a purchase made or to be made by any 
person of or any shares in the company. 

15. Except as required by law, no person shall be recognized by the company as holding any share 
upon any trust, and the company shall not be bound by or be compelled in any way to recognize (even 
when having notice thereof) any equitable, contingent, future or partial interest in any share or any 
interest in any fractional part of a share or (except only as by these Articles or by law otherwise 
provided or under an order of a court of competent jurisdiction) any other rights in respect of any share 
except any absolute right to the entirely thereof in the registered an absolute right to the enfirely thereof 
in the registered holder. 

16. Save as herein otherwise provided, the company shall be entitled to treat the registered holder 
of any share as the absolute owner thereof and accordingly shall not, except as ordered by a court of 
competent jurisdiction or as by statute required, be bound to recognise (even when having notice 
thereof) any benami, equitable, contingent, future, partial or other claim or right to or interest in such 
share on the part of any other person. 

17. Shares may be registered in the name of persons, any limited company or other corporate 
body, Not more than four persons shall be registered as joint-holders of any share 

18. If any share or shares stand in the name of two or more persons, the person first named in the 
register shall, as regards receipt of dividend or bonus or service of notices and all or any other matters 
connected with the company except voting at the meeting and the transfer of shares, be deemed the 
sole holder. 

RIGHTS PRIVILEGES AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO SHARES 

19. As regards income, the profits which the company may determine to distribute in respect of any 
financial year or other period for which the accounts shall be made up, shall be applied in the following 
order of priority; 

(1) In paying the holders of the preferences shares, the right to a cumulative preferential 
dividend as determined by the board on the capital paid up thereon payable as regards 
each financial year out of the profits of the company resolved to be distributed in respect of 
that year, but shall not be entitled to any further participation in profits and 

to the rights of any cias uf s!ires for the time being issued, in distributing the 
balàh,amongst the holders of the ordinary shares according to the amounts paid up on 

.ITth.e ordirary shares held by them respectively. 



20.. As regards conversion, the compàni may partly & wholly convert the preference shares at the 
option of the holders of the preference shares in accordance, respectively, with the terms and 
conditions of their issue. 

21. As regards redemption, subject to section 85 of the ordinance, the company may, upon giving 
the holders of the shares to be redeemed noce in writing, redeem the whole or any parts of the 
preference shares in accordance, respectively, with the terms and conditions of their issue. 

22. As regards capital, on a return of capital in a winding up or otherwise (except upon the 
redemption of shares of any class of preference shares or the purchase by the company of its own 
shares), the surplus assets of the company remaining after payment of its tiabilities shall be applied in 
the following order of priority: 

(1) in paying to the holders of the preference shares, the capital paid up on the same 
without any further right to participate in profits or assets; and 

(2) subject to the rights of any other class of shares for the time being issued, in 
distributing the balance amongst the holders of the ordinary shares according to the 
amounts paid up on the ordinary shares held by them respectively. 

23. As regards entitlement to bonus or right shares, the holders of preference shares shall not be 
entied to bonus or right shares in the event that the company increases its capital by the issue of 
further shares or otherwise. 

24, As regards voting rights, the holders of the preference shares shall not be entitled to receive 
notice of, attend, or vote at, any general meeting of the company, except as otherwise provided by the 
ordinance, whereby the holders of such shares would be entitled to vote separately as a class, that is, 
with respect to voting entitlement of the preference shareholders on matters affecting, respectively, their 
substantive rights and liabilities. Without prejudices to the foregoing, the holders of preference shares 
may attend the general meeting of the company as observers with prior permission of the chairman, 

CERTIFICATES 

25. The Certificates of title to shares and duplicate thereof shall be issued under the seal of the 
company and signed by two of the directors or by one such director and the secretary provided that 
such signatures may if necessary be printed lithographed or stamped subject to the approval of the 
directors. 

26. Every member shall be entitled to one certificate for all the shares registered in his name, or, if 
the directors so approve, to several certificates each for one or more of such shares, but in respect of 
each certificate for less than one hundred shares, the directors shall be entitled to charge a fee of 
Rupees 10 or such lesser sum as they may determine. Every certificate of shares shall specify the 
number and denoting numbers of the shares in respect of which it is issued. 

27. The company shall within ninety days after the allotment of any shares, debentures or 
debenture stock and within forty-five days (or where the transferee is a central depository, within five (5) 
days) after receipt by the company of the application for transfer of any such shares, debentures or 
debenture stock complete and have ready for delivery the certificate (such expression shall hereinafte 
be deemed to include book-entry security as defined in the central depositories act, and the 
depository regulations) of all shares, the debentures and the certificate of all debenture stock allotl'or 
transferred, and unless sent by post or delivered to the person entitled thereto within thperi 
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aforesaid the company shalt immediately therelter give notice to that person in the manner prescribed 
in these articles for the giving of notices to members that the certicate is ready for delivery. 

28. If a certificate of shares, debenture or debenture stock is proved to the satisfaction of the 
company to have been lost or destroyed or, being defaced or mutilated or torn, is surrendered to the 
company, and the company is requested to issue a new certificate in replacement thereof, the company 
shall, after making such enquiry as it may deem fit, advise the applicant within thirty days from the date 
of application the terms and conditions (as to indemnity and otherwise and as to payment of the actual 
expenses incurred on such enquiry and of a fee not exceeding ten rupees) on which the company is 
prepared to issue a new certificate arid a time for compIance therewith or of the reasons why the 
company is unable to issue a new certificate, as the case may be, and in the former case if the 
applicant shall within the time allowed comply with the terms and conditions specified, the company 
shall issue a new certificate to the applicant within forty five days from the date of application. 

29. The company shall not be bound to issue more than one certificate in respect of a share or 
shares held jointly by two or more persons and delivery of a certificate for a share to any one of joint 
holders shalt be sufficient delivery to all. 

TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION 

30. (1)	 The directors shall not refuse to register the transfer of fully paid shares unless the 
instrument of transfer is defective or invalid or is not accompanied by the certificate of 
the share(s) to which it relates. The directors may also decline to recognise any 
instrument of transfer unless it is accompanied, in addition to the certificate of the 
shares to which it relates, by such other evidence as tne directors may reasonably 
required to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer. The directors may 
waive the production of any certificate upon evidence satisfactory on them of its loss or 
destruction. 

(2) If the directors refuse to register a transfer of any shares they shall, within thirty (30) 
days (or where the transferee is a central depository, within five (5) days) after the date 
on which the instrument of transfer was lodged with the company, send to the 
transferee and the transferor notice of the refusal indicating the reason for such 
refusal; provided that if the directors refuse to register a transfer of shares on account 
of a defect in or the invalidity of the instrument of transfer, the transferee shall be 
entitled, after removal of such defect or invalidity, to re-lodge the instrument of transfer 
with the company. 

31. Shares in the company shall be transferred in accordance with the central depositories act and 
the central depository regulations. If the shares of the company are not registered in the central 
depository, the same may be transferred through the instrument of transfer. The instrument of transfer 
of any share shall be in writing in the usual common form, or in the following form, or as near thereto as 
circumstances will admit: 

 of  son/daughter/wife of being a 
iatinal(s) of in consideration of the sum of Rupees  only (Rs. 

........ ) paid to me/us by C.D., of  son/daughter/wife of being a 
iiat1ãnaI() 'of (hereinafter called the 'said transferee(s)) do hereby transfer to the said 

,1rapsf,eree(s) hare(s) numbered standing in my/our name(s) in the books of NISHAT 
(CFtONIAN) 1.IMITED , to hold unto the said transferee(s) his/her/their executors, 

' administtator. and as signs, subject to the several conditions on which I/we hold the same at 



the time of execution hereof lhd i/we the said tnèfêfèe(s) do hereby agree to take the said 
share(s) subject to the conditions aforesaid. 

As witness our hands the ............day of thousand and  

Signed by the said transferor in 
the presence of 

Witness 1  
Occupation  
Address  

Signed by the said transferee in 
the presence of 

Witness 1  
Occupation  
Address  

Transferor's signature  
Transferor's occupation  

Witness 2  
Occupation  
Address  

Transferee's signature 
Transferee's occupation  

Witness 2  
Occupation  
Address  

32. No transfer shall be made to a minor or person of unsound mind. 

33. All registered instruments of transfer shall be retained by the company, but any instrument of 
transfer which the directors may decline to register shall be returned to the person depositing the same. 

34. The instrument of transfer of any share in the company shall be duly stamped and executed 
both by the transferor and transferee, and the transferor shall be deemed to remain holder of the share 
until the name of the transferee is entered in the register in respect thereof. 

35. On giving seven days previous notice, in the manner provided in the ordinance and articles, the 
transfer books and register may be closed during such time as the directors think fit, not exceeding in 
the whole forty-five days in each year, but not exceeding thirty days at a time. 

36. Any member may make and deposit with the Company a nomination in writing specifying one 
or more eligible persons who or each of whom, in the event of the death of the Member, may be 
entered in the Register as the holder of such number of shares specified in the nomination for such 
nominee or each such nominee of which the member remains the registered holder, at the date of his 
death. A person shall be eligible for nomination for the purposes of this Article only if he is a spouse, 
parent, brother, sister or child of the member nominating him and the applicable relationship all should 
be specified in the norninaon in respect of each nominee. A member may at any time by notice in 
writing cancel, or by making and depositing with the company another nomination before his death vary 
any nomination already made by him pursuant to this Article. In the event of the death of a member any 
person nominated by him in accordance with this Article may, on written application accompanied by 
the relative share certificates and evidence establishing the death of the member, request the company 
to register himself in place of the deceased member as the holder of the number of shares for which the 
nomination in his favour had been made and deposited with the company, and if it shall appear to the 
Directors that it is proper so to do, the Directors may register the nominee as the holder of those shares 
in place of the deceased member. 

(a) in the case of the death of a member who was a joint holder of shares the surVivo OL" c\ 
survivors shall be the only persons recognized by the company as having a,yitleto-:,. 
his interest in the shares If the deceased member was a sole holder of shres, th - 
nominee or nominees of the deceased where a nomination under Article 37 is 



effective, and the legal personal representatives, executors or administrators, of the 
deceased where no such nomination has been made and deposited with the company, 
shall be the only persons recognized by the company as having any title to his inf.rest 
in the shares. 

(b) Before recognizing any legal representative or executor or administrator, the Directors 
may require him to obtain a grant of succession certificate or probate or letters of 
administration or other legal representation, as the case may be, from some competent 
Court in Pakistan having effect in Lahore; provided nevertheless that in any case 
where the Directors in their absolute discretion think fit, it shall be lawful for the 
Directors to dispense with the production of succession certificates or probates or 
letters of administration or such other legal representation, upon such terms as to 
indemnity or otherwise as the Directors, in their absolute discretion, may consider 
necessary. 

37. The executors or administrators or the nominee appointed under section 80 of the ordinance of 
a deceased member (not being one of several joint-holders) shall be the only person recognised by the 
company as having any title to the shares registered in the name of such member, and in case of the 
death of any one or more of the joint-holders of all registered shares (such expression shall hereinafter 
be deemed to include registraüon as a sub-account holder of a central depository under the central 
depositories act and the central depositories regulations) the survivors shall be the only persons, 
recognised by the company as having any tire to or interest in such shares, but nothing herein 
contained shall be taken to release the estate of a deceased joint-holder from any liability on shares 
held by him jointly with any other person. Before recognising any executor or administrator, the 
directors may require him to obtain a grant of probate or nomination as mentioned above or letters of 
administraon or other legal representation, as the case may be, from some competent court in 
Pakistan having effect in Lahore. Provided nevertheless that in any case where the board in their 
absolute discretion think fit, it shall be lawful for the directors to dispense with the production of probate 
or letters of administration or such other legal representation upon such terms as to indemnify or 
otherwise as the directors, in their absolute discretion, may consider necessary. 

38. Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency of a 
member may upon such evidence being produced as may from me to time properly be required by the 
Directors and subject as hereinafter provided, elect either to be registered himself as the holder of the 
share or instead of being registered himself, to make such transfer of the share or instead of being 
registered himself, to make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent person could have 
made but the Directors shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend registration as 
they would have had in the case of a transfer of the share by that member before his death or 
insolvency as the case may be. 

39. Any committee or guardian of a lunatic or minor member or any person becoming entitled to a 
share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy or insolvency of any member upon producing such 
evidence that he sustains the characters in respect of which he proposes to act under this article, or of 
his title, as the directors think sufficient, shall have the right to be registered as a member in respect of 
such share, or may, subject to the regulations as to transfer hereinbefore contained, transfer such 
share. 

,A1:Neithethe company nor the directors nor any other officer of the company shall incur any 
1iiabitity for regitering or acting upon a transfer of shares apparenhly made by sufficient parties, although 
c. the samé may, by ceason of any fraud or other cause not Lnown to the company or the directors or any 

ojTier officer of the cpmpany, as aforesaid, be :egauy inoperative or insufficient to pass the property in 
t1 shar'prôpos or professed to he transferred and although the transfer may, as between the 



transferor and transferee, be liable t6be set aside, and, ówithstanding that the company may have 
notice that such instrument of transfer was signed or executed and delivered by the transferor in blank 
as to the name of the transferee or the particulars of the shares transferred, or otherwise in defective 
manner. And in every such case the person registered as transferee, his executors, administrators and 
assigns alone shall be entitled to be recognised as the holder of such shares and the previous holder 
shall, so far as the company is concerned, be deemed to have transferred his whole title hereto. 

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL 

41. The company may by ordinary resolution and subject to compliance with the requirements of 
section 92 of the ordinance increase the authorized share capital by such sum, to be divided into 
shares of such amount, as the resolution shall prescribe. 

42. Subject to the provisions of section 92 (1) (d), 92(3) and 93 and section 13 of the central 
depositories act, the company may, by ordinary resolution; 

(a) consolidate and divide its share capital into shares of larger amount than its exisng 
shares; 

(b) by sub-division of its existing shares or any of them, divide the whole or any part of its 
share capital into shares of. smaller amount than is fixed by the memorandum of 
association; 

(d) cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been 
taken or agreed to be taken by any person. 

43. The directors may from time to time increase the issued share capital by such sum as they 
think fit. Except as otherwise permitted by section 86 of the ordinance , rule 5 of share capital rules, the 
listing requirements and section 14 of the central depositories act, as are applicable to the company 
and subject to any special rights or privileges for the time being attached to any issued shares, all 
shares intended to be issued by the directors shall, before issue, be offered to the members strictly in 
proportion to the amount of the issued shares held by each member (Irrespective of class); provided 
that fractional shares shall not be offered and all fractions less than a share shall be consolidated and 
disposed of by the company and the proceeds from such disposition shall be paid to such of the entitled 
members as may have accepted such offer. Such offer shall be made by notice specifying the number 
of shares offered, and limiting a time within which the offer, if not accepted, will be deemed to be 
declined, and after the expiration of that time, or on the receipt of an intimation from the person to 
whom the offer is made that he declines to accept the shares offered, the directors may dispose of the 
same in such manner as they think fit. In respect of each such offer of shares the directors shall comply 
with the provisions of section 86 of the ordinance and in particular with the provisions of sub-sections 
(3), (4) and (5) thereof. Any difficulty in the apportionnieni of shares amongst the members, such 
difficulty shall, in the absence of any directions given by the company in general meeting, be 
determined by the directors. 

44. Except so far as otherwise provided by the conditions of issue or by these articles, any capital 
raised by the creation of new shares shall be considered part of the original capital and shall be subject 
to the provisions herein contained with reference to transfer and transmission and otherwise. 

45. Subject to the provisions of sub-section (2) of section 86 of the ordinance, if, owing to an.: 
inequality in the number of new shares to be issued and the number of shares held by a member 
entitled to have the offer of such new shares, any difficulty shall arise in the apportionment of suchrtèw 
shares or any of them amongst the members, such difficulty shall, in the absence of any direction ihhe 
resolution creating the shares or by the company in general meeting, be determined by the diroctor. 



46. The company may, by special resolution, reduce s share capital in any manner, wifl and 
subject to, any incident authorized and consent required by law. 

47. The share premium account maintained pursuant to section 83(1) of the ordinance may, be 
applied by the company: 

(a) in writing off the preliminary expenses of the company; 

(b) in writing off the expenses of, or the commission paid or discount allowed on, any issue 
of shares or debentures of the company; 

(c) in providing for the premium payable on the redemption to any redeemable preference 
shares or debentures of the company; or 

(d) in paying up un-issued shares of the company to be issued as fully paid bonus shares. 

48, Subject to the provisions of section 96 to 105 inclusive of the ordinance, the directors may 
accept from any member the surrender on such terms and conditions as shall be agreed of all or any of 
his shares. 

VARIATION OF SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS 

49. Whenever the capital is divided into different classes of shares, all or any of the rights and 
privileges attached to each class may, subject to the provisions of section 108 of the ordinance, be 
modified, commuted, affected, abrogated or dealt with by agreement between the company and any 
person purporting to contract on behalf of that class provided such agreement is (a) ratified in writing by 
the holders of at least three-fourths in nominal value of the issued shares of the class or (b) confirmed 
by a special resolution passed at an extraordinary general meeting of the holders of shares of that class 
and all the provisions hereinafter contained as to general meetings, shall, mutatis mutandis, apply to 
evesuLiieeting. This article shall not by implication curtail the power of modification which the 

wtftdave if this article were omitted. 
L'ho 



IlL MEETINGS 

CONVENING OF GENERAL MEETINGS 

50, Except as may be allowed under section 158(1) of the ordinance and listing requirements, the 
company shall hold a general meeting once at least in every calendar year within a period of four 
months following the close of its financial year in the town in which the office is situate and at such time 
and place as may be determined by the directors, provided that no greater interval than fifteen months 
shall be allowed to elapse between two such general meetings, The company may, for any special 
reason and with permission of the commission, extend the time whin which any annual general 
meeting, not being the first such meeting, shall be held. 

51. The company shall hold its annual general meeting in the town in which the registered office is 
situate; provided that, it may, for any special reason and with permission of the commission, hold the 
said meeting at any other place. Save as aforesaid, the company may hold its general meeting at two 
(2) or more venues using any technology that gives the members as a whole a reasonable opportunity 
to participate in the meetings. 

52, All general meetings of the company, other than the statutory meeting or any annual general 
meeting, shall be called extraordinary general meetings, and shall be subject to listing requirements. 

53. The directors may, whenever they think ifi, and they shall, on the requisition of the holders of 
not less than one-tenth of the issued capital of the company, forthwith proceed to convene an 
extraordinary general meeting of the company. If at any time there are not within Pakistan sufficient 
directors capable of acting to form a quorum, any director of the company may call an extraordinary 
general meeting in the same manner as nearly as possible as that in which meetings may be called by 
the directors, and in the case of such requisition the following provisions shall have effect: 

(1) The requisition must state the objects of the meeting and must be signed by the 
requisitioners and deposited at the office and may consist of several documents in like 
form each signed by one or more reqüisitioners. 

(2) If the directors do not proceed within twenty-one days from the date of the requisition 
being so deposited to cause a meeting to be called, the requisitioners or a majority of 
them in value may themselves convene the meeting, but any mceting so convened 
shall not be held after three months from the date of the deposit. 

Any meeting convened under this article by the requistioners shall be convened in the 
same manner as nearly as possible as that in which meetings are to be convened by 
the directors but shall be held at the Office. 

(4) A requisition by joint-holders of shares must be signed by all such holders. 

54. (1) Notice of a general meeting shall be sent in the manner hereinafter mentioned at least. 
twenty one (21) days before the date on which the meeting is to be convened to,.aIl: 
such persons as are under these articles or the ordinance entitled to receive ,s'tie 
notices from the company and shall specify the place and the day and hour rótThe 
meeting and the nature of the business to be trarisacted thereat. 

(2) In the case of an emergency affecting the business of the company, an extraoriary 
general meeting may be convened by such shorter notice than that specified in ae 
54(1) as the registrar may authorise. 

(3) 



Where any special business, that is to say, business other than consideration of the 
accounts, balance sheet and the reports of the directors and auditors, the declaration 
of dividend, the appointment and fixation of the remuneration of auditors and, where 
the notice convening the meeting provides for the election of directors, the election of 
directors (all such matters being herein referred to as ordinary business) is to be 
transacted at a general meeting, there shaU be annexed to the notice of such meeting 
a statement setting out all such facts as may be material for the consideration of such 
business including the nature and extent of the interest (whether direct or indirect) of 
any director, and where the item of business involves approval of any document, the 
time and place appointed for inspection thereof, and to the extent applicable such a 
statement shall be annexed to the notice also in the case of ordinary business to be 
transacted at the meeting. 

(4) Where a resolution is intended to be proposed for consideration at a general meeting 
in some special or particular form, a copy thereof shall be annexed to the notice 
convening such meeting. 

(5) If a special resolution is intended to be passed at a general meeting, the notice 
convening that meeting shall specify the intention to propose the resolution as a 
special resolution. 

(6) A notice for a general meedng at which an election of directors is to take place shall 
state the number of directors to be elected at that meeting and the names of the 
retiring directors, 

The notice of every general meeting shall prominently specify that a proxy may be 
appointed who shall have the right to attend, demand or join in demanding a poll and 
vote on a poll and speak at the meeting in the place of the member appointing him and 
shall be accompanied by a form of proxy acceptable to the company. 

(8) The company shall comply with the provisions of section 160(1) and section 50 of the 
ordinance with regard to giving notices of general meetings. 

55. The accidental omission to give any such notice to, or the non-receipt of notice by, any of the 
members shall not invalidate the proceedings at any such meeting 

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS 

56. No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum of members is 
present at the time when the meeting p"oceds to business; save as herein otherwise, provided ten 
(10) members present in person or by proxy representing twenty five percent (25%) of the total voting 
power shall be a quorum. 

57. The chairman of the board of directors shall preside as chairman at every general meeting of 
the company, or if there is no such chairman, or if he shall riOt be present in person within fifteen 
minutes after the time appointed for the holding of the meeting or is unwilling to act, the chief executive 
shall preside as chairman of the meeting, or if the chief executive is absent or unwilling to act, any one 
of the directors present in person may be elected to be chairman of the meeting, or if no director be 

..pcesent-in.person, or if all the directors present in person decline to take the chair, the members present 
/ tnperson sf'äH.hoose one of their niember to be chairman oi the meet ng 

fithritialfanhour from the time appointed for the meeting, a quorum is not present, the 
ing if converd upon such requisition as aforesaid shall be dissolved, but in any other case it shall 

and adioutned-t6 the same day in the next week at the same time and place, and if at such adjourned 

(3) 

(7) 



meeting a quorum is not present within imli ànhour from th&tithiaDpointed for it, the meeting shall be 
dissolved. 

59. The chairman may adjourn the meeting from time to time and from place to place, but no 
business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the business left unfinished at the 
meeting from which the adjournment took place. When a meeting is adjourned for more than seven 
days, notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting. Save as 
aforesaid it shall not be necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be 
transacted at art adjourned meeting. 

60. In the case of an equality of votes the chairman shall, both on a show of hands and at the poll, 
have a casting vote in addition to the vote or votes to which he may be entitled as member. 

61, (1) At any general meeting a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on 
a show of hands, unless a poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show 
of hands) demanded in accordance with paragraph (2) of this article, and unless a poii 
is so demanded, a declaration by the chairman of the meeting that a resolution has, on 
a show of hands, been carried, or carried unanimously, or by a particular majority, or 
lost, and an entry to that effect in the book or electronic record of the proceeding of the 
company shall be conclusive evidence of the fact, without proof of the number or 
proportion of the votes recorded in favour of, or against, the resolution. 

(2) Any of the following persons may demand a poll: 

(a) The chairman of the meeting; or 

(b) Ten members having the right to vote on the resolution and present in person 
or by proxy; or 

(c) Any member or members present in person or by proxy having not less than 
one-tenth of the total voting power in respect of the resolution, 

62. If a poll is demanded, as aforesaid, it shall be taken (subject to section 168 of the ordinance) in 
such manner and at such time and place as the chairman of the meeting directs, and either at once or 
after an interval or adjournment of not more than fourteen days from the day on which the poii is 
demanded, and the result of the poll shall be deemed to be the resolution of the meeting at which the 
poll was held. The demand for a poll may be withdrawn at any time by the person or persons who made 
the demand. In case of any dispute as to the admission or rejection of a vote, the chairman of the 
meeting shall determine the same, and such determination made in good faith shall be final and 
conclusive. 

63. Any poll duly demanded on the election of a chairman of a meeting or on any question of 
adjournment shall be taken at the meeting and without adjournment. A poll demanded on any other 
question shall be taken at such time, not being more than 14 days from the day on which the poll is 
demanded as the chairman of the meeting directs. 

64, The demand of a poll shall not prevent the continuance of a meeting for the transaction of any 
business other than the question on which a poll has been demanded, 

o \ 

65. Subject to section 160 and any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any cs 
cIases of shares, every member present in person (where all the participants of a general meetircarr; 

VOT OF MEMBERS 



see each other) shall have, whether on a show of hands or .n a poll, votes proportionate to the paid up 
value of the shares or other securities carrying voting rights held by him according to the entitlement of 
the class of such shares or securities, as tha case may be provided that the provisions of section 178 
shall apply in the case of the election of directors. 

66. Without prejudice to articles 69 and 79, on a show of hands, every member present in person 
shall have one vote and upon a poll every member present in person or by proxy shall have one vote in 
respect of each share held by him. Provided always that in the case of an election or removal of a 
director, the provisions of articles 91 and 94 respectively shall apply. 

67. On a poll a member entitled to more than one vote need not, if he votes, use all his votes or 
cast all the votes he uses in the same way. 

68. Any company or other corporaon which is a member of the company may by resolution of its 
directors or other governing body sulflorise such person as it thinks fit to act as its representative at any 
meeting of the company or of any class of members of the company, and the person so authorised 
shall be entitled to exercise the same powers on behalf of the company or corporaon which he 
represents as that company or corporation could exercise if it were an individual member of the 
company, present in person. The production before or at the meeting of a copy of such resolution 
purporting to be signed by a director or the secretary of such company or corporation and certified by 
him as being a true copy of the resolution shall be accepted by the company as sufficient evidence of 
the validity of the appointment of such representative. 

69. Any person entitled under article 39 to any shares may vote at any general meeting in respect 
thereof in the same manner as if he were the registered holder of such shares, provided that forty-eight 
hours at least before the time of holding the meeting or adjourned meeting, as the case may be, at 
which he proposes to vote he shall satisfy the directors of his right to such shares, or the directors shall 
have previously admitted his ght to vote at such meeting in respect thereof. If any member be a 
lunatic, idiot or non compos mentis, he may vote, whether by a show of hands or at a poll, by his 
committee, curator bonis or other legal curator and such last mentioned persons may give their votes 
by proxy. 

70. Where there are jointly registered holders of any share, any one of such persons may vote at 
any meeting either in person or by proxy in respect of such share as if he were solely entitled thereto; 
and if more than one of such joint-holders be present at any meeting, either in person or by proxy, that 
one of the said persons so present whose name stands first in the register in respect of such share 
shall alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof. Several executors or administrators of a deceased 
member in whose name any share stands shall for the purposes of this article be deemed joint - holders 
thereof. 

71. On a poll votes may be given either in person (including without limitation a representative of a 
company duly authorised under article 68) or by proxy. In case of e-voting, voters may appoint either 
members or non-members, as proxy and the company shall comply with the requirements of the 
Companies (E-voting) Regulation, 2016 prescribed under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. 

72 : No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except at the meeting or adjourned 
iieetingat.which the vote objected to is given or tendereu, and every vote not disallowed at such 
meeting shall be 'valid for all purposes. Any such ob'ection made, in due time shall be referred to the 
chairman of the-meeting whose decision shall be fina and conclusive 

73 The instrument appointinq a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer (such 
exptesion shall exclude any reference to th electronic transactions ordinance in accordance with 
setibiiT31 (•1)of the electronic transactions orçiinpnce) or of his attorney duly authorised in writing (such 

pressjon - shall exclude electronic transmission as prescribed by section 3 of the electronic 



transactions ordinance) or if such appbinteris a corporatibrtQñder its common seal or signed by an 
officer or an attorney duly authonsed by it (such expression shall exclude any reference to the 
electronic transactions ordinance in accordance with section 31 (1) of the electronic transactions 
ordinance). Save as provided by article 80, no person shall be appointed a proxy who is not a member 
of the company and qualified to vote. 

74. Subject to article 73 hereof, the instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or 
other autonty (if any) under which us signed, or a copy of thai power or authority duly notarized, shall 
be deposited (such expression shall hereinafter include, where permitted by law, receipt in accordance 
with section 15 of the electronic transactions ordinance) at the office no less than forty-eight hours 
before the time for holding the meeting at which the person named in the instrument proposes to vote, 
and in default the instrument of proxy small not be treated as valid. 

75. , A vote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument appointing proxy shall be valid 
notwithstanding The previous death or insanity of the principal or revo,cation o the instrument or trans,fer 
of the share in respect of which the vote is given, provided no intimation in wribng of the death, insanity 
revocation or transfer of the share shall have been received at the office before th meeting, Provided 
nevertheless that the chairman of any meeting shall be entitled to require such evidence as he may in 
his discretion think fit of the due execution olan instrument of proxy and that the same has not been 
revoked. 

76. Every instrument appointing a proxy shall, as neay as circumstances permjt, be in the form or 
to the effect tollowig and shall be retained by the Company. The instrument appointing a proxy of e-
voting under option Z mentioned below shall be deposited in advaflce in wribn9 at least ten,days before 
holding of general meeting, through regular mail or etectronic mail at the registered I email address of 
the Company, to be provided in the notice of the meeting: 

Option 1: 
Appointing other person as Proxy 

NISHAT (CHUNIAN) LIMITED 
 of , being a member of NISHAT (CHUNIAN 

LIMITED, holder of  Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No._____ hereby appoin 
of (or failing, him  of 

 or failing him of ) my proxy in my absence to attend arid vote for 
me and on my behalf af the (Annual or Extraordinary, as the case may be) general meeting of the 
company to be held on the day of and at any adjournment thereof, 

As witness my hand this _____ day of  

Signed by the said 
lnlhe presence of 
Provided always that an instrument appointed a proxy may be in the form set out in regulation 39 of 
table A of the hrst schedule to the ordinance. 
Option 2: 
E-Voting as per the Companies (E-Votinri Renulations, 2016. 

NIST-AT CHUNIAN) LIMITED 
I,  of - , being a member of NISHAT (CHUNIAN) 
LIMIt ED, holder of O?thnary Shares(s'i as per Register Folio No,_. - hereby opt for e- 
voting through Intermediary and hereby co'nent the appointment or eecution officer 

 as proxy and will exercise e-voting as per the Companies (e-voting ReguLations, 
2016 arid hereby demand tot poll for resolutions. 
My secured email address is  
electronic signature through email. 

Signature should agree with the specimet' 
Signature registered with the company /. 

Signature of Witness Signature of Witness 
IV. DIRECTORS 

NUMBER OF DiRECTORS 

77. Subject to the provisions of these articles and the ordinance, all directors shall be elected by 
the members in general meeting. 

Signed in the presence of: 

please send login details password and 

10 



78. The company shall have at least seven directors. Subject to the said minimum, the directors 
themselves shall determine from time to time in the manner provided in this article the number of 
directors that the company shall have. At least thirty-five (35) days before the date of every general 
meeting at which directors are intended to be elected, the directors shall fix the number of elected 
directors that the company shall have from the effective date of the election and the number of such 
directors who shall be elected at the meeting, The number of elected directors so fixed by the directors 
shall not be changed except with the prior approval of the company in general meeting. 

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS 

79. When any director intends to be, or is living outside Pakistan, he may with the approval of the 
directors appoint any person to be his alternate director, and such alternate director during the absence 
of the appointer from Pakistan, shalt be entitled to receive notice of and to attend and vote at meeting of 
directors and shall be subject to and entitled to the provisions contained in these articles with reference 
to directors and may exercise and perform all such powers, directions and duties as his appointer could 
have exercised or performed including the power of appointing another alternate director. An alternate 
director so appointed shall not be required to hold any qualification. Such appointment shall be 
recorded in the director minute book. A director may at any time by notice in writing to the company 
remove an alternate director appointed by him. The alternate director shall cease to be such provided 
that if any director retires but is re-elected at the meeting at which such retirement took effect any 
appointment made by him pursuant to this article which was in force immediately prior to this retirement 
and re-election and which has not otherwise ceased to be effectively shall continue to operate after his 
re-election as if he had not so retired. An alternate director shall not be deemed to be the agent of the 
director appointing him but shall be reckoned as one with his appointer. All appointments and removals 
of alternate directors shall be effected by writing under the hand of the director making or revoking such 
appointment and left at the office. For the purpose of assessing a quorum in accordance with the 
provisions of article 99 hereof an alternate director shall be deemed to be director. Any director may act 
an alternate director for any one or more directors, as well as being able to act as a director in his own 
right. An alternate director may resign as such upon giving thirty (30) days prior notice to the board to 
this effect. An alternate director need not be a member of the Company. 

80. Notwithstanding article 164, an alternate director, even if nota member, shall, in the absence of 
a direction to the contrary in the instrument appointing him, be entitled to notice of general meetings of 
the company and (subject to the provisions of article 73) to vote at such meetings on behalf of his 
appointer, if his appointer is a member of the company, and generally to represent his appointer. 

81. Directors shall have power at any time and from time to time to appoint any person as 
Technical/Executive Director and such Technical/Executive Director may be appointed only for a fixed 
period in such special remuneration as may be determined by the Board. The number of such directors 
appointed shall not be counted within minimum or maximum fixed for number of directors in these 
articles. Such Technical/Executive Directors would be the senior executives cf the company and will not 
have any representation on the Board of the company unless soecially nvited by the members to assist 
them in the proceedings of the meeting of the Board of Directors of the company. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND OTHER PRINCIP.AL OFFiCERS OF THE COMPANY 

82. ......The company shall have an office of chief executive which shalt be filled from time to time by 
s-.who may appoint a director or (subject to section 201 of the ordinance) any other person 

tethe chiéfexecu1ive of the company for a period not exceeding three years and on such terms and 
condUons as the directors may think fit, and such appointment shall be made within fourteen days from 
the dae on whith the office of chief executive falls vacant If the chief executive at any time is not 
a1ready a director he shall be deemed to be a director of the company notwithstanding that the number 



of directors shall thereby be increasednd he shall be ertitlè'dâall the rights andprivileges and shall 
be subject to alt liabilities of the office of director. Upon the expiry of his period of office, a chief 
executive shall be eligible for re-appointment. The chief executive may be removed from office in 
accordance with the provisions of section 202 of the ordinance notwithstanding anything contained in 
these articles or in any agreement between the company and the chief executive. 

83. No person who is ineligible to become a director of the company shall be appointed or continue 
as the Chief Executive except as permitted by Section 187. 

84. The Chief Executive retiring under Article 82 continue to perform his functions until his 
successor is appointed unless non-appointment of his successor is due to any fault on his part or his 
office is expressly terminated. 

85, The directors may appoint other principal officers of the company including chief operating 
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit and the company secretary (who is to be a full time 
employee of the company as required by section 204 A), and give such officer such designations and 
with such terms and conditions as the directors may determine from time to time. 

86. A chief executive of the company shall receive such remuneration as the directors may 
determine and it may be made a term of his appointment that he be paid a pension andlor gratuity 
and/or other benefits on retirement from his office. 

87. The directors may from time to time entrust to and confer upon the chief executive for the time 
being such of the powers exercisable under these articles by the directors as they may think fit, and 
may confer such powers for such time, and to be exercised for such objects and purposes, and upon 
such terms and conditions, and with such restrictions as they think expedient; and they may confer 
such powers, either collaterally with, or to the exclusion 0f, and in substitution for all or any of the 
powers of the directors in that behalf; and may from time to time revoke, withdraw, alter or vary all or 
any of such powers. 

QUALIFICATION AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 

88. Any director who serves on any committee or who devotes special attention to the business of 
the company, or who otherwise performs services which in the opinion of the directors are outside the 
scope of the ordinary duties of a director, may be paid such extra remuneration as the directors may 
determine from time to time, The remuneration of a director for attending meetings of the board shall 
from time to time be determined by the directors. 

89. Each director of the company may, in addition to any remuneration receivable by him, be 
reimbursed his reasonable travelling and hotel expenses incurred in attending meetings of the directors 
or of the company or otherwise whilst employed on the business of the company. 

90. The qualification of an elected director, in addition to his being a member, where required, shall 
be his holding shares of the nominal value of Rs. 5,000 at least in his own name, but a director 
representing the interests of a member or members holding shares of the nominal value of Rs. 5,000 
least shall require no such share qualification A director shall not be qualified as representingthe ' 
interests of a member or members holding shares of the requisite value unless he is appointed ajich •  
representative by the member or members concerned by notice in writing addressed to the company 
specifying the shares of the requisite value appropriated for qualifying such director Shares thij 
appropriated for qualifying a director shall not, while he continues to be such representtivebe. 



appropriated for qualifying any other director. A director snail acquire his share qualification within two 
(2) months from the effective date of his appointment as director. 

91. The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in their body so long as their 
number is not reduced below the number fixed by or pursuant to these articles as the necessary 
quorum of directors. 

92. The office of a director shall ipso facto be vacated if: 

(a) he ceased to hold the share qualification, if any, necessary for his appointment; or 

(b) he is found to be an unsound mind by a court of competent jurisdiction; or 

(c) he is adjudged an insolvent; or has applied to be adjudicated as an insolvent and his 
application is pending or is an undischarged insolvent; or 

(d) he has been convicted by a court of law for an offence involving moral turpitude; 

(e) he or any firm of which he is a partner or any private company of which he is a director 
without the sanction of the company in genera! meeting accepts or holds any office of 
profit under the company other than that of a chief executive or legal or technical 
adviser or a banker in contravenon of the provisions of section 188 (i) (c) of the 
ordinance; 

(f) he absents himself from three consecutive metirigs ot the directors or from all 
meetings of the directors for a continuous period of three months, whichever is the 
longer, without leave of absence from the board of directors; or 

(g) he or any firm of which he is a partner or any private company of which he is a director 
accepts a loan or guarantee from the company in contravention of section 195 of the 
ordinance; or 

(h) he acts in contravention of section 214 of the ordinance; or 

(i) by notice in writing to the company he resigns his office; or 

U) he is removed from office by resolution of the company in general meeting in 
accordance with section 181 of the ordinance; or 

(k) his appointment is withdrawn by the authority nominating him as director; or 

(I) he has betrayed lack of fiduciary behaviour and a declaration to the effect has been 
made by the court under section 217 of the ordinance at any time during the preceding 
five years. 

93. Subject to authorisation being given by the directors in accordance with section 196(2)(g) of the 
ordinance, a director shall not be disqualifled from contracting with the company either as vendor, 
purchaser or otherwise, nor shall any such contract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of the 
company with any company or partnership of or in which any director of the company shall be a 
member or otherwise interested, be avoided, nor shall any such director so contracting or being such 
memberor-soJnterested be liable to account to the company for any profit realised by any such 
contract or arranerient by reason of such airector nolaing that office or of the fiduciary relationship so 

,4labtished A direor who, or whose spouse or minor child, is in any way whether directly or 
oncerned oç  interested in any contract or arrangement or proposed contract or arrangement 

iiO 
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with the company shall disclose the rièwre f such concern or interest in accordance with section 214 
of the ordinance that is to say: 

(a) in the case of a contract or arrangement to be entered into, at the meeting of the 
directors at which the question of entering into the contract or arrangement is first 
taken into consideration or, if the director was not, on the date of that meeting, 
concerned or interested in the contract or arrangement, at the first meeting of the 
directors held after he becomes so concerned or interested; and 

(b) in the case of any other contract or arrangement, at the first meeUng of the directors 
held after the director becomes concerned or interested in the contract or arrangement. 

A general notice that any director of the company is a director or a member of any other named 
company or is a member of any named firm and is to be regarded as interested in any subsequent 
transaction with such company or firm shall, as regards any such transaction, be sufficient disclosure 
under this article. Provided, however, that any such general notice shall expire at the end of the 
financial year in which it was given and may be renewed for a further period of one financial year at a 
time by giving fresh notice in the last month of the financiaT year in which it would otherwise expire. 

94. Except as provided in Section 216 of the Ordinance, a Director shall not vote in respect of any 
contract or arrangement in which he is either directly or indiredtiy concerned or interested nor shall his 
presence count for the purpose of forming a quorum at the time of any such vote and if he does so 
vote, his vote shall not be counted. 

95. Whereby any contract or resolution of the directors an appointment or a variation in the terms 
of an existing appointment is made (whether effective immediately or in the future) of a chief executive, 
whole time director or secretary of the company, in which appointment of any director of the company 
is, or after the contract or resolution becomes, in any way, whether directly or indirectly, concerned or 
interested, or whereby any contract or resolution of the directors, an appointment or a variation in the 
terms of appointment is made (whether effective immediately or in the future) of a chief executive, the 
company shall inform the members of such appointment or variation in the manner required by section 
218 of the ordinance and shall comply with the requirements of that section in regard to the maintaining 
of such contracts and resolutions open for inspection by members at the office, the provision of certified 
copies thereof and extracts therefrom and otherwise. 

96, In accordance with section 219, the company shall maintain at its office a register or electronic 
record, in which shall be entered separately particulars of all contracts, arrangements or appointments 
i Which the directors are interested. Such register or electronic record shall be open to inspection to 
the members during business hours, subject to any reasonable restriction that may be imposed by the 
company in general meeting. 

97. A director of the company may be or become a director of any other company promoted by the 
company or in which the company may be interested as a vendor, shareholder or otherwise, and no 
such director shall be accountable for any benefits received as a director or member of such other 
company. 

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 
/': %. 

98. The number of directors determined by the directors under articles 78 shall be elected tçbffice 
by the members in general meeting in the following manner, namely: 

(a) a member present in person or by proxy shall have such number of votes as is Ijal d 
the product of voting shares held by him and the number of directors to be electd. 



a member may give all his votes to a sngie candidate or divide them between more 
than one of the candidates iii such manner as he may choose, and 

(c) the candidate who gets the highest number of votes shall be declared elected as 
director and then the candidate who gets the next highest number of votes shall be so 
declared, and so on unti the total number of directors to be elected has been so 
elected. 

If the number of persons who offer them to be elected as directors is not more than the number 
of vacancies for which elections are being held, such persons being otherwise eligible shall be 
deemed to have been elected as directors from the date on which the election was proposed to 
be effecve. 

99. A director elected under article 98 shall hold office for a period of three years unless he earlier 
resigns or becomes disqualified from being a director, or otherwise ceases to hold office. 

100. A retiring director of the company shall be eligible for re-election. 

101. The company in general meeting may remove a director from office by a resolution passed with 
the requisite number of votes determined in accordance with the provisions of section 181 of the 
ordinance. 

102. Any casual vacancy occurring among the directors may be filled up by the directors within a 
time period prescribed by the code, and the person so appointed shall hold office for the remaining 
period of the director in whose place he is appointed. Provided that the directors may not fill a casual 
vacancy by appointing any person who has been removed from the office of a director of the company 
under article 101. 

103. No person including a retiring director of the company shall be eligible for election to the office 
of director of the company at any general meeng unless he has, not less than fourteen days before the 
date of the meeting, left at the office, a notice in writing, and duly signed, signifying his candidature for 
the office. 

104. The company shall keep at the office a register of the directors and officers, containing the 
particulars required by section 205 of the ordinance and the company shall otherwise comply with the 
provisions of that section as regards furnisning returns to the registrar and giving inspection of the 
register. 

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS 

105. The directors shall meet together at least once in each quarter of a year for the despatch of 
business, adjourn and otherwise regulate their meetings and proceedings as they may think• fit in 
accordance with the ordinance, the code and the listing requirements. Questions arising at any meeting 
shall be decided by a majority of votes and in case of an equality of votes the chairman shall have a 

vote. 

/ L iequo  'cessary for the transaction of the business of the directors shall be one-third of 
n. c *rectf\or four directors, whichever is greater, present in person. An alternate director 

iffective shall be counted in a quorum 1 all the directors except one are 
di t tinJe matter should be decided in general meeting. 

(b) 



107. A director-may, arid the secretary oi the requisitioiiàfa director shall, at any time summon a 
meeting of the directors. Such meetings may be held using any technology consented to by all the 
directors, including but not limited to telephone and video conferencing, The consent may be a standing 
one, withdrawable by a director only within a reasonable period of time before the meeting. It shall not 
be necessary to give notice of a meeting of directors to any director for the time being absent from 
Pakistan. 

108. The board of directors of the company shall from time to time elect one of the directors as 
chairman of the board of directors of the company and determine the period for which he is to hold 
office and his remuneration. The chairman or in his absence the chief executive shall preside over all 
meetings of the board of directors, but if at any meeting neither the chairman nor the chief execuUve is 
present in person within half an hour of the time appointed for holding the same, the directors present in 
person may choose one of their number to be chairman of the meeting. 

109. A meeting of the directors at which a quorum is present shall be competent to exercise all or 
any of the authorities, powers and discretion by or under these articles for the time being vested in or 
exercisable by the directors generally. 

110. The directors may from time to time delegate of their powers to committees consisting of such 
two members or more members of their body as they think fit, and may from time to time revoke such 
delegation. Any committee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated, conform to any 
regulations that may from time to time be imposed upon it by the directors. 

111. The meeting and proceedings of any such committee consisting of two or more members shall 
be governed by the provisions herein contained for regulating the meetings and proceedings of the 
directors, so far as the same are applicable thereto and are not superseded by any regulations made by 
the directors under article 110. 

112. All acts done by any meeting of the directors or by a committee of the directors or by any 
person acting as a director of the company shall, notwithstanding that is shall afterwards be discovered 
that there was some defect in the appointment or continuance in office of any such directors or person 
acUng as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified or had vacated office, or were not 
entitled to vote, be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed or had duly continued in 
office and was qualified and had continued to be a director and had been entitled to be a director. 
Provided that nothing in this article shall be deemed to give validity to acts done by any such director 
after the appointment of such director has been shown to be invalid. 

113. A reso!ution, other than resolution in respect of any matter specified in section 196(2) of the 
ordinance circulated through fax or email or any form of electronic transmission to all the directors for 
the time being entitled to receive notice of a meeting of the directors, passed without any meeting of the 
directors or of a committee of directors and signed or affirmed through fax or email or any form of 
electronic transmission, by a majority of all directors in writing under the hands of all directors (or in 
their absence their alternate directors) for the time being in Pakistan, being not less than th2yorum 
required for meetings of the directors, or as the case may be of the members of the comittj 
valid and effectual as if it had been passed at the meeting of the directors, or as thease nat2 
such committee, duly called or constituted. The resolution in writing of the companj may; .01 
several copies of a document signed by one or more director(s) and takes effect at the 
which the last director, necessary for the resolution to be passed, signs a copy oft'he 
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record of several signed electronic messages each indicating the idenhty of the sender, the text of the 
resolution and the sender's agreement or disagreement to the resolution, as the case may be and such 
a resolution takes effect on the date on which the last directors message, necessary for the resolution 
to be passed, is received. 

114. II any director of the company, being willing, shall be called upon to perform extra services or to 
make any special exertions in going or residing away from his place of business for the time being for 
any of the purposes of the company or in giving special attention to the business of the company as a 
member of a committee of The directors, the company may remunerate such director so doing either by 
a fixed sum or by a percentage of profits or otherwise as may be determined by the directors, and such 
remuneration may be either in addition to or in substitution for his or their share in the remuneration 
above provided for the directors. 

MINUTES 

115. The directors shall cause minutes to be duly entered in books provided for the purpose of or as 
an electronic record, of: 

(a) all appointments of officers; 

(b) the names of the directors present in person at each meeting of the directors and of 
any committee of the directors; 

(C) all orders made by the directors and committees of the directors; 

(d) all resolutions and proceedings of general meeting and of meetings of the directors 
and of the committees of the directors; 

and any such minutes of any meeting of the directors or of any such committee or of the 
company, if purporting to be signed by the chairman of such meeting or by the chairman of the 
next succeeding meeting, shall be prima facie evidence of the matter stated in such minutes. 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS 

116. The directors shall duly comply with the provisions of the ordinance, the listing requirements 
and the code. In particular and without preludice to the generality of the foregoing, the company shall 
comply with the provisions of the ordinance in regard to the registration of the particulars of mortgages 
and charges affecting the property of the company or created by it, to the keeping of a register of the 
directors, and to the sending to the registrar of an annual list of members and a summary of particulars 
relating thereto, and notice of any consolidation or increase of share capital, sub-division of shares, and 
copies of special resolutions and a copy of the register of directors and notifications of any changes 
therein. All such information may be stored as an electronic record and transmitted accordingly, where 
possible. 

117. The control of the company shall be vested in the directors, arid the business of the company 
shall be taned yfle.drectors who may exercise aD such powers of the company and do all such 
acts a jhjn ¶mathercised or done by the company as by the ordinance or by these articles 
or by/apeciaetion é \essly directed or required to be exercised or done by the company in 
gen'rme ' ne1theIess to any reguietoris of these articles, to the provisions of the 
ordihce, 4qulins being not inconsistent with the aloresaid regulations or provisions. 
as be* itheImpany in genera! meeting; but rio regulation made by the company in 
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general meeting shall invalidate anyriOr act of the diiéàt6f&which would have beet valid if that 
regulation had not been made. 

118. Without prejudice to the general powers conferred by article 117 and to any other powers or 
authorities conferred by these articles on the directors, it is hereby expressly declared that the directors 
shall have the following pàwers, that is to say, power: 

(1) To purchase or otherwise acquire for the company any property, rights or privileges 
which the company is authorised to acquire at such price and generally on such terms 
and conditions as they think fit, and to sell, let, exchange or otherwise dispose of 
absolutely or conditionally any part of the property, privileges and undertaking of the 
company upon such terms and conditions, and for such consideration, as they may 
think fit. 

(2) At their discretion to pay for any property, rights, privileges acquired by or services 
rendered to the company either wholly or partially in cash or in shares (subject to the 
provisions of section 86 of the ordinance) bonds, debentures or other securities of the 
company. Any such bonds, debentures or other securities may be either specifically 
charged upon all or any part of the property of the company or not so charged. 
To open account with any bank or financial institution and deposit into arid withdraw 
money from such accounts from time to time. 
To make, draw, endorse, sign, accept, negotiate and give all cheques, bills of lading, 
drafts, orders, bills of exchange, and other promissory notes and negotiable 
instruments required iii the business of the company. 
To secure the fulfilment of any contracts, agreements or engagements entered into by 
the company by mortgage or charge of all or any of the property of the company for the 
time being or in such other manner as they may think fit. 
Subject to the provisions of the ordinance, to appoint and at their discretion remove or 
suspend such agents (other than Managing Agents), managers, secretaries, officers, 
employees for permanent, temporary or special services as they may from time to time 
think fit, and to determine their powers and duties and fix their salaries or emoluments 
and to require security in such instances and to such amount as they think fit. 
To appoint any person or persons (whether incorporated or not) to accept and hold in 
trust for the company any property belonging to the company or in which it is interested 
or for any other purposes, and to execute and do all such deeds, documents and 
things as may be requisite in relation to any such trust and to provide for the 
remuneration of such trustee or trustees. 

(8) To institute, conduct, defend, compound or abandon any legal proceedings by or 
against the company or its officers or otherwise concerning the affairs of the company 
and also to compound and allow time for payment or satisfaction of any debts due and 
of any claims or demands by or against the Company. 

(9) To refer claims or demands by or against the company to arbitration and observe and 
perform the awards. 

(10) To make and give receipts, releases and other discharges for money payable to the 
company and for the claims and demands of the Company. 

(11) To act on behalf of the company in all matters relating to bankrupts .and insolves.< 2 
(12) To determine who shall be entitled to sign on the company's behalf bitl,lotes, 

receipts, acceptances, endorsements, cheques, releases, contracts and docent' 
(13) From time to time to provide for the management of the affairs of the compieitl 

different parts of Pakistan or elsewhere in such manner as they think aç 
particular to establish branch offices and to appoint any persons to be the aI'" 

(3)  

(4)  

(5)  

(6)  

(7)  

4. 



- agents of the company with such powers (including power to sub-delegate) and upon 
such terms as may be thought fit. 

(14) To invest and deal with any of the moneys of the company not immediately required for 
the purposes thereof upon such securities and in such manner as they may think fit, 
and from time to me to vary or realise such investments. 

(15) To execute in the name and on behalf of the company in favour of any director of the 
company or other person who may incur or be about to incur any personal liability for 
the benefit of the company, such mortgages of the company's property (present and 
future) as they think fit, and any such mortgage may contain a power of sale and such 
other powers, covenants and provisions as shall be agreed on. 

(16) Tb give to any person employed by the company, a commission on the profits of any 
particular business or transaction or a share in the general profits of the company, and 
such commission or share of profits shall be treated as part of the working expenses of 
the company. 

(17) From time to time to make, vary and repeal bye-laws for the regulation of the business 
of the company, its employees. 

(18) To enter into all such negotiations and contracts and rescind and vary all such 
contracts and execute and do all such acts, deeds and things in the name and on 
behalf of the company as they may consider expedient for or in relation to any of the 
matters aforesaid or otherwise for the purposes of the company. 

(19) To establish, maintain, support and subscribe to any charitable or public oblect, and 
any institution, society, or club which may be for the benefit of the company or its 
employees, or may be connected with any town or place where the company carries 
on business; to give pensions, gratuities, or charitable aid to any person or persons 
who have served the company or to the wives, children, or dependants of such person 
or persons, that may appear to the directors just or proper, whether any such person, 
his widow, children or dependants, have or have not a legal claim upon the company. 

(20) Sublect to the provisions of section 227 of the ordinance, before recommending any 
dividends, to set aside portions of the profits of the company to form a fund to provide 
for such pensions, gratuities, or compensation; or to create any provident or benefit 
fund in such or any other manner as to the directors may seem fit. 

(21) Subject to the provision of the ordinance to accept from any member on such terms 
and conditions as shall be agreed a surrender of his shares or any part thereof. 

(22) To make advances and loans without security or on such security as they may deem 
proper and as permissible under the law. 

(23) To make and alter rules and regulations concerning the time and manner of payment 
of the contributions of the emp!oyees and the company respectively to any such funds 
and the accrual, employment, suspension and forfeiture of the benefits of the said fund 
and the application and disposal thereof, and otherwise in relation to the working and 
management of the said fund as the directors shall from time to time think fit. 

) To delegate all or ay of the powers hereby conferred upon them to such person or 
ersons as they may from time to time think fit. 

'125) 'ect to section 23 of the ordinance to authocise the having of an offal sea! of the 
:ny for use abroad. 

IRàORS SHAREHOLDINGS 

with section 220, the company shall maintain at its office a register or electronic 
ors, chief executive officer, chief financial officer (chief accountant), company 

of internal audit who is or has been the beneficial owner of listed securities and every 



persoir who is directly or indiredily t1ie beneficial owner  of ñd( less than ten percent (10%) of the 
beneficial interest in the company. This register or electronic record shall be open to inspection during 
business hours subject to sub-sections (5), (6) and (7) of section 220. 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

120. The directors may from time to me and at any time by power of attorney appoint any 
company, firm or person (including any director or officer of the company) or body of persons, whether 
nominated directly or indirectly by the directors, to be the attorney or attorneys of the company for such 
purposes and with such powers, authorities and discretions and for such period and subject to such 
conditions as they may think fit, and any such powers of attorney may contain such provisions for the 
protection and convenience of persons dealing with any such attorney to delegate all or any of the 
powers, authorities and discretions vested in him; and without prejudice to the generality of the 
foregoing any such power of attorney may authorise the attorney to institute, conduct, defend, 
compound or abandon any legal proceedings by or against the company, whether generally or in any 
particular case. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

121. The Directors shall establish an Audit Committee which shall comprise not less then 
members, including the chairman. Majority of the members of the Committee shall be from a 
non-executive directors of the company and the chairman of the Audit Committee shall prefe 
non-executive director. The names of member of the Audit Committee shall be disclosed in 
report of the company. 

S 



MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

122, The Directors shall establish management committees to comply with the requirements of the 
code of the corporate governance and their own requirements for effective management and control. 
The Directors shall nominate members for each committee which may be from the board of directors or 
outside the board. 

BORROWING POWERS 

123. (1)	 The directors may exercise all the powers of the company to borrow money and to 
mortgage or charge its undertaking, property and assets (both present and future), and 
to issue debentures, debenture stocks, and other securities, whether outright or as 
coflateral security for any debt, liability or obligation of the company or of any third 
party. 

(2) In exercising the powers of the company aforesaid the directors may, from time to time 
and on such terms and condions as they think fit, raise money from banks and 
financial institutions and from other persons under any permitted system of financing, 
whether providing for payment of interest or some other form of return, and in particular 
the directors may raise money on the basis of the mark up on price, mushaka, 
modaraba or any other permitted mode of financing, and without prejudice to the 
generality of the foregoing the directors may exercise all or any of the powers of the 
company arising under section 19(2) of the ordinance. 

In regard to the issue of securities the directors may exercise all or any of the powers 
of the company arsing under sections 19(2), 87 and 120 of the ordinance and in 
particular the directors may issue any security as defined in section 2(1)(34) of the 
ordinance or may issue any instrument or certificate representing redeemable capital 
as defined in section 2(1)(30A) of the ordinance or participatory redeemable capital as 
defined in section 2(1)(25) of the ordinance. 

124. Debentures, debenture-stock, bonds and other securities may be made assignable free from 
any equities between the company and the person to whom the same may be issued. 

125, Any debentures, debenture-stock, bonds or other securities may be issued at a discour,t, 
premium or otherwise and with any special privileges as to redemption, surrender, drawing, allotment of 
shares, attending and voting at general meetings of the company, appointment of directors of the 
company or otherwise. 

126. The directors shall cause a proper register to be kept in accordance with the provisions of 
section 15 of the ordinance, of all mortgages and charges specifically affecting the property of the 
company, and shall duly comply with the provisions ol the secton of the ordance namely. sections 
121 and 122 (Registration of mortgages and charges), sectcAn 128 (Endorsement of certificates), 
section 129 (Filing of prescribed particulars). section 130 (Keeping of a copy of every instrument 
creating any mortgage or charge by the company at the office) and section 132 (Giving of intimation of 
the payment or satisfaction of any charge or mortgage created by the company). 

127. Every register of holders of debentures of the comoany may be closed for any periods not 
exceeding in the whole forty five days in any year and not exceeding thirty days at a time. Subject as 
afores , shall be open to the inspection of members or debenture holders. Rut the 
co ãrtyayi .é( ieeting impose any reasonable restrictions, so that at least two hours, in 

e,; ay . hregIç is open, for inspection. 

L) 

(3). 
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128. Subject to the provisions of séior. 76 of the ordince', no transfer of Tegistered debentures 
shall be registered unless a proper instrument of transfer duly stamped and executed by the transferor 
and transferee has been delivered to the company together with the certificate or certificates of the 
debentures, 

129. If the directors refuse to register the transfer of any debentures, they shall, within thirty days 
from the date on which the instrument of transfer was lodged with the company, send or cause to be 
sent to the transferee and transferor notice of the refusal. 

130, The company shall comply with the provisions of section 136 of the ordinance as to allowing 
inspection of copies kept at the office in pursuance of section 130 of the ordinance, and as to allowing 
inspection of the register of mortgages to be kept at the office in pursuance of section 135 of the 
ordinance. 

131. The company shall comply with the provisions of sections 113 and 150 of the ordinance as to 
supplying copies of any register of holders of debentures or of any twst deed for securing any issue of 
debentures. 

LOCAL MANAGEMENT 

132. Subject to the provisions of sections 206 and 207 of the ordinance, directors may from time to 
time provide for the management of the affairs of the company outside Pakistan or in any special 
locality in Pakistan in such manner as they shall think fit and the following provisions shall operate 
without prejudice to the general powers hereby conferred. 

The directors may from time to time and at any time establish any local boards or 
agencies for managing any of the affairs of the company outside Pakistan or in any 
specified locality in Pakistan and may appoint any persons to be members of such 
local board or any managers or agents and may fix their remuneration. 

(2) The directors may from time to time and at any time delegate to any person so 
appointed any of the powers, authorities and discretions for the time being vested in 
the directors and may authorise the members for the time being of any such local 
board or any of them to fill up any vacancies therein and to act notwithstanding 
vacancies and any such appointment or delegation may be made on such terms and 
subject to such conditions as the directors may think, fit; and the directors may at any 
time remove any person so appointed and may annul or vary any such delegation. 

lhe directors may at any time and from time to time, by power of attorney under the 
seal of the company, appoint any person to be the attorneys of the company for such 
purposes and with such powers, authorities and discretions (not exceeding those 
vested in or exercisable by the directors under these articles) and for such period and 
subject to such conditions as the directors may from time to time think fit; and any such 
appointment may, lIthe directors think fit, be made in favour of all or any of the 
members of any local board established as aforesaid, or in favour of any company or  
of the members directors, nominees or managers of any company or firm, — 
such power of attorney may contain such provisions for the protection or cvniene or .\ 
of persons dealing with such attorneys as the directors think fit. ' C -'. 

I' C. 
!/ .( -. 

(4) Any such delegates or attorneys as aforesaid may be authorised by e du'q.: •. 
sub-delegate all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions for fle tiit1j. - : / 
vested in them. \,. 

-  
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(3)  



V. ACCOUNTS AND DIVIDENDS 

BOOKS OF ACCOUNT 

(References to books of account, balance sheet, proflt and loss accounts and auditors' report shall 
hereinafter mutas mutandis include all electronic forms of record or storage of the company.) 

133, The directors shall cause to be kept proper books of account with respect to the matters set out 
in section 230 of the ordinance. 

134. The books of account shall be kept at the office or at such other place as the directors think fit, 
and shall be open to inspection by the directors dung business hours. If the directors decide to keep 
the books of account at a place other than the office they shall comply with the directions contained in 
the proviso to section 230(1) of the ordinance. 

135. The company shall preserve in good order the books of account of the company in respect of 
any financial year for a period of ten years following the close of that year or otherwise as provided in 
the section 230(6) of the ordinance. 

136. The directors shall from time to time determine whether and to what extent and at what times 
and places and under what conditions or regulations the accounts and books of the company or any of 
them shall be open to the inspection of the members, and no member (not being a director of the 
company) shall have any right of inspecting any account or book or document of the company except 
as conferred by law or authorised by the directors or by the company in general meeting. 

137. (1) The directors shall arrange to place before the annual general meeng of the company 
in every year a duly audited balance sheet and profit and loss account, conforming to 
the requirements of section 234, 237 and 238 of the ordinance and made up to a date 
not more than four months before the date of such meeting and having the auditor's 
report attached thereto, and a report of the directors conforming to the requirements of 
section 236 of the ordinance. 

(2) As required by section 241 of the ordinance the balance sheet and profit and loss 
account shall first be approved by the directors and when so approved shall be signed 
by the chief executive and at least one director but if on account of his absence from 
Pakistan or other reason the signature of the chief executive cannot be obtained, the 
balance sheet and profit and loss account shall be signed by at least two directors for 
the time being in Pakistan, and in every such case a statement signed by those two 
directors shall be subjoined to the balance sheet and profit and loss account stating the 
reason why the signature of the chief executive was not obtained. 

The directors may authorize the chairman or the chief executive to sign the report of 
the directors which may then be signed accordingly, but in the absence of any such 
. . cthortY the report of the directors shall be signed as required by section 236(3) of the 

-".,. '$iance in the same manner as the balance sheet and profit and loss account. 
Ii
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py of the balance sheet, profit and loss account and the reports of the directors 
uditors shall be sent not less than twenty one (21) days before the date of the 

al general meeting to the members and other persons entitled to receive notices 

(3)  
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of general meetings in the manner in which notices are to be given hereunder and a 
copy thereof shall be kept for a period of at least Fourteen (14) days before the meeting 
at the office for inspection by members, The company shall send, each stock exchange 
listing the shares of the company three hundred copies (or such number as may be 
prescribed from time to time), and to the registrar of companies and to the commission, 
five copies (or such number as may be prescbed from time to time), each of the 
balance sheet, profit and loss account and the reports of the directors and auditors at 
the same as they are dispatched to the members and other persons in accordance 
with this article. 

(2) After the balance sheet, profit and loss account and the reports of the directors and 
auditors have been laid before the annual general meeting of the company, three 
copies thereof (or, such larger number as may be prescbed under section 242(1) of 
the ordinance) signed by the signatories thereto shall be filed with the registrar within 
thirty days from the date of the meeting and the company shall also comply with the 
provisions of section 242(2) of the ordinance where applicable. 

3) Subject to provisions of sections 245 and the listing requirements, the company shall, 
within one month from the close of the first and third quarters and two month from the 
close of the second quarter, of the year of account of the company, prepare and 
transmit to the members one copy and to stock exchange listing the shares of the 
company three hundred copies (or such number as may be prescribed from time to 
time), each of the profit and loss account for that quarter and of the balance sheet as at 
the end of that quarter. Such quarterly profit and loss accounts and balance sheets 
need not to be audited but must be signed in the same manner as the annual profit and 
loss accounts and balance sheets are required to be signed. The directors shall also 
send, to the commission and to the registrar three copies (or such number as may be 
prescribed for the time being under section 245(1) (b) of the ordinance), each of such 
quarterly profit and loss accounts and balance sheets at the same time as they are 
sent to the members in accordance with this article. 

4. The company may with the consent of shareholders and consultation of respective 
stock exchange(s), transmit quartey accounts through web site of the company 
subject to the approval of the commission. 

139. The directors shall in all respects comply with the provisions of sections 230 to 247 of the 
otdinanceor any statutory modification theeof for the time being in force. 

ANNUAL RETURNS e 

140. The company shall make the requisite annual returns in accordance with the pr4ion 
section 156 of the ordinance. 



DIVIDENDS 

141. The company in general meeting may declare dividends, but no dividend shall exceed the 
amount recommended by the directors, provided that the company in general meeting may declare a 
smaller dividend. 

142. No dividend shall be paid otherwise than out of the profits of the year or any otheruridistributed 
profits, and in the determination of the profits available for dividends the directors shall have regard to 
the provisions of the ordinance and in particular to the provisions of sections 83, 235 and 248 of the 
ordinance. 

143. The declaration of the directors as to the amount of the net profits of the company shall be 
conclusive. 

144. The directors may from time to time pay to the members such interim dividends as in their 
judgement the position of the company justifies. 

145. All dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid on the shares. All 
dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionally to the amounts paid or credited as paid on the 
shares during any portion or portions of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid; but if any 
share is issued on terms providing that it shall rank for dividend as from a particular date such share 
shall rank for dividend accordingly. 

146. All dividends declared shall be paid within the periods specified in section 251 of the ordinance. 

147. No dividend payable in respect of a share shall bear interest against the company. (Old-97) 

148. The directors may retain any dividends on which the company has a lien and may apply the 
same in or towards satisfaction of the debts, liabilities or engagements in respect of which the lien 
exists. 

149. Any general meeting declaring a dividend may resolve that such dividend be paid and satisfied 
wholly or in part in cash or by the distribution of specific assets, and in particular by the distribution of 
paid-up shares, debentures, debenture-stock or other security of the company, or paid-up shares, 
debentures, debenture-stock or other security of any other company, or in any one or more of such 
ways. 

150. Any general meeting may resolve that any moneys, investments, or other assets forming part 
of the undivided profits of the company standing to the credit of the reserve fund referred to in article 
157 or in the hands of the company and available for dividend (or representing premiums received on 
the issue of shares and standing to the credit of the share premium account) be capitalised and 
distributed amongst such of the members as would be entitled to receive the same if distributed by way 
of dividend and in the same proportion on the footing that they become entitled thereto as capital and 
that all or any part of such fund be applied on behalf of such members in paying up in full any un-issued 
shares, debentures, debenture-stock or other security of the company, which shall be distributed 
accordingly, and that such distribution or payment shall be accepted by such members in full 
satisfaction of their interest in the said capitalised sum, 

151. For the purpose of giving effect to any resolution under article 149 or article 150, the directors 
which may arise in regard to the distribution as they think expedient and may fix 

for d tJtion of any specific assets and may determine that cash payments shall be made to 
sup'1Ie footing of the value so fixed in order to adjust the rights of all parties and may 

asl.'r specific assets in trustees upon such trusts for the persons entitled to the 
fund as may seem expedient to the directors. Where requisite a proper contract 



shall be filed in accordance with the cvsions..of sectior 73óf the ordinance, and the directors may 
appoint any person to sign such contract on behalf of the persons entitled to the dividend or capitalised 
fund, and such appointment shall be effective. 

152. A transfer of shares shall not pass the ghts to any dividend declared thereon before the 
registration of the transfer, 

153. The directors may retain the dividends payable upon shares in respect of which any person is 
under article 38 entitled to become a member or which any person under that article is entitled to 
transfer until such person shall become a member in respect thereof or shall duly transfer the same. 

154. Any one of several persons who are registered as the joint-holders of any share may give 
effectual receipts for all dividend and payments on account of dividends in respect of such share. 

155. The dividend in respect of any share shall be paid to the registered holder of such share or to 
his banker or to a financial institution (as defined in section 2(1) (15A) of the ordinance) nominated by 
him for the purpose. Unless otherwise directed, any dividend may be paid by cheque or warrant sent 
through post to the registered address of the member or person entitled thereto, or, in the case of joint-
holders, to the registered address of that onewhose name stands first on the register in respect of the 
joint-holding, or to such financial institution or bank as the member or person endtled thereto or such 
joint-holders, as the case may be, direct, and every cheque or warrant so sent shall be made payable to 
the order of the person to whom it is sent, or to the order of the institution or bank, directed as 
aforesaid. 

156. All dividends unclaimed for one year after having been declared may be invested or otherwise 
made use of by the directors for the benefit of the company until claimed and all dividends unclaimed 
for three years after having been declared may be forfeited by the directors for the benefit of the 
company, but the directors may annul the forfeiture wherever they may think proper. 

RESERVE AND DEPRECIATION FUNDS 

157. The directors may from time to time before recommending any dividend setapart any and such 
portion of the profits of the company as they think fit as a reserve fund to meet contingencies or for the 
liquidation of any debentures, debts or other liabilities of the company, for equalization of dividends or 
for repairing, improving, and maintaining any of the property of the company, and for such other 
purposes of the company as the directors in their absolute discretion think conducive to the interests of 
the company; and may invest the several sums so seLaside upon such investments (other than shares 
of the company) as they may think fit, and from time to time deal with and vary such investments, and 
dispose of all or any part thereof for the benefit of the company, and may divide the reserve fund into 
such special funds as they think fit, with full power to employ the reserve funds or any part thereof in the 
business of the company, and that without being bound to keep the same separate from the other 
assets, 

158. The directors may, from time to time before recommending any dividend, set apart any and 
such portion of the profits of the company, as they think fit, as a depreciation fund applicable at)e_—__- 
discretion of the directors, for providing against any depreciation in the investment of the 
for rebuilding, restoring, replacing or for altering any part of the buildings, work, plant, macbifè', '\ 
other property of the company destroyed or damaged by fire flood storm tempest eaFthquae 
accident, riot, wear and tear, or any other means whatsoever, and for repairing, altering and4eepi 
good condition the property of the company, or for extending and enlarging the buildings,kachJ 
and property of the company with full power to employ the assets constituting such depreciati'ifuii 

s. 



the business of the company, and that WiiOUj being bound to keep the same separate from the other 
assets. 

159. All moneys carried to the reserve fund and depreciation fund respectively shall nevertheless 
remain and be profits of the company applicable, subject to due provision being made for actual loss or 
depreciation, for the payment of dividends and such moneys and all the other moneys of the company 
not immediately required for the purposes of the company may be invested by the directors in or upon 
such investment or securities as they may select or may be used as working capital or may be kept at 
any bank on deposit or otherwise as the directors may from time to time think proper. 

160. The directors may also carry forward any profits which they may think prudent not to distribute, 
without setting them aside as a reserve. 

VI. AUDIT 

161. Auditors shall be appointed and their duties regulated in accordance with sections 252 to 255 
of the ordinance or any statutory modification thereof for the time being in force. 

VII. SEAL 

162. The directors shall provide a common seal of the company which shall not be affixed to any 
instrument except by the authority of a resolution of the board or by a committee of directors authorised 
in that behalf by the directors, and two (2) directors, or one (1) director and the secretary of the 
company, shall sign every instrument to which the common seat is affixed. 

163. The directors may provide for the use in any territory, district or place not situated in Pakistan, 
of an official seal which shall be a facsimile of the common seal of the Company, with the addition on its 
face of the name of every territory, district or place where it is to be used. The official seal shall not be 
affixed to any instrument except by the authority of a resolution of the board or by a committee of 
directors authorised in that behalf by the directors, and two (2) directors, or one (1) director and the 
secretary of the company, or such other person as the directors may appoint for the purpose, shalt sign 
every instrument to which the official seal is affixed. The provisions of section 213 shall apply to the use 
of the official seat. 

VIII. NOTICES 

164. (1) A notice may be given by the company to any member either personally or by sending 
it by post to him at his registered address or (ii he has no registered address in 
Pakistan) to the address, if any, within Pakistan supplied by him to the company for the 
giving of notices to him or in electronic form as prescribed by section 3 of the electronic 
transactions ordinance. 
Where a notice is sent by post, service of the notice shall be deemed to be effected by 
properly addressing, prepayirig and posting a letter containing the notice and, unless 
the contrary is proved. to have been effected al the time at which the letter would be 
delivered in the ordinary course of post. 

corñe with section 15 of the electronic transactions ordinance, a notice dispatched by 
miin shall be deemed to be received by the addressee at his place of business or 
rilv ides when it reaches the designated information system of the addressee. If no 
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information system has been so desinated, receipt wilt dccurvhen the electronic notice reaches an 
information system of the addressee. 

166. II a member has no registered address in Pakistan, and has not supplied to the company an 
address within Pakistan or an electronic address, for the giving of notices to him, a notice addressed to 
him or to the shareholders generally and advertised in a newspaper, circulating in the Province in which 
the office is situated and in at least one issue each of a daily newspaper in the English language and a 
daily newspaper in the Urdu language circulating in the province in which the stock exchange on which 
the company is listed is situate, shall be deemed to be duly given to him on the day on which the 
advertisement appears. 

167. A notice may be given by the company to the joint-holders of a share by giving the notice to the 
joint-holder named first in the register in respect of the share. 

168. A notice may be given by the company to the persons entitled to a share in consequence of the 
death or insolvency of a member by sending it through the post in a prepaid letter addressed to them by 
name, or by the title of representatives of the deceased, or assignee of the insolvent or by any like 
descripon, at the address (if any) in Pakistan supplied for the purpose by the persons claiming to be so 
entitled or addressing it in a similar manner and dispatching it to a designed electronic address or until 
any such address has been so supplied, by giving the notice in any manner in which the same might 
have been given if the death or insolvency had not occurred. 

169. Notice of every general meeting shall be given in same manner hereinbefore authorised to (a) 
every member of the company except those members who (having no registered address within 
Pakistan) have not supplied to the company either a postal address within Pakistan or electronic 
address for the giving of notices to them, and also to {b) every person entitled to a share in 
consequence of the death or insolvency of a member, who but for his death or insolvency would be 
entitled to receive notice of the meeting. Subject to the provisions of articles 80 and section 255(6), no 
other person shall be entitled to receive notices of general meetings 

170. Any notice required to be given by the company to the members or any of them and not 
expressly provided for by these articles shall be sufficiently given, if given by advertisement. 

171. Any notice required to be or which may be given by advertisement shall be advertised once in a 
newspaper circulating in the province in which the office is situate and in at least one issue each of a 
daily newspaper in the English language arid a daily newspaper ri the Urdu language circulating in the 
province in which the stock exchange on which the company is listed is situate. 

172. Any notice given by advertisement shall be deemed to have been given on the day on which 
the advertisement shall first appear. 

173. Every person who by operation of law, transfer or other means whatsoever shall become 
entitled to any share shall be bound by every notice in respect of such share which previously to his 
name and address being entered on the register shall be duly given to the person from whom he 
derives his title to such shares. 

174. Any notice or document delivered or sent by post to or left at the registered address of 
member in pursuance of these articles shall, notwithstanding that such member may be then deceasd' 
and whether or not the company shall have received notice of his decease, be deemed to have been .-----. 
duly served in respect of any registered shares whether held solely or jointly with other persons 
member, until some other person be registered in his stead as the holder or joint-holder theio. ani . 
such service shall for all purposes of these articles be deemed a sufficient service of such nqtice . - . 
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document on his heirs, executors, or administrators, and a persons, if any, jointly interested with them 
in any such share, 

175. The signature to any notice to be given by the company may be written or printed. 

176. In the event of a winding up of the company, every member of the company who is not for the 
time being normally resident in the town in which the office is situate shall be bound, within eight weeks 
alter the passing of an effective resolution to wind up the company voluntarily or the making of an order 
for the winding up of the company, to serve notice in writing on the company appointing some 
householder residing in that town upon whom all summonses, noces, process, orders and judgements 
in relation to or under the winding up of the company may be served, and in default of such nomination 
the liquidator ol the company shall be at liberty on behalf of such member to appoint some such person, 
and service upon any such appointee, whether appointed by the member or the liquidator, shall be 
deemed to be good personal service on such member for all purposes, and where the liquidator makes 
any such appointment he shall with all convenient speed give notice thereof to such member by 
advertisement in some newspaper circulating in the province in which the office is situated and in at 
least one issue each of a daily newspaper in the English language and a daily newspaper in the Urdu 
language circulating in the province in which the stock exchange on which the company is listed is 
situated or by a registered letter sent through the post and addressed to such member at his address 
as mentioned in the register, and such notice shall be deemed to be served on the day on which the 
advertisement shall first appear or on the day following that on which the letter is posted, as the case 
may be. The provisions of this article shall not prejudice the right of the liquidator to serve any notice or 
other document in any other manner prescribed by the regulations of the company, 

PUBLICATION OF NOTICES IN NEWSPAPERS 

177. Subject to such provisions of the listing requirements as may apply specifically to the manner in 
which certain notices are to be published in the newspaper(s): 

Every prospectus issued by or on behalf of the company or by or on behalf of any 
person who has been engaged or interested in the formation of the company shall, in 
its full text or in such abridged form as may be prescribed, be published by the 
company in at least one (1) Urdu and one (1) English daily newspaper, in accordance 
with the provisions of sections 53, 57 and 64 not less than seven (7) days or more than 
thirty (30) days before the subscription list, as specified in the prospectus, is due to 
open. Provided that the company may, for special reasons and with permission of the 
commission, publish the advertisements of a prospectus more than thirty (30) days 
before the subscription list is due to open. 

The company may, on giving not less than seven (7) days notices by advertisement in 
newspaper having circulation in the Province, or part of Pakistan not forming part of a 

O q ince, in which the office of company is situated and, in addition, in a newspaper 
avpg circulatior 'n the Province or other oars as aforesa'd in which the stock 

exange(s) on which the company is listed is / are situated, close the register of 
m&bers or debenture holders, as the case may be, for any time or times not 

eding in the whole forty-five (45) days in a year and not exceeding thirty (30) days 
time, in 0000rd3n30 with section 151, 

f4he notice of a general meeting of the company, whether annual or extraordinary 
general meeting, shall be published in at least one (1) issue each of daily newspaper in 
English language and a daily newspaper in Urdu language having circulation in the 
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province in which th stock exchange(s) on which the company is listed is I are 
situated, in accordance with section 158(3) and 159(7). 

4. All notices received by the company in pursuance of section 178 (3) for election as a 
director, shall be transmitted to the members not later than seven (7) days before the 
date of the general meeting at which the directors are to be elected, by publication in at 
least one (1) issue each of a daily newspaper in English language and a daily 
newspaper in Urdu language having circulation in the Province in which the stock 
exchange(s) on which the Company's securities are listed is I are situated, in 
accordance with section 178 (4). 

5. If a resolution is to be passed at the company's annual general meeting appointing as 
auditors a person other than a retiring auditors, the company shall, not less seven (7) 
days before the date fixed for the annual general meeting, publish in at least one (1) 
issue each of a daily newspaper in English language and a daily newspaper in Urdu 
language having circulation in the province in which the stock exchange(s) on which 
the company is listed Is I are situated, in accordance with section 253 (2). 

6. Notice of any resolution for winding up a company voluntarily under section 358, shall 
be given by the company within ten (10) days of the passing of the same by 
advertisement in the official Gazette of Pakistan, and also in a newspaper circulang in 
the province where the office of the company is situated and, in addition, shall also 
published in at least one (1) issue of a daily newspaper in English language and a daily 
newspaper in Urdu language having circulation in the province in which the stock 
exchange(s) on which the company is listed is I are situated, in accordance with 
section 361 (1). 

IX. AMALGAMATION, DIVISION AND RECONSTRUCTION 

178. Subject to and in accordance with the provisions of section 287, the company may reconstruct, 
amalgamate into another company or divide into two (2) or more companies in the process of which the 
whole or any part of the undertaking, property or liabilities of the company or any other company, may 
be transferred to any other company or the company, respectively, as the case may be. Provided that 
any sale of the undertaking of the company, the directors, or the liquidator on a winding up, may, if 
authorised by a special resolution, accept fully paid shares, debentures or securities of any other 
company, whether incorporated in Pakistan or not, either then exisdng or to be formed, for the purchase 
in whole or in part of the property of the company, and the directors (if the profits of the company 
permit) or the liquidator (in a winding up) may distribute such shares, or securities, or any other property 
of the company amongst the members without realisation, or vest the same in trustees for them, and 
any special resolution may provide for the distribution or appropriation of the cash, shares or other 
securities, benefits or property, otherwise than in accordance with the strict legal rights of the members 
or contributories of the company, and for valuation of any such securities or property at suc 
such manner as the meeting may approve, and all holders of shares shall be bound to accepti haLi 
be bound by any valuation or distribution so authorised, and waive all rights inrelation,&eto.ave e 

only in case the company is proposed to be or Is in the course cl being wound up. suchmtui Q 
(if any) under section 367 of the ordinance as are incapable of being varied or excIüed 
articles. t• 

X. SECRECY 
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179. Every director, manager, adviser, auditor, trustee, member of a committee, officer, servant.. 
agent, accountant or other person employed in the business of the company shall, if so required by the 
directors before entering upon his duties, sign a declaration piedging himself to observe a strict secrecy 
respecting all transactions of the company with its customers and the state of accounts with individuals 
and in matters relating thereto and shall by such declaration pledge himself not to reveal any of the 
matters which may come to his knowledge in the discharge of his duties except when required to do so 
by the directors or by any meeting or by any court of law and except so far as may be necessary in 
order to comply with any of the provisions these articles contained. 

180. No member or other person (not being a director) shall be entitled to enter upon the property of 
the company or to inspect or examine the company's premises or properties of the company without the 
permission of the directors for the time being or, subject to the provisions of article 119, to require 
discovery of or any informabon respecting any detail of the company's trading or any matter which is or 
may be in the nature of a trade secret, mystery of trade, or secret process or of any matter whatsoever 
which may relate to the conduct of the business of the company and which in the opinion of the 
directors it will be inexpedient in the interest of the members of the company to communicate. 

Xl. ARBITRATION 

181. Whenever a difference arises between the company on the one hand and any of the members, 
their executors, administrators, or assignees on the other hand touching the true intent or construction 
or the incident or consequences of these presents, or of the status of enactment's of the legislature, or 
touching anything then or thereafter done, executed, omitted or suffered in pursuance of these presents 
or of the status of enactments touching any breach or alleged breach or otherwise relating to the 
premises or to these presents, or to the status or to any of the affairs or officers of the company, the 
company by written agreement refer to arbitration in accordance with the Arbitration Act 1940 (X of 
1940) and every such difference shall be referred to the decision of an arbitrator to be appointed by the 
parties in difference or if they cannot agree upon a single arbitrator, to the decision of two arbitrators, 
one appointed by such party, or in the event of disagreement of the arbitrators, to that of an umpire 
appointed by arbitrators themselves. The provisions of Arbitraon Act 1940 (X of 1940) shall apply to all 
arbitrations between the company and persons having such difference. 

182. The costs of, or incidental to any such reference and award shall be in the discretion of the 
arbitrator/arbitrators or umpire as the case may be who may determine the amount thereof and may 
award by whom, and to whom, and in what maniler the same shf be borne and paid. 

XII. WINDING UP 

183. lIthe company shall be wound up and the assets available for distribution among the members, 
to any preference share capital. as such shall be insufficient to repay the 

who th dcitai, such assets shall be distributed so that as nearly as may be the losses 
sh1I be boby the'mbers in proportion to the capital paid up on the shares held by them 

specte1',d.iNn a 'iding up the assets available for distribution among the members shall be 
re repay the whole of the capital paid up at the commencement of the winding up, 

t'è distributed amongst the members in proportion to the capital at the commencement 
tt,e vkip, paid up on the shares held by them respectively. But this article is to be without 

preoe rights pf the holders of shares issued upon special terms and conditions. 

184. If the company shalt be wound, whether voluntarily or otherwise, the liquidator may with the 
sanction of a special resolution divide among the members in specie or Krnd any pail ol Ilie assets of 
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the company, and may with the like ancti& vest any f6fibe assets of the company in trustees 
upon such trusts for the benefit of the members or any of them as the liquidator with the like sanction 
shall think fit. 

Xlii. INDEMNITY 

185. Every director or officer of the company and every person employed by the compan -. ditor 
shall be indemnified out of the funds of the company against alt liability incurred 
director, officer or auditor in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, i 
given in his favour, or in which he is acquitted, or in connection with any applicat 
of the ordinance in which relief is granted to him by the court. 



Total Shares Taken 40.000 

Nationality 

Occupation 

Full Address 

CEITffI 

JorGRdCoM '[ES 
Co.! trAY, 

Ttll Cid 1ri C. l pat atl fer p;rprl of baa.k 

cV.ii ,ptaUI.Tb tteI* ,p, varily emliLay': rtCC 

i-aU p.U.l lilicbid ti tte tCF. 

We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed below are desirous of 
being formed into a Company in pursuance of this Articles of Association, and we 
respectively agree to take the number of Shares in the capital of the Company set opposite to 
our respective names. 

Name and Surname 
(Presint F6rmer) 

in Full (inbtck 
Letters) 

Fathers/ 
Husbands 

- Name (in Full) 

Nationality 
With any 
Fonner 

Nationality 

Occupation Residential 
Address (in Full) 

Number of Shares 
taken by 

each 
Subscriber 

Signature 

Mian Muhununad 
Mansha - 

Mrs. Naz Mansha •-• 

Mr. .Shali7ad 
Suleern 

Mimi Tariq Saced 
S.ugo 

Mian Jahanair 
Ehihi 

Mimi Iqhal saigol 

Mian Muhammad 
Yahya. 

w/o Mion Muhammad 
Mansha 

Mian Muhaniniad 
Suleem 

Mimi Saced Saigol 

Mian Ebsan Elalii 

MianMuhaimnud
- 

F'aktstani 

. . 
l'akislani 

• 0 

['akisuni 

l'ukisttmi 

Pakistani 

Pakistani 

Business 

Business 

l3usincss 

lusines 

Business 

Business 

2-Main Culberg. 
Lahore 

28.Main Gulberg, 
Latiore 

207-Tufail Road. 
Lunore 

42-Lawraiic 
l.a(wre 

House No. 
Rajawala. Fausalabad 

45-F.C.C.. Gulberg IV, 

5,715 

5,714 

5.714 

5.714 

5.714 

5.714 

Sd/- 

Sd/- 

SW- 

Sdf- 

Mr. Niaz ZItr 
IlaJi Muhammad 

Pakistani engineer 
Gulbcrg 

5.715 

* 

Dated this I 7th  day of August. 2022 

Witness to the above Signature: 

Full Name 

- Recisf.. Fat ç?arne- r,. 
/ç La6 o, 

p.' /to ..-_- ',. '-\ Si'guatuc 
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Riaz Ahmad & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

NISHAT (C1UNIAN) LIMITED AND ITS 
SUBSIrMARY COMPANIES 

1 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

WITH ACCOMPANYING INFORMATION 

I 30)uNE2O22 

A member of 

Nexia 
nternt!or'! 
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Riaz Ahmad & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the members of Nishat (Chunian) Limited 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements of Nishat (Chunian) Limited and its 
subsidiaries (the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 
June 2022. and the consolidated statc?ment of orofit or loss, the consolidated statement of 
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of ctianges in equity arid the consolidated 
statement of cash fios for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, 
including a summary of sIgnificant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion, excebt fortheffects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section 
of our report, the consoiidatedfinancial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated 
financial position of the Groupàs-at 30 June 2022, and its consolidated financial performance and its 
consolidated cash flows for the yr then ended in accordance with the accounting and reporting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan.., 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

The financial statements of Nishat ChuniariUSA Inc. - Subsidiary Company and Sweave Inc. - Sub-
Subsidiary Company for the year ended 30 Junc2022 were un-audited. Hence, total assets of Rupees 
71,517,360 as at 30 June 2022 and total turnovernd net profit of Rupees 862,229,356 and Rupees 
12,964,677 respectively for the year ended 30 June 2022 pertaining to the aforesaid Companies have 
been incorporated in these consolidated financial statc.ents by the management using un-audited 
financial statements. Reference to Note 1.1(a)(iv), in these consolidated financial statements, Nishat 
Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company has not b&; classified as a disposal group held for 
distribution to owners and discontinued operation as per Interrcional Financial Reporting Standard 
5 "Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations" as it has no financial impact on 
total equity and profit after taxation. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards c; Auditing (ISAs) as applicable 
in Pakistan, Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Respons/blPties fcr the AudIt of the consolidated Fiwnda/ Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group in accordance with the international Ethics Standards Board for 
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professiouia/Accountarits as adopted by the Institute of the Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualifled opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to note 14. 1.36 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements which 
describes that the matter viii be soved tiirough arbitration under the 'Arbitration Submission 
Agreement' between Nshat Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary company and Government of Pakistan 
(GoP). Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

A rner'-.ber o 

Nexia 
nterr,atonaJ 

:1 

10-B, Sair,t Mary Park 
Main Boulevard, Gulberg-flt 
ahore 5466c, P,kiatar 

92 4Z) 3571 ki Si-S 

racoIhrracopk.com  
vw.racopk.corn 



-c 

How the matters were addressed in our 
aud it 

Sr. 
No. 

Key audit matters 

Inventory existenced valuation 

Inventory of the textile busina.s of the Group 
represented a material pcstion in the 
consolidated statement of financial position. 

Inventory is measured at the lower, of cost 
and net realizable value. 

We identified existence and valuation of 
inventory as a key audit matter due to its size 
and the judgment involved in valuation. 

For further information on inventory, refer to 
the folrowing: 

Summary of signiricarit 
accounting- policies, Inventories 
note 2.15 to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Stores, spare parts and loose 
tools note 19 and stock-in-trade 
note 20 to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Our procedures over existence and valuation 
of inventory included, but were not limited 
to: 

• To test the quantity of inventories at 
all locations, we assessed the 
corresponding inventory observation 
instructions and participated in 
inventory counts on sites. Based on 
samples, we performed test counts 
and compared the quantities counted 
y us with the results of the counts of 

the management. 

• For ; 3mpIe of inventory items, re- 
pf the weighd average cost 
calculatn arid compared the 
weighted a'-'erage cost appearing on 
valuation sheets. 

• We tested that the ageing report used 
by management correctly aged 
inventory items by agreeing a sample 
of aged inventory items to the last 
recorded invoice. 

1. 

I 
Riaz Ahmad & Company 
Chartered Accountants - 

Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition 
to the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters 
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Following are the Key audit matters: 

• On a sample basis, we tested the net 
realizable value of inventory items to 
recent selling prices and re- 

2 
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Key audit matters How the matters were addressed in our 
audit 

performed the calculation of the 
inventory write down, if any. 

• In the context of our testing of the 
calculation, we analysed individual 
cost components and traced them 
back to the corresponding underlying 
documents. We furthermore 
challenged changes in unit costs. 

• We also made inquires of 
management, including those outside 
of the fInance function, and 
considered the results of our testing 
above to determine whether any 
specific write downs were required. 

2. 

TI 

Revenue recognition 

We identified recognition of revenue of textile 
business of the Group as a key audit matter 
because revenue is one of the key. 
performanCe' indicators and gives rise to an 
inherent risk that revenue could be subjectto 
misstatement to meet expectations or 
targets. 

For further information, refer to the 
fouowing: 

Summary of significant 
accounting policies, Revenue 
recognition note 2,21 to the 
consolidated financia! statements. 

Revenue note 28 to the 
consolidated financial statements. 

Our procedures included, but were not 
!imited to: 

• We obtained an undetanding of the 
process relating to recognition of 
revenue and testing the design, 
irp'emeritation and operating 
eertiveness of key internal controls 
over :ecording of revenue. 

• We corrpdred a sample of revenue 
transactions recorded during the year 
with sales orders, sales invoices, 
delivery documents and other 
relevant underlying documents. 

• We compared a sample of revenue 
transactions recorded around the 
year-end wtn the sales orders, sales 
invoices, delivery documents and 
other relevant underlying 
documentation to assess if the 
eiated revenue was recorded in the 

appropriate accounting period. 

LI  
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I Key audit matters 
No. 
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How the matters were addressed in our 
audit 

• We assessed whether the accounting 
policies for revenue recognition 
complies with the requirements of 
IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers'. 

• We also considered the 
appropriateness of disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. 

3. 

I 

Contingencle 

As disclosed in Note 14 to the accompanying 
consolidated financial, statements, the Group 
has contingent liabilltie in respect of various 
matters, which are pndinq adjudication 
before respective authoritls and courts of 
law. 

Contingencies require managemet to make 
judgments and estimates in relation to the 
interpretation of laws, statutory rulas and 
regulations, and the probability of outcOme 
and financial impact, if any, on the Group for 
disclosure and recognition and measurement. 
of any provisions that may be required 
against such contingencies in accordance 
with applicable financial reporting standards. 

Due to significance of amounts involved, 
uncertainties with respect to the outcome of 
matters and use of significant management 
judgments and estimates to assess the same 
including related financial impacts, we 
considered this as a key audit matter. - 

For further information on contingencies, 
refer to the following: 

- Summary of significant 
accounting policies, Contingent 
liabilities note 2.34 and note 
2.1(c) to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Contingencies note 14 to the 
consolidated flnancal statements. 

Our audit procedures among others included 
obtaining an understanding of the process 
and controls on this area relevant to our 
audit. Further, we have: 

• Obtained and reviewed detail of the 
pending matters and discussed the 
same with the Group's management. 

• Reviewed the correspondence of the 
Group with the relevant authorities, 
tax and legal advisors, including 
judgments or orders passed by the 
competent authorities in relation to 
the issues involved or matters which 
have similarities with the issues 
involved. 

• Obtained and reviewed confirmations 
from ;- Group's external tax and 
legal ad':sors for their views on the 
probable outcome of the open tax 
assessments and other 
contingencies. 

• Involved internal tax professionals to 
assess reasonability of management's 
conclusions on such pending matters. 

• Reviewed and evaluated the 
adequacy of disclosures made in 
respect of such contingencies in 
accordance with the requirements of 
the financial reporting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan. 

1 4 
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Key audit matters 
No. 
4. Capital expenditures 

How the matters were addressed in our 
audit 

fl
N
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The textile business of the Group is investing 
significant amounts in its operations and 
there are a number of areas where man-
agement judgement impacts the carrying 
value of property, plant and equipment and 
its respective depreciation profile. These 
include anog. other the decision to 
capitalize or xpehse costs; and review of 
useful life of the assets including the impact 
of changes in théGroup's strategy. 

We focused on this ararsfrice the amounts 
have a significant impact: the financial 
position of the Group anØ there is significant 
management judgment requrèd1. that has 
significant Impact on the reportn of the 
financial position for the Group. Tecfore, 
considered as one of the key audit matters. 

Our procedures included, but were not 
limited to: 

• We tested operating effectiveness of 
controls in place over the property, plant 
and equipment cycle including the 
controls over whether costs incurred on 
activities is capital or operating in nature. 

• We evaluated the appropriateness of 
capitalization policies and depreciation 
rates. 

• We performed tests of details on costs 
capitalized. 

• We verified the accuracy of 
management's calculation used for the 
impairment testing. 

FOr further information, refer to t 
following; 

Summary of significant 
accounting policies, Fixed assets - 
property, plant, equipment and 
deprecation note 2.5 to the 
consolidated financial statements. 

Fixed assets note 15 to the 
consolidated financial statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

Managementis responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise 
appears to be rnateri&ly misstated. 
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ased on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. As described in the Basi for Qualified Opinion 
section above, we are unable to conclude whether or not the other information is materially misstated 
with respect to this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial 
Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentaon of the consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and 
Companies Act, 2017 arid for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable 
the preparation of ônsolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud örerror. 

:1 . In preparing the consoIiate, financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Group's ability to continue ás3 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going cc.ncern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 
liquidate the Group or to cease operazons, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

z The Board of Directors is responsible Thr:Qverseeiflg the Group's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Aucit f the Consolidated Financial Statements 
> 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in i'<istan, we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the auct. e also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consoidated financial statements, 
whether dL'e to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
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The engagement partner on the audit resulting ir this ir.dependent audirors report is Atif Arjum. 
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Conclude on the appropriateness of mananernent's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, base.d on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated tinancia 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. F-lowever, future 
events orcondftions may cause tire Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate ov,erall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 
statements, irichuding the disdosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements 
represent tire urdrlying transactions and events in a mariner that achieves fair presentation. 

z - 

• Obtain sufficient apropiate audit evidence regarding the flnancia information of the entities 
Z	 or business activities'fithn the Grou to exyess an opinion on the consolidated financial 

statements. We are responni5ie for the direction, super'ision and peormance of the group 
audit, We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with the Board of Dir ors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant auditfindings, hciud}ng any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit..... 

We also provide the Board of Directors with a nient that we have complied with relevanL e;coi 
requirements regarding independence, and cmurdcate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cuç inoependence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the Board of Direce. we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the consolidated fnancia statements of the current period and 
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters n,our auditor's report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,-in cxtremeiy rare circumstances, we 
determine tnat a matter should not be omrnunicated in cur report ecruse the adverse consecuences 
o doing so would reasonably be expected to o,tweiqh the nterest benefits of sucrr 
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IlISHAT CHUNIANi ULIITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
COMSOUDATED STATEMENT DI' FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2022 

EQUITY AND L1ABILFI1ES 

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES 

2022 2021 
No* Rupees Rupees 

ASSETS 

NON.CURRENT ASSETS 

Note 
2022 

Rupeea 
2021 

Rupees 

Auliionzed shore caphel 4000.2 FLoOd assets 15 32.445,127,606 27,148,148,385 

',i'.,-- 15gM-of-use a$sls 
Inlengibie assets 

16 
17 

74,651,170 
635.708 

107,398,163 
882,170 

Issued, Su4Crbd arid paidup snare caerlat 4 ,'dl,iitO,?LIO 2,40t.100,29U Long teimloana IoernpIayees 18 22,597,477 20,446.927 
Ftesereris 5 3i3A 537 2d.956, 163,923 Long lenin secrially depoit 30.834.231 30,667,609 
Equity ethbutebte to equhy holders ottrte nloIxrc Cornpa.rty 35.1:-,574 450 i0,351.204,3i3 32,573,846,252 21,337.443,234 
Non-conlrotling niceresi 11,73 $07 572 IUSj,60€5Th 
Total equity 4E,797382,4&i 38,864.990,791 

LIASIUTIES 

NON-CURRF.NT LIABILITIES C UR R P NT ASS ET S 

Long terra financing C I3,44-L.b01,387 [ 41b91iJri, Stores, rtpare paris arvi base tools 19 2.441,786,660 2,350.924,103 
Lease IiàbiHtiee 7 55,004,255 74,516,895 Stook-inIrade 20 23,477,068,261 19,491 j27.966 
Deferred liabilities 8 L__  832.796,221 1pi:soi367  Trade debts 21 21415,517.350 26,987,823,812 

14,329.425,674 6,G&.024,976 Loans and adv5nc05 22 2,263,625,589 3,329,950,437 
-

, Stroni term deposits and 3repa1xinenllS 33 40,058.963 57.652,439 
Other recevabtes 2' 2,609,547.916 2,549,693.788 

CUREN7 LIABILITIES 8da3570 income lax - ret 25 - 331.750,01? 
Short term irreesinnents 26 8,568130,472 459,425,433 

Trrtd and other prtyablen 9 5.57S,l56.6c 5,405.062,429 Cash and bank balar001 27 248798,227 573,774,165 

Axruea rr,ak•up prolit ID 715,241,840 I 514,554,913 51,154,639.420 Sfl,I42,342,i60 

Sh3r: ore b:;r,avngo '1 27,797 735,757 
Currant ponlQn ot nr2rncurtefll Irabilities 12 2.5.330.985 a.525.sle$29 
Prvis:on or taxation - riti 13 
Undairnied dinidend 82 295.091 38,19d.1157 

22.611.502.537 37.OJOP 765.533 
ToOst liabilitiert 46,9-11227,212 554 794 , 693 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 14 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LLh91U1165 - 03,735,481.572 03.449.285,394 TOTAL ASSETS 03,736,481.672 43,449,785.394 



NISHAT (ChUNIAN) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY CDI1PANiES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROHI OR LOSS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2D22 

Non 

28 REVENUE 

COST OF SALES 

GROSS PROFIT 

C- 

z 

29 

2022 
Rupees 

2021 
Rupees 

88,025,787,239 61,475,820,517 

(71,252,693,149) (48538,492,906) 

16772,894,090 12,937,327.611 

(1,899,290,875) (1,317,274,173) 
(707,742,205) (483,447,150) 

(I 097,423,578) (516,87,711) 
(3704,456658) (2,317,209,034) 
t3.068,437.432 10620,118,577 

859,204,261 899,891,899 

13,927,641,693 11,52,010,476 

• (3,194,762,048) (2,758,781,509) 

10,732,879,645 8,761,228,967 

861.527,3D8) (674,617,934) 

9,851,352,337 8,086,611,033 

26,i5i.313 5,857193,442 
1 22C.20.024 1229,417591 

333 

35.92 23.56 

DISTRIBUTION COST 30 
ADMINiSTRATIVE EXPENSEV€. ,. 
OTHER EXPENSES 32 

OTHER INCOME 
z 

PROFIT FROM OPERTIONS 

F!NANCE COST 

PROF1T BEFORE TAXATON 

TAXATION 

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 

PROFIT MRI6LiTAELE TO: 

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE HOLDING COMP'N'{ 
N ON-CON TROLU N S N TEREST 

— EARNNGS PER SH.AR - BASIC AND OLUTEU 36 

The annexed notes form an ntewa! part cif ttese conso!dated nancaI nietements. 

CHIEF EXEC TIVE — D!JOR CHIEF FNANtIAL OFFiCER 

z 
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NISHAT (CHUNIAN) LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 

2022 2021 
Rupees Rupees 

9,851,352,337 8086611.033 

Items that will not be recIasffled to profit or loss 

Iiern tnt may be recIsIfieo ut'queni ' t prort or iss 

Exchange difference or tranaiion or.foigri operations 

Diher comprehensive income for the year 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE COME FORTh '4R 

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRI8UTABLETO 

EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE HOLDING CCVPANY 
NON-CONTROLLING WTEREST 

$i5'34 35702,839 

1,991,564 35,7O289 

83.3439Oi 8,122.313872 

5,625,142877 5,892,896,281 
1,225231,024 I 229,417,591 
9,853343901 8,122313872 

PROFIT AFTER TAA1IDN 

011-tER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

The annexed notes form an neai part of these consodaled firancia! tefe.ments 

CHIEF EXECTiV Di . TOF C.H!5 FINANAL OfFICER 
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CAp1TACf 

In cj4IIMjMl&oi1O l 0I.IBSID54RY COMF.00ES 
CI4SCLA1W STATEMEIIT CI' C44ANOE IN €QUFT3 

FOThEYE$DED30,iJNE2O 

U4ABLE  TO 51IY HCI.IOERS  OF IHE HOLCIFIG CONPN1'r 

TOTAL EUTTY 
REVENUE RESERVES 

I- 
Unp0'00I01.d 

poI! 
J  

401AREH0thErt5' 
ECUFTY 

CONTROLLING 
INTEREST 

IOIAI. 
RESERVES 

in-. 

0a!?ss U 3 Jsne2OZ0 
Trtithon wA ovmg,r 

Fd&ide133 Jé2O2GQ 
Ipeohoo 

00h0 ,vOl1l0 40' 04 
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6.057. I93I42 

6. 192 

2539, 192,650 

(240.lI9P29 24O.II9O29  

[ 6.450,103,442 0,220,417.594 

35.70239 -  
&.B924023I l.2?."Il.STI 

75290,192.923 25.351294262 3Ew$7O 36.464,622)9' 

'E230 i7.G9SS9 T6.7fl118247 1S2R7,41€$Tl 2I$96..%1 920418&90? 30.9S2.T0S.941 

6062 89625 

(240.I19.029)  
6.0 6.51 .033 

5,! 22.] '3.872 

5,067,193.442 
35.70a430 

Trir,sw(ion wth owlars: 

RUP4!Es Six' ibare 

4140r, 4:9nd 3? nrC 'car &.ed :-o .Iwrrr 
2522 6494463 lIE 96EV 

- - (1.9265522323 (I,926992,232( (I.920,952,232( (1.926952,232 

(I2'30,55S.!45) 

(?20.057.0O7(j  
(0,920.932.2323 

-5 
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37033391.743 32 557341 35,E53451  ".7,027007 _j619632,4. 



(7,477,912115) 
30,521,546 

1, 164) 
17,529,973,372) 
9325,713,000 

54.517,058 

(1932,869998) 
74,010,714 

(300,251) 
(427,260,000) 

10,172275 

15,5d7,725,547) )2,276,247260) 

6.726959 235 4353,573 735 
'2,644,543271) { (3197,570,663) 

(455@5776) (40. 26.7i4)l  
5246,543.598) (3.191.424118)! 

(241 ,579,306)1 

(58'74,'38) (2.313,427,065) 

325,975,5O2) 483,304357 

1,991564 35,702,839 

573774155 51760.969 

246,790227 573774 165 

CHiEF FJNANCIA EXEC T IVE 

MSHAT (CHUNIAN) UMITED AND ITS SUBSDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMEN1 OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 

2022 2021 

Note Rupees Rupees 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPEATNC ACTR'ITIES 

Cash generated froni Operations 

Ne (increase) / decrease in long term seculty deposits 
Finance cost paid 
Income tax paid 
Workers' profit parUcipaor7tnd paid 
Net increase in long term iostc,  employees 

Net cash generated from optinactivities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTINGACTIVITIES 

Capital expenditure on pmperty, plant andiiprnent 
z Pceeds from disposal o' oe arg fixed asee 

Capita! expenditure on ttarb! assets 
Short tem investments mate 

z Short term investment disposed & 
- Interest received 

Net cash used in investing activities 
.7 

CASH FLOVS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Peods from long tem firrcinn 
Rcpayment of long term iinarciiig 
Repayment of lease IibiIities 
Short .ern borrwincs - net 
Dividend paid 

Net cash used in financing activities 

Net (dechae) I ircrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Impact of exchange tren315ti0n 

Cash ard cash equivalents at the begnninj of the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

37 13,955,597755 8.458152,457 

(266,622) 1222,151 
(2829A27,990) (3,01 5,911,621) 

t43,853.093) (330,908431) 
(328,974428) (31,100,107) 

(3,95C,842) (11,475,756) 

15,329,224,783 5,069,978,683 

Th arr.e.ed notes form an n1eora part 0! these consolidated financaF oacmnenis. 
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I NISHAT (CHUNIAN) LIMiTED AND ITS SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022 

FHE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIOF'S 

1.1 The Group consists of: 

Holding Company 

Nishat (Chunian) Limited 

Subsidiary Companies 

• Nishat Ch,jr  an Poier Limtcd 
• Nishat Chuna P opoities (nvb' Lirni'ed 
• h4ishat ChuniAc. 

Sweave Inc. 
T L C Mide East rLLC 

(a) Nishat (Chuniari) Lirnited. 

Nishat (Chunian) Limed (the Ho :Company is a ibiic limited company incorporated in Pakistan 
under ne eoeaed Companies Cr:ir:e 34  I.e Companies Act, 2017) and is listed on PaRstan 
Stock Exchange Limited, Its regiterdiece is situated at 31-0, Gulberg II, Lahore. The Holding 
Company is engaged in busw;ess of spring, wsavng, dyeing, printing, stitching, processing, 
doubling. sng, buying, selling and otherwse d.ling in yam, fabrics and made-ups made from raw 
cotton, synthetic libre and clotn and ogenerat: acaumuate, distribute, supply and sell electricity. 

(ii) The Eoard of Directors of the Hon Company in itnocting heid on 21 February 2022 has approved 
a Scheme a Compromses, A-nan qement and Racons cticn ('!he Scheme') [Under Sections 279 to 
283 and 285 of tne Companies Ac. 207] amcnst the Hoing Company and its members and Nishat 
Chljnlan ?rcoerties (Private) Limited - Subskiiary Company iS members. Pursuant to the order 
:1 Honouraoe Lanore Hinh Cai-t, Lana dated O iarch 20T2 rraordinary General Meetings of 
sharenoides of the rokh Company rd'sna Chunisr. rcperbc-s (Private) Lim:ted - 
Subsid:ary Company were deLi o 11 April 2022 ad the aforesaid Scheme was 
unanimcisly soproved by sna-eholders o me Haid;n Comr,any and Nisha Chunian Properties 

rivale) r1liei - &bsidlr; Company. On 29 ..una 2022. the Horourab(e Lahore High Court. Lehore 
has approved (no aforesaid Scoeme. The pnnicb ob!ect of the Scheme is to prDvide for and give 
effect o. 

• the separon of 08 Kanas - 07 tarlas - 155 Sq R freehcld nd situated at Block-K, Guiborg-
snce from the Hoidin: C:many and be amaloamation ano transfer to, and vesting tr tsh3t 

Chunn Properties tPriva:e Lirmted - Subsdiary Company of the same asainsl tne issuance ol 
L9 920 500 ord.riaryshare at Nishat Chjr:a• Properties (Private) Limited - Subsidiary Company 
c the noldrg ompar:y a par: 

• making the Holding Company and Nishat Chunian Power Limhed - subsidiary Company (NCPL} 
btatiy mdependent of each other by the transfer amongst tie members of the HDldig Company 
ci 187555,820 ordinary shores hating face value of Rupees 10 each o NCPL. 



(iii) Fair value ot 08 Kanals —&7aas— 155 Sc. PL.iroeud land sil'ji:id Bbck-K, Gulberg-Il, Lahore 
is Rupees 499,205000 as oar Evaluation Report dated 28 January 2022 issued by M/s Etimad 
Associates (Private) Limited, approved vauor. Hence, Nishat Chuniari Properfies (Private) Limited - 
Subsidiary Company issued and allotted its 49.920500 ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each to the 
Holding Company at par on 29 June 2022. Effective Date for the purposes of issuance of shares of 
Nishat Chunian Properties (Private) Limited - Subsidiary Company to the Holding Company in 
accordance with the Scheme is 29 June 2022 (the date of the order of Honourable Lahore High Court, 
Lahore sanctioning the Scheme) The net book value as at 29 June 2022 of 03 Karrals —07 Marlas — 
155 Sq. Ft. freehold and situated at Block-K, Gulberg-ll, Lahore as per booksof accountof the Holding 
Company arncunted to Rupees 351,050710, hence gain on disposal of this freehold land amounted 
to Rupees 148144,290 has been recognised in the separate financial statements of the Holding 
Company. 

(iv) The Effective Date of the Scheme for the purpose of transfer amongst the membe of the Holding 
Company of 187585,820 orcinari shares of Nishat Churian Power Limited owned by the HoldIng 
Company isthe commencement dale of book closure (10 August 2022) announced by the Holding 
Company ocno danc wih- Pakistan Stock Exchange Lin ed Regulations Subsequent o the 
reporting perd. on 18 AugusT 2022, the members of the Holding Company have received 
187,585,820 shares of Nishat Chunian Power Limited. Hence, the members of the Holding 
Company have lsd become sharehotdei of Nishat Chunian Power Limited with effect from 18 

. August Z02'. ne 4nq Company ransirrdlo itriers 187585,820 oithnary shares having 
IJ face value of Rupees 10 eaoh c N:shat Chunial °cwer Limited owned by it in the ratio of 0.78 share 

of Nishat Chijnian Power Limited for one fully paid-up share of theHolding Company. Pursuant to this 
z	 distribun amongst and lrasfr tc the members of the lolding Company of 187535,820 ordinary 

shares of !'Jishat Chunian Power Liriiled, the carrying amount of irvestmenl in 187585,820 ordinary 
shares ofNisha Chunian Power Limitd as at 10 August 2022 as per books of accou nt of the Holding 
Company i.e. Rupees i,87858,20Q:hs been eliminated with a corresponding decrease in the 
revenue reserve of the Holding Compny by the same amount. Hence, as at 30 June 2022, this 
investment of the l-iolding Company in ordry shares of '4ishat Chunian Power Limited has been 
presented as non-current asset held for disthbucn to owners, in the separate financial statements of 
the Hong Company, at the lower of its carr; amount and fair vatue less costs to distribute in 
accordance whh the requirements of Internationa Finarcat Reporting Standard (IFRS) 5 'Non-current 
Assets Het for Sale and DIscontinued Operaions. FPJC Interpretation 17 Distributions of Non-cash 
Assets tc Owners does not appy as the non-cash asset (ordinary shares) is utfimately cortrolied by 
the same panes both before and at:er the d:stribntic'n. 

As per toe culy sar1ctiocd chomc, from the er1s1hg Thor: share capitat (oinary shored of 
the Holding Company, Ruoees 500,000,000 dved into 50,000JLu ordinary shares of Rupees 10 
each ras ceen aliocated aric- staod transferred :c Nisnal Ctijrr ioperties Private) Lin;iled - 
Subsiliory Company, resuitinaly i-icreasng the authorized share capital (ordinary shares) of N:shat. 
Chunian Properties (Private) Limited - SubsidIary Company or and after the Effective Date (29 June 
2022) to Rupees 500,100,000 divided rio 50010,000 ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each and 
reducing the authonizc-d share capital ordinary shares) of the Holding Company on and atet the 
Effective ''ta (29 Juno 2022) to Rupees 3,500.000,000 divided into 350000.000 ordinary shares of 
Rupees 10 each. 

(b) Nishat C'nuniari Power Limted 

I 
(i) Nishat Chunian Power Limited a a public limited company incororated in Pakistan undsi the repealed 

Companies Ordinance, 1984 (ttow Companies Act, 2017) and listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange 
Limited. The principal activity of Nishat Chunian Power Limited is tO build, own, operate and maintain 
a fuel fired power station havinc cross capacityot 200 M/ and net capacity of 195.722 MW at Janber 
Kalan, Tehsit Pottoki, District Kasur, Punjab, Pakistan. The address of the registered office of Nishat 
Chunian Power Limited is 31-C, Gulberg H, Lahore. On 13 November 2007, Nlshat Chuniart Power 



jmitec: ertèrec into a Pov irchse Aoieront wth hs soie u3tomcr, afioflal 
Trarisission and Dspatch Corov Limited IC) for weny-i'e years which commenced from 
21 Juiy 2010. The PFAnasbaen e;tanced oy pcicc o T5 days as pertne terms of PPA Amendment 

A.areement dated 1 February 2021 as explaineo Leow. On 11 February 202 Nsiat Chuiran Power 
United, NTDC and Central Fower F han.g Aqenoy (Guarantee) Limited çCPPA-G arid Is 
referred to as Power Purchaser) have entered n;Q  a Novation Agreement to transfer the rights, 

obligations and liabilities of NTDC under the PFA as amended by the PP.4 AniendnentAgreeniefll) 
in favour of CPPA-G. Ownershi interes: v .nor—oontro]Iing interests in Nishat Ohuriiari power 

Limited is 4B.93% (2021; 48.9%) 

(ii) Nishal Chunian Power Lmited along with other independent Power Producers agreed to amend its 
existing contractual arrangements with Power Purchaser for the sale of electricity. In this respect, 
Wishat Chunian Power Limited entered into a Master Agreement and a PPA ArnendrnentAgreenent 
(hereinafter relerred to as the Ageennents') on 11 February 2021. Under these Agreements, Nishat 
Chuniar Power Limited and CPPA-G Drinary agreed on the following matters that are subject to 
fuIfilmeftnfrtain terms and conditions nientoned n the Agreements: mechanism of setliernent of 
long auts:dig.receivables as at 30 November 2020 amounUng to Rupees 14,619.319 million in two 
installments; ur.is in tariff components; sharng of ñiture savings in fuel and O&M; rediction in 
delayed pament aè coriverbon 0' the PPA to Take and Pay 3asis subject to mutual agreement of 
the Parties when ccpetitive trading aangeirent is in ptenerrted and becomes fully operational: and 
amicable resolution fih discutes as detailed in note 21.8 and nate 21.9 to these consolidaled 
financial statements. Tb conunting imIcations of the same have been detailed in note 21.8 to these 
consolidated financial statoents. 

(
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(iii) On 06 January 2022, NishatChihian Power Limited has teceived first installment of Rupees 
584T600TlIonardseond '- tel r" I )Posa7,I412r'ihonAasrecevedon30Ju'e2C22 
Accordingly. the aforementioned Icr nThve become applicable, such as discounts in certain tariff 
components and sharing of savings under ce.tain tariff components since the payment of first 
instalment and reduction in delay payent.nar-u2 'ate, subsequent to the second instalment. The 
impact of the foregoing in respecA of discounts in ertain tanitf components and sharing of saings if 
any, under certain components nave been accou:cid for in These consolidated financial statements. 

(iv) The management of the Subsi:hary Company nas also' assessed The accounting implications of the 
above menoned developments in: relalion to tfe mparmenl o' Cash Generating Unit (CGIJ) 
conprishg o taagiUe and nionc Ue assets undc AS 35, 'iirurfleni cI assets'. However, aording 
to manace,rnent's assessment there is no impact on These car detud nancial statements, 

(c) Nis hat Chun Ian Properties (Private) Limited 

Nishat Chunian Properties (°r v2: Jnitsd so n'i;ote mited company was ricoxnrated in °akstan 
under tine 00m3an105 Act, 2017 on 31 Jnury 2022. Th registered office of Nishat Onunian 
rroperties (Private) Lted is situated a: 3t-O. Guoerg II, Lanore. The principal line ot bushess of 
Nishal c.hunian Properties (nni'ate) uinLed is retnn and d&v&o.Tenit o at! types of rca estate 
inc:udirtg developed or unceveojed h.3jirG or commercial projects nolucling commercial 
rnarke:s or no Jtt-storeyed bjiJ.:n (to: comnercia. or residenta ouposes), shopping centres, 
restaurants, notes, racrestiorn 3c.iiIies etc 

(d) Nishal Chunian USA Inc. 

Nishat Churian USA Inc. s a nraign subsidiary riccrooated under tne Business Coorslon Laws 
o the State of New York. The resrered oice of Nishat Chunian US.A Inc. ts situated at 230 Fifth 
Avenue, Suite 4O6, New 'Ysr. NY 10001, UOA. The pnincipai business of the Nishat Chunan USA 
Inc. is in imDorr home re:1i!e prodots and nslihu:a anal retaiIer 
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e) Sweave Inc. 

Sweave Inc. is a fo-sign subsidiary incorporated under the Business Corporation Laws of the State of 
New York The registered oNce of Sweave Inc. is situated at 2728 Railroad Grade Road, FleeIood, 
NC 28262, USA. The princloal business of the Sweave Inc. is s-commerce retail of home textile 
products to domestic customers, Sweave Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of Nishat Chunian USA 
inc. 

I L C Middle East Trading L.L.0 

T L C Middle East Trading LI C is a limited liability company - SThgle Owner (LLC - SO) formed in 
pursuance :o the Federal Levi No. 2) of 2015 concerning commeral companies and registered with 
the Department of Economic Development, Government of Dubai. Date of inrporaIion of I L C 
Middle East Trading L.L.0 is 14 October 2021. The principal business of IL C Middle East Trading 
L L C is tex Is reding olarkets towels anu hnen trading Commercial address of T L C Middle East 
Trading L,L.CCThce No. M3, Fatima BjiIdir;, Al Suq Al Kabeer, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. 
The capital of I L C 4iddie East Trading L.L.0 is AED 300,000 divided into 300 shares, the value of 
each share is RED 1000. Nhat Chjnian) Limited shall own 00% slares of T L C Middle East 
Trading LC. However, Nr.a:.Churian) LirniLed has not ye remltzed funds into the bank account 
of I L C Midd'e East TradinL.0 against Ihe shares subscribed and expects to make investment in 
shares of — L C Middle EasL Tcadng L.L.0 shortly. 

12 Geographical location and addresses of alP'uness units are as follows: 

BusIness units and offices  

Manufacturing units; 

Spinning Units , 4,5.7 and 8 

 

Address 

49t Kilometre. .jltan Road. Bha Pheu. Tehsit Pattoki, District 

   

SoLnaing Units 2, 3 6 and Weaving 0' Kilometr Mutan Roal. Eha FhCru. Tebsil Patto.ki, Distct 
arid 46 MW arc E PH  rccess Kasur. 
steam coal firod power carerotion 
project. 

D'eir!g, Phno and £:ichina. Kilometre, Manga Road, Raiwind. 

°ower Plant Jamber Kaian, Tebsil Pattoki, District Kasur. 

Office - Pakistan 31-0, 3-C-Q a7d 10-N. 3Llberq_ll, Lahore. 

Office - Pakistan (LJner 
renovatIon) Fouse No, 59, Srradrman Golony-Il, Lahore. 

Office. USA 230 Fifth Avenue, Sjite 1406, New York, NY 10001. 

•1 

Office - USA 

Office UAE 

2728 Raroad Grade Road, Fleetwood, North Carolina, NC 28262. 

Ohice No. M13, Fatima 5uiIding, Al Suq Al Kabeer, Dubal, United 
Arab Emirates. 

4 
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Business units and offices Address 

Retail stores 

The Linen Company (TLC) - Cutlet No. 9.13, 2nd Floor Gulberg Galleria Mall, Lahore. 

Z Tne Linen Company (TLC) - II 
The Linen Cornoany (TLC) - U

Oubet No. 2-22. Lower Ground Floor. WIC Giga Mall, DHA 
Shop No. 006, 2:d Floor, Packages Malt, Lahore. 

Phase 2. Islamabad. 
Shop No, 45, 3 Floor, Centaurus Mali, lsi2rnab1. The Linen Company (TLCI - IV
Shop No. G-'t4. Ground Floor Ocean Mali, Clifton, Karachi. The Linen Company (TLC - V
Fot No. HC-3. Block No. 4, KDA Scheme No.5, Clifton Karach:. The Linen Company (TLC) - VI 
Shop 8 1 Floor, Boson Road, Muian. The Linen Company (TLC} - VU
Shop 14-B-i Ground Floor, Mall of Lahoro, Tufail Road, Lahore The Linen Company (TLC) - VIII 
Canti. 

The Linen Company (TLC) - IX GF O-12, Fcross Square Mall, Fortress Stadium, Lahore Cantt. 

1.3 Significant restrictloi.s. 

Cash and banv balans 'e1d in foregn country sre sblc-ct to local exchange control regulations These 
regulations prcde for esrtions on exporting cacita from  these cohn res, other than through normal 
dividends The carrying ameult o' "ec assets ,ncludcd b rife consohdated financial statements to 'hich 
these restrictions appy is Rup 18.551 mition (2021: Rupees 3.306 million). 

2. SUMMARY OF SiGNIFiCANT ACOtJTING POLICIES 

The slgn'icant accounting OOiiOlCS apcl cc e fl'e preparat o' of these consoldated financial statements are 
set cut below Those poiices have Lot o u.': ontly upplec to all years presenec unless otherwise stated 

2,1 Basis of preparation 

a Statement of compliance 

These consolidated tinancial statements iave been ore in accordance with the accounting and reporting 
standards as aoplabe in Pakistan, The accountin and ro:hrg standards applicable in Pakistan c0mpri59 

lnternaliona Financial Rc'pctng Standads lFRSs) 'ssued by the International Accour:ting 
Standards Board (IAS2) as ontifad under the Companies Ac, 2017: and 

r:1'• H r,..r ih rrn'E /-n', 2L' 

Where provisions or end d;rect'ves issurI unde:iTie Cotcanies Act 2317 dif1erom the lFRSs, the provisions 
of and directives issued under the Cornoanies Act. 2017 nave been foflowec. 

b) Accounting convention 

These consolidated fnanciai  statements nave been preoa"ed under the historical cost conventIon except as 
otherwise staled jr the respective acco.intng policies. 

Critical accounting estimates ard judgments 

The ;reparation o these consojidaied frarcial statements in conformity with the approved accounting 
standards recuires ii. e use oicerfn crUical accounting cslimate.S. ii also requires the management o exercise 
he judgment in the process of applyiric the accountina ollcie. Estimates and judgments are contnuaIly 
evaluated and are based on hi ohca oxperience, ric,ludinc expectation of future events that are believed to 
be reasonable under ih& circumstances The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant 
to the consolidated financial statements or where judgments were exercised in application of acoounihrg 
r:r)l0jp5 crc as iO,ico 



I 
instruments — fair value 

fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation 

- eehriiques based on assumptions that are dependent on conditions existing at the reporling dale. 

EJ'UsefuIlives, patterns of economic benefits and irnpairrnent:s 

Estimates with respect to residual values and depreciable lives and pattern of fiow of economic benefits are 
based on the analysis of the management. Further, the Group reviews the values of assets for possible 
impairments on an annual basis. Any change in the esttmates in the future might affect the carrying amount 
of respective item of propey, plant and equipment, with a corresponding effect on the depreciaon charge 
and impairment. 

Inventories 

Inventory write-dcwi isirde basee on the curren narket conditions histoncal experience and selling goods 
of similar nature. it caud.thange signicanLly as a result of changes in market conditions. A review is made 
on each reportiflo cife nn intnrin for nXOeSS invenrories. nosolesoenco and declines in net realisable value 
and an allowance is recordedaansl the inventory balances for any such declines. 

rr 

Accumulating compensated abs cès 
L 

The provision for accumulating comperisar absences is made by the Hodiri Company on the basis of 
accumulated leave oalance on account of erTipioyees. 

Income tax 

In making the estrrtes for noome tax currently payale the management takes into account the current 
income ta law and the decisions of appeifate authorities on certain issues in the past. 

Allowance for expected credit losses 

The allowance for Expecld Crciit Losses (ECLs assessment requires a degree ofestimaon and judgemeni, 
it is based on the fetmc expected credit oss, grouped based on days ardue, and makes assumptions to 
allocate an overall xpecled credi: loss rate for eac qrouç. These ausunptions include recent sales 
expenence ard nistoral collection rare;. 

Provisions 

As the actu oulfiows can differ from esmates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulahons, public 
expectaons technolocy, prices ant corditions. and can take p!ace many years in the future, the carryine 
amounts of provisions are reviewed at each. reortir, dale and austed to take account of such changes. Any 
adjustments to the rnount of previour!y recognised provision is recognised in the consolidated statement of 
profit or loss unless the provision wosoriginally recognised as part of coat of an asset. 

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of goods 

When recognizing revenue in relation to the sale of goods to customers, the key performance obligation ottlie 
Group is considered b be the point of delivery of the goods to the customer, as this is deemed to be the lime 
that the cu;tomor obtains control of the promised goods and therefore the benefit; of unimpeded access. 

I 



I Contingencies 

?JThe Group revows tne sstus of at penjinc tioris nd c:anns acairrt inc Group. Based on the judgment 

- and the advice of the legal advsors lot me eslimatet cial outcome, appropriate disclosure o provision is 
rnade. The actual outcome of these if catois aid claims can have ar effect on the carrying amounts o the 
iiabilities icognized at the consoiidated statement of nanca position dale. 

d) Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year and are 
relevant to the Group 

Foioing amendments to published approved accoun:frg standards are mandatory for the Group's 
accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2021: 

Amendments to IFRS 16 ..eases' - Oovid-19 relaied rent concessions extended beyond 30 June 2021 

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform- Phase 2 which amended IFRS 9 Financial Insfruments, AS 39 
Financial lntrirrents: RecogrJUcn and Measurement', IFRS 4 insurance Contracis, IFRS 7 Financial 
Instruments: Dcicures' and fFS 16 Leases. 

I 

ii 

e) Amendments to published approvf Pccountin9 standards that are effective in current year but not 
relevant to the Group 

The above-mencned amernisdid riot have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior pehods and 
are not expectec to igiiintl effect the cJrrenit 0 utt. a p&nods 

There are amendments tO published standards arc mandatory for accounting period beginning on or after 
01 July 2021 but are considered not to he releyantçr do not have any significant impact on the Groups 
financial slaterrenta and are therefoc not detaled idtnese consolidated financial statements. 

1) Amendments to published approved accounting strdrds that are not yet effective but relevant to 
the Group 

Fol:cwing amendments to existng standards have oeer oubidnec and are mandatory for the Group's 
accounting penios boginnin on or Slier 31 July 2022 or ter oerini.c 

Classification cf Iaoiities as curr:i . ron-ur&ci :. nunents to i-.S 'resenia:ion of FVanciat 
Statements) effeodve for the annuaf erioc beginning on or a'terO .uanuary 2323. These amendments in the 
standards nave heen added tofwitnercarity wien alibiity is ciassiftad as current. The slanca-d also amerd 
the asoect ot clsssifcaor, of fiatty as non-corrent by ra:uing  the assessment of the entilys right at the end 
of the reartinp period to cefer tine ssilenent of lability fo' at east tweve months after the reportinç period. 
An entity shah apply inose amendnents retrosectI';ei' in aoccdance wita AS B Accounting Poijcles, 
Changes in. Accounting Eshnsfes and Eroa. 

Onerous Cortaots - Coat of Fufl:nc c. 3nrtrao1 tAr-enc]rrcms to lAS 37 rov sions. Contingent LanitTies 
and Contingent Assets effectva for the anrua. period .oeainnnc on or after .1 January 2022 amends AS I 
Presentation of Financial Staternoni y nainly adding paagaphs which clarifies what comprise the cost of 
lulfi;lirig a contTacl. Cost of fulfihir.g a cnn:raol is raievaT vlin deterrnimng whether a contract is onerous. An 
entity is requirec to aplv the amendireis to co ra•:ts ioi wi i as f101 yet fulfilled all ls obligations at the 
beginning of the annual reporting peno in which It irs1 applies the amendments the date of initial apol;caton). 
Restatement of comparative irirormation is not required, instead tne amendments require an enfty to recognize 
the cumulative effect of iritially apply:ng th arnerdmen:s as an adjustrnentto the opening balance of retained 
earnras or other nc.mponer.r f ecuiti. asepproprioto t the date of initial apploetion. 
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,... roperty, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds belore Intended Use (Amendments to AS 16 Property, Plant and 
quipmert') effective for the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2022. Clarifies that sales proceed 

cosl of items produced while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment to the location and 
ondiiJon necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management e.g. when testing 
to., are reconized in profit or lose in accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of 

'those items applying the measurement requirements of lAS 2 'tnventories'. The standard also removes the 
requirement of deducting thenet sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments 
retrospectively, buton!y to items of property plantand eauipment that are brought to the location and condition 
necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or after the 
beginning of the earlast period presented in the consodated financial statements in which the entity first 
applies the amendments, Tie entity shaf recognize the cumulative effectof intia'ly applying the amendments 
as ar adLstment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) 
at the beginning of that earliest period presented. 

The following annat rnprovements to :FRS sandacds 20f 8-2020 ae effective for annual reporting periods 
beginning on or aftr C January 2022: 

I 
FRS 9 'Financial lnsvuments' — The amendment crifies that an entity includes only lees paid or 

I	
received eiwee the enIrti tre borrower) and the ender, including tees paid or received by either the 
entity or the lender on the othds behalf, when it applies the 10 per cent' test in paragraph B3.3.6 of 
IFRS 91n assessing whether todrecognize a financial liabilfty. 

IFRS 1€ 'Leases — The amendment pa1iIly amends Ittustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 
'Leases' by excluding the ilustralion of elrrbursernent of leasehold mprovernents by the lessor. The 
objective of the amendment s to resolve arivpotential confusion that might arise in lease incentives. 

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to AS '°resentalion of Financial Statements and FRS 
PractIce Statement 2 Making Male-lalily Judgement) ective for annual periods beginning on or alter 01 
January 2023, These amendments ae intended to help pronarers in decidmg which accounting policies to 
disclose in the -  ccrsoldated flrar.cial statements. Eanier, fL5 stales hat an entity shall disclose its 

'1 significant acocjntno ootcies' in thei- ccnso;dated financial statenerts. These amendments shalt assist the 
entities to disclose tbefr material ecoount'ng policies' in their cansodctad financial statements. 

Deferred Fax rulated :o Assets and _auiiues arrstn fcc'ri a Stigle rrrsactinn  (Amendments to LS 12 
Income taxes') eccve fc• annual penic.cs beniing or or after ci January 323. These amendments clarify 
how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases anc deccmmissioning obligations. 

Char.ae n definitror of Accountinc Efrnete tAmeadments 10 AS B 'Accounting Poiicis, Changes in 
Accountino Estimates and Errcrs} elleclive br annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023, This 
change replaced the definition of Accounting Estimate witn a new definition, intended to help entities to 
distingLish be:ween: accounting policies and accounting estimates. 

The internatonal Accounting Standards oard (IASB) has published 'Reference tc the Conceplual Framework 
(Amendments to IFS 3) w.th amendments to lRS 3 gusiness Combinations' that update an outdated 
reference in lFR without significantly changing its requirements. Effective for business combinations for 
which the acquisition date IS 00 or alte' the 5einning of annual period beginning on or alter 01 January 2022. 
The amendments also add to IFRS 3 an exception to its requirement for an entity to refer to the Conceptual 
Framework to determine what const:•tutes an asset o a liability. The standard s effective for transactions in 
the future and therefore would not have an impact on past consolidated financial statements. 



Amendments to JF3 0 Consohdale: ranci& S ernents and lAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint 
ientues ideferred ndetiritolv to cia-dy thu treatrnnt n' the sale or cordriutnn of assets from art investor  to 

S assostes or ont venture, as follows: .require lull reuognilicr in the invesiors financial statements ot gns 
nd losses arising on the sae or contribution of assets thai constitute a business (as defined in IFRS 3 
usiness Combinations'); require the partial recognition of gains and losses where [he assets do not constituie 
business i.e. a gain or loss is recognized only to ire extent of the unrelated investors interests in that 

ssociate or iclnt venture, These requirements aoiy regardless of the legal forni of the transaction, e.g. 
whether the sale or contribution of assets occur byan investor transferring shares in a subsidiary thl holds 
tho assets (resulting in loss of control o tho subsidiary), or by tine direct sale of the assets theniselves. 

The above ameridrnen and improvements are likely to have no significant impact on the consoildaled 
financial statements. 

Standards and amendments to approved published standards that are not yet effective and not 
considered relevant to the Group 

There are other ste ldrds and amendments to published standards that are mandatory for accounting periods 
beginning on or afterijly 2022 but are considered nat o be relevant erda not have any significant impact 
on the Group's finanda!t'iements and are therefore not detailed in these consolidated financial statements. 

2.2 Consolidation 

a) Subsidiaries 

Subsidiaries are all entities over which E'roup has control. The Group ccntrols an entity when the Group 
is exposed to, or ras 'gr,ts to, artale et.n F'n ts n"okeient ith te eri1ty and has the abildy to affect 
those returns thro igh its power to direct the actttties of he entity Subsid,ares are fully consolidated from Ihe 
date on which control is transferred to trte GroupTdey are deccnsoldated from the date hat contrcl ceases. 
The assets and Iiab1ies f  the subsidiary companiasbave been consolidated on a line by line basis and the 
carrying value o ives:ments held by te Holdina Co!rn9ny :s eliminated against the Holding Company's 
share in paid up 002it31 o the subaidiary companies. - 

intra group balances and transactions nave been etiminatcd. 

Non-ccnt;ohn: i a that part este:f rpc ril:'ris rirt cnie-1 assets of the suhsldiary 
companies attriouta:e to ntencst wti; s rot o-nec Oy the Hodb nnany. Non-controlling interest is 
p esentec as a rj em c--' at cr'od ñranoa '- r"ents 

b) Transtation of the financial statements of forein subsidiary 

The financial statements Of torsion suhsi:inry 0' which the unctional currency is different from that used in 
Preparing the Groucs consolidated tinancal statements are translated in functionai currency of the Group 
Statement of f.nanc cosilion items a'E: translated at tine exchange rate at the reporting date and statement 
of profit or oss items era converted at the average rate for  the period Any resulting translation differences are 
recoonized under ex:nan-Je t:ansItion rese've ii cousoidated reserves. 

Current 

Provisicn or current tax is based o' ne raxabe ocorno ten tie var dCt5rmined In accordance iLn the 
prevaiiinc aw taxation of income The ciarce for cu-rent tax is calculated usin; prevailing tax rates or tax 
rates expected to apply to the profit to the year if enacted. Tee charge for current tax also includes 
adjustmen, where considered necessary, to provison for tax made in previous years arising from 
cssessrrterts framo Jrifl- the "ear fr-s ;0h  years. 



I 
I The profls and gains of shat  Churon Fower Linted - Sbsrar Comoan from electric aewer generation 

are exempt from tax under Ctause (132). Part I of he Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, 
ubject to the conditions and limitations provided therein. The aforesaid Subsidiary Company Is also exempt 

rom minimum tax on turnover (sale o electricity) under Clause 11A(v), Part IV of the Second Schedule to the 
Tax Ordinance, 2001. However, full provision is made in the consolidated statement of profit or loss 

income from sources not covered under the above clause at current rates cl taxation afler taking into 
tax credits and rebates available, f any. 

Provision for income tax on the income ot foreign subsidiaries - Nishat Chunian USA Inc. and Sweave Inc. 
are mpu1ed in accordance with the tax legislation in force in the country where the income is taxable. 

Deferred 

Deferred tax is accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from 
differences between the carryin amount of assets and liabilities in the consolidated linancial statements and 
the corresponding tax bases used in The computation of the taxable proL Deferred tax liabilities are generally 
recognized for at laxabie :oniporary differences and deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that 
taxable profits wil b. available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax 
credits can be uthized. 

Deferred lax is caIcuatédatthe rates mat are expected to apply to the penod when the differences reverse 
based on tax rates that havà been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred la is 
charged or credited n the coSôJidated statement ci profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items 
recognized in other cornprehensiveindomo or directly in equity. In this case the tax is also recognized in other 
comprehensive moore or directly iery. rCS..,ptIv 

Nishat Chunian Puver Linritad - Subsrdiry Company has no: made provision for deferred tax as the 
,rnanagement believes that the temporary cifferences will not reverse in The foreseeable future due to the fact 

that the pro'ils and gains deried from eIecrc power generation are exempt from ax subject to the conditions 
and limitations provided for in terms of Clause 32), Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax 
Ordinance, 2O0 

2.4 Employee benefits 

The main features cl the schemes operated are as follows; 

Provident fund 

The Holding Comoany and Nis?'et Cncnian °ower Limited - Sjbsidiar 0or:çany operate funded provident 
fund schemes covenn all permarerl emolovees. Eojat monthly onribut:ons are made both by the 
employees and the emolovers to funds n .. cordar with Ire ftrmds Tn employers' ntributiors to 
the funds are charued o nccme currenv. 

Accumulating compensated absences 

The Holding Corn:Dany provides for accumulating compensated absences, when the employees renderservice 
that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences. 

2.5 Fixed assets 

Property, plant, euiprner.t and depreciation 

Property, plant and eouip.ment exceot freehold and and capital work-in-progress are stated at cos: less 
accumulated depreciation and any idennfied irnparrnent loss. Cost in relafon to certain property, plant and 
equipment signifies historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to erection I construction period of oualifying 
assets and other directJy attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition. Freehold land and capital 
work-in-progress are stated at costless any identified impairment loss. All expenditure connected with specitic 
assets incurred during installation and constrLction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These 
are tansferred to oporating fixed assets as and when those are available for use. 



Subsecuent costs ae iouded in thc assets caryir rncunt or recognized as a separate assol, as 
coprooriete, or y jneo it is proheo:ho: iuure eOorn; bRrafils associated with toe iterr will flow to the 

oup and ccl of The item can DC measured reliahiy. Al other reparr anc maintenance costs are charged to 
ncome during the period ri which they are incurred. 

epreciation 

Depreciation on all operating ixed assets, other than standby generators and power generation equipment of 
the Hoding Company, is charged to income on the reducing tialance method, except in case of Nishat Chunian 
Power Limited - Subsidiary Company and Nishat Chunian USA Inc. — Subsidiary Company, where this 
accounting esbniate is based on straight line method, so as to write off the cost! depreciable amount of the 
assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in Note 15.1. Depreciation on standby generators of 
the Holding Company is charged on the basis of number of hours used, Depreciation on power generation 
equipment of the Holding Company is charged to income on the straight-line method so as to write oft the cost 
I depreciab'e amount of the power g eaton equipment orer its esfimated useful life at the rate given 'n Note 
15.1. Depreciation on..additions is criarged from the month jr which the assets are available for use upto the 
month prior to dispLThe assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed al each financial year end 
and adjusted if impacton depreciahon s gnihcarit 

Derecognition 

An item of properly, plant and e iprrien is derecógnized upon disoosal or when no future economic benefit 
are expected tram its usa crdisposl. A;w .gainor toss arising on.derecogniliori of the asset (calculated as the 
difference betweer II e net dspcsal orpcoeds and carryno ront of the asset) is included in the consolidated 
statement of profit or loss in the year thc tis -Jerecogr:zed. 

2,6 Intangible assets 

2.7 Goodwill 

TI 

Intangible assets, which ae no-i-monetary asset hou: phy&cal substance, are recognized at cost, which 
comprise purchase price, rton-refjndabie purchase taxe.rd other direcfly attributable expenditures r&abng 
to their imolernertatior, sod customization. ,fter initial recoir11Dn, an intangible asset is carried at cost less 
accumulated aniort zaliori and impairneot losses, if any lntailuible assets are amortized lrom the month. wien 
These assets are avaitabte for use, usino tha straight lire me:neri. whereby the cost of the intangible asset is 
amortized over its estimated useful ife over which e0000m!o benefits, are expected 10 flow to the GrouD. The 
useful life and amortization method ae revwed and acusted, iIapropriate, at each reporting date. 

Goodwill is measured as the excess of he sum of the consideration tansfarred, the amount of any 
non-contrcll'nc tita'ests .n the acuirse. -ui'd the lair vtju :h-o acqtcre's D1CVtC'JSIV held equity interest in 
the acq'jlree if anyt over the net of tn aceusibon-date arnounts of toe centitlable assets acquired anc :ne 
liabilities assumed.. atte 'eassess.meni, the net o the acouisibo.o-date amounts of the ideotfiabe assets 
ecautred and !iabilties assumed exceeds the sjir1 of the consideration transferred, the amount of any 
.non-controing interests in the accuree and the fair value 010  the acqjirers oeviousty hed interest in toe 
acouiree fif ary) the excess is recoansed mmcd atety in prof c ts as a bargain purchase gain. Goodwill 
is riot amortisec but is rcvewec br incrrtent at least err. JCIV. 

2.8 Right-of-use rssets 

A right-of-use asset iS recognized at the c:cmnte000ment ode ci a lease The right-al-use asset is measured 
at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease babity, adjusted for, as applicable, any lease payments 
made at or before the commencement cete net of any 'ease incentives received, any inttial direct costs 
incuned, and, except where included in the cost of inventories, an estimate of casts expected to be ncurreo 
for dismartlfng and ercvinc tho unce'nc easel and reforinc the site or asset. 



I 
I 
0 Jght-of-use assets are depreciated on a straht line basis ove the unexpired period of the ease or the 

,esbmated userul lie o he asc' wl-  o'ee is shore / 'ere 'o G ouc expe_Is to cb an ownership of Ibe 
eased asset at the end of the lease term, the depreciation is charged over its estimated useful Fife. Right-of 
jse assets are subject to impairment or adjusted for any re-measurement of ease liabilities. 

. 
, 

Group has elecled not to recogmze a right-of-use asset and correspondiiig lease liability for short-term 
leases with terms of 12 months or less and eases of tow-value assets. Lease payments on these assets ar 
charged Ic income as incurred. 

I 
2.9 Lease liabilities 

A lease liability is recognized at the commencement date of a lease. The lease liability is initially recognized 
at the present value of the ease payrnnts to be made over the term of the lease, discounted using the interest 
rate implicit in the ease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Groups incremental borrowing rate, 
Lease payment comprise of fixed paymenls less any lease incerves receivable, variable lease payments 
that depend on en'nbex or a rate, amounts expected to be paid under residua value guarantees, exercise 
price of a purchase option when the exercise of the optic.n is reasonabiy certain to occur, and any anticipated 
termination penalties. Th dable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are expensed in 
the period in which they are hcurred. 

L 

Lease liabilities are measur'eØ atarnorsed cost using the effecbve interest method. The carrying amounts are 
re-measured if there is a change irtbè following: future ease payments arising from a change in an index or 
a rate used; residual guarantee; lease terre: certainty of a purchase option and termination penalties. When a 
lease liability is re-measured, ar adjustTent s made to :ne coresperding right-of-use asset, orto consolidated 
statement of profit or less if the carrying aniount,of the right-of-use asset is fully written down. 

Nishat Chuniar Power Limited - Subdary Company has a Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with its sole 
customer, CPPA-C fc twenty-five yeas and 75 days wit conmenced from 21 July 2010. SECP through 
SRO 966(1)12015 dated 02 September 2019, has granted exemption from the requirements of IFRS 16 to all 
companies to Ihe otc-n of their ocwcr uc'nase agreererts executed before 01 January 2019. Therefore, 
lFRS 16 will not nave any i.moact or tho oonsoidated finar.oa1 statements to :he extent of power purcnase 
agreement ci kis.nal Churian Power imfed - Subsid:ary Cc•mpony. 

Under IFRS 16 re consideraton reoji-ed to be made 5v e less for thc- rqhI to use the asset is to be 
accounted for as a franoFeas. Nisra! hunan Power Jn ted - Subsr'.v Comoany's power plant's control 
due to purchase cit total cutout by CFPi-O- appears f: undo- the scope t i;nance ease under IFRS 16, 
Consequently, f !,i snt Cnunicn Po'n- Limited Subsdary Ccrrpari' ves ro t.-olow IFRS 16 with resperrt to 
its power purchase acreemen, the effect on tnese consolidated financial statements woulc be as follows: 

2022 2021 
(Rupees in thousand) 

Dc-recognition of popery, clam and eqjiomen i'9.1f2,742) (9,611395) 

Recognition of ease deblo 4,255.616 11343,919 

De-recognior of trade debts (556,913) (7,575.916) 

Decrease in un-appropriated profil at the beginning of the 

year  (5,843,3B7) (6,360,120) 
Increase in profit for the year 389348 516,733 
Decrease in un-appropriated profit a he end of the year (5,454,039) (5,843,387) 

I 
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2.10 Investments and other financial assets 

Classification 

The Gro:p classifies its fhanci assets in the foowiç measurement categories: 

• those to be measured subsequently atfairvaije (either through other comprehensive income, or 
throuch profit or essi, ann 

• those to be measured at amortized cost. 

The classificatior depends on the Groups business rno'JeI for managing the financial assets and the 
contractual terms of the cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair vaue gain and losses wit either be recorded in profit or loss or other 
comprehensive income, or investments in debt instruments, this wil! depend on the business modet 

T in which thC ;nvestment is bed. cr investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the 
1 Group has made an irrevocable elecon at the lime of initial recognilion to account for the ecuity 

investrnea fair value through other comprehensive income. The Group reclassifies debt 
investments wren and only v ben ts business ii da 'o marag ng those assets changes 

I b) 

At initi recoolitiort, thec_roup measures a financial asset at its fait value plus, in the case of a 
financial asset not at lair vaJ through pwf: or lOSS, transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition of the finanai sset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through 

1 profit or toss are expensed iho.f orioss. 

- Finaro al assets with enbedJc. ocrcahves are corsinered In theire-irey when detemrnrng ,uhether 
their cash flows arc soteiy payment Of.picipai and interest. 

Debt instruments 

Subsequent measurement of cebt instruments depends cri the Groups business model for managing the 
asset and the cssn tow cbaraorehshs ni the set. The re three measurement categodes into which the 
'Group ciassifies is debt instruments: 

Amortized cost 

Financial sseis Liat are ne:d' ic'iectior. of ccrora:u.ai cash f's where those cash fbws rp'-esefli 
sOieiv oaymenrs of pincipsl ,r'eres are murjrcd at crnorf cost. Interest income iron these 
flnanca asse:s is included r cimi income usr.g the elIecve .nst rate method, Any gain o-  loss 
arisinn, on cerecoonion is recoanised drectv .n troll or loss and pre;entd in other income i (other 
expense 'together with foec-  excharme ns sic losses. Impairment losses are presented as 
separate lire i:ern in Ihe consodated statement ot profli or toSs. 

Fair vaiue through other coninrehensive income (FVTDCi) 

Finanal assets that are hed for codectior a! corlrajaI cash flows and for selling the financial 
assets. wnere Ihe assets cos flows reoresert solely paynicr.ts  ci principal and interest, are 
measured at FVTOCI. Moverent in the oarRinn amount are iaen trirouch other comprehensive 
ncomc, except icr the recognitcn of impai-rei tosses (and reversal of impairment losses), interest 
income and fo'eign excbsrca rains and losses ch are recognised in profit Cr loss. When the 
+inencia asset is derecognisco, the cum!!eis gain or oss nrevintisiy recognised in other 
compe1ersre noon's a ecioied ron-  aOL ' to p fi o" loss and recccnised in other noorne / 
(other exoenses. Interest income from these firanca! sscts is included in other inconre using the 
effective interest rate rniethod. Fo'elcn exchane pains and losses are presented in other income / 
fobner expenses) and rips ent osses are proserted as separate tine item in the consolidated 
staterner: c profit or 055. 

I 
I 



I 

I 
Fair value through profit o loss (FVTPL) 

Assets that do not meet the criteria tar amortised cost or FVTOCi are measured at FVTPL. A gain or 
loss on a debt instrument thaI is subsequently measured at FVTPL is recognised in profit or loss and 
presented net within other income [(other expenses) in the period in which it arises. 

Equity instruments 

the same (level 2), o' discounted cash flow analysis including, to the greatest possible extent, assumptions 
consistent with observable market data (level 3). 

7: 

Fair value lhtouh other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

Where he G-oLps rrlarageen has elected to p esent fair aIue gains and losses on ecuty 
investnients in other ccrprehensve  income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains 
and losses to pioit órdss. mpakment iosses and reversal of impairnient losses) on equity 
nvestmers reasLred at FVTOCI ore not reported separately irorn otner changes in fair value 

Fair value through profit or 

Changes ih the fair value of equity ietments at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in 

ci other income / (other exoense) n he consoidoed staterrert of pro it or loss as applicable 

Dividends from suon investments continue IC be recogned in profit or loss as cther income when the Group's 
right to receive payments is established. 

2,11 Financial liabilities — Classification and measurement - 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized COSt 01 FV1PL. A hnancial liability is classified as 
at VTPL  if it i csi9ed as n&d for trcc  rq it is a denva ye or s d u' ed as such on initial recognition 
Financial liabilities at FVTPL are rnerec at fair value and net gns oases, including any interest 

• expense, are recoQnized ri orolil aross. Other financial iabi/ties are subsouontly measured at amortized 
cost using the elective interest method tnterest expense and foreign exchange gains and iosses are 
recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss. Any gain or bee on de-recognition is also included in 
profit or loss. 

2.12 mpairnient of financial assets 

a. Financial assets other than those duo from Government of Pakistan 

The Group recor.izes loss allowar:ces for ECLs on: 

- Financial assets measured at amortized cost; 
Debt investments meosured at FVTDC; end 

- Ccntrao sels. 

II 

 

The Group subsequent!y measures at equity investments at fair value for financial instruments quoted in an 
active market, the fair value corresponds to a market price (level 1). For financial instruments that are not 
quoted In an active market, the fair value is determined usinq valuatIon techniques including reference to 
recent arms length market transactions or transactions involving financial instruments which are substantially 



• The Gou measures ioss aowanoeo at a--  am:jrit ea.,e. to Ihetirne ECLs, except for the iotonq. woich are 
14 . .-._ 

-4 measure at 12-n cnt ECLs: 

- Debt securities that are de rniined to have low credit risk at the reoorting date; and 

- Other debt secorihes and hank ances for which credit risk (Le. the risk of default occurring over 
the expected tile of the ftarical instrument) has not increased signifanty since initial recognition, 

I 
I 

12-nionth ECLs are the portion of ECLo that result from default evens that are possible within the 12 months 
afterthe reporting date (or a sh.rter ponod if tne expected life of the instrument is less than 12 mordhs). 

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition 
and when estimsth ECLs, the Group considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant arid 
available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, 
based on the rro&z historical experience and hiormec credit assessment and including forward-looking 
information. 

The Group assumes thatThredit risk or. a flnancial asset has increased sigrJficsntly if it is more than past 
due for a reasonable perfodtIre Lfetfrc EGLa ore he ECLa that esoll from all possible derajh  events 
over the expected life o1a flnaà! imtrrnent. 12-month ECL are the portion of ECLs that resu from default 
events that are possible within theEl2'.inoolhs after the rePorting date (or a shorter period if the expected life 
of the instrument iS less than 12 months), The maxinuIr period considered when estimating ECLs is the 
maxmum contractual perod over wnic; th.n Group is exposed to credh risk 

The Group haseectec to measure loss a o*nes far trade debts using iFRS 9 simplified approach and has 
calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Gtcup has established a matrix that is based on the Group s 
historical credit loss exp.erience, adiusted tar forwarHookina factors specific to the debtors and the economic 
environment. When determining whether the credit ris -  hi a fThanial asset has increased significantly since 
initial recognition and when estimating CLs, the Group ccrsiciers reasonabte and supportable infomiation 
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effar This includes both quantitative and qualitative 
information and analysis, based on the Groups hsloricat expecence and fn!omned credit assessment noluthng 
forward-iookir3 inforrration, 

Loss a!iowances for irancial assets measured at an- or1iie1 cost are cei:.cted trom he gross carrying amount 
of the assets. 

The gross carryino mourt 'of a ilnancisi a5tei is wtter• c4 whon The Group has no reasonable expectations 
of recoverina o a Lnancial asset ir. its entirety cr oclon tnereof. ice Group indtvtdually makes an 
assessment wtn respect to the tmn nd amount ,Jte-off based on whether there is a jeasonable 
expectation cf recovery. The Group expects no significant recovery from the amount written off. However, 
financial assets tnat are written eff ccuic st;i he subjec: to enrc!cement aczivtias in order to comply wih the 
Groups pocedures for recovery of arnjLrts due 

At ecb recting date, toe Group as .assas whete enciel assets carried at amortised cost and dOt 
securities at FVTOCI are crdit-irnpair::c A fnaccial asrot c orcdt-innpci:cd woer. one or more everito that 
have a detrimental impact on toe es!imnted tutu-re cash lows of the fLnarci asset have occurred. 

Evidence that a financal asset is credit-ioica -ed Includes the fo;lowir observable date: 

sionificant financial dIfficulty o the debtoc 
a bnaacb ci contract such as a dsfaut; 



exemption period. Accordingly, the Group has not followed the requirements of IFRS 9 with espect b 
np?1i00110r; of Epeled Credit Lron ir. cpoct n' tn lohts and rdher errivnhles due from CPPA-G 

C 

2,13 Dc-recognition of inancial assets and financial habilities 

a) Financial assets-"' 
2. 
.1 

z The Group derecogrizas. a !nanciai asset when the contractual r-igh:s to the cash flows from the asset 

I expire, or ii transfers the rrnts to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which 
substntlatly allot the riskS-sedjewards of ownership of the flnaneiai asset are transferred.or it neither 

2. transfers nor retains substantially, all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does fbi retain control 
over the t"arsferred asset. Aiy.teres1 in such cerecoonhzed financial assets that is created or 
retained by the Group is recogmzedas separate asset or liability. 

b) Financial liabilities 

I The Group 0ere009r.izes a financial liability or a part of f;nanciai liability) from its consolidated 

214 Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets inu finarica, tiabit;e re set ot era the aniourt iS .ct'J ri the consolidated finanical 
statements wher Iburu is a eai enlorceabe rant to set of1  and tli Group intends eibier to settie on a net 
basis or to reare tre assets and to snrt.e the iiabiliiies srn'J!taneousiy. 

2,15 nventories 

Inventories, except for stock-in-transit and waste stock, a -c stated at lower a' cost and net realizable value. 
Cost is deterrnnec as ichows. 

Stores, spare parts and loose tools 

(I tlsaoie stores, spares carts,  ease loo;s are valued crincpa!ly at weichted average cost, while items 
considered obsolete are carried at nil value. ltenis-in-trans are vaued at cost ccmprising invoice value plus 
other charges paid thereon. 

I 

statement of tinancial position when the o5lga1ior scied In the contract is discharged or cancelled 
or expires. 

I 

I 

the restructuring of a loan o 'advance by the Group an terms that the Group would not consider 
olherse: - 
it is probable hat the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization: or 
the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties, 

• 13 epteniber 2021 para!!y modified !s prevkiu SRfl 05(l)(209 datrid 07 September 201R and notified 
that the requirements contained iii ]FRS 9 with respect to application of Expected Credit Losses ECLs) 
method shall riot be applicable tit 30 June 2022 and that such companies shalt follow relevant requirements 
of International Acco'jnting Standard ('lAS') 39 in respect at above referred financial assets during the 

- '-t,t 

± 

- 

IFinancial assets due from Government of Pakistan 

1
E — lrespect of financial assets due from the Government at Pakistan, SECP through SRO 1177)/2021 dated 

4 
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I 

oi raw materials is measured usn the weghieD ave'age cost formula. 

-- Cost of  work-in-process and flnFshed nioods comprise cOst of direct material labour and appropriate 
manufacturing overheads. Cost of goods purchased f rese is based on first-in-lirst-out (FIFO) coatfornulo. 

Materials ri transit are stated al cost oonrising invoice values plus other charges paid thereon. Waste stock 
is valued at net realizable value. 

Net realizable v&ue signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated 
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

½' 

2.16 Foreign currencies 

These consolidateo f'real staerans a,e prese cd ii Pal< Rupees, whch is the Groups functional 
currency. All monetary ásëthand tiabilibes der.ominatc-d in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees 

7 at the rates of oxthange pre'a,tnn a Th reooring date, nie the transactons in foreign currencies (except 
the results of toregn aperation:wnich a'e translated to Pek Rupees at The average rate of exchange for the 

.0 year) during the year. are iritalty tecOcded in functicnai currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the 
transaction date l nor monetary n' are translated nb °ak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the 
dale ot transac or' or oi he date wien air values are cc a 'n ned Exchange qa ns and tosses are recorded 
in the consoloated staterren' of pof or 

2.17 Borrowings 

Borrowings arc- recognized ndial!y at fair value and are o.seuen:ly stated at amortized cost; any difference 
between the proceeds and the redar:ci yr vaue is taco::, .Lrd in n.e conso idatod statement of profit or loss 
over the perioc ci ma corrowino usino tie efrective ini e nehod 

2.10 Trade debts eric ether race ivebtes 

Trade receivab.e are initially recoenisac : fair valri and s:ibseqjertiv.r.asured at amortised cost using the 
effective nterest matnoc, leSS any alovine for epectec ;act losses. 

Other raceivabts &e recognised at amclised cost loss any of cwarice for &xpctod credit losses. 

However. ri resce:: of companies nod rig financial assets due froir the Government of Pakistan, SEOF 
through SRO I 1770)22I dated '13 September 2021 carta!ly inod1ed IS previOUs SRO 985(1)12019 dated 
32 September 20! S arid has notified that the requirements contained in IFRS 9 with respect to application of 
e.peoted crcdh losses method shall no: be aopticable tL! 30 June 2022 and that such companies shall follow 
relevant requirements of i,L. 3 in rJ1 of above refe"cd firiancl assets dri,nng the exemption period. 

2.19 Trade and other payabfs 

uahililies for trade. zc other amoun:s nvable are n•hal' recognized at fair valje which is normally the 
transaction cost 

:1 

I 



S.' 

I 
I 

Borrowing cost 

JBorrowing costs are recognized as expense in the penod in which these are incurred except to the extent of 
borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or pjoduclion of a qualifying asset. 
Such borrowing costs, if any, are capitalized as part of cost of that asset. 

2,21 Revenue recognition 

Sale of goods 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point in lime when the customer obtains control 
of the goods, which is generally at the me of delivery. 

Processing services 

The Group proid&s processing services to local customers. These services are sold separately and 
the Group's cotrâtith the customer for services constitute a single performance obligation. 

Revenue from services is reogntzed at the point in time, generally at the time of dispatch. There are 
no termsgiving nsa to varibi consideration under the Group's contracts with its customers. 

Interest 

Interest income is recognised as inlerOstaccrjes using the effective interest method. This is a method 
of calcJatnJ the amortised ,ost of a financat asset and a'locating the interest income over the 
relevant pehod using the &fective interest rate, woich is the rate that exactly discounts estimated 
future casn receipts :hrougb the expected life oVthe tinanciat asset to the net carrying amount of the 
financial asset. 

Sale of electricity 

Revenue from the sale of electricity to CPFA-O-, Thu sole cuLmer of Nshat Chunian Power Limited 
— Subsimsy Company, is -ecorded on the foticw'no basis: 

Capacity pochase price reveruc ;s rcccorhzed over time, based on ihe capacity made available to 
CFPA-. at rates as spechied under the PFA with CPPA-G, as amended Ironi time to time; and 
Energy purchase price revenue is recognized at a 'point in time', as and when the Net Electrical Output 
(NEO) are de:ivered o NTDC. 

Capacity and Energy revenue is recognized based on the rates determined under the mechanism laid 
down ri the ?PA. 

Delayed payment marK-up on amounts due under the PPA is accrued on time proportion basis by 
rc-foronco to the amount utstnndinp and the appf cable rate of return under the PPA. 

invoices are genera!ty raised on a floOthiy basis and are due after 30 dais from acknowledgment by 
CPPA-G. 

a 



L.ontract assets 

Comrac assets ase when the GDu eiorms s r1oriarice obgacns by trarsering gonds to a 
:customer before the customer pays Is consderation or cofore payment is due. Contract assets are treated as 
inancial assets for Impairment purposes. 

Customar acquisition costs 

Customer acquisition costs are ca tahsed as an asset where such costs are incremental to obtaning a 
contract with a customer and are expected to be recovered. Customer acquisition costs are amortised on a 
straight-line basis dyer the term of the contract. 

Costs to obtain a contract that would have been incurred reaard!ess ot whether the contract was obtained or 
which are not otherwise recoverable from a customer are exponsd as incurred to profit or loss. ncrenental 
costs of obtainihg acor,tracl where the ccr.trct term is ass than one yesr a immediately expensed tc profit 
or loss. 

2.24 Customer fulfilment cort, 

Customer fulfilment costs aredapitatiseG as an asset when all the following are met: (i) the cost relate directly 
— to the contract or speoiftaUy idenzfia.L'le proposed coolaut: (ii) the costs generate or enhance resources of 

the Group that wilt be used to satiafyiture  performance obligations; and (iii) the costs are expected to be 
recovered, Customer fulfilment ccstsare .smortised on a straight-line basis over the term of the contract. 

2.25 Right of return assets 

Right of return assets represents the riciht to recdvdr tr.'enory sod to customers and is based on an estimate 
of customers who may exercise their rtght to return me gnods and claim arelund. Such rights are measured 
at the value at wnich the inve'lory ws p-Cvicrusly carru ricr to sale, less expectc recovery costs and any 
rnpalrmeni. 

2.26 Contract liabilities 

Contract iiabiily is the obligation of toe 3-op to tanslcr 000s to a cu merc whioh the Group has received 
consideration frorr me customer. If r customer pays c sthsrahon tIore the Group transfers goods, a 
contract l:abity is recognized woen the prnenr is made. ' ontrct liabiiitie. re ecognized as revenue wner 
the Group performs .fts oer1cmarice obcti•;ns urioer the cntroct. 

2.27 Refund liabilitIes 

Refund :ebiiites are recoenised wheie ure Group re.ce.ves consideration frcnr a custmer and expects to 
refund some, or at, 31 the: consideration to the oustc'rer rafund 1ab1ftv is measured at the amount of 
consideration receled or recCivable cr htch Cop rices not expect to be entitled and is updated at the 
end of each reporhuc nohod *or  changes Jr crcums1aces. H:stcrica] date is used ecoss product lines to 
estimate such returns t the time of atc hascd on an e.pe:ted vaije mehodoicgy. 

2,28 Share capital 

Ordinary shares anc irredeemable referencc shares ae cassifed as equity. Incremental costs directly 
attributable to trie issue of new shares a'c sriown in equ: as a dedjccn, ret o' tax, i any. 



I 
I

Cash and cash equivalents 

— 
Cash and cash equivalents are carried ri the consolidated statement ci financial position at book value which 
approximates their lair value, For the purpose of consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash 
equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current, saving and deposit accounts, other short term 

— Nqhly liquid instruments triat are readily convertioie to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value, 

2.30 Derivative financial instruments 

E Derivatives are initially recognized at lair v&ue. Any directly attributable transaction costs are recognized in 
-r	 the consolidated statement of profit or loss as incurred. They are subsequently remeasured at lair value on 

regular basis and at each reporting date as a minimum, wnn all iheirgains and losses, realized and unrealized, 

I recognized in the consolidatod stateiiient of profit or loss 

- - 
2.31 Provisions 

I .. 
Provisions are re.conized wrn the .,roup has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and 

z It is probable hat Cr: ojtfk of rsscrces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 

1 obligations and a roliabie estimite.Qf-he amount can be made, 

z 2.32 Impairment of non-financial assets 

Assets that have on indefinIte useful life areiiofubject to de2re0iat10n and are tested annually for impairment 
Assets that are subject to depreciation are reviésd for inpairment at each consolidated statement of financial 
position date or whenever events or changes inciumslances indicate that the carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. An rpainrenl loss is recognized or the amount for whcN assets carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable anount, Recoverable amount is the higher f ari asse1' far value less costs to sell arid value in 
use. For the purposes ci assessing in;parment, assets are rouped at the fewest levels for which there are 
separately identifabie cash flows (cash-generating ur:ts). 1Jon-firiancial assets That suffered an mprmcnt 

I are reviewed icr ossi5Ie reversal of trie im2a1rment ateach reocrdrig date. Reversals ot the impairment losses 
are restricted to the eient that the assers carrying zmont coes no: exceed the carrying amount that wouid 
have beer detenned net of deprecation o amortization, V rnpairrt csses had not been cognized. Art 

I impairment toss or reversal o ;nDairm:r loss is reco,nhe ri the oonr.ted statement of profit or loss. 

2.33 Contingent assets 

:1 
Contingent assets are disclosed when :nc Group has a possible asset that arises from past events and whose 

I
existence wil: only be coHmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ore or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the Grou? Contingent assets are not recognized until their realization becomes 
certain. 

1 2,34 Contingent liabilities 

:I Confnger.t liablty is disclosed when me Group has a possible obligation as a result of past events whose 
existence wit! only be confirmed by the occurrence ornon-occurrence o' one or more uncertain future evens 

- not wholiy within Inc control ot Inc Group. Contingent Iaoi]ities are rot recognized, only disclosed, unless the 
ossibility of a future utfiow of rescurcos is considered remote. En the event that the outflow of resources 

associated with a conhinoert liability is assessec as probable, and if the size of the outflow can he reliably 
eslrratec a uro io is uzed ii I jrjialeJ 1,r di il SidC ne s 

I 



I 
I 2.35 Segment repenting 

egrnent reporlho s based on th uoura:ng (busi - ess) segrnerts of [he G-oup. An operating segnent is a 
ompcnent of the Group that ergaoes in business activitee from which it may earn revenues and incur 
xanses. incIudin revenues and expenses that rete to the transactions with any of te Group's other 

An operating segment's orierating resuils are reviewed regularly by the Groups chief operating 
desion iflKCS L. ffi8K es•' 3t;)Ut resoure be Uoated to the secment arid assess Is 
performance. and for which discrete hnancial inforrnat:rn is avaiiable. 

  

Seament results that are reported to hri chief 02eratin0  decision makers include [ems diractly attributable to 
a segment as well as those that can he atocated on a reasonable basis, Those incomes, expenses, assets, 
liabilities and other balances which cannot be atlocaled to a particular segment or a reasonable basis are 
reported as unallocaled. 

  

The Group has oliowing reportable business segments. Spinning — Zone I (Unit No.1 and 5), Zone 2 (Unit 
No. 4, 7 and 8) anidÔne 3 (Unit Nc. 2. 3 3nd6) (Producing different quality of yam using natural and artificial 
fibers) Weaving — Jul and 2 (Procu ng direren ojit c greioe aonc using ya'n), Processing and Horrie 
Textie (Process' greafabric for p ojuclion of prired  and -Jed fabrc and manufacturing of home textile 
articles) and Power Getr1iOi (Generating, trànsnlitthc and distributing power), 

Transaction among the business seraents are recorded a.arrn's length orices using admissible valuation 
methods. Inter segment sales and urhases are elimira:ed from the total. 

2.36 ljarah transactions 

Ujrah lease pay-ne-i s are iecognized as epns r cisol lated statement o profit or loss on a straight 
line basis over The jarah term unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the 
user's benefit even t"e payments a-s not on tiat L.asis 

2.37 Government grants 

Grants from the anvemment are reoorised at their fair vaue vrer There is a reasonable assurance that the 
grant will be rece;vec and the Group .vi'; ccmpiy wth al tac'ied c'orinitions. 

Government rarr r,j-h.i' !c costs. 8'v i:'orred aria o: ni- ' th 'iii zi loss OVCI tile period necessary 
to rratn [herr wlt'i tne costs that they ar :nt nde. o compensate. 

Governniant onis r&edng ic d.c urciose of propoity, .:nt a-id equipment are included in non-current 
abilities as cererrec  income arid are credited tc profit or oss ever the exoecred lives of [he retated assets. 

2.38 Dividend to ordirary shareholders and other appropriations 

ivide;id disribticr o the ornart .a-ehoides s r€ onized as a ;iabiity ri the Group's consc:idated 
nancial staterienis ocrhc ii wnicb he oidends ae deore ar;d Otner appropriations are recogr::zed in 

me period in which tnese are aoprovcd b the Cc'ard a' Drec.:ors. 

2.39 Earnings per share 

Earnings per share EPS) is calculated by dividing The rot 0:35 attri bu table  to ordinary shareholders of the 
Holdim Company by ho weihtcd aversne number of ordira y shares outstanding during the year. 

4 



3. AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPAL 

2021 2022 " 2321 

iNumber atsharcs) Rupees Rupees 

000,000 400.030.000 Ordinary shares Dl Rupees 10 each Nefe 1.1(a)(v)j 3,500,000,000 4,000,000,000 

000000 20,030,000 Preference shares of Rupees 10 each 200,000,000 200,000,000 

7,0U0,CD0 420000,000 3,700,000,000 4,200,000,000 

ISSUED, SUSCRIED AND PAI3'UP SHARE CAPITAL 

2022 2021 
(Number of shares) 

2022 

Rupees 
2021 

Rupees 

134,655,321 134,655,321 Ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully pad in cash 1,346,553,210 1,346553210 

104,239,443 104,239:443 Ordira'y shares of upees 10 each isued as fully paid hnus 1,0.12394,430 1,042394,430 

2 24 .265 i,224.25 CrdTha'y shares of Rupees 10 each ssued as illy paid For 
coosideratiori other than cash to members 01 Umer Fabrics Urriiled 

per the Scheme I /ramigern0nt as agprovd by the Honotjrabie 
(ahor&Hrgh Court, Lahore 12.24 2,60 12.242.680 

240,119,029 246,119.029 2,401,190,290 2,401,190,290 

2022 2021 
(Nurnberof shares) 

I 

I 

Ordinary shares or the IloldingCornpany held by cunpanies that are related parties: 

Nisfiat Mills Limited 

DG. KhancanientConipany Limited 

ROSERVES 

Cornrpo&tion of reserves is as fof lows: 

Capital reserves 
Exchange ranalioi reserve jle 2 2(b;] 
Snare prenurn (Note 5.1) 

Revenue reserves 

Genera ieser 

UnuppropriIed proI 

5.1 This reserve can be u5lizd only for the ourposes specnfjed in section 81 of the Compaies Act, 2017. 

6. .ONG TERM FINANCING 

I Frrir barikiii  corriperriesifirrunciat instituUor secured 

Lore le'n ni$ INne 61) 
Long term nruaharu.a Note 6.2) 

Less Current poruon snc;'.ir under current ,aDitiss (oIe 12) 

Locne ferni loans 
Long term rr'jchsrako 

32,659.338 32,669.338 

7,274,632 7274,602 

39.963,940 39,963,940 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

23,438,937 21,147,273 
600,563,890 600,553,850 

623,992,827 622,001,263 

1.629, 221,278 
33.404,170,463 

1, 629 . 22 1, 2'? B 
25,696,971362 

32,033,391,741 25,325,192,660 
32,657,384,563 25.950,193,923 

13,674,037,925 6,717,096.097 
1,490,411,865 2.043,265,722 

i5154,4 790 6760350819 

(1,402,568,198) 
(231,258,205) 

ti 794,810:31 )I 
545.657,792j 

(1,723,a46,403) (2,340,468,111) 

13,440,6C3,307 6,419,912708 

5. 
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6.1 tern,loln 

0' 
1 LENDER 2022 2021 

RATE OF INTERS1 PE 
NUMBER OF OISTALLMENIS 

INTERECT 
REPRICING 

INTEREST I 
P&YA8LE I 

Rapee6 

Night (Chaeelan) Linitwd - )401d1n6 Conepny )fla$.1,3) 

I 
MOB rdLtwi0 n20.C)2 l40.00G30 S8Pednr1irr,1.% Steen oqu realS oiy nsnin merenred on 13 Aanl 2015 and 

mOnO oor 13 Februa1y 2028. (Nctw6.5) 
Qoalanly 

MOB 0arALknd d.112 7,e.00275,D20 $IIP tIn lF7- :io Sateor equd troll yeart irutatrrannte reonren08d on 22 Jrne 2019 and - QeanIO7T 
O0 

enrdg on 22 Juno 202?. (Slate 6.5) 

.7 MCysonlniirndad 12072:020 OIJC 0° rtn be L1TF 1.29% Ton 06-ran hliyearly laLrrreei uerrwnenced on 18 Ontober 2017 800 87drfl0 
er 1SAp 2053. (Nr1e6.5) 

. Onlorly 

0 MOB B 1 00 088 - 1144 6-n-nntyo lB-2 8n rapeet LEt yearly ins0aLnonts cranraeoond on 29 Sepnrr 2017 and 
cad rn 02 lloplend,ar 0321. (?IoIn6.$) 

11olIyeae Halt yoally 

z MCB Bik UmOad I 11110R • 0.70% weeLy auaI quarterly keetalrnents cnnnwrerrq on ii Febroery 2024 and 
ending on 11 N robOt 2029. 

Qoartady Oea'to,l; 

en 
Allied 9anL Lireded - CLC.O2O SOP k1F'-1.00% Seuleer eqra nuarlenly lnelatnnerrte commenced on 07 January 2017 antI 

Ordodon 10 Ocbar 2021. (trlota6.S) 

. l3trrly 

-4 
Fe 
an 
to 

AJIIOd Eank tJnnnt.d • 

Allied Bank Umdod • 

19375002 

13e49,Q;3 5flPranfcL1FP°L00% 

Siaraen eqoar quarterly noetleenents oormvnonced on 20 Jrwany 2017 and 
trded on 20 Ooeebme 2021, IHotaBS) 

Rrte#n Coonl qowetarly irstalnenla rant-fleeced on II May 2907 and ended 
or 1 Fekeuy 2022. (Nel' 8.53 

• 

- 

Ouarteebj - 

Quallelly 

idltod Bank Un'ddd i,5029X .1].0d'.5n S2'anoin1f - two eua oarte0v irnntoimnemrrz ra,nrnanced an 28 February 2910 md 
u:trr7 or. 24 Noaenkwr 2927. (9lnle 5.5) 

QuletIy 

'I 
Airied Bank Lirdtwl 94.059.375 111.121,675 SEP re briTFF • 103% Tut two e0no81 quarterly bnntOknesls anrnrenced on lb April 21116 ott . Onja-terty 

1 
7,  

Alfiod Sank Lanit0d 251.031.250 329,2i.259 S bsITOF • 

enn or 10 January 2028 (rlpty 6.5) 

Thrty teen ,cal quartedy iretmnentt rrnnerced on 10 Ap,0 2019 ant 
or 19 January 2029. (Nerte 5.5) 

- QurTanry 

Ailtod Conk Lnntod 98.212.500 E0,F2.50Q S rotokorSTEF F0r nn.mul nuontemly m'nlelnnenla coorsenced or 21 May 2017 and on0n9 07 08uertelly 
2' e9'rrary 2028 (NttaG.5) 

AIOO4 lianrO Limuod 350.020 105,075020 507 rattler LFF • I 1% '194' 503 enqual quartedyirenoolmmae% senmuarrened 0mm 03.ta1y2019 and eerdte 
or 33 Add! 2229. (NOIC 6.5) 

Cant Lanlod C1.542,02C 6l64,Z0X S3PrlorlF50k Th'r11 9e'c onto: quarterty rs'almmth anirn,,ruren or CI December 2522 aid 
en. mOb Z,p1em9an2930 

- Quantoity 

Aianktinotad 124,e92.0 4,692.02Cr tSP rato Ion 1 FFn 1.02% 0:rq two eceI quartonly aln-wretu coenrruonckt or Cl Cwcorntrar 2922 art 
eednt urr01 Secrinneber2I,30 

- 

ABed Bank Linliled 18.775.300 10,975.300 SOP rate ten L1FF I Tl'115 two eqsl qoa'te1t brelnlmerenreto yrmeurarOonCi Decanter 2925 and 
er'J.u7 an LU Se1uniber 2030. 

- Ouarteriy 

AlLied Ban). Lindlod 32,Q95.0.0 92.035,000 557  rare or .FF- 1 00% 'o.iy tart equal quanerty edruenra omemneranruc ondi DocsmrrCrer 2222 and 
ran 21 Septertba: 2000. 

V 
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1 I RATE OF E4TEREOT PER 

.ANNUI.l  
NUMBER 0? 0401#LLJIE3dT5 2022 LENDER INtEREST 

PA'YAOLS 
2021 

Rupon 

INTEREST 

RE?RICING 
Rrap.a 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
A1hed Ba'k Lrrmlod ' f2 

UJired Bao Lon2eo 67,°'1.62C 

RlieeJ Book Lr,Titad 55.555402 

REed Book Ldniled 120t,00J2,COC 

Abed 0ardi Lirrorad l,32120J,C00 

AarlakLar4nd 

AS'nrll. Bank Lrrnittd 21,320.320 

AskadBaoklntleo 1..520 

MkariBaLirriited 82,601020 

Anturl Bank Linrilee 0.0,20.0123 

Askan 6ankLrrnit20 3,722,020 

Aflon B006Linrirt 35,040,020 

Moan 5ankLi,ni20 12,040.000 

Ashan 0ooU moOed 75,600,020 

AuFu2Ean.Lirrr:ruc 3,402,460 

A0ked lane Lln'Oed 12,687,602 

Asked BankLiorord 141,600,030 

Ben. sJrn2eO 21.372,203 

Ounk P.flatah Lirniled (Mae6.8) 1.142.637,394 

l-iy a, od quaiTe,l or. UT Ueem 02012 .2 - rrerkj 

eodmg on 01 Snalember 2030. 

67.9 1.620 SOP, e0or F° 02% Thny,wc equal quariert1inoakrrenln nn,cocrr 0001 Dernbec2022 and - Onarierly 

01$ 2030. 

.-. 1E6,650270 0BPraletorL7Fl-' T.% Nine equal haEyeart nlAoientn mnnencerJ on 25Augst2017 aol endirn - Quartorly 

on 26 August2022. (Flot 6.5) 

.'.03,0Xl60C' 3-ens rhnII0OR It 10% Sixteen equal quarterly innnents on noosing on 30 Soptenriber 2022 nod Quarterly Qirorindy 

sndte2 or20rne 2020 

,. . - 3mst1i00R. E.C% Tw0tiy four oqual an,qerrrnuta3nerrts oinq on 24 Aurnt 2024 arId Ouaitorly Oriarlenly 

on 24 May 2030. 

17.522.0dQ3-mon8ta1'JEOR' 0.70% Owen' equalquarteriy inotednanlo sor.rornnnoed on 08 Deceooteer 2015 and 00012010 Quatlrly 

ended on 08 Soplanibor 2021. (Nate 0.5) 

1C7.5U3,C0 'SOOT slu Tar TFF ' 03% i'.xty equ quaderfo Ontukireolo caronieneed so 02 February 2017 and Ouufle(b' 

ondeig on 02 Nooenter20V. (P..'ole 05) 

11,1)502,3112 0rç11rrLTTF: 320. Forty equal qua,tedy 0rla1rnEfllu cnrnnroncd on 04 February 2017 oud 

e0dIl 0004 Nanember 2027. (Wore 6.5) 

9561200 SOPruletori, F' 1.20% FOrty eqeal quarterly :-ntalnioniu csmrnroncui on 06 Marsh 2017 enal eoonrg Quarterly 

nso55 DecenCen 2027. (Now B.5) 

92,120035, S6 rnte-' LT°° 1.6274 Forty equau8r1a1y0nsra7nerno nne'renoed or. 22 June 2001 and esddg err . Qilartntiv 

22 Math 2020 Not, 66) 

4,243,204. S0i20UfoL1l-F . 00, Forty equal quorteSy bniniorenilr co,rnrrnror,d on 12 Seplennbir 2017 and - Qoarterte 

en' 13 Juno 2020 (lIsle 6.5 

40.620,000 007 rate to' 11FF 1121% Foit,'eqeai qoa.terin rnururaensu mioence6 or,04 0c1aba2617 arid e0drn Quarterly 

on04 July 2028. (NOte 6.5) 

14,003,200 SBPrruolerllfF 2.20% 'ortl eqa& qua'lerty inartinnentsccr,meeucel nn20 Augusl 2217 ard errdino Qimrter7 

on 213 May 2020 (No1e65) 

.402:,ly,jrj SOF rate or mIFF 00% Fornr equal quor.erly irrnlulrr,00te ssn'rnnnsuj or, 21 Aug01) 2017 end otdr'rg - Quarterl1  

on20Muy 2320 (Note 5.5) 

4.022.030 SP rote to LI- - 2120% -ci aqua quo'neo i000anrun,ONCOI'lrireOOed 2026 Au'qsar 2317 arts ndrtrg - 

or. 26 May 2326. (Noon 

14,717.03(r SEP raIn ru, 11FF- I 00% equ outeiy lontannira cornn'enoo'i or04 0sbe, 2617 ae endfl2 - -
Queloly 

20 Irk July 2020. 6.5 

165.220,300 SEP nlo'LTFf' .22% Forty equal qUar'eoy ma27,r&'11 corrrnmer'rond In 26 Aaru0t 2017 arId 00.500 - QuarrieS, 

oo 23 bloy 232k (Onto 6.51 

312,035,000 527 rein torLT0F - 1 00% Fort, aqua quarlo,fr rrro'.alnrostn orl n.nrrood on 12 Mo 232r ante 002)00 or Quarterly 

12 Fe0nuary 2031. (NlE 6,6 

31,771,330 0-67 yore In' rORF 2.503% Flee hondred ar-te en000ry uin 00e23. i'otIneiS conrrrnenclng on 21 Aeg.,ri 0e0r1e11y 

2020 one eodin5 rur 22 4uarl 2332. 

* 



INTE9EST 

PAYABLE  
INTEREST 

REPRICING 
Ropoon 

PKowve0onomCunop0000b1 1O.46,0 SP,oeoIT0rU.75% 

1Ome4 

P Kuwuit loonnOonrot 0ompany (P,ivu4c 

UmOed 

P V.Io0ii Inves5oe,fl ompuun rv* 
1400104 

Tho 6uo4o of Purab 

HIb B,h 1'40o4 

N2b 6k Liflhllod 

HubS, PooL Linhltod 

H'0 Book lim.IeO 

I1,ib 001111140104 

I-latoib Book L,o,Ihed (l'lofo 66' 

27).il 271.704,800' SOP fol, f-1,00i 

14 14,4l7O S9Po10TP°-1, 

_?602.230 m-mo-i0o 6100R 075% 

n.uo4sP1IoOP. +13.50% 

433i34&4nmo I38C'96 .0.92% 

SOP ,010 

2ç5.o85 1300 .0Iuf0'1ofrh0 

SOOn- IC.' rpvr.entof 

oLIrcn oo4 wapoo * 1 .0Y. 

- - - - .— - - - -  - - - - - - - - - - 

2021 '-1 RATE OF lNTEP,5T PER 
ABP4UM j 

NUMBER OF IN5TALLMEI1TS LENCE 2022 

Eo10eo eqi.ol q000lohlF onutmento n.naneed on 22 Nvethor 2016 trio 

ondodon 22 Fobruory 2022, (Nub 8.92 

Twerroy eQ.lJ quaiteily Ins nitip 10n1'fl+flOO on 05 Juu0t-y 2023 and 

on CS outobo, 2027. 

Thiily boo 0040: qiourte4 ins1oInrta 100010ieiiin0 an 05 Jonoory 2023 old 

ediog onOd Octobeu 2630. 

orna& h*ll yotly tuirnento comme,ceo on 30 3eplelrribeo 2017 and 

onded on 02 Seplernbei 2021. (N*6.0) 

Ton eq005i Ball ye0I insIa1rnnI4 OOIIIOOSCCO on. 2' bbaoelr 20191 and eriding 
ca 23 S10rther 2027. (No1eU.5) 

Mre eqod hoff 0006 tistaloneeS, meornermod on 50 Nowo41er 2017 054 
ndao oo02 N108lilbOl 2022, (NOte 6.51 

EYIy uneqoel insbahnenN cnnonng oo20 Septennboo 2024 and ondion 

or 20 May 2022. 

on 01005001 r,ntulrotnll c0o1oorieuthri on 3 June 2024 arid ending on 15 
AmY 2032. 

Sietuon nqruol h1 ynady iootalrneoto cemrinencin on II I4verober 2024 urod 

0010 May 2532. 

P610 Oqoni ,uo'1rI nolnirntr.I. romnanrud on0l Jonaury 3021 ond nnding 
rn 00 DoInbo, 2022. 

212,750,125 SOT 1010 Icr LT7F 50% 

104.250,06,0 SOP r,bh- LIFE, 103% 

- 1-O0O'hhi K,EDIO • 0.2564 

SE toiY'E'RF, I 20% 

Thi leo enrol que.lorhy Inou0nnob crnruenoell eon 06 Juno 2516 trio 

orBS Mar01 2925. (Note 5.5( 

751(1 ra076q-r01 000rte 0boiI001tShrrnrien00d 0106 1u1y3019 Orod codirop - 
or 0€ Api 2-328. (400 4.51 

beefy by, eunl ouromly rnobuibrron0 conrnricr.dnç on 31 11oro 2624 nod klInIy 

0n511nca31 050e1rri00:2020 

on unnqral ;ns1aloerIIn on,eocl on 05 0otor,or 2520 o ending 

n, 22. Morr3. 2032 

13,656,027.920 6,057,685.007 

Nn0uI Clornloo P0000 L2nhltad 6ubdSooy Conopiny 

Loor OriOn; SSP Arraijo, Scheme (bait 

(.101 

Qyartoly 1iDPtp3 ,013,006.200 SOP ,00 tOo 60nunon bol: eivub ;-ur 10:17 nolume010 cormoorroed an 3d Janrar 202101ff 004101 

005000 IC' '013607001 o I? CrOl2t 2022 

Ottuano. 8.50% 

oh: 0.02% 

13,574,027,935 6,71 7,005.297 
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LENOER 2022 

Rupeen 

2021 

Jiupea 
1  [TE O INTEREST PER 

ANNUM  NUMBER OF INSTALLMENTS INTEREST 
REPRICING  

IwTEIiaSf 
PAYABLE  

9.2 Lung term mhamka 

Niehal Claanian) LaniOnd - Holding Cooany (Unit 

2tub lgjatnrc Baalc Pekislani Lirdand 22&0203C Ii earntha MOOR' 6.81k 1n equ lialfytar skalrnents In rIced on 14 Apnl 2017 ansI end eel I-fa0yeurly t4nityeanly 
02 aIy2021. 

tnieecon Bank Linatsd 261.066,782 'l.i34,764 Pramto'LTFS '2.0C Inirty Iwo equal quontedy inulairneents arnrnoocing on 24 March 2423 and 
nding on 24 December2030 

Osantedy 

Meetan hank Lnrltsd (NON 99 ,30n 3OS24C 007 rate trrjcr 2.75 One, hneidnod and wetly e,3h1 unequid knot' nnlenls n01nnnra.ciuy tnt 30 March - Osuonbedy 
2923 and ondirR ° 28 Y 2231  

Meazanr Bank Ltmtted 6,639.020 0,S30..0tsPuaiaLTFF nZ00% Thinly two eqani quarterly irratEonentO conrerrencing en 30 Mach 2020 arid Qeae.lerly 
064109 eeOC Deneniber 2200. 

Meezan Bank UiTltnd 16,634,400 16.634.400 5PnatoM'L1FF • 2046, T"ntly two equal quarterly ioslameols conroranucrog non 33 March 20Z3 aM 
ending no 30 Denerrrber 2030. 

- Quarterly 

Meezun Bank LeaSed 11,002,!C'J S'72.It0 SOFtetaLirt'. 2.iX'O, T'ninty Ion equal quarterly irrslatrorenta conrsnnnnonig on 30 Macli 2023 and 
ading on 30 Oncerabor 2030. 

- 0ruarle.Iy 

h4nanuini hani. .anl,,nnl 4,Lu I jnny sun equaL quantity lrslajrna.ss camneacinig 00 30 Merck 2023 and L•33 te'rt' sutc na sli :' 
ending on 30 Deoersnber' 2036. 

- Quurnniy 

MeeZn Bank Lknited t4,25O.0u 14,260.03 SOPnuSe!oLTFF2.2C% Thinly Iwo equal qnaurlarty reanimnants cormnendrag err 39 March 2023 Send 
on 30 Decenrber 2338. 

0ca0y 

Oak Limited 3,634.7Cc diiiteilrLTT -2,C3te Liin1y 900 equal quoflerte in11utmnr4s correnencing or, 30 MardI 2023 nd 
endinne 0,32 OnceerOer 2030. 

- QuaIntly 

Maau hank Limited 197,652200 07,05Z,02Q ShPraelo.L'rFF '202% 4h4 burr equ quarterly 2$ mitts cormnten.chrg so 17 Sejrtenr,201 2223 
sod ending on. I? June 2031. 

- Osariuly 

Menzan Uar Limited 52.990.440 SEP role lii LIFT. I.50N ThIrty tam equal qonoanly instatarenta commencing nip 2? Ociobse 2022 mod 
cedingon 27 July 2031. 

- 

MCB Ialani Oat, Umited (Note 6.91 I67423.792 127,670,049 SBP role ha TORI l.S0 Mmciv six uneqait instalments ccrnsnencnng on 25 August 2023 and eidinç or - Quarterly 
25 Ma 2Q31 

nuys Oak Ledte (Ylote 6.7 164512,066 353,90t414 SOP rOb I' ln!arnc Eit BOaSt qsa-lerly hotahnenbs ccovninr,rwd con 30 Maid' 2421 sinaI endng 
refr'.ztn herne ion 0n30 0ecern2er 2022 
pyodi or alarms nod 

a 1.62% 

Qualnoly 

Fayaal Baits Lndteu (Mote 7( 5,502,766 11,304,434 687' rate IOn [n;anc EhI uqarl qJmterIl narainenro connrrermced sit 30 March2021 ansi condstg 
reiinoace ahan'a i us 3D coete2222 - 
peynreat of alarms aid 

e 1.27%. 

. Qraorlanly 

Fayit base ..ltrn:ted 275,009.040 nochno V.1307k • 2.73% 'Owenrsy equal quanea irrasurnionim comrnooncec air 21 Man-  2018 a-i endal 
or. 15.Lclv232r 

Qcaa'larly Onosartunry 

1.493A11,B65' 2,242.285,702 

a 
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6.3 Long Intro loans are seced Ly first joint part osr.: thecafion eaurtate orortoale o Il present and tutur€ flxed assets ci the 

olcr Compary:c Ihe einnl o upees 21,6L. 2021 R,oes 8.533.254 riiljci 

6.4 Long term masha'ai<a are secured by rirs: 3lnf pa-; rassu hypothecatioc ard eeureolc rtg-oge on cli areseeit and future fixed e.;otz of the 

.-fr1dinc Coonpant' IC: th enient ci upeen 3,76 '.nr I .170.596 niilior;. 

pyrnernl per'd jr do rrnen cf raroy'u.r: pincpnt 'car C.vjn! b; ore year accordance With the State Bn tf PaKistan 

Circular Letter No. 13 f 2020 ca:od 25 Morcb 2525. 

ese loans are taineb by tie Holding Coropary jnde' SB? retnanSe scheme for payment 01 salares and wages . Tiese are rerilzed 
measured in accordence with IFRS 9 Financiol instruments', Fpir vnue adjusnent is recognized at d;scnt rates ranaing from 792% to 

"3% per 2flflLJi. 

67 These loans are obtained by the Holding Company under SBP lslamc e5rance scheme for payment ci salanes and wages These e 

re.crnizeb and measured in accordance th FS 9 °inandel rsirrrmenis'. ar value djstment recognized of disco rates argirig 

from7.45%tc 8.30% per annum. 

6,8 These bees are thtained by the Holding Company under 88? Temporary Economic Refinance Fiiity (TERF). These are recognized and 

measured n acca-dance th IFS 9 'Finarncl Instruments'. Fair value ad(ustrnent is recogniceb et discount rates rangina froni 8.23% to 
14.27% porannum (2021: 8.39% Is 8.41% pe annum). 

6.9 These loans are obfined by the HoIthg Ccrnpany u'der SBP lsrnic Temporary Eonom/c Refinance Facility (ITERF). These are 
recognized and measured in accordance w4tn if R9 9 'F'jnarcial isfrumcn:c'. Fair valjO adjustment is retized at discount rains ranging 
from 8.04% to 11.44%'per vrnum {2021: 8.04% to 8 47% per ar.nutr.) 

6.10 This I'nn Finance fI5y, creohOg to RJpee5 8 83 millor 2021 upees 65.866 mitt'or, 3 obtained by the Subsidiary Company from 

Bank Alfalah Limited uror S3F iJneice sct'emne fe"  nayms'i a' v.ai4s aid sa a ies to wart etc and ernpbyees of business canoe rs This 

f& lily is secured acainst jo r a"r'p or d r-rrnir msne a,s ases c' the Subsid ary Company to the tune Cf R,JDCOC 8 264 million 
first joint pan passe charge on all C present arid future current assets inOludirig fuel stccks, inventories and energy price payment 

recetvsblss from CFPA-G and dominic m'ssory noiles try the Subs'd. Company. Ths  loan is r egnized and measured in accordance 
with FRS 9 mnanc "s.rjrentc Few ue 'n ,rert Is ecoor zd thcojnt ace ranging from 10 25% to 1118% 202 10 5%  to 
11.18%) per annum. 

LEASE LIABILITIES 

Total lease liabilities 
Less. CurmnI portion shown under current Iiabilit:cs )l'icIe 12) 

7,1 Reconciliation of lease liabilities 

Openino balance 

Add: Additicip dorinç the :ear 
Add: Interest ac"uo or cr100 IjabLitus (NOl 3) 
Lees: lmnpeot a' lease tmmirrilinn 
Less: Payments during tie yea' 
Clsin. balaico 

120,881537 

25, 199,677 
11,558,235 
19 925,725i 

(s'054.01 if  
90649.683 

103:45,527 

61,182,694 
12,05,781 

tO 2 484 4 95) 
120,881,507  

2022 2021 
Rupees Rupees 

95.649,683 120,881507 

(34,645,327) (46,362,612) 
56,004,356 74,518,895 

I 

2 8turitj analysis of Jcc liObilttis is as fo!ic;.a: 

Upto 6 months 
5.12 months 
1-2 years 
More than 2 yews 

Lcs. Future nr.arnco 
Preser.t value of lease abFii1es 

7.3 Amounts recognised in the consolidated statemert of profit or loss 

Esense rotating to short term eases rljc .rr mribuior. coo: 

irterest accrued dunir tie yea' 

7.4 rnpt:c.it rats eairsl 5550 iibilitie nances from 70 ', :r 13,6710 2O21 O% no 1357'6.) per en'nuinn. 

8, DEFERRED LiABILITIES 

Gs IrfrasfrjcIure enelopmnnt Cops )GiDCj paync ttcle 8.1) - 52,920.300 

35 455 7u7 no 70,6145 
I 3022,546 26,174,6.08 

35 56,384 38.665.827 
31,071655 45294 327 
0,115330 1'0.205,607 

(l9465.6671 (9324.150 
90.649 683 120.881 607 

25,145,805 41,865,215 

11,558,235 12.057,751 
06.705.240 50.92t'9i16  

Deferred ir.00n-,e - Govornmerntqrart (Note 8.2) 832,708,931 138.672,987 

 

F32,798.931 11593367 

  



I. 2022 
Rupees 

2021 
ties 

I 6.1 Otis lrtfrastucturc Doveloprrrent Coos IGIDC PaysiHe 

'j9.E$ rrtrastructure Development Cess pavthh a eniorlized cast .138359078 450,332,761 
-_7 t-.  

Austrnentdue to rnpOci of iFRS 9 (N&ti 34 12513129 25.501,528 

Paynier made during a year (37,475,211) 

sinç balance 450,872,207 438.359,078 

ss: Cur,nt portion shown under current Jiabihiles (Note 12) 450,872,2O7) (385438,698) 

: R - £2,920,380 

El
8.1.1 This rep'esnts Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (0100) that was levied through GFDC Act, 2015. During the year ended 30 June 2021, 

in accordence will IFRS 9. 

Honourable Supreme Court ci Pakistan uphetd the C!DC Act, 2015 to be conshiutional and intro Vir. The Holding Company has filed a 
review petition in Honourable Sirdh High Courl, carachi wiich is pending adjudication. GDC payable has been recognized at arnort:zed cost 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

C 
en 

z 
C	 2020 intrtduced a Temporary Economic cefinarico Fciitiv (TER) ano Isiamic Tenipary Economic le6rrance FaciJty (ITERF) tot selling of 

new industrict units and Icr urrdertoking 6afancing. Mo TriiztiDl and Roptacement and! or expansion of projects / businesses and through 
Circular No. 06 of 232-3 dated 10 April 2020 intnc.di,ced a.Reflnance Scheme Icr payment of wages and saf&ies to the workers and 
emoyees of business concerns. Those refinarnocc were availbie hro,jnfn 8anrs / OPts One of tocicey teeture of these refiunoe facilities is 
that borrowers can obti ban at mark-up rates final are b&ôwnorm& lending rates. As per nternaon Accounting Standard (lAS) 20 
'Accountiric for Government Grants nd Disclosure c Gove(qrronri Assirience Vie bneiit I a Government can at a below-market rate of 
irterest is healed as a Gonemnent c.rani. The Group has c5tned 1eua cans as dsclosed an note 6 to these consoiidated lnancial 
statements, ln accordance will RS 9 °ir-ancial irolrumcnt', oars oothirroo under tire e'iitcnr.'e facilities were inialIy recognized a: fair 
vue wt.ich is he present vauc ci ioans proceedo received, d,cccun:ec onion p.i-eviiing market rates of interest for a similar instrument. 
Hence, the benet of th be'cw•mam.et rate ci intereSt t'r.3 beer r000eurec as r difference betweer• the inhtl car'ying value of the loan 
determined in accordance wit IFRS 9 and the Dr0000dS rec&ved. This benefit in acc.urted icr and presented as deferred grant in 
accdanoe with lAS 20. Th g-art is being anrnrtized ii cnsoildted statement .' proirt cr' 055, r tine with (ne recoonibor o inlerest 
expanse the grant i compensating. There are no nLltied corthtions o-  our tirigencies a:ra:tied to this grant. 

9. TRADE AND OTNR PAYABLES 

2022 

Rupees 
2021 

Rupees 

'1reditc's (Note 9.1) ca3,9a,47o 2 2C,54865 

Sindh inirasiructure cess payable rNoto 9.2) 749.146.339 '47,38,86b 

Accned tabililies 2.058,275,221 1,417 551,111 

Contract liabilities - unsecured (Nct 93 72,i1823f' 2b9,498551 

Secunitbs f-on-n contractors . interest free nd reoavubie on co'rnpletbr o contracts (Note 64) 4,511,&YJ L.38&00 

e1onOon money .0J52 255 1'2 
Income lax deducted tit source 35729A10 26,967,87 

Fair value of forward exchanoe contracts 1b4.916,&D5 - 

Derivativefinanidal instruments (Note 24.1) - 3.354,821 

Wcrker' profit padcipat.on tund )Nore 9.51 1 380,319,677 &347:lU,199 

Wcckers' wfare fund (Note 9.5) 220,358,769 177,392,593 

Others 80,650,826 54,392,586 

5,579,166.619 5,405052.409 

6.1 These include Rupees Nil (2321 Rupeeslt 3S0 due to I'tshai Mills Limited -rei2tEu paniy. 

fr.  

z 

8.2 Deferred income - Government grant 

ceningbaiarce . . 193.082,195 1.719,000 

Government grant reccxjnized i'ring the year 851.539,750 243,758,229 

Less: P,m1ized during the year. ote P3) (95.948,066) (52,395,034) 

978,773879 193082195 

Less: Current pertion shown under cur&i :ii5e5 (Note 12) )145,974,948) (54409,208) 

832,798931  138.672,987 

8.2.1 The State 8ank of Pakistan SBP). through its Circiar No. 01 and 02 of 2020 dated 17 March 2-020 ari Circular No. 00 of 2020 dated 08 May 

I.  

1 

:1 

I 



177,362,596 105,566,400 
0.698,173 70,774,196 

.22e,056.769 177,362,596 

109,540,765 86,33499 
010 721,383 426,219914 

7"5,2'11.848 511554,9(3 

249 767496 

3.57438 80 
500l,000,0'u0 
I 573 561  

6.i7.0t7.000 

4.874.709.000 

103 
it 086,894.368 
6,567333 333 

29° . 25 9, 949 

5.262724,320 
550,030,000 

, tiC, 323,000 

- 153.619.178 

I 

9.2 his reoresents provision br nfrasluclure ss inocced uy tno Provilici: et Siedn through Sdh Finance Ac 1994 and Is siicsequeflt 

v -soqs inclajinc th Ilil ve'sior i.e. Sjrcr De,e!eprrent M.br9c clln:-aslruc:ure Cess Act. 2017. The Group fled writ petition in 

Hcncyable Sindh nih Co Ka'achi ierev s'r vrr anted and over: cnn wee given to covi1e bank auaranlees ir. iavcur o Director 

Excise and Taxation. arac1 The HonurabIc $rn:r. i-or Court, Korach p snec order abed 24 June 2021 against the Grip and d:rected 

oank puna1lees sho:Lc b enoashed. Binc sgg'cved h0  h'-  nd 'he 'nup aono witr otherS 1ef peilions trleaJ to apocal before 

'nourabe Suprre C.o:r'n o' Pak cg&rini tne irdt: •ich Court d'ol a' 'dares to Sndr inir :ruclure devolopmurit roes. On ti 

ptErnDe' 202'. afle' hcnnng the petitioners, the Hrncura;{e S 2'uerD Cou Cictaled the ordo: a open court qranUg leave to appea: to the 

itine and restraninc tie Sind Government tro'r oriceebicp Inc hnn guOreniecs f nieri09 In prnuanoe o  the rnlem orders passed by 

Honourable Sindh Hh Court. Karachi Tie nonojrable Supreme Cou sc firoct the release of future conSigflmems subject to 

nishing at banir guarantees for the disputed Cmouti. 

9.3 These include Rupees 0.9 million (2021: opeer 0 2(8 million) Mills Linnited - rated party. 

9.4 These deposits were utilized for the purpose of busrness in accordance wile tne terms of written agreements with con1raCr5. 

I 0 Workarg' profit participation fund 

2322 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

Opening balance B347301BB 431132,964 

Md: Interest for the year (Note 34) 2065 237 1,t 09,143 

Add: Provision tel-  the "ear 553.712.680 433,588,186  

1,09,294,1O5 865,B30,205 

Less: Payments during the ydtrC f328,974428) (31100,107)  

Closing balance - 1,080.319,677 834,730, 8B 

9.5.f The Group retakis workers' profIt p rtiidipaliorr tur:ds tcr their business zrceratbns fill the date of tlocation to workers. Interest is paid at 

prescribed rate under the Comparies ?o its V orx -'rs Partrc;pa tort) A..t ruo6 on lunds 0111178d by the Group till the dale of allocation to 

wcrkers. 
2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

Closing bance 

10. ACCRUED MARK.UPIPROFIT 

Long term na5ciro 
Short term borrowings 

1'I. 5t-1JFI lrll-ri OKRD'i!'GE 

From banking oonpnnies. secured 

Nishat (Chuniart) Lirotted - 

Short term ninnin; tnnrnnn (Notes end 112 
C Export lrnaice - Prourip'rcrn / SSP refinance ft-he ti ad ii 

C Oirre'sort term hnsncec Notes 1.1 an 
- jubahefirence - 11.0 

Nishat Chunian Power Linnrted• Subsidiary Company 

Rurni-gThances f4le 11€ 
Term fi'iance tNc:e 'l ?i 

unr1inc rnusha'afze nr"c murabahe facCtee '5-tote 

f41shat Chunlan USA Inc.' Subeidlay Comprr 

Reve'v.ng trndt ins :re 9. 

23J'5,735.897 26 -354.276,595 

Tr:.ese finances are ontaired bran banking compan'r. ulcer i-op cro'd arrarlgemenls alO are secured oy hypothecatton of alt oresent 
and future cur'eril sets of te Hrrldinc Co na-i to he extsnt Rupees 40.663 million (2021: Suscs 40,956 millior2 and ranking charge 
or a/I presdnt and tjtore current assets a' the 0Oirc c .oary Ire extent eb Rupees 7057 mitrdl t2021; Rupees 5.567 333 million). 
These fern-. par: of total c-ed:: facilities of Rupees 32 00 rnvfion (2021 RupeeS 35,175 nrit(ar) 

1.2 , The effecf0e 'aces c' rn k-up rn9efrOr: 0.73% ro ib. 2 1232' 750 :  fob C':u'ce' er.rjn. 

z 

z 

9.6 Workers' Uare furi 

Opening balance 
Add: Prosion for f-re year 
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11.3 The ef1eotvc rates of mark-up on Pak Rupee finances and US Dotsr finances range Irom 1.00% to 11.13% (2021: 2.25% to 13.45%) end 

0.75% toO.85% (2021: 0.?5%to2%) per annum resnectv&y. 

11.4 The effective rates of mark-up.. range from 7.54% 10 r5.28% t2021: 7.55% to' 5%) per annum 

effective rate of protiL ranged lrmll 7.60% to 11.00% 12021. &e2% Ip I 1.65%) per armum. - -. 

jese running finance tacititlOs pie obtained from commercial banks under mark-up amanoemenla amounting to Rupees 7340 mitlior (2021; 
'peen 6,212.505 m:Irori), These faclities are available at mark-up rates rangoig lrcm one month to three months KIBOR plus 0.00% to 

2 0% (2021: one moniff to three rnonLs KBDR plus 0.25% to 2.00%) per annum psyaLe quarterly. These facilities ae secured against first 
it part pasu hytheoation charge mi the present and future ojrrent assets of Nishct Ch'jniarr Power Limited Subsidiary Company 
k?ding fuel scks, inventories and energy xce payment receivables from CPP.A-O-. The mark-up rate charged during the year on the 

outstandhg balance ranges 1rpm 7.70% to 1531% (2021: 7.51% to 9.59%) per annum. 

11.7 These fac1ities are obtained from financi4 institutions under mnark.up arraigernnt amounhng to Rupees 9&D mifion (2021: RupeeS 900 
million). These facilities are secured agafrist Pest )oint part passu charge on present and future current assets of Nishat Chuniarm Power 
Limited - Subedy Company including fuel stocks, inventories and energy price payment receivables from CPPA-G. These facilities a0 
avallaitte at mark-up rates ranging from three months hIgOR plus 2.00% to 2,50% 12021: three rnonhns I<IDOR plus 2.00'/x to 2.50%J payable 
on quaherly basis, The mark-up rate charged durir.o the yea the oulsfninding balance ran5e5 from 9.45% to 1252% (2021-  9.27% to 

10.14%) per annum. 

11.8 These murabaha arid musraraa facilities are cbtanrid from Islamic banks agareqatirig to Rupees 5,324.562 rnilbon (2021: Rupees 6,900 
million) at prelit rates ranain; from onc- month to six months KIBOR plus 0.15% to 1.50% (2021: one month to six months KlBORpkis0.50% 
Ic 2.50%) parannuni Pro orimmurabaha  is puyaL4e ut Il-c maturity of the respective rnurcba'na transactiOn, rMnereas, the profit en musharaka 
is payable rnmithly / qu-artcrynthe balancc outst,ding, These faculties are secured against fi:st jorit pan passu hypothecation cha'ge on 
the present nd future current nseth of t'Jishat Chunian Power Limited Subsidiary C0rrxany comprising of fuel stocks, inventories and 
energy price paymer recci.'abtes 1rcnCPPA-C. Trio profit rate charged during the year On tie outstanding balance rmges from 7.76% to 
15.16% (2021: 769% tc9.5%) perannurh. 

11.9 Nishat Chunian USA Inc. - Subsid;ary Corpiy tis a rev!ving credit pursuant to which ii may borrow up to US Dollars 2,500,000 (Rupees 
506.250 million) subiect to borrowng base avaiiaIity. oearng interest at prima rate plus 0.25%. Trio b0rr0w4n9s base equals to 75% of the 
aggreoate amount of af qualiPed acceunts recctvabi:as defined. This npte is colarerahzec by as first security interest in substantially all 
assets of 4ishal Chunian USA Inc. - Subsidiarj Comnaiiy .an is guaranteed b the Hotng Company. 

2022 2021 
'C . .. Rupees Rupees 

12, CURRENT PORTIOIa OF NON-CURfENi LtA5fL'TIES 

L Lonri term linanc:ng (."lom 5: . 1 723,846,403 2.040,468,111 
Lease liubililies thote 7' 34,645,327 45,362.612 
Gas Infrastructure 0evel0prne1t Cess (m3lUC) ?a','a5 Note . 450,372,207 385,438608 

I Deten-ed income- Go errrrrvrOcrCritiWOle 8.2 145.974,948 54,409,208  
2.355.338,885 2.826.578.629  

13. PROViSION FOR TAXATION. NET  

Pr'isioi lctaxatipn 881.527,308 - 
Aovance inccnxe tax 795S13,Y0) -  

65914,198 -  

14. CONTINGENCIES AND COt4MtTh1ENTS 

14.1 ContIngencies 

14.1.1 The Holding Company prelerred appeal against the Government of Furijab irs the Hcrsourpble Lahore High Court, Lnore agnst imposition of 

f	 rlactrdty dory on internal generation and Lhe writ petihorm has been amlepted. However, Government of Punjab has moved to the Honourable 
Sup-ne Courtof Pakisn ens: Itie cider of Huriourable ahore High Ccuri, Laricre. The hlddtng Corripany has tuly  provdea Its fiablity Ii 
respect of slectridly duty or internal ceneration. Is at toe reporting date. an annouril of Rupees 122.062 million is payab:e on this account but 
me management of inc do:oric Co-roan s cninhcenr Ira: pnrien1 cietsolric::y duty wil not he renwr0d. 

14.1.2 The Coliedorafe of Customs (Export) has issued show cause notices with the intenthpn to (eject l:'le duly draw back claims aggregating to 
Rur>cs 9.482 million on blended grey fabrics expunted under 0uty arid Tax Rernis&on Rules for Export (DTRE) cfiemne. The deperturierrt is 
of the view that the H'Jirrg Coinoany has not submitted Appendix-i as per Rule 297-A p1 the above refcrrd scheme. The Holding Company 
ocnsiders that since it ras tahen brsnelit of remission of sales lax oily, is entitled to full duty crew back and f;ied 8ppea1 before Appellate 
Tdbunal ln:and Revenue (.TlR). Karachi ench which was deoded anrninsi the Holcing Company. The Holding Company also applied Ia 
Federal Opard of Revenue IFRR) to constitute Afternte Dispute Reotution Committee (ADRC) in terms of sectiml 195C of the Customs Act, 
1969 to settle 8w dispute. ADRO vide ifs order dated 16 ApiS 2008 has recommended the case in iuivour of the Holding Company and 
fmwnrded IhC ease to FOR However FOR has nd accepted the recommendations of ADRC. The Holding Company has Stud appeal before 
the HmiourableHigh Court otSlndb, Karachi on 37 Decembei 2013 against theorder of ATIR, where thecase is pending. 

H; 
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14.112 The HoldirlQ Company is contesting demands cf sales ax along with default surcharge and penahy unaet the Sales Tax Act, 199(1 bytaxatior 
authorities amounting to Rupees 747.455 millicrl Sr varic,us forums. These demands have been rarsed on account of vaniou issues. No 
orovisin agaInst the aforesaid demands has been mace in these cnrrscidat&d tinancai statements as the management is confrdent ox 

lavourae outcome of its urj.eaIs cased or ac•,L.e of era! Inse 

passed err order under section 122(5A) of Ihe Income Tax Orbmarice, 2001 for i5X year 2n3 whereby a demand of upees 27845 

ion has been raised. The appeal before CIR(A) has been decided arrJ some marters have been decided in favour of the Holding 
pany. Being aggrieved, the Holding Company is ri apeal before ATIR against the order of CIR(A). No provision against this bernard has 

n made in these consolidated flnancEI statements as the Holding Company is hopeful ton a favoLrabfe outcome of appeal based on the 

r.ian of the tax advisor. 

14.1.14 DCIR issued a show cause notice dated 12 April 2D9 under section 177(1) ot the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for providing certain record 

and documents for tax year 2013. ri response thereto, various replies were submitted with the DCIR. In response to submissions of the 
Holding Company, the DCIR issued an.audit report under section 177(6) of the Income lax Ordinance, 2001 and then passed an order under 
sections 122(4), 122(5) and 2140 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 creating a demand of Rupees 277.772 rnhlliorx.Being aggrieved with the 

• order passed by the DCIR, an appeal has been filed before CIR(A)-L CIR(A)-t vide order dated 07 November 2019 ordered remand back 
Proceedings in the said proceedings. Subsequently, a notice under sections 124. 122(4). 122(5) nd 214C of the Income Tax Oroinarce, 
2001 was issued dated 02 April 2020. However, the proceedings were adjourned indefinitely owing to the Iockdown in the courtly amid the 
COVID-19 outbreak. The proceedings Wi! C be re-initiated by the concerned DCIR by issuing a fresh notice. However, based on facts of the 
case, the aforesaid proceedings are likely to culminate in the favour of the Holding Company. 

141.15 DCIR issued a show cause irnhce dated 20 March 2019 under section 161(IA) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for tax year 2017, 

wherein, the Holding Company wa required to explain the taxes deducted against payments amounting to Rupees 133.361 million made on 

z account of commission to selliñgaaents, In response thereto, a reply dated 28 March 2019 was submitted with the DCIR. The DCIR without 
considering the arguments put forth by the Holding Company passed an order dated 05 April 2019 raising a demand of Rupees 13.982 

Z million. Being aggrieved with the order'eossxnd by the DCIR, an appeal was filed before CIR(A)-I which culminated in an order under Section 
129(1)(b) read with section 161(1A) of Income Thx Ordinance, 2001 dated 27 JUnG 2019, wherein, the stance of the DCIR was upheld. Being 
aggneved with the order passed by the CIR(Aj-1, en appeal was filed before ATIR which was decided in favour of the Holding Company on 
19 February 2020. Appeal has been filed by the ix thpartment before Homiourable Lahore High Court, Lahore against the order ol ATlR. 

14.1.15 DCIR issued a show cause notice dated 20 March 2019 Order Section 161(1A) of the Income lax Ordinance, 2001 for tax year 2018, 
wherein, the Holding Company was required to explain the tfes deducted against payments amounting to Rupees 213.382 million made on 
account of commission to selling agents. In response thordfo, a reply dated 28 March 2019 was submitted with DCIR. DOIR without 
considering the arguments put forth by the taxpayer, passed en' rder dated 05 April 2019 raising a demand to the tune of Rupees 15.130 
million. Being aggrieved with the order passed by DCIR, an appeai was filed before CIR(A)-I which culminated in an order under section 
129(1)(b) read With section 161(1A) of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 dater 27 June 2019, wherein, (he stance of the DCIR was upheld. Being 

Z agarieved with the order passed by the CIR(A)-f, an appeal was filed belom ATIR, which was decided in favour or the Holding Company on 
19 February 2020. Appeal has been filed by the tax department before Honoerebie Lahore High Court, Lariore against the order ct ATIR. 

14.1.17 The Holding Company has challenged, before Honoerable Lahore High Court. Lahere, the vires of first proviso to sub-clause (x) of clause (4) 
of SRO 491(1)/2016 dated 30 June 2016 issued under sections 3 and 4 read with nectons 8 arid 71 of the Sales Tax Act. 1990 whereby 
lhrcugn amencmne.nl in the enilier SRO 1125(i)i201i dated 31 December2011 adusmenl of input sales tax or. packing rraterai 01 all sorts 
has been disallowed. The learned single judge of Honeurable Lahore High Court. Laier- has dismissed the writ etiIion of the Holding 
Company, therClcre flOra court appeal has been filed. The Holdrrg Comparu' has claimer r0 sales tax amount:ng to Rupees bB17 million 
paid on cacking material in its respective rncrihly sales tax returns. The management. basea -. o ndvrce of he legal counsel, is ccnrrdent of 
favourable outcome of its appeal. 

— 141 18 In case of 1C Eemr c Compn L mnited fno tvsha' Cl'u'nianl LImited HOlOiri Cnmpaw proceedings were initiatco by DCIR undr section 
235, 161 and 205. Ci the IncOme Tax Ordinance. 2001 for Ihe tax year 2017, whict eventually culminated in aroceedings being remanded 
back to the concerned OCiR by the Ccmnmissior.er lntano Revenue. Appeals-li (GiFt, A-Il!. Sbsecuerilfv, a remand back notice unoer section 
124, 161 arid 205 of IOC Iricome Thx 9rrinar.ce, 200 was issund cv tr.e cencernec DOIR hr resnorse to the aforesaid notice, a repy was 
submitted with concerned DOIR. DCIR in response to submissions, cussed on crocI ur,der sectrorrs 124, 235 and 141 dated 29 June 2019 
creating a demand to the tune o' Rupees 5.699 mnvlin. ifeirra aggrieved with Iris outer passed by DOtS, an appeal tras been filled before Gift 
A-li. Furthermore, hearing o the same was duy corrrJuotec' arc CIR, A-li once aqoin passed an order of remand ck croceedinics Being 
aggrieved with the Order passer Dy the dR. .A.il Sr apoesi has Dean flied Oeiore ATIR w:iich is oenrdrrrg acjudication. based en tl'e iacts of 
he case, the apPeal .s iieiy :3 05 ceoded in favjr 'th holoirig Cemoerny Scuecuetiy. a nwl!ce dled 31 August 2(120 re:rn':int.rg lbs 
proceediras was iSsued. The said notice was duly resronced to. Howeve, toe order is yet to be eassuc, 

p.' 

14.1.19 .'C!R issued a notice a:ed 11 Oer.srnher 2019 ende- 5CCiiDfl 122(91 Or the Income Thy Odiranc 20101 cirectiog the Holcinc Company to 
submit clarifications, records arid documents with respect to certain treatments meted out in the income tax return for the tax year 2014. in 
esponse to the aforementioned notice, various replies were submitted with he A.CIR. The subject proceedings cuiminated irs the ACiR 

pasSing sri order under section 122(SA) of the !r,00me Tx Ondinri, 2301 c'eating an income tax demand to the tare of Rupees :89.379 
million,. In response to the order passed by the ACtS, an appea' was filed before the CtR(A) who vide his orderdated 24 Janua 2022 waived 
the tax demand created cy CR(A) and fu,lher granted panic, relief cv allowing a tax refund of Rupees 50.990 million. The Holding Company 
being aggrieved with the decision, filed an appeal before ATIR whIch sondinp adJudicacn, Based on the facts of the case, the soceal is 
likely to be decided in favour of the Holding Company. 

I 



4.1.20 ACIR rssue a notice dalad 11 )ea'nmoe' 2C5 ceclor 22Bi irE rr.ome a Cirarnarce 203r dhetirig lire Hldin Company to 

scniilceriairi recurOc and documentx with rexnuar ccxrir lreah err nreler cur jr the ar.nua income fax return for the tax year 2015. fr 

response thereat, venous repires wero suDrw.tten .vu!. AOlP. Ttic r.rL'vul proceedings cuim,rraled n the learned ACIR p255in3 an order 

ufloelSochon l2"i ' norms. a C.COa.Ir 20T' r.neaLrrr . k ie ore ooeex 4n20e. rrs.Iion. In response to the 

O ncr AJ er  eppea wax filer ..-.,. :. CIF,;.. uir r.;uraer J3lo'r.rc J1 pexecra ar ader aOri"xi the Hnlding 

' mpany The Hodwn Jompary benc C rur'v: 0, or,rce ',r wch is nneinr aaudcCtior Based on the ta:ts of (ne case, 

likely tnat the saia proceenings cviii culminate :n ire bribing Oompen 5 

initialed post sales tax relund audit proceedings or tax porous October ~iJr5 to June 2017 under Ruie So ci thu Sex T5 Ries, 

road with cctbO 3 n' the Soloc Thx: 'cci. 1990 'espense to fh net'ne ssued by the 3iP vanrirre rnplirrs were nubnnilted. The said 

proceedings culmiratec the earned ClR pasrvl a, order uncer scarinrr at the Sales Tax Act. 1990 creating a saics tax demand tothe 

tune of Rupees 89.828 mitron. Ir response to thr. amer passed ny the OcR. en appea. was flea before tie ClRA) who vide his order oated 

06 Janua' 2022 passed ar order against the Holdno Company. The Hold jinx Company being aggrieved with the decisicn, tiled an appeal 

before ATIR against the !rnpuqrred ordor Based or• Ire facts of tire case, it is likely thai the proceedings will culminate in the Holding 

Company's favour. 

pending adjudication. Based on the fa1h case, ir is lircaly that the proceedings will culminate in the Holding Company's favour. 
m 

14.1.24 OCIR initiated post sates lax refunds audit proreedings for tax per:ods JUly 2017 to June 2019 under Rule 36 of the Sales Tax Rules, 2006 

read with section 38 of the Sales Tax Act 190i response to the notice issued by tine DOIR, various replies were submitted. The said 

proceedings culminated in the teamed DCIR cassiirc,P o-der under section 38 of the Sales Tax Act 1990 creallna a sales tax demand to the 

tune of Rupees 914.309 million. In response tü the ordor passed by the DCiR, an appeal has beer tiled beicre the CIR(A). Based on tIle facts 

of the case, it is likely that the proceedings wilt cufirrirate q.in oldirbg Corrpariy favour. 

14.1 .25 ACIR issued a show cause notice dated 08 May 2022 to subnnic certain recoros and docurndnts with respect to certain treatments meted out 

in the annual tax return for tax year  2016 undersection 122(9) of tietrOome Tax Ordinance 2001. !n response thereof, AClR passed an order 

under sect ion 122(5A) of !h Income Tax 0rdinnce 2001  reducing incore tax refundable from Rupees 347.124 million to Rupees 59.477 

million. Tire -bIding Company being aggrieved by the order of ACIR, filc a7 appear before CtR(A)-f, which is pending adjudication. Based or. 

g'ounds and facts, Hctdina Company is hopeful tr a favourable outcome cr1 the appeal. 

14.1 .26 OCIR initiated post sales lax refunds audit proceedrnns for tax ceriods July 2G'i Ln September 2015 under Rule 36 of the Sales Tax Rules, 

2006 read with section 36 of the Sales Tax Act, 11393. The said proceedings culrnirated in the learned OCIR passing an order undor section 

11f2) of the Sales Tax Act. 1993 weat:ng a sales tax demand of RJDCCs 3.352 mPic:. Ii 'esponse to the order passed by DCIR. an aopeal 

has been filed before the ClR(A) which culminated ir learnec C1RA) remanding dac ihe proceedings. Subsequently the earned DOIR 

passed an adverse oroer aqatnst lie Hiding Coarpanv. The Holding Con-many bEing agfjiF.rd my the crde' of OCIR filled an appeal before 

CR(Al 5ased n flic facts at the case, ills likely lire; the proceedings v.'5i culminate in Thei4cJrr Co.mpanys favour. 
I- 

:.I
14.1.27 G;aranleesof Rupees i13.23G milico (2021. R'upes356.017 mntlion. are 'uven by tiC banks 01tne ciding Company toSj. Narihern Gas 

°:pelioes Jtmrtec against cas connections, Shell °a.-std.r Jrnuiiec exanrsl face of funece oil. La:c-e Electric S0pDlY Company against 

eIctriclfy cninneoticne Oi'cclor Exisc and Thnatrin, Ka-achi airst :r.frastrar:tJle cress. Chairman Punjab Revenue Authority, Lahore 

against infrastmcwre cress. CDlieCtcr, Model Ccstom Collactorat, H,arecn: against imoort. Diroatur Pak:stan Central Cotton Committee 

aOarrsf COttOti 0055 arid Neon, cnouracrie Sir.e Hicn Court arach against tue rroffiaafian c accroidarnce with section 8 of OGRA 

3rd canoe 2002 regararrig system gas tariff on ncrust'. an: captive onus 

14.1.28 Post dfd cheques nC/C creer ssued ic custan' hrrthrr,riaC inn respect If rJJIIEC arnnour;ing ta Rupees 7,957.i7 million f2C2 Rupees 

4,715.577 mltliarl a:: inconird rnintCrjx xaiccr a - a dxxix of coneurip: Cr er:c export alans. lx tie even; ne documents of exoo'ts are not 

ci do dares. crnacue .55o0c as nra: xc encrasnaro Ijnl'er prisi crete: cneq.ixs o P,crees 154.303 nilfci r2Ci2i: 

.utracs t35Ci31 ' err. -e.c over iss:ivc t.: Leloc _.0nrO .S.OI/l L.mu . ,j'rtvc aoa,rst donned a" crnt ol tadli eClutOrriOrIx un- -J 

caleb cheques of Rucees :59 532 ".iIion 1202 Pc.pees 155.532 miii,,. ova oxen ssud Ic Su \obern Gas Pipelines Lirr:tec aaainst 

gas infrastructure oeveccrne.n: cress anc captue vs ;niosirix tariff case 

14.1,29 Ass:stnt Cornm:ssirirer hoard Revenue (ACIRL nCt- raised a demand of Rupees 1 151 549 mOhoir through Is order dated 28 Ncvemher 

2013 by diaticwing rout saios ICx tar the tax pehoar from Jury 2013 Ic ucre 2012. Sjch amount was disatowed on the grounds that the 

revenue derived by Nisbt Cui a Power Limited . .5crav1.ila'v Company rn accoJirt of capacity pumhase price was against a non-taxable 

supply and thus, the en:rre eminent of rout sales Ci ari:mec Sy N.snxl On:iiani Pcwnr Jmiled - Subsidary Company was ecuireo to be 

ar/riodnonen wth coin I"e root saIs :irr att'itrulaa rn nIne: 'Pvene aimam enn';y porc,asa price' xdnnisshle to Nishat Chun:ar' Power 

Lirrillea -Sbsidry Campirny 

I 
I 

r 

14.1.22 Proceedings under section 161 and 205 of the Income Tax Cdr.ance, 203; were initiated by J CIR for tax year 2015, which eventually 

culminaled In the DCIR's order under section 161 and 205 of the !noome Tax Ordinance, 2001 dated 29 April 2021 raising a tax demand to 

the tune of Rupees 1 05.4'80 million. In response to ha aforesaid order, appeal tias been preferred before CIR(A)-1, who vide his order dated 

• 14 April 2022 passed err order against the Holding Company. The Holding Company being aggrieved tiled en appeal before ATIR woich is 

pending fixation. Based on fh  tacts of the case. f is likely thai the proceedings will cutrnir.ate in the Holding Company's favour. 

14.1.23 Proceethngs under section Uii and 205 of the Income Tax Ordnance, 2001 were intiated by OCIR for tax year 2016, which eventually 

culminated in the OCIRs section 161 and 205 of the lnome Tax  Ordinance, 2001 dated 28 May 2021 raising a tax demand to 

Z the tune of Rupees 77.349 million. 2;raoonse to the aforesaid order, appeal has been preferred before CIR(A)-1, who vide his order dated 28 

March 2022 passea an order agair,stlneJioiding  Ompany. Being aggrieved the Holding Company filled an appeal before ATlR which is 

I 



Against the aforesaid order, Nishat Chuniar Power Lmited - SubsidIary Company preferred ar aPpeal on 10 December 2013 before the 

CIRfA) 

 who vacated the ACIR's oroer on the isuo regarding appohionmeni of input sales tax. However, CIR(A) d:d rot aojidicate upon 
Nishat ChLjnian Power Limed - Subsidry Coiharv's other crounds ut hppal. or.sequently, Nishat Chuniari Power Limited - Subsidry 

. .'.'.mpary preferred an appeal or: 17 March 2014 uetore the AppeFate Tribunal inland Revenue ('ATIR( on the issues nOt a(ubiated upon by 
CIR(A) arc the Federai 3ard of Revenue (tax deparnent' so preierrec an appeui on 08 May 2014 before the ATIR against the 

order. The ATIR decided the case in Favour of Nishat Ceunian Power Limited - Subsidiar,' Company on 11 September 2018. 
wever the tax department hieb a sales tax reference with Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore against the decision. On 31 March 2022, 
Nonourable Lahore High Court, Lahore set aside Inc ATIR's judgment and remanded back the case to determine whether payments made 
nsf capacity gwchase price constitute a taxable or nor..taxable supply and to treat the input sales tax adjustment accordingly. Being 

aggrieved by the decision of the honourabie Lahore High Court, Lahore, Nishat Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company has filed leave 
for appeat before the Honurable Supreme Court of Pakistan on 20 May 2022 which is pending adjudication. 

Furthermore, the DCIR issued a show cause notice on 12 November 2014 whereby intentions were shown to raise a sales tax demand of 
Rupees 1,093.262 million by disallowing input sales tax claimed by Nishal Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company for the tax periods 
from Jjly 2010 to June 2012 on similar grounds as explained above. Nishat Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company agitated the 

initiation 0t  such proceedings through institution of a writ petition before the Horiourable Lahore High Court, Labors on 23 July 2015. She 

Honourable Lahore High Cour., Lahore disposea oIl the petition in Wcshat Chunian Power Lirniten - Subsidiary Company's favour through its 
order dated 31 October 20Th, by stating that there is no supply being made against capacity' purchase price, hence, there is no existence of 
an 'exempt supply'. Accordingly, Nishat Chunian Power Umited - Subsidiary Company is free to reclaim or deduct input tax under the 
relevant provisions of Snier Tax Act, 1990. However, the tax department fled a review petition before the F-iorrourable Lahore High Court, 

Lahore on 09 January 2Cil7:ar,d an appeal before the Honourabie Supreme Court of Pakistan on 24 November 2017 against the 

alorerrienticned l-lonourable Lahorn High Court's order, both of which are oendinq adjudication. 

Z Für the period July 2013 to June 101, Nishat Churrian Power Umiled - Subsidiary Company's case was selected for audit by the tax 
deartrnent, which selection was objEloted to, or jurisdictional basis, by Nishat Ctwnian Power Urnited - Subsidiary Company by way of fling 
a wril petition before the Flonourabie Lahore, ;igh Court, Lahore art 20 November 2015. While, the HonoJrable Labors High Court, Lahore has 

rn allowed the tax department to proceed with audiLproceedings, it has been directed that no adjudication order, consequent to conduct of audit, 
shall be passed after confronting the audit report. 'Ihe audit proceedings were completed by the fax department during the fInancial year 2016 

z and audit report thereof was submitted to Nishat i'glmnian Power Umited- Subsidiary Company seeking explanations in regard to the issues 

C raised therein, In the subject audit report, an aggregbie mount of Rupees 631.759 million primarily including a disallowance of input sates tax 
of Rupees 622.253 million has been confronted or samo runds as explained above. The Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore through its 

order dated 9 January 2017 has allowed initiation of adju.cicof 00 proceedings after issuance of audit report. On 17 May 2017, the DCIR 
issued a showcause notice as to why sales tax of tine aforesaid amount of Rupees 631.769 million alongwith default surcharge should not. be  

recovered from Nishaf Chunlan Power Limited - Subsidiary Company. Nishat Chunian Power Umited - Subsidiary Company Sled a 
representation in this regard with the Chairman, Federal Board of Revenue. The Ch&rman, Federal Board of Revenue disposed of the case 
on the grounds that it did not invoke any provisior. ot sectior. 7 of the PBS Act, 2007 as no issue of misadministratiori is involved therein, 

Z Nishat Chur,ian Power Lirnitec - Subsidary Company then challenged the show cause notice before the Honojrahle Lahore High Court, 
Lahore. The honourabie Lahore Nigh Court, Lahore declared or 9 Novembur 2015 that the show cause notice was issued without having 

jurisdiction 

The tax department tiled appeal before the Horourable Supreme Court of Pakistan, 'tie I onourable Supreme Court of Pakistan decided the 
urpeal in tavcu' a' tax department. On 2F January 2321, DCIR issued notice to New Chunian Power Limited - Subsidary Company 
recuiring to submit reoly of the show cause notice. Nisnaf Chunian Power Umited - Subsiciip' Company duly submitted its reply to the show 
cause notice. On 03 ..une 2021. DCIR passed air order wherein aggregate demand of Rupeeu '125.682 million including penalty and default 
surcharge was raisec. Nishal Cnunian Power Limted - Subsidiary Company being aggrieved with the order of DCIR, preferred an appeal 
DefOre the CIR(A Or 31 December 2021, ClR(A passed ar order wherein the dsalfowance of input sales tax amounting to Rupees 1:164 
.-nrif lion has been ccnfred and the remaining amount involved has beer anrulle- / deleted. Being aggrieved by the decison of CIR(A), 
Nshat Churrieri Powe: .mired . Subsrd.ry Cc -pa"....as flied an appeai betcru ATIR. Nc f,jrnher notrce inns beer. served by the department 
against the order passed by CIRfAt. The management based on the advice of its iega counsel, has strong grounds to believe that the case 
wil be deciced ir taveur of N.shaf Chuniar. Rowe" Lirn':ed - Supsia'rx Company. Thcrefore, no provision has beer made in these 

ru ccnsoFcated f'nanciai staterrierts. 

14.1.30 During tie year ended 30 ,lur,e 2016, fire Omm:tsioor Inland Revenue 'CIR' has rasuc a demand f Rupees 104.077 milicn against 
Nishat Chuilan Power Limited - Subsiciory Corripariy through p15 order acted 16 April 2019, rr.alrl]y on account o' input tax claimed or. 
incamissible exoensors ir. sales tax retjrr for the various tax periods and snies :ax default on account of suppression at sales related to 
various fax periods. Nishal Crunian °ower Lmited - Subsidiary Company tiled application for grant of stay before the ATIR against recovery 
of the aforescia demand that was duly granted. Further. Nishat Chjnian Power Limited - Subsidiam' Company has filed appeals before CtR(A 
a-rd ATiR agairet the crdc- ATP deciced Ihe case against t'f:snat Chunian Powe' Limited - Subsidiary' Compary vide ts order dated 6 May 
2020. Nshat Chuniar Power Limlled - Subsidiary Company las flied sales lax relerence before the Honou'rable Lahore Hign Court, :.ahore 
which is pending adjudication During the year ended 31) June 2021, the Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore on an epplicaliun of Nishat 
Chunian Power LImited - Subsida-y Company hau provided interim relief by restricting fax nepaimenl from taking any coercive action 
against Nishat Chunlan Power Limited - Subsidiary Company subject to furnishing of the bank guarantee of disputed amount. Management 
based on the advice of its legal counsel, has nirang grounds to believe that the case will be decided in favour of Nishat Chunian Power 
Limited- Subsidiary' Corripar:v. Therefore, no provision ha been made in these consolidated financial statements. 

I 
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14.1.31 Ar amendment order dated 3" August 277 was csjcd h' the DCR unow sectior. 122 of the income Tax Ordinance, 2001 fortax year 2014 

wherecy income In>: of Pupees 191,536 mitior 'as evied on other OOme Interest on delayed ayme'its from CPPAG, mlninntjnl tax on 

capacity sales, scrap sues and tale proceedu ao rt;nets dispcci . and wes vle,fare fimO WdF) was also levied of R.jees 12.946 

mitlol, Againsf the a'oresaid order, Nisha! Chur' art °rwnr Limilec - S.itrsid:ary Cocpany refsr'.ed an apoexl on 25 September 2017 before 

, v't CIR(A) arc the learnec 0lR(A) passed an c'ri. v'.-  2 Fbrny 2Th. deciarig that the iev' of income xc>: or> interest or. delayed 

iron'. CPPA-G and minimum tax art capacty spies is oth crllfiod. while directing Nistrat Orruniart Power Li'riiod - Subsidiary 
mpany to pay ircome tax aaqreaatino to Runees 1.456 milton or malt on debt. miscellaneous income, capita! garn on disposal of 
unties, rrinimurr tax or scrap sates and flxed assetS' d scsal and VJW of Rupees 4.552 million. Nsnat Chunian Power Limited - 

diary Company and tax department bolt have iliec anpeals or> 8 March 2018 and 26 March 2018 respeclive!y, cefore ATIR against the 
er of CIR(A). ATIR decided the case in favour of tax department arid dismissed hAshat Churian Power Limited - SubsidiOry Company's 

— aepeal to a ant ret et Furt e all slieves granId ti )Rii nne boo-  u,,j 00 do uina orcie ci JC'R is been upield N h it C'rrnrari 

Power Lim'!ed- Subsidary Company, acing aocrie'oh by A"lR's .lecson, fled income tax reference before the Honourable Lahcre High 
Court, Latnore which is pending adj'Jdicetcr. Toe Ncaurabie Lalnore Hg'n Court, Lahore vlde its nterim order dated 25 Jarua'y 2021 
provided interim relief to Nishat Chijnian Power Limitec - Subsidiary Ccmneriy and suspended inn order of ATIR subject to furnishing of the 
lank guarantee cf dapiUnd ninraint 

°ur-ther another amendment order dated IS Der.w".Oer 2014 was :ssue'I hr Additina1 Commissioner Inland Revenue under section 122 of 
the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for tax year 2013 v,'hereby income tarot Rupees 25340 million was ievied on interest income and minimum 
tax on capacity sales and disallowed the tax credit under section 658 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 amounting to Rupees 4,027 million. 
Against the aforesaid o-dec, Nishat Churtlan Power Limited - Subsidiary Company preferred an appeal before CIR(A) on 23 January 2015 and 
the teamnee CIR(A pased- d rder on 03 April 2010, deojarirg that income tax on interest income and minimum tax on capacity sales is not 

justified, while upheld to disallow the lax credit :jrrddr section 856 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Nishal Chunian Power Limited - 

1 Subsiciar Company and tax oepclment both have lIe' aepeals oeIore ATJR against the order o' CIR(A) which is pending adjudi,,arn 

Moreover, another amendment order dl 13 June 2018 was issued by the ACIR under section 122 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 for 
tax year 2012 and subsequently, rectificaf nc order dated 27 June 2018 under section 221 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2081 was issued 
whereby income tax of Rupees 50,063 million th levied mainly comprising minimum tax or> capacity sales, Nishat Chunian Power Limited - 
Subsidiary Company flied art appeal on 25 Ju1.2Q.i before the ClR(A) against the aforesaid orders The CIR(A), through its order dated 12 
September 2018, has decided the case ri favour:"NishaL Churria't Power Limited - Subsidiary Company. However, the tax department has 

— filed an appeal before the ATIR against the order of tiie.fl'A) whidi is pending adjud:cation. 

The management considerS that there exis mer110rinu5 grour> ts to defend N shat Chunian Power Limited Subsidiary Company s stance and 
the ultimate dcisicn from the appellate authorities would be hkhat Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company's favour. Consequently, 
no provision has been made in these consolidated fnanciat stuiirrter,fs for the abovementiored amounts aggregating Rupees 263.912 
mitlion 

14.1.32 For the period frni ,iuiy 2015 to June 2016, Nistiat Chtrnian Power Lirpifd ..'jbt;idiary Company's case was selected For sates tax audit by 
the tax department. The tax department conbuctee the audit and the Douty CIminissioner inland Revenue - Audit LOCIR Audit)j issued the 
audit report or' 18 September 2019 in which cbservations irrvcla'irr; sates 115. amounting to' Rupees 530.207 million were ric and 

aur& ec.ig:ri :rturc'cri Front the inanagoniunt ci ista :yJ':u:i F'cme Jir' ..t- SubxiJiar Carriparny. The mciii oac.urvaicr'. wura 
apportIonment ci sales, tax which is already decded in favour of listrat. Chinan P1. "or Limited - Subsidiary Company by the Rormnj'ab:e 
ahore Hian Court, Lahore in the previous case. NiShat Chuniar Power Limited - Suboidiury Company submitted dotailod reply on all the 

observations. DOIR (Auditi hs further issued a show cause notice to Nishat Chuniart P.n:,'er Limited Subsidiary Company on 5 October 
2"J19 w!h Ih same amount. Mshat Crijniar .°ower ,irrilei - Sutski'am Cowipeny submitted c'rtailed reply of The sho'w cause notice hut 
DCIR (Atidift issuec final order on 27 November 206 invo;vino sales tax amounting to Ropers 530.207 million. Nishaf Ct>unrpr Power 
urmted Subsidiary Company tied an appeal beiru CiRA against the oboca marrf:ucec order o'! the OCIR (Audit) The CIR)A) ride vs order 
onled 4 March 2020 acm.eptec the stance o Nihat Olnunan Power tinted  - 5ubs1d1ary Company on natn observation of aoportcninent of 
sales tx and remaridec ceor Its, case for rest of cone-rations to DOIR (Audit rinior, is perd:ng adiudcaoi. 

14.1,33 3m 19 Apr: 2021, OCIR issued snow cause notice I:. Nobel Chuniarr Po'.ve Limited - Subsidiary Company nvovir>g  Rupees 223.773 milton 
or account of epul sates rn, art capacity purchase :ce claimed by Nis'ra Ch.rnixm Power Lim:tec - Subsid.ary Company for tine period born 
July 2017 cc Januar' 2021. Nisna! Chunian Powe' Lmiied - Suasidary Compan' chattenged the )'risdiction of OCIR to issue show cause 
notice cforc lne riococrace Latrore gt Cu't Lancre Or 31 Mar 2721 trim Hnrcuraoe ano'e Hih Court, Lahore directed Nishat 
Chunian Pcw' Limited.  Scbsi:ia'v Ccmnr-y to f 'epy ci snow in,:su notco  issuec cy OCR coo c'de'ed the l)CIR Er tim! de:crmi're 
the urisdotion as raised b5 Nishat Chuniar, Power Lin:tcd - Scbsida-y Compary. tiisr'Oi Chunar Power LimIted - Subsidiary Company fled 
fe reclyto shcw cease notice IC OCIR DGiR dtemi','.ed :5 ursdcIinr ts' be f,vfu! On 03 Aucrusl 2021 the DOIF! passed an mder v,'tncrcby 
a demar'c of Rups,Oy 223,772 rnrjl:oni was rased aaaii'et .Nisha! C,buriart .owe' Lrtitd Subsidiary Company. Against the aforesaid crdr of 
OCR Nisltaf Ci'.unar. 'uwer Liirt:td - Subsidiary Cr".pa-y mee'red err umpeal before CR(A) ri its order dated tO November 2021. CIP.(Aj 
remanded aack tie case to DOfF!. S:nce tie CiRIA; "emanded hpck tle case wIhout healno the merits, Therefore, Nishat Chuniar. Power 
Limhed Subsidiary Company' has also filed an apoeci before ATR whnrt s pending adudicxt or'.. The maragemeni based on the advice of 
its legal counsel, has strong grounds to believe hal he case will h decided in favour of Nibat Chur,ian Pcwer  Limiled  - Subsidiary 
Cccripany Thoretare. rc prcuisDn has been made :r 5sC consolidatca linanc:al siatements. 



14.1.34 During the year ended 30 June 2019, National Eleciric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) initiated sec rnoo proceedings apansi Nishat 
Chjn1ar FowerUmsd - Subsidctry Ccmnanv art. th' rdepnndcnt ,-ier Procucers IP°s'  on the ro1its earned by the comnanies since 

Operton Date (COD). Nisbat Chunrrr awer Limited - Subsiciary C;ompany fed su in Islamabad High Court arro was 
an interim relief w1eeby the Court suspended tne suo mote proceedurys and wnereas the uil is stii penoing adjud.calror:. Based 

the tacts and law, Nishar Chunian Power Limited . Subsidiary Company expects no oLtllow at tis stage and ccnsequenly. no provision 
been made in these consoildated financial statements. 

28 April 2022, National Eieotric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA) issued a notice of hearing to all the RFO based lPPs sneer the 2002 
Power Policy regarding application of highest lab tested Caloritic Value (CV) for calculation of CV adjustment instead of average CV as per 
existing mechanism. Nishat Chunian Power Limited . Subsidiary Company vide its letter dated 16 May 2022 replied to NEPRA to refrainfronn 
re-initiating the subject proceedings which has already been finalized and implemented by NEPRA vide its letter dated 01 September 2021. 
Contrary to the reply of iJishal Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company, NEPRA held its hearing on 17 May 2022 and verbally directed 
to Wishat Churrian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company to provide its comments in 15 days failing which the proceedings would be concluded 
on ex-parte basis. Against the directions of NEPR.A. Nishat Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company filed a petition in Honourable 
Lahore High Court, Lahore on 06 June 2022, for restraining NEPRA to lake any adverse action in this regard, which is pending adjudication. 

*	 The Honourable Lahore High Court, Lhre vide its interim order dated 06 June 2022, suspended the impugned notice of hearing. The 
management based on the advice of its legal counsel, has strong grounds to believe that the case wilt be decided in favour of Nishat Chunian 
Power Limited . Subsidry Company. Further, ifs financial impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this stage, therefore, no provision has 
been made in these oonsclid.atkd financial statements. 

14.1.36 In March 2020, Committee foi'V& POwer Sector Audit, Circular Debt Resotufion and Future Roadmap constituted by Ministry of Energy 
alleged that savings were made byh tPPs, including Nishat Chunian Power Umited - Subsidiary Company, in the tariff components. On 11 

z February 2021, Nishat Chunian Powerjmiled - Subsidiary Company and CPPA-G have signed Master Agreemenl and 'PPA Amendment 
rn Agreement' as detailed in note 1.1(b) to these consolidated financial statements wherein It has been agreed that the abovemenlioned dispute 

wilt be resolved through arbitration under the Arbitration Submission Agreement' between Nishat Chunian Power Umited - Subsidiary 

Company and GoP. On 15 November 2021, Nishxtchunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company has authorized GoP I CPPA-G to retain 
Rupees 8,360 million of its trade debts (note 21)uhN the Arbitration Tribunal renders the Award which shall be final and binding. During the 
year ended 30 June 2022, Nishat Counian Power Limited - Subsidiwy Company and GoP have appointed two out ol three arbitrators under 
the 'Arbitration Submission Agreement' and the appointment of third arbitrator is Under process. Management believes that there are strong 
grounds that the matter will ultimately be decided in NishalQtiilan Power Limited - Subsidiary Company's favour. Furthermore, its financial 
impact cannot be reasonably estimated at this stage, hene,mi provision in this respect has been made in these consolidated financial 
statements. 

14.t37 Lette' of guarantees of upees 336.774 million (2021: Rupees 328.227 million) are given by the banks of Nishat Chuniar Power Limited - 
Suosidiary Company to Director, Excise anc Taxt:an, Karachi under dirscfiOn of Sindh High Court in respect of suit filed for levy of 
infrastructure cess, Federal Board of Revenue and Punjab Revenue Authorit' r, respect of stay premed by various Courts of °akistan 
pertaining to pend:no tax cases and cc!ieclor of customs under the direction of h.r.auralc Lahore high Court. Lahore in respect of suit flied 
for custom duly. 

14.2 Commitments 

14.2.1 Letters of credit for capital expenditure amounting Ic Rupees Nil (2021: Rupees 4,480.769 rnifflr.r 

14.2.2 Letters of credit other than Ten capilal expenditure amounting to Rupees 526.567 million (2021 Rupees 530.855 niltioni. 

14.2.3 Outstanding foreign ourrenny foard contracts of Rupees 24S8.05 million, i2021: Ruoes 10,106 6.15 rniiior). 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

15. FIXEDASSETS 

Property, piant and ePuipmen: 

Operaling fired assets jNcte 15.) 27.906,86 7,002 26,355, 09. 321) 

Capital work-in-progress (No:e 15.2) 4,538,263664 783,050.045 

32.445.27,666 27,148.148,365 
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95,1,1 Detwl oloperaIo fried anuals. enmdrling l,e.0c4i.va1oe of Rupees 500060. upme4 of/es11teao8 cuo tOo peer ice, loloec 

Ropes. 

Particulars of purchase, Sate proceed. COin 1(10,,) Mod, of dioposol 

  

Description Cost 94,8 bOots nuts. I Accumulated 
llepnscietiso 

Plant sad drinery 

64wampfromn 4 

0rrtrume 2 

0rwrng frorore 2 

Auto cone machine 1 

Rog noch:'rne € 

Ring rndchinn 8 

Aunrachri're I 

Motor vehicle, 

Honda coy LE -17- 2761 

HofldOdvicLEC-16-397/ 

Honda oft LOB -12 6579 

SoulS Swift 98-11-620 1 

loyolacoclloLED-17.215 I 

Honda civic 1,56 - Ii - 6214 1 

hondacaicLEt - 17 -2111 I 

HOIOdOcC1,EA. 13-3353 

Eueritij!e,liclu,e end equipment 

6zrsporijm hal Hail store woOs 1 

Plant arid machinery 

Rite howi boiler complete 2 

Building. on Ireehold lend 

Erection of two boilers 

Aqgre9,le 01 other lam, of operalin0 fiord 
asset. verb individual bre values not 
e000edinq Ropers 506,000 

''11,415,715 (10,306.849) 1,100.666 1121080 18.214 NegoE56on 
6,0250,008 (0.307.953) 9.132.047 0.673.540 541.492 Negnlotise 

(1.405,519) 787281 3,073,550 2.285,569 blegoliatcor 
h,730i80', (8,458,556) 1,219.590 502,137 (737,453) 14ego6a5on 

13,840,243,'. (11,414,510) 1,433,550 7.164,650 8)20,450 I4cohOLOe 
12,848,240 ' - (11,424,219) 0,424,021 11,200,000 0,775,979 tdngoliolion 

4,101.473 j0383,941) - 717,532 608,675 (108,557) f4no0o5on 

9.576.938 - )1.97273) 559,557 645,011 66,354 Group pulcy 
2,081,5*2 (i,36'1164 599,121 3,170,000 1,477,079 Ne9ollarioe 
1.575993 616,6S) ... 956,141 1,575,0CC' 616.854 5r00pp0143 
1.100,093 )135,850; , ' 954.150 1,108,008 135,850 Group policy 
2.700,000 (112,640) ',,,i)  .. 1.986,380 2.100.000 713,640 Group policy 
2,060.165 (1,671,675) '','.' 988,290 3,207,796 2,219.496 Negotiation 
2,744,185 (1,790,950) . 1''..235 1.372.063 418,858 Grneppolcy 
r,754,0 (864.103) '085,550 1,750,000 854,500 Groocp56y 

1,595.006 (945.050) 600.085 655,933 - fie9clial:3'm 

14,554,093 (1,590.762) 6,956,23) ' (5956,230) WIllIs. 00 

11,021,291 (3,525,554) 8,290,01/ (8,295,517) Wni0f7 off 

177.275:70 ff72 6'9458)  4700.662 40021:74 36.245,512 
294,176,923 24?,6?S 150) 35,500,763 60,521,546 '4.020.703 

Mobuhsa,Brsths.s, Folealahad 

Mubufoat Bmthors, Fohalebad 

Mob/roar 6rolbors. Poiva8heo 

M H 100(640, Faisolobad 

9th Textiles. feisolabad 

Olyirpla Blended Fibre MIS LitnOod, lOhore 

Awed Impel, LeSSee 

We. Qaser Saeed. H080g Company's eaopleyen. Jber9 

Me. Waxon Ahfrto,, Kusoot 

l,lS. Sensed A5lumv, Hcld'eg Ccropanys employs., LOfrome 

Me. Abut Hc550io, Hoding Company's eon/ic/er. Lobule 

Me. tuber Oh Kuon. HoSing Company's employer, Lohone 

Mr. SuSie liahi, Lahore 

Ms Media Bilal. f4oklirmg Coonpeenys employee. LaSSIe 

Mr Babe kha,'b, 401409 Corrpen7u eevpkiyee. La1rore 

Sonoroco Garnirerils indUsbmns (Private) Lorlte4, Karacra 



Plant 

machinery 

Electric 

Installations 

Mehiliuution 

advances 

Rupees 

9,046651 75,7,955 8.058.617 

1,023,200.827 36,076,211 125,076,102 

33,550.327 (45,492.528) 

(534,957154) 136,516 .414; 

131,802,001 753,055 57,543.981 

5,921,531,495 271.225.327 350,371.973 

(30'1,303,33' 

(2.878,368.425) (221,952,102) 

2,252,988.072 136712.623 

2022 

Rupees 

2021 

Rupees 

697.091,510 39.387.756 

2.264.868,072 131,t02,991 

753.855 

135,712,623 07,643,981 

1.449,451,450 523,462.153 

4,538,250.654 783,050,545 

203.74 

15.2 Capffnl worh.in.progns 

Curl veasus on Ireehotd 4urd 

Plant and nudrrnero 

Etecir;; :os;ahntons 

MoothOatiop advances 

Advances Is; r.0pi1a expendlu'oo 

IS? Mourner 1r capto' won., in prone55  

  

   

Civil worSen on I 

freehold land 

    

Au an 30 June 2020 

Add Additives duresS 850 year 

I (Lena) AnoteO dsrirr5 tree year 

Less: Transtnued to 090ialing fined assets durires t'A yea' 

An at 38 June 2021 

Add: Add:lirrs dinq Ito year 

LOOS ACtaoted durIng the yea' 

..ess: Transloreed to cperalirr frond assets durrrç the tw 

  

53,994,575 

31.649,439 

89104,201 

(174,957,639; 

39,387./55 

515,332,025 

(157,621,26)) 

As at 30 June 2022 697,958,519 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

2022 

Rupees 

2021 

Rupees 

15.1.2 Thndepreciaflon charge 1hr9e y ti8ana0oaledan !000snrs: 

Ceslofnalea(Nolo29) 2,123,312,195 1,946,021,414 

Adrnilceiee enpensus (Hole 31) '" ',r' 21,111,868 17.860,985 

2144.432.051 1.863,882,399 

151.3 Par adassotir ovablelasedes,elsroanfoloev, 

Mnnfncterivng coils nd a119tud  
-r 

Mihat (Chvrnian) Linited Holding Company 

Manufacturing unfit; 

Seeniny Units 1,4. 5,7 and 8 

Spinning Units 2,3,6 and Woanir 

Cod feud electric powee ge.neua8on pro$cf 

t3yerng, Pninhhng and Slitcising 

Office 

Hinhal Cleunian Power Limited. SuboidarrJ Company 

Pow plant 

Office (undo; r800ealion) 

Address 

9th 101ornvdne lAslarr Road, 8Aoi P'eru, Tevrvt Futile, Otslnci Kanar. 

4918 Ktlonrilrc, Motlsrr Road, 8801 Plroru, Tlril Paltols. hict <Snar. 

..2'44lh Kilome, Mnllurr Rood, 8803 POserS, iphnil Paltoki DielrictXasur 
v

Kilometre. ORange Road. Ra3otnd. 

and 70-H. Ga0oer.11, Lairone. 

Jarnbnr n 3.7Irn, P511081, Ontrilt 

House r4o¼'f9sdrrran Colony.Il, LalsoeC 

ken of land 

Acres 

61.45 

127.70 

33.89 

34.78 

0.98 

2459 

0.35 

    

8' 

-C 



2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

1 16. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 

107398163 93,072,385 

25,199,677 61,162.694 

007,4 16) 

(48,939,254) (46836,916) 

74651,170 107.398,163 

ng balance 

Additons during The year 

Impact of lease termination 

Deoreciation for the year (Note 30) 

ing balance 

.1 

16.1 Lease of buildings 

The Holding Company obtained buildings on lease for its retail outlets, tease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and 
contain a wide range of different terms and conditions, Lease periods range from tvdo to six years. 

16,2 There is no impairment of right-of-use assets. 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Opening balance " 

2022 

Rupees 

882 170 

2021 

Rupees 

4327318 

Addition during the year :i'. 591,164 300251 

Amortization during the year (Note 17.) (837,626> (3,745,399) 

Closing balance .:'. 635,708 882,170 

Cost as at 30 June i, '., 46,616,427 46,120,063 

Accumulated amortization (45,980,79) (45,237,893) 

Net book value as at 30 June "''' 635,708 882,170 

The amortization charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

Cost of sales (Note 29) 504.000 3,613,000 

Administrative expenses (Note 31) 233626 132,399 

837,626 3,745,399 

. 17.2 Intangible assets - computer software have been amortized at the rates ranging from 20% to 30% per annum. 

117.3 lntangibte assets of upees 45.725 million f2021: RupOes 25.892 million) are fully anuned but still in the use of the Group. Fully 
amcrtise intangible asset of Rupees 94800 has been derecognised during the year. 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

LONG TERM LOANS TO EMPLOYEES 

Considered good: 

Executives (Notes 18.1, 18.2. 18.4 arid 18.3) 15.814.267 7,613.659 
Other em 1oyees (Note 'O 3t 18,731,403 12,f161,109 

34,545,670 30,594,828 

Less: Current portion snowo under current assets (Note 22) 

Execudves (6900,289) (5.954,385) 

Other employees 5,04 7.904) (4 193.516) 

11,948,193) (10.147,901) 

22,597,477 20,446,927 

17. 

I 
a, 

17.1 

I 
18. 

"U 



— 

I 
c.' 

I 

I 2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

16.1 Roconciliation of carryino amount of loans IC exaiit'ves: 

ninq balance 
Disbursements doIng the year 

during year 

balance 

17,913669 3.L37,080 

7,300,227 14.573,000 

(9,399,619i 10. 097 321) 

15,814,267 17,913659 

18,2 Maximum aggregate csnce due from execu:ivee at the enc or' a'v month during the year was Rupees 10.063 millir (2021: 

Rupees 22.026 nhlIin). 

18.3 These represent motor vehicle loans and husc building loans to executives (including executive directors) and employees, payable 
in 24 to 60 and 96 to f20 monthly instalments respectiveiy. Interest on long term loans ranged from 4.13% to 15.30% (2021: 4.01% 
to 10.02%) per annum while some loans are interC.st free. Maor vehicle loans are secured against registraon of cars in the name of 
the respective Group Company, whereas house building loans are secured against balance standing to the credit of employee in the 
provident fund trust account. 

184 These include house building loans to Ms Nacia ital directo, of he Holding Cornoeny and Mr Farrukh lfza chief executive of 
Nshat Chuniari Powe Limited - &nb,dia'y Company which was gie before her I his appointment as a drector / chief executive 

18.5 

Maximum aggregate balance due (on' Ms t'.adi Bilal directo and Mr Far,uh lfzal chief executive at toe end of any month 
during the year was Rupees 4.494 rni5d Rupees 2.307 milton. 

The fair value adjustment in accordance 1t'rre requirements of IFRS 9 'Financial lnstnirnents' arising ri respect of staff loans is 
not considered material and hence not recognid(i.. 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

19. STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS 

Stores 1,654763,893 1597,424,251 
Spare parts 735.933532 705,227.803 

Loose tools 51,08a535 45272,049 
2,441,786,960 2.350.924,103 

19.1 These include stores in transit of Rupees 47969 milliOn (2021: Rupees fif) ot NihaE Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company. 
Most of lhe items of stores and spares of Nshat Chunan Power Llmrted - Subsicini0ompany are of interchangeable nature and 
can cc used as machine spares or consLrned a srores. Accordin:v. it :5 ro oraatcaLe o distinguisn stcres from s2rcs until their 
cabal usaee. Moreover, stores and spares include items wfilcn ncy resJ In fixed cachet expendi:u-e hul are not distingurshable. 

20. STOCKlN-TftADE 

2022 
Rupees 

2021 
Rupees 

Fav, marerials 157a9,026,038 15,413,319.834 
Vyork-in-procers (Note- 25i 2.78,018o68 2081 ,ic.81 

nshed goods (hore 203) 4,908,924,263 3919,731,082 
Waste 420199,392 76,861,237 

23,.77,055.261 19,431,127,966 

201 Slocx n lade of °cee C 95 nilli 232 - c 62 ' te ic crrec a' no ealiz e value 

:I 

20.2 This includes steak 0 37 nitIin (5fn. oees '70 m:or, rem :a outside narries 3r processing. 

20.3 Finished goods include slck in :ansIf cf Ruaes 115015 niiuri 205 Ruees 57 125 mThcni. 

I 
V 



21.2 Types of counterparties 

Export 

Corporate 
Other 

Local 

Corporate 
Other 

21. TRADE DEBTS 

goodt 

,jred (Notes 21.7 anc 2 .8) 
the is 
Cu red 

Mills Limed - related party 
- Others 

Less: Aflowance for expected credit losses (Note 21.6) 

21.1 Foreign jurisdictions of trade debts 

Eu rope 
Asia, Africa and Australia 
United States of America arid Canada 

2022 
Rupees 

18,686,351194 

99,203,818 
2,714,845,121 

2021 
Rupees 

25,111,578,370 

159,222,732 
1,723797,234 

21,500,400,133 26,994,598,336 
(84,822,783) (6774,524) 

21,415, 577 .350 26,987823,812 

1,043,572,521 1,457,944,821 
3,007,188,524 2,239,801,443 

298,464,131 736,536,114 
4,349,225,176 4,434,282,378 

4,349,225,176 3,625,296,799 
808,955,579 

4,349,225,176 4,434,282,378 

17,070,093,952 22,454,016,618 
81,080,995 96,299,340 

17,151,174,957 22,560,315,958 

21,500,400.133 26,994,598,336 

2t3 The maximum aoeregate amount receivable from related party at the nd of any month during the year was as follows: 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

Nishal Mills Limited - rebated party 264,474,479 217 7 19,7 

21.4 As at 30 June 2022, trade debts of Rupees 6619.320 million (2021: Rupees 15,772812 million) were past due but not impaired. 
These relate ru a rumber at tcepa'rdor, cuslorers tram whO:r tr:ere a ire recel ,i" u aefauli. Th age analyss cl Uwre trade 
ae.ts is as oCws: 

2022 

Rupees 

2021 

Rupees 

4,454,204,931 757,199, 54 3 

2,164,163,788 3,311,523,892 
951635 11,704,088,297 

6,619,320,357 15,772,611,732 

Upto I month 
1 to 6 months 

1
viore than B mont"s 

21.5 As at 30 June 2322. trade debts due from relofec party amounting tO Rupees Nil (2021: Rupees 95.212 million) were past due but 
not impaired. The age anysis f these trade deflts is as follows: 

2022 2021 
Rupees Rupees 

Upto 1 month 95212,392 

to 6 months 

More than 6 months 

V. ' 95.212.392 



I 2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

21.6 Allowance for axpected crediL losses 

balance 

Recoonizcd dunc the year (Note 32) 

ing balance 

includes trade receivables from CPPA-G anc are considerco good. Tnese are secured by a guarantee from the Govemment 

akistan ('3Q? crier tire Implementation areement nd a-a ri the jcornrai course of business and interest free, however, a 

delayed payment mar,-up at the rate of three mrnnths KIBOF pius 4.50% compounded semi-arirwally is ctarged during the year 
ended 30 June 2022 on the arncjnts not paid within due date, before the receipt of second installment of outstanding receivables as 

• disclosed in riots 1.1(b). After the receipt of second installment, de.cyei payment mark-co at 1e rate of three months KIBOR plus 

2.00% per annum for first sixty days arid ttilCE monins KIBOR plus 4.50 por annum flr first sixty days, each compounded semi-

annually, is charged in. case the amounts are not paid ithin due dates. The rate of delayed payment mark-up charged during the 
year on outstanding amounts ranged from 11.53% to 19.53% (2021: 11.53% to 18.41%) per annum. Trade debts include unbilled 

receivables of Rupees 635.516 million (2021: Rupees 1621126 m([iOn). 

21.8 Prior to the signing of.the 'Master Agreement' and PPA Ameridm-ant Agreement' as referred to in rote 1.1'b) to these consolidated 
5nancial stafemens, ãi"arr')unt of Rupees 966.166 milln was included in trade debts relating to capacity revenue not 
acknowledged by Power PdrdMser as the plant was not fully available for power generation. However, the soe reason of this under. 
LuIzaion of plan1 capact4 v was non availabi'ity o 'ue owmg to non ca merit by Power Purchaser 

Since management o rasnar Cn n owe Limud So1da, 0ompa', coscered & °'e primary reason fri claiming these 

Z Payments was that plant was availbf.. however, it could riot generate electricity due to non-payment by Power Purchaser, 
therefore, management believed that Nishat Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company cannot be penalized in the form of 
payment deductions due to Power Purchaee default of making timely payments under the PPA. Hence, Nishal Chunian Power 

z Limited - Subsidiary Company took up this 1sje in consultation with Power Purchaser and appointed an Expert for dispute 
resoftjliori under tne PPA. 

Duung the frnanctat year 2016, the Expert ga'e Ills Jc1ri1lnatton ereby the aforesaid amount was delenmned to be pay8b e 'o 

Njishat Chunian Power Limited Subsidiary Company b Fewer Purchaser. Pursuant to the Expert's determination, Nishat Chunian 
Power Limited - Subsidiary Company demanded the payment of the aforesaid amount of Rupees 966.166 million from Power 
°urhaser. Nisha Chinian Power Limited - Sabsdiary Cornhy filed a request for arbitration in the London Court of international 
Arbitration I'LCtA', whereby an Arbitrator was appointed. 

On 29 Oclobe 2017, the Arbitrator declared ni Pinar Award wherecy e ordered PowerParchaser to pay to Nishat Onanian °ower 
Umited - Suhsidin-v Company: i) Rupees 966 16 million pursuant ta5:.oe.ds determiaaton; ii) Rupees 224.229 million being ore 
award interest; iii) Rupees 9.203 million for breach ci arbitration areeneni; iv) Rupees 1.684 million and USD 612,311 for Nishat 
Ohunian Power Limited - Subsidia Como-anyr cost of prooeedn;s v) GB!' J, t57 for Nishat Chunian Power Lim;teo - Subsidia' 
Company's LOlA ccst c Arbitration and vl interest at KIBOR + 4.5% compounded semi-annually from the date of Final Award until 

- payment of these amounts by Power Purchaser f'the Final Award'i. On 29 Noemcer 2017, Nlsnat Onunian vower Lirnitcu - 
Subsidiary Company fled an aperiicafjcfl eefore i.aoore Hiob Court cr irnplementaioir ,' r.nforcsment of Fral Award that perriltig 
adudicaticr On cucence case, the amounts offer toan the crincipal of Rupees 95d166 million were not reccgrisea in these 
consolidated finarcia.stalenerls. 

On 11 February 2021. s pa1 u:trie PPA Ane,1nnt Agreemoni cferred to note 1.1(h) to these fnarctal statements, the 
cwer Purchaser and Niehat Cnunian Rowe- L,:niilCC - Suherdiary Company ackncwiedced that the dispute relating to witnheld 

capacity payment of Rup&es 966.166 million whoh was awarced by uClA, has now been sCitld through the extended disputed 
period ci 75 days whlch &hal b lrated as or' 'Oher Porce Maier::€ E;01r1' under the PPA which commenced or 20 July 2021 and 
eridec on 04 October 2021, Consequenty :ne term cf ?PA hias teen exterdsd by 75 cays, LI 04 October 2035. Further, Power 
Purchaser aureed to rrar-.e certain ocynenfs lu '5ral Chu'niari Pcor Ln'ited - Subsidiy Ccmoany. subject to certain terms, as 
compc-nsa:ion of the witlrheid capacity pavmen:s. n return, Nisnat 'Thunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company agreed to forgc 
certan amounts dectared under Ihe Fina,Aaare as enumeraed CL.'OvC. Further subject to fulfilrncnl of certain corcitions, •N;shal 
O,nunian Power Limited Subsidiary Comoan power DL'rçf-asr agreec to file a joint application before the Lahore H9n Court 

• lo- toe withdrawal f the enorcemrent rcceednns odors tbd 1r'i:0 ahcre Hiiqh Court. 

6.774,2 126B 

78,048.259 6,763,256 

64,822,783 6774,52 

Pursuant to the provrsions of P°A Amendmerl Agreemem as necii'onec acove, out of the recognised receivable of Rupees 966166 
million, Nishat Cunip °m','er Liniled - Sa0si0;Cry Comoany has assessed tnal amounts agoregating Rupees 174.467 million were 
no Doger recovemoie and therefore wr;tren off curing the linai'ciol year erced 30 JUne 2021. Rernainog amount of Ruoees 791.579 
mc has 'cn lj '- P -r ,j 0 0 - C iv' °o r Lr cc Sibs d ary Co-roar 

I.'-'. -' 
V 
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21.9 On 29 July 2017, Nshat Chunian Power Limited - Subsidiary Company instituted arbitration proceedings against CPPA-G / 

Government 01 Pakistan by lIme a Request for Abitralion ('RFA') w:th the London Court of International Arbitration ('LOlA) (the 

'Arbitration Proceedins') fec disallowing delayed cayrnent charges on outstanding delayed payment invoices and other Similar 
issues. Or 25 July 2219, Final Partial Award .as issued ir. favour Nishat Chunian Power L:mited . Subsidiary Company. On 12 

,ernber 2019, the Memorandum f Corrections to The Final Partial Award was issued which corrected me Final Partial Award to 
mount of Rupees 1516.767 million, On 28 October2019, the Arbitrator declared his Fin Award whereby he ordered CPPA-G 

to Nishal Chunian Powar Limited - Subsidiary Company in adition to the amount determined in Final Partial Award: I) 

- es 332.402 million beina interest on Final Partial Award: ii) Rupees 27.302 million as tne costs awarded in the Award; iii) 
7675 million as the ar'ou'l cf the costs awarded n respect of Interim A.ard anc iv) lnleres at KIBOR plus 4 5% per 

annum compounced semi-annually from the dale of Final Aware until payment of these amounts by CPPA-. 

However, under the Master Acreement, the CPPA-G has agreed to ensure that all present and future invoices shall follow the PPA's 
mandated FIFO payment principle. As long as this principle is followed by the CPPA-G in relation to past and future payments. 
Nishat Churtian Power Limited Subsidiary Company in consideration thereof has agreed to forgo and waive all of its claims of 
delayed payment charges an delayed payment invoices and it shall withdraw all such invoices. However, this will have no impact on 
the exislina revenue and receivables of Nishat 0huniar. Power Limited - Subsidiary Company, as Nishat Chunian Power Limited - 
Subsidiary Company has not recognized the income and corresponding receivable for the said amounts on prudence basis. 

2022 2021 
Rupees Rupees 

I 
22. LOANS AND ADVANCE-S 

Considered good: 

 

Employees - interest free: 
- Executives 
- Othererniployees 

 

2022 
Rupees 

2021 
Rupees 

9.5. Khan Cement Company Limited 10.726,004 3074.592 

SHORT TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 

Margin against bank guarantees 26,356,002 11.032,000 
Prepayments 13,652,963 46,628439 

40.008,963 57,652439 

OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Considered good: 

Sales tax recoverable 1,421985,975 1 221,139149 
Export rebate and claims 31,583,585 45.157,521 
Duty drawback ceceivable 116,3-34.233 375.202,46 
Fair vatu of fcrward exchanca contracts 56576:581 
Derivative financial instruments (Note 24.1) 7.776329 - 
Rece:vaoie trom employees provident Iced trust 110,289698 10 101822 

Recoverable from CPPA-G as pass through tern: 
Workers profit participation lurid (Note 242) 651,841,000 526607,000 

Workers welfare fund (Note 24.3) 192395.000 142,301,000 
Private Pcwer rd infrastructure Board's tee 9,439,335 

lnsurane claim receivabte 104,803 6,037,430 

Miscellaneous . 77,266,995 . . 
2,609,647,618 2,549,893,788 

5,860950 
13241,745 

2017663 
7547322 

19,102,695 9,564,985 

11,948,193 10,147,901 
2,192,295,647 3173,084,719 

3,584,677 1,156,837 
36,694,357 136,005,995 

2,263,625,569 3,329,960,437 

7 Current portion of long term loans to employee3-Note 18) 
C Advances to suppliers (Note 22.1) . - 

Advances to contractors .-. . .- 

Letters of credit 

" 221 It ncludes advances amount ng  to Runees 9 235 million (2u2 I R ipees 3075 million) to C C Klan Cement Company Limi$ed 
relatec party, These are neither past due nor impaired. 

22.1.1 The maximum aggregate amount of advances to related party at the enrt of any month during the yearwas as follows: 

23. 



24.1 This rep'esents Pk Rueos denomratcd i:1j'n: ole sv,'a t H'Oi'O Con any ntned ntn wth two commercial banks. Under 

tho terms of :hc Pal< Fwpecs eie sw. anonmerr, the Holding Cc'n.nary pays fixed intaresl to the 

arranging banks or the noon .Pak Rupees can: for the Darposes oi the ei< Rupees cenorninatee irteres rato swap and 

:sceives..three months KlCR flcatc rate n:'y tr'1' -':, can:s on te Ruee mouit. There has been no tans19r of 

under toe arrarcerner,t only toe rare ft-n imeres oavmef res changec The ?ak Rupees denomnated nierest rate 

outstanding as at 30 june 2022 has been ma'ko to nrarkst anc the eSultinQ Cain O loss has been recognized in 

olidated statement of profit or loss. 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

24.2 Workers' profit participation fund 

Opening balance 526,607000 401142000 

Add: Provision for the year 125,234,000 125,465,000 

Closing balance 651,841,000 526607,000 

24.3 Workers'welfare fund 

Opening balance . 142,301.000 92,115,000 

Add: Provision for the ya - 50,094000 50,136000  

Closing balance 192 395 DOD 42 301 000  

25 ADVANCEINCOMETAX NET 

Advance income tax - 1,006,066,066 

Less: Provision for taxation 0 
- 74,306,049) 

  

331,760,017 

26. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 
2' 

Equity instrument (Note 26.1) 
Debt instruments (Note 26,2) 

' 26.1 Equity instrument 

At fair value through profit or loss: 

  

 

43,620,329 
8,624,510,143 469,425,433 

 

8,668,130,472 469,425,433 

  

I 

Investment by Nishat (Chunian) Limited Holding Company 
Adarniee Life Assurance Company Limited -uOt9i 
956,174 (2021: Nit) Lly paid ordinary shares c' Rupees 10 each 
unrealised toss 

:1 
I 

Investment by Nishat Chunian Power Limited. Subsidiary Company 

Adarnjee Life Assurance Company :mited - quclei 

956,174 (2321: Nil) uity paid crj:na5' shares of Ruuees 13 eaco 
Unreatisec loss 

if.,' 
26.2 Debt instruments 

At fairvalue through profit or loss: 

Fakistan Investment Bonds )Note 26 2.1 
Government ara SUkUkS cte 26.2 

26,772,872 
(4,962,543) 
21.810,329 

26,773,000 
(4963000) 

21,6i3,300 

43,620,329 

2,923927,000 

2.223.744000 
5.847,671333 

0 

I 
At amortized cost; 

Term ceposil receipts if 
Add. Accrued interest 

a 25.2.2) 2,767164,226 
9,674,917 

463,420,226 
6,005.207 

  

2.776,839,143 459,425,433 

5,524,510,'.43 459.425,433 A' 
•1 



6.220 rnriion. 

It e icludes deposits under lien with the banks o the Group 59ainst banK guarantees issued by the banks to Sul Northern Gas 

lines m ted against gas cornec ops ector Excise anu Taxation Karach against disputed amount of infrastrucire cess 

27. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Cash with banks: 

Qn savtng accounts (Note 27.1) 

tnciudin US$ 11805 (2021: US$ 15,230) 

On current accounts 

Including US$ 225,115 (2021: US$45,998) 

Cash in hand 

I

28.2.1 Loca sales iicluaes wasle s&es of Rupees 1,029.773 million (2021 

28.3 

Rupees 1,399,001 milliorl. 

Processjg incomb is fletO sales tax arnountinc to uoees 37.713 rn:H,on 2021: Rupees 34.4.0 million). 

262.1 Investment jr °akistan Investment 8onds caries effective interest rate oF 15.65% per annum and having maturity dale of IS June 
2C30 Further, invest rner.i in Government Ijara Euuks carries effective inIeres rate of 13.53% per annum and having maturity dale 

of 27 Apr 2027. These nave been classified as current assets based or nanagerienk intention to encash these investments 
wthin a period of 12 months tram the year end. Subsenuerl to the year end, these investments have been encashed at Rupees 

I 
I 

al Board of Revenue and Puniab Revenue Authority in respect of stay granted by various Courts of Pakistan pertaining to 
n'ding tax cases. interest on term deposit receipts ranges from 5.75% to 15,50% (2021: 4.78% to 13.00%) per annum. The 

maturity period of these term deposit receipts ranges from 04 days to 12 months. 

2022 
D.,naae 

2021 
Pt flAflC 

3,411719 300,165,493 

239,636,358 269,979,622 

243,048,077 570,145,115 

5,742,150 3,629,050 

248,790,227 573774,165 

27.1 Rate of profit on saving accounts ranges from 4.00% .ti2.25% (2021: 2.75% to 8.84%) per annum. 

2022 

Rupees 

28. REVENUE 

Revenue from contracts with customers: 

2021 

Rupees 

- Export sales (NoIC 28.) 49,864,659,077 2, 791, 960,310 

- oca, saics (Note 28.2 aid 28.2.1) 37,859,217.102 35,040,752,957 

- Processiro inoane Note 28.3) 221,842,528 202,587.634 

67,945,718,707 6i,035,300,91 

Export rebate 80,065,532 66351,147 

U)utv drawback 374,168,469 

68,025,7 87,239 61.475.820,517 

28.1 These include sales o Rupees 22,214.501 miliion made to direct exporters against standara purchase orders (SPOs). Further, such 
sales are ret of sales tax anounting to Rupees 2.776.482 million. 

2022 2021 

Local sates Rupees Rupees 

Sales 43,590,322,671 41,427.709,332 

Less: Sales tax (5,631029,841) (5. 146 801 . 696 

Less Discount (100,075,728) (240,154,679) 

37,859,217,102 36,040,752,957 

.1 
I 28.2 

I   



- - - - .— - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
.4 
34 
z 

28.4 The anmenlel Rop000 186.689 nle slhadthd 0001004 88511(0ns (N*8( M3OJenn 252.1 9as606e , bed as reveoe nir Itevean ended 30.8,0 2022 (2021: Rep 740649 nio,00( 

I) 

z 
t 

26.5 OlS099regetiOfl 05 reVenue from 10001%CIS With ,g7,,0 

In 

In the Io88win9 lobe. rerenso Irmv4O5t,aolswit0 005881,0,5 id31i,gWgatrd bp 79e09091*&rno*,rZ ol1n poldaLIban, 5870n44 Ii  s.asC0n, 07100,000 godon 
1 

'0p70rrI08 Weaning Processing and Home Textile Power Geererobon 
Description 

2022 .-J202i 2022 2021 2022 2921 2922 2021 2022 -2021 

Rnpeeo 
609700 7 

367.505,018 .82,00i' 4377,421 720. 416.157.533 7,799,152,107 6,265.657,424 . . 6,897,151,311 6,809,796.664 

77777,4 Slates 01 th7004u 074 C37088 575 383,003,227 275,775,702 5,225.972,007 5,920,094,275 . - 5,450,975,914 6,213,790.043 
1'. 
00 Aba. Mnca, Ausiralla 10,532,666.149 10,217,427,89651i 745,275.60? 608,380,177 3,226,210,899 2.945.604.757 - - 14,536,154,546 13,831,512.535 

1 94n10100 05,327.362,915 l7.209.572,84i", , 5,051,691.998 3,132,510.642 1,380.355,201 1,709,302.032 
P10701,03 Inoe toiao,360c7 ;,, 54,275,199 1.731,051 152.563.332 250,359,993 

25,652,176,310 11,325,976,499 
- - 

59211,588,809 
223.842,528 

33.977,512,901 
202.987.634 

-I ReSOle - - 786,029 404.505 79.201,723 65,946,543 . 80,058,532 66,351.745 
- . Doil tauwboilk 374,166,460 . . . 374,166,469 

£9 37.227.6'4.679 27.576.012.507 7.470.46 4.493,722,240 7,415,536,320 17,489,21(8,201 25,652.178,000 11,930,973,409 88,325,787239 61,475,825.517 
0] 
-1 

'flming of revenue r000grlitioe 

(45 
P7040715 end loonIes unovierrold 010 p001671800 37,227,614.675 27.556.912.507 1,472,497.335 4,413,722.340 17,675,535.322 17,459,205,201 23,268,117,915 9, 240 .2 50 .459 85,641,125.233 58,790,594,517. 

Pr Ps.duds and ,eWC05 5100010704 7V& Onto , . . 2,384.061,005 2,60&026. 2,384,561.054 2,685,226,004 
3',? 27 .814 .676 27,568.972,901 7,471,457,327 "493.732.331 17.575.536.320 17.483.22G,21( 25.652.179,610 11,325,576,469 90.036.757.239 51,4'5.820 577 

34 
pio4u,cis :500480 irIS 

Oars 36,353.971,293 26221,045,054 105,534,256 - 56,375.766 421,317.500 1,129,232,607 36,888,923,241 27.585.719,127 

Comber not 672,943.2Sf. 1,245.064,453 873.643.284 1245,80,453 
Grey 40* 4,437,344.714 7,305,541,638 4,437,344.174 
Poloess chaIr 2177 196 3,775,752,243 2.444,575,740. 3,730,631.439 2,894,975,740 
Made ups 0.175.466,627 ¶3,694,941,545 ¶4,75.460,527 13,694,942,046 
thecor,47 25,551,540.694 71,9 26 .8 75 .493 25,651,546.807 II .625.970,460 

'O' OS' 633.123 634.020 
37 17.674.610 27,596.972,507 i.A!d.4t,3.34 0.4977.i~i..xtl,' 325 17,450,283.27 15,552,118,1.09 71.125.970,40.5 55,527,707 .234 07,215,821,117 

28.6 Revere Lb 0007LV reiloqpoed 31 p0111111' 41,7 as Pr.' 1100 Icons 3rd CCI'ldlutflS 014r401+yu'7 001','acla with cuSorners 

5 



Work-in-process 

Add: Opening stock 
Less: Closing stack 

Cost of goods manufactured - 
Add: Finished goods and waste - opening s1dgks 

Finished goods 
Waste 

Less: Finished goods and wasie - closing stocks 
Finished goods 
Waste 

rig materials consumac 
s, spare pals and loose lools consumed 
ssing charges 

les, wages and other benefits (Note 29.1) 
and power 

eé"nd subscr:ptor 
Insurance 
Postage and telephone 
Travelling and conveyance 
Vehicles' running and maintenance 
8ntertainmeflt 
Electricity consumed n-house 
Amortization on intangible assets (Note 17.1) 
Depreciation on operating fixed assets (Note 15.1.2) 
Repair and maintenance. 
Other factoty cverheads'i 

2022 
Rupees 

2021 
Rupees 

58.565490,470 36,650 24 2.048 
1,616 ..58,458 I 488636,510 
1,264.663,733 862,348430 

259,873,680 183,820,280 
3307,742,216 3,366,508,242 
4,567,651,058 3,387,268,587 

4,296,030 3,971,00C' 
349,002,261 335,217,281 

4,630,757 4,292,986 
33,104,212 24, 79,257 
37,549,053 31,549,842 
16,881,804 13,528,831 
14,839,000 19,577,000 

604,000 3,613,000 
2,123,312,195 1,946,021,414 

569,182,416 472,220,898 
146,945,927 130,361,632 

72,882.227,240 48,523,357,238 

2,081,215,813 1,131,081,567 
(2,378018,568) (2,081,215,813) 

(296802,755) (950,134,246) 
72,585,424,485 47,673,222,992 

3,919,731,082 4,686,520,337 
76,861,237 175,341,896 

3,996,592,319 4,861,862,233 
76,582,016,804 52,535,085,225 

(4,908,924,263) (3919,731,082) 
(420,199,392) (76851,237) 

(5, 329, 123, 655 (3.996,592,39) 

71,252,893.149 48,538,492.906 

29, COST OF SALES 

Raw materials consumed 

29.1 Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rupees 34,137 million (2021: P,ees 28.016 million) and Rupees 102.565 million (2021: 
Rupees 83.528 million) in respect of accunu!ating compensated absences and provident funds contributions by the Group respectively. 

2022 
Rupees 

2021 
Rupees 

30. DISTRIBUTION COST 

Salaries anc other benefits (Note 30.1) 192,694,015 1L6527,941 

Ocean freight 514,334,691 2-6,204.997 
Freight and cetrol 332,593,677 256505,913 

Fcvard,na and othe exDe,, 121,454.403 18.683,032 
Local marketing expenses 16,055,608 7,850,993 
Export marketing expenses 258,023.142 145,232,053 
Commission to selling agents 352449,643 275,398,591 

er,l. rates and taxes 39,177,783 52,584,292 
PrinIng and stationery 168444 234,930 
Travelling and conveyance 1,097,779 1.654,928 
Postage and leephone 8,324,925 7,697,497 
LanaI and professional 2,939,611 2138.945 
Repair and maintenance 597,286 1,766,550 
Eleclnc:ly ar,d sw gas 4666,719 3,214,758 
Entertainment 1405,091 1.077,372 
Depreciation on right-of-use assets (Note 16) 48,939,254 46835,916 
Mscelaneous 4,368.604 2.953.465 

- .899,290 875 1. 327 173 

p. 



NISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

äries and other benefits (Note 31.1) 

Printing and stationery 

Vehicies' running and maintenance 

Travelling and conveyance 

Postage and telephone 

Fee and subscription 

Legal and professional (Note 31.2) 

Electricity and sui gas 

Insurance  
Repair and maintenance 

Entertainment , . 

Advertisement 

Depreciation on operating fixed asséis,(Note 15.1 2) 

Amortzatioa cit intangible assets (Noe1i) 

Miscellaneous 

I 

I 
- 

I 
I 

30.1 Saries and other benet'ts nuoe Rupees 3.3' i;ftin (2321 Rupe 2.5E. million) and R.;oecs 7.173 milUon (202': Rupees 6242 

mdion) a resecl of Ocnjmilatinç comoeriste':. :.e-ces and provoen: rund5 cantribution oy Ihe Group respectively 

2022 

Rupees 

2021 

Rupees 

463,599,977 284.537.925 

7,695,267 4,901,540 

6,8(0.663 3,245,909 

28.294,490 11:704.912 

8,528,354 5,234,735 

7824,078 9,185,875 

108,058,809 8319,809 

5,982,442 3.333,634 

6,849,954 7,428.080 

20,642,807 19,856,422 

10,775,631 8,t74,902 

134,000 161,000 

21,119,856 17,860,965 

233626 32,399 

10,932,251 24,365023 

707.742.205 483.447.150 

31.1 Salaries and other benefits include Rupees 2.299 mit oiii2O21: Rupees 0.388 million) and Rupees 7.868 million (2021: Rupees 6.141 
million) in respect of accumulating compensaeo absences and provident runa contribution by the Group respectively 

31.2 Legal and prolessional charges incftde the foltowng a respect of audi1r's remuneration: 

2022 
Rupees 

2021 
Rupees 

Audit fee . 4.837,053 4,170,048 

Soecl audit fee .-. 1,474,995 
Haifveariy rev,'ew 1,720.850 1672550 

Cenific1ion fees 521,335 383.317 

I Reimbursable expenses 322,635 277.124 

8,876,569 6.500,339 

32, OTHER EXPEISES 

Workers' pupsrticiva:c.nLic 425478683 338'23,t88 

Wo'xem' welfare fnJ 632.173 20588196 
0cnations fNc:e 32:1 635.356.555 a.97357 

Operating fixed asse:s v'rit1cr off 15.254,855 
Exciang loss 
Export rebate receivable written oft 7,444,410 
Loss on disposal o Pakist' nveStrneni 5cris ond Governrart tiara 5uks 19 330,00C - 

Urrealised loss or, re-measurement of investment at fair value 1n0uc' nrodit or loss 9,52553 
Trade debt written ft (Note 2t.5) 174,487,000 

Aliowar,ce far expected credit losses (Note 21St 78,048,259 6763,256 

Mrsr&anous 2,703 1 552.554 

,097,423.57& 55.a.57.711 

z 
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Income from non-financial assets 

Gain on sale of operating fixedassets (Note 15.1.1) 

1 Insurance CJ2 urn 
Sale of scrap 
Amotization of deferred income - Go("ernment grant (Note 8.2) 
0-air on iniIi recognituon of 0-100 payabi at amortized cost 
Gain on termination of leases 
Miscellaneous 

I
34. FINANCE COST 

> 
7 

Mark-up on. 

- ong lenn loans 
- long term rnushaaka 

ml 

- shon term running finances 
- export finances - Preshipmer4 I SBP refinances 
- short term finances 

merest on derivative financia instruments - net 
,Ad;ustment due to impact of IFRS9. on 0-lOG (Note 31 
interest expense on tease ao,1ies (Note 7.lt 
nlerest on worKers' profit cerlicipation bund ('loie 9.5; 

Bank charges and commission 

I 

32.1 'rhese inchide donations amDunino to Rupees 5.750 million (2021 Rupeeu 4.354 miloni tc Mian Muhammad Yahya Trust, 31-0, 

- Gulberg ii, Lahore ir. Which Mr. Shahzad Saleen, Chief Execulve and Mr. AltaD Ahrnad ('han, Dceotor are trustees and Rupees 
527,500 miflion to Saleern r1e.moriaI Trust hospi;ah 31-C-, Gulberg II Lahore in wich Mr. Shahaad Saleem, Chief Executive, Mr. Zain 

Diecto and Mr arid D'rc,o a members coaro of directors 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

ER INCOME 

Income from financial assets 

Fetum on bank deposits 2,330,126 6,777,678 

Return onerm deposit receipts 36,308,642 7,726,997 

Gain on disposal of Government Treasury Bills 19,548,000 - 

Net exchange gain 369,911,856 61 9,619,238 

I 
I 

59,275,638 21,702434 
4,986,000 

242,393,735 138,175,616 
95,948,066 52,395,034 

- 38,282,637 
918,309 

27583,889 15,212,265 
859,204,261 899,891,899 

710,401,307 453,897,104 
91,659,632 24,050,548 

1,304,092,241 1,261,224,717 
239,287,410 385,284,259 
651,527,419 436,048,496 

3,491809 17,603,451 
12513,129 25,501,528 
rl,558.235 12,057,781 
20851,237 1.109.143 

149379,629 141.004.482  
3,194,762048 2.758,781,509  

35. TAXATION 

'•1 
5 Cvrent 881,527,338 674,617.934 

2022 2021 

36. EARNINGS PER SHARE. BASiC AND DILUTED 

profit fte: taxation atiributacle to sharehoioers ot 
the Holding Company (Rupeeu.; 6626.151,313 6,857.193,442 

Weighted average number of ordina,' shares 
outstanding during the year (Number) 240,119,029 24019,029 

Basic earnirios per share (Rupees) 35.92 28.56 

   

   

a 



H GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 

Pro'it before taxation 

Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items: 

35 Tr- 'jfl- fi' ' '- r 't'V' 33 2322 ar:C 30Ju' 2321 as the f-oIdinç Company has 

p'en1a' o:d'"c, sz . 33 j.,-e :: 3. 20:r 

I 
I 

Depreciation on operating fixed assets 

Depreciation on right-of-usc assets 

Amortization on intangible assets 

Gain on sale of e3plant aid equiprneni 

Operating 5xed assets vritten off 

Finance cost 

Return on bank deposits 

Return on tern' deposit receipts - 

Gain on disposal of Government Treasyty 'dls 

Amortization of deferred income - Govemhfraat 

Gain on initial recognition of GIDO payable t.ia'rftized cost 

Trade debt written off 

Exchange aain - net 

Aliowance for expected crodit icsses 

Export rebate receivabie written off 

Loss or disposal of Pkistar Investment Bonds and Govemrnert tiara Sukuks 

Unreaiised icss or re-moosurernent of nvestrnen a fair vae throu'i r.rofjt or loss 

Gain on temiration of eases 

provision for worKeis prnflt participation boo 

Provsicn for workers' welfare fund 

orkng Oap!tai charges (Note 37 . - 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 

10,732,679,645 8,761226,967.. 

2,144432051 1,963,882,399 

48,939,254 46,836,916 

837,626 3,745,399 

(59,275,638) (21,702,434) 

15,254,855 

3,194,762,048 2,758.781,509 

(2,330126) (6,777678)' 

(36,308642) (7,726,997) 

(19548,000) - 

(95,948066) (52,395,034) 

(38,282,637) 

174,467,000 

(359,911,856) (619,619, 238) 

78,048,259 6,763,256 

7,444,4 10 

19300,000 

9,925,543 

(918,309) 

428,478,680 308. 123,188 

602,173 20,588,196 

2,859,033,851 (4,839,780,355) 

18955,597.758  5.458 152,457 

37.1 Working capitat changes 

'locease / decrease in current assets. 

St-ores, spare pans an bose tcc;s 

Sfcck-iri-tra,o 

Trade cebfS 

-oons sno ad',nces 

5nrpl tern depcsi:s oc n-enayrnels 

Other roceivaoes 

(90,862.857) 

3,965 640, 295) 

5.864.110,059 

1,068,135,160 

17,643476 

i0, 129,700 

(75,319,125) 

567 .376,5 15 

(3.414,462,748) 

(2.105554,687) 

(527,059) 

1121,010,345) 

F increcce n :rade and ofrier pas 

2.981,21 5,303 

(122,181,452) 

(5,149,497,449) 

302,717.094 

(4,839.780,355) 2 .859 033,851 

-V 
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Number of persons 

enal remineraticn 

Contribution to provident fund 

House rent 

Utilities 

Others 

38. REMUNERATION OF CHEF EXECUTiVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES 

Agarecate amount cxarner in lace consc6dated firancini srrronIs for The yea' for renurorator. r.cludrn9 certain benefits to the chief executise, directors and 
of the holding Company is as foIlow 

I 
I 

Chief Executive Director Executives 

2022 [ 2021 2022 j 2021 2022 2021 

Ru ire  so  

28,219,535 21,731,872 5994,200 4,000002 119,695,799 55257,419 

- - 499.317 333,200 9,970.660 7,351,843 

11,287.812 8.692,749 2397680 ljthi.000 h7678,3j9 35,302,958 

2,&21,9h4 2,173.187 599,420 400,030 11,969580 8825,742 

. . 4,340,437 300,015 19,189,916 9,768175 

42,329.292 32,597.8CR 13,531,054 6,633,215 208.704,274 149.506,147 

1 1 2 1 57 46 

38.'! The Holding Company prcvidea to chat executive, direccors anti certain executives with tree use of Holding Company maintained cars. 

38.2 Agoregate amount charged in 1hesc consolidated financial statements for meeting fee to seven (21121: seven) directors was Rupees 580,000 (2021: Rupees 460,000), 

38.3 No remuneration was paid to non.exeuv'edirectors of the H&rthlg Company. - 

39. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED pARTiES,. 

Petaled panes comprise associated undertakins, ci'ar related ompares, 6ey managumnarl personnel and post emplsmarrt 5anfit plan. Th Group ri thu normal 
course of business carried out fransctions wIth variounrlatnd parties. Details of transCcliorrs with related parties, other than those which have bean specifically 

disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated financial statements are as follows: 

Saleem Memriat Trust Hospital associated company 

Donation giners by the Group 

Nishat Mitts Limited. related party 

Sole oaccds 

Purchase of goods 

- Dieidend paid 

DO. Khan Cement Company Lirnitec - related party 

Diuloend paid 

urc nsa a of 0000s 

Mien Muhammad Yahya Trust. relEed party 

— Donation clear, 
.1 

Directors of fCc Holding Company 

Divdend paid 

Adjustnent ot long lam' loan to executrre d1ec10m 

Interest income on 'orrg teen loan 

Ciraulfance charges 

2021 

Rupees 

2022 

Rupees 

527,500,030 

4,102,957,522 2,075,165,714 

270,317,955 480.701406 

251,514,704 32689,338 

55.196.816 ,274,502 

54'38,755 13,132310 

5,796,955 4353,517 

495,024,460 61.512/70 

223310 

90,571 

49,9GI,39 

Key management personnel of Nisriat Chunian Power Limited . subsidiary company 

Repayment silong te'm loan 692.62C 64,0-33 

Mark-up oriong term loan 91,203 138.000' 

Sate of vehicle and laptop 1,412,000 

E'r.ployeee' Provident Fond Trsrstn - 'elated party 

Grcrp's ccntribu6on ID snplay&eu' ;iro75en: fund trusts 117,605,100 65,323.187 

39.1 Delait at compensation to key rnarragerninnm personnel ccmpmis ol chiet executive officer, directors and executives is disclosed in (Nob 38). 

39.2 Poltowlng are the related parties with whom the 3rup hod entered olD transactions or have arrangements / agreememifn in place: 

El 
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None Yes Yes Sho'choldbg in ho Holdin;1 
;purry 

Cement Company Limited 

Name of the related party 

tin umrted 

Basis of relationship 

Shvr€'.holdinrj I'l her "lotdrnJ 

Company 

Transactions entered or agreements and! 
or arrangements in 

place during the year 

2022 2021 

"es 

Percentage l 
shareholding 

None 

I 
I 

Saleern Menional Trust Hospital 

Pakgen Power Limited 

Mian Mihammad Yahya Trust 

Nishal Energy ljmted 

Nistrat Papers Products Corrrparry Limited 

Nishat (Aziz Avenue) lolels and Pr.n(esUmfled 

Niuhat (Ratwind) Hotels and Prcperties l.hiit 

Nishat Hotels and Properties Limited 

Nishat Hospitalth5' (Private) Limited 

National nvestman[ Trust Limited 

Imperial Textile Mills Limited 

Maxim Agn (Private) Limited 

Ouid-e.Azam Thermal Power (Private) Limited 

Laloir Power Limited 

Security General trrsjrance Company Limited 

DL Nash (Private) Limited 

Lalpir Solar Power (Privatu Limited 

Nishat R€al Estate Development Company (Private) Limited 

Conrnror directorshio 

Common directorship 

Ctet Executive and Director ol the 
Holriina Company attn trustees 

Common directorship 

Ccmunon directom.lip 

Common directorship 

Common directorship 

Common directorship 

Common directorship 

)Common directorship 

tm directorship 

. ,-., 
Oomm2rnØicIorship 

Comnnondireorcship 

Commn dkec&1i 

Common directorship 

Common directorsvp 

Common directorship 

Common directorship 

No 

No Net 

Yes Yes 

No No 

t'to No 

Nc No 

No 

No No 

No 140 

No No 

Net No 

No No 

No No 

No No 

No NC 

No No 

No Net 

Nc 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

None 

Nn 

None 

Nno 

Employees Providers Pr'do °nor.emplcyrneni Oumeti' plans None 

PROVIDENT FUND 

Nishat (Chumniani Limited. Inc Hetiding Company 

As at the reonrilig tam, lt,shal lCnuniar Limited - Employees i'ro,idenl Fund is the process etf reputaczinq lb investments in accordance v.Ifl sectrin 216 of me 

Comoanes Act, 2617 anc toe ía ahmn$ 1ornu1ured for tn3 ou'pcsu n Secuetiru ud E.r;nonrre llorinisoor 0 °uK:•s:an. 

43. 

I 

Yes- Yea 

f4isht Chunian Power Limited- Subsidiary Company 

Th. rvesimentn ho 110 Drider lord it cerilucivo  irr.'ecrtneni root-men, lute: eu.tv r•,m teb' so 
216 ci the Corr.nar,!es Act. 207 ans 1e conditions sncitleo novundnr. 

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 

Number of ennployeeo as cc 36 June 

Averrase number of employees duriny the year 

rider have been made in accordance wOn the proutoicln ct section 

2022 2021 

.277 7,532 

7,543 7,562 

I 
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2022 2021 

43. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION 

Nishal (Chunian) Limited - Holding Compary 

- ring 
of spinds installed 

rot spindles worked 
ty after conversion into 20/1 count (Kgs; 
production of yarn after conversion into 20/1 count (Kgs.) 

I 
219528 223,668 

206,221 211,567 

80,008821 80813152 

78,893,713 79,449,352 

Under utilization of available capacity was due tu normal maintenance arid time lost in shifting of coarser counts to finer counts 

and vice versa. 

Weaving 
Number of looms instated 379 379 

Number of looms worked . 379 379 

Capacity after conversion into 50 picks- square yaras 345597,351 345,597351 

Actual production after conversion into 50 picks - square yards 256,118,920 300,663935 

Under utilization of available capacity was due to the following reasons: 

- change of articles roqiiid. 
- higher Count and cover 
- due to normal maintenance 

Power plant - - 
Number of engines instaed 19 17 

Number of engines worked -. 19 17 

Generation capacity (KWh) 334,953,000 343,830,000 

Actual generation (KWh) 81,686,559 31,528,200 

Under utilization of available capacity was due to nc7h at maintenance and demand. 

Process steam and coa' fired power generation plant (46 MW) 

!nstalled ' 1 1 

Worked 1 1 

Number of shifts per day . 3 3 
Generation capacity (Kwh) 404,064000 404,064,000 
Actual generation (KWh) 191,204,000 291,872,000 

Dyeing 
Number of thermosol dyeing machines . 1 1 
Nniber of stenters machires 
Oapacty in meters 54600000 35500,000 
Acr.ual processing ofaorics - neters 48.532979 36,256,326 
LJnde utilizahon cf available capacity was due to norma! maintenance and demana. 

Printing 

Number of printing machines 1 1 
Capacity in meters 10,800,000 10800000 
Actua. processing of fabrics  - mefers 7.991,733 9,711359 

nder utiiizaticn o' avaiablc capacity was due o nnrrai me!ntena'ice .nd demand. 

Digital printing 
urrher of printinc machies 5 5 

Cacacity in meters 9,125,000 9125000 

Actual processing of feorros - meters 2.454,445 3693,556 

Stitching 

The pant capacity of ths division is indoterm::nah}e to mul produc: p[nt ing  varying run length of order lots 

Nishat Chunian Power Limited- Subsidiary Company 

Instated capacy [based o8 760 hours (2021. 3.760 hcursl - 1,714,525 1,714,525 

Actu enegy delivered lJWf-. 382153 537568 

Output produced by the macf is dependent on lie cod demanded by CPF.A-G and plant availability. 



Non-current assets 

Non-current liabilities 

Non-current net assets 

Net assets 

Accumulated non-controlling interest 

Summarised statement of comprehensFve income 

44. INTERESTS IN OTHER ENTITIES 

44.1 Non-controlling interests (Nd) 

I3 
below is summarised financial information for Nishat Chunian Power Limited Subsidiary Company that has non-controlling 

ts that are material to the Group The amounts disclosed for Subsidiary Company are before inter-company eliminations. 

Profit for the year 

Qther comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income 

Profit allocated to non-controlling interest 

Revenue 

Summarised balance sheet 

Current assets 

Current liabilities 

Current net assets 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Cash ilows usec in investing activities 

Cash flows used in financing activities 

Summarised cash flows 

Net decrease in cash and casn cuiva[ents 

65. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

45.1 Financial risk factors 

2022 

Rupees 

26,620503,000 

12133,625,000 

20212  

Rupees 

23,236,819,000 

11,602,952,003 

14,516,878,000 11,633,867,000 

9,462085,000 9,858,654,000 

17,291000 

9,462,085,000 9,841,363,000 

23,978,963,000 21,475,230,000 

11,738,807,602 10,513,606,578 

25,415,977,000 11,643,346,000 

2,503,733,000 2,509,290,000 

2,503,733,000 2,509,290,000 

l,225,201,024 1,229417,591 

7,768612,003 1,610,960,000 

(&838,062,000) (394481000) 

(35,328,000) (1,238,728,000) 

(1,105778,000) (22,249,000) 

The Group's activities expose it to a vadety of fir,ancial risks: market risk including currency risk, other price risk 2nd interest rate 
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Groups overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial 
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance. The Group uses derivative 

financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposures. 

Risk management is carried out by the finance departments of the Grop Companies under policies approved b' the respective 
Board of Directors Tha fnance depnmerits evaluate anc hedges tinanoic. risks The Board 0f each Group Comoany provdes 
principles for overaH risk management, us weil as POiCICS COVCrUg specifo areas sucli as currency risk, other price risk interest 
rate risk, credit risk, Hquidity risk, use of derivatve financial instrurner,is uric non denivatve financial instruments and investment of 

excess Iiquic:ty. 

K 
(a) Market risk 

(i) Currency risk 

Currency risk :s the risk that the fair value, or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
icreign exchange rates, Currency r;Sk 21!S9S mainty from future commercial transactions or receivables and payabies that 

exist due to transactions in foreign currencies. 



The Group is exposed to currency risk arising drain vahus currency exposures, primarily with respect to the United States 
Dcltar fJS), Euro, 8'itish Pound Sierknc (G8P) and S-Mrs Frwc (CHF). Currently, the Grops foreign exchange risk 
exposure r eslricted to bank balan.es and the amounts receivable / payable from / to the toreigrr entities. The Group uses 

forward excneoe Co rants to hedee •:s foreicn currei;v risk, wneri considered aoprcpriate. The Group's exoosure to 

currency risk was as follows: 

2022 2021 

Cash at banks - USD 236,920 61,228 

Trade debts - USC 23,197,63 28,316,239 

Trade debts - EURO 1,242,206 1,895597 

Trade debts - GBP 92,136 1,188,591 

Trade and other payables - USD (655,813) 746098) 

Trade and other payebtes - EURO (22835) (69,234) 

Trade and other payabtes - CNF (370) - 

Trade and other payables - GBP (14,840) 

Short term borrowings - USD (9766,626) 

Accrued mark-up - USD (29,556) 

Net exposure - USO 22,778,746 17,835,187 

Net expcsu, El.O 1,219,371 1826,363 

Net exposure - (370) - 

Net exposure - GS?. 92136 1,173751 

The following signifcarchange rates were appliec during the year; 

Rupees per tJS Dollar 
Average rate 179.29 159.81 
Reporting date rate 202.50 157.80 

Rupees per EURO 
Average rate 199,13 191.29 
Reporting date rate 212.00 188.12 

Rupees per GP 
Average rate ''T -:s 235.07 216.28 
Reporting date rate -., 246.00 218.58 
Rupees per CHF 
Average rate :.. 190.59 174.46 
Reporting date rate . . 210.24 168.81 

I. 

Sensitivity analysis 

If the functional currency, at reportftiq date, had weakened I strergtt.ened by 5% against the USD, Euro, GBP and CHF with 
all other variables held constant, the impact on profit after taxation for lhe year would have been Rupees 230.331 million 
(2021: Rupees 160.483 million) higher / lower, mainly as a result of.c.xphange gains / tosses on translation of foreign 
exchange denominated fir,ancial instrments. Currency risk sensitivity t6ibreigri exchange movements has been calculated 
on a symmetric basis. In managemcnVs Qoinion. the sensifvi!v ana'ysis is ue;:esentative of inherent curroncv risk as the 
year end exposure does not reflect the e\posure during the year, 

(ii) Other price risk 

Other once risk represents the risk that the fair valc 0 iuLIne casr fiows of a financial instrument wit fluctuate because of 
changes ri market prices (other than loose arising from interest rale risk or currency risk), whether those changes are 
caLisec by factors specific to the indivca l:nancial instruinnl or its issuer, or factors a'fecting all similar flnanc'a insthjmenl 
traded in toe market. The Group is nc cxposedtc cornmcdry price risks. 

Sensitivity analysis 

The table below summonzes the moac: of ncrease I dec-ease in the Paostarr Sloc Exchanoe (PSXi Index on toe Group's 
profit after taxation for the year. Thc erlayss is based an the assumDticn that the equity index had increased! aecreased by 
5% Wllh all other varrables held consrani and af the Groups equy nstrments moved according to the historical correlation 
wilh the index: 

I Index 

C 

PSX Index (5% ncraase 
?SX mdcx (5% decrease) 0 

.7 

Impact on profit after taxation  

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 
2,181,016 

(2,11,015) 



I 

I 
(UI) Interest rate risk 

This represents the risk that ide fair Value or future cash hews Df tt ancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 

market imeresi rates 

The Group has no sionificant interest-bearing assets exceot lonc te-rr, cans to employees, overdue trade aebts of Nishat 
Chunian Power Limited - Suosidiarj Company, short term investments (debt instruments) and bank balances in saving and 
deposit accounts, The Groups Inlerest rate risk mainly arises front long term financing and short terre borrowings. 

Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the Group to cash ulw interest rate risk. Borrowings obtained at fixed rate 

expose the Group to fair value interest rate risk. 

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Group's interest bearing financial instruments was: 

2022 2021 

Rupees Rupees 
Fixed rate iestrument5 

Financial liabilities 

Long term financing 6,591,645,578 5,435,261,486 
Shari term borrowings 9,211,091,253 9,211,091,253 

15832,735,831 14,646,352,739 
Financial assets - 

Long term loans támpIoyees 28,520,724 23,335096 
Trade debts - past de 4, 751, 626, 030 13,317,810,030 

Short term inves1meils 8,614835226 463,420,226 
13,394,983. 950 13,804,555.322 

Net exposure (2,47 752,88 1) (841,787.4 lfl 

Floating rate instruments 

Financial assets 

Long term Gaps to employees 6,024,946 7,259,732 
Bank balances - saving accounts 3,411,719 300,155,493 

9,436,665 307425,225 
Financial liabilities 

Long term financing 8,572,804,212 3,325,119,333 
Short term borrowings 14,584,644,644 19,873.188,342 

23,1 57,448,856 23,198,307.675 
Net exposure (23,148,012,191 (22,890,882,450) 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

The Group does not accoupt for any fixed rate financial assets ape liabilities al fair value through profit or 055 except PIBs 
and SLkUkS acquired on 30 June 2022. Therefore, a change in eferCot rate a the reporting date would not affect profit or 
loss of the Grou 

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments 

interest rates at the veer end date, 1iuctules by % higher! lower with all other a'inbles ted constant, profit after taxation 
for the year would have been Rupees 215.936 million (2021 Rupees 217.463 million) lower! higner. mainly as a result of 
bghe' I owe n'-e-est exeense on oario rate borrowinos Tn:s niralvsis is prepared assumino the amounts of liabilities 
outstandinG at reportina dales were outs:andinc for  the whole Year. 

(b) Credit risk 

Credit risK represents f'c risk that one paniv 0 C financtal nsrru"ren: wii cause a finnnca; loss for the other pa'iy :y failing to 
discharge an onloaritto The cerryinc ame,;rri 0' nanca ossets represents Fre maximum credit exposure. The maximum 
exoosore to credit risk at the r000rrino date was as follows: 

2022 

Rupees 

2021 

Rupees 

Long tern security ts 30,834,231 30 557,609 
Trade debts 21,415,577,350 26,987 823,612 
Loans and advances (includin long term loans to employees) 53,648,365 40,159,813 
Short term deposits 28,356,000 11,032,000 
Other receivables 929,384127 806,283050 
Sport lemi investments 8668,133,472 469,425.433 
Bank 5a1ar.ces 243,048,077 570,145,115 

31,366.978,622  28,9t 5,446,832 



Tee credil•qualtv of hnarsc assets hat are netiner past cue or impairedcar. he as cect by nulorence to externai mad:! rat:r5s (Iiavailabie) m to hrsrodcal inforniaton 

about counterpa'tl' defajl rate - 

I 

•aka Bank (Pakistan( Limited A-i A- 

.AskariBnr.k LE-nilect Al. 4.k 

Ailed Bank Limited At - ;.A 

Bank Atfalah Limited 1•1.- AA- 

Bank AI.Hbib Limited Al • A 

Bank Islami Pakistan Limiled Al A.- 

Dubai Islarrac Bank (Pakinlan) Limited A.l • AA 

Faysal Bank L:mited Al.- AA 

Habib Bank Limited A-1* AM 

Industriat and Commeuciel nhohlne Limited P-I Al 

JS Bank Limited .Y Al.- AA. 

MCB Barsk Limited 7.. A1 MA 

Maccan Bank Limited A-i. MA 
C' k - 

Naltorral Bank of Pektan A-" AM 

Sk,nI Tern, " Lung term 

Samba 
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited Al-.- AM 

The Bank olPunjab Al.- AA* 

United Bank Limited A-i-.- 

Bank - :- A-I M. Limited 

JPMorgan Chase Sank, NA. -- rci avalable 

t-iabib Arrscrica Frank NOt available 

Wets Fargo Bank, NA . :7. No available 

Basis siam: Pakistan Limited 

ucai Islamic Bank Pak:star LimtId 

Habib Bahk Lind 

The Bank 0! Punjab 

State Bank o ?akstan 

APyd Bank Limited 

Adam1ee Life Assuance Company Lirtntted 

Short lenin ip.yestmnsnrstn 

Al + 

A'-" 

AM 

Trade debta - CPPAu3 I-tar -,'uGtle 

2022 2021 

Axersay —1 Rrjpeca - P,upeee 

VIS 1,661254 1.702,637 

PACRA 1.208.030 5.000 

38.882 - 

PACRA 5,176,451 1.864,919 

PACRA 66283 t.539169 

PACRA 758,760 2.000 
VIS 1,099,378 1,212,643 

RtrCRA 104,292 69.279 

V1S 38,253,268 8,924,614 

Moods 99,278 331,804 

PACRA 625,320 511,336 

fACRA 155,804,572 47,957,453 

I/iS 
- 12,113,467 200;741,507 

PACRA 2,612125 207914530 

112,820 

PACRA 297,930 232724 

PACRA 816,222 892221 

V1S 3,661759 2,814,248 

35,891 27,988 

10,475,290 3.278.243 

8.139,654 - 

243.048,077 570,145,115 

PACRA 2l,046,541 21,35 1, 8C8 

I/IS 15,725,599 15971,655 

vts 315 294 000 311.931,300 

I'ACR& 120,170959 

5,647,571.000 

PAC7' 2,424.773,0CC 

43,620,320 

8,655,133,72 459,425,433 

0.705,505,000 ,921A46,000 

17,516,753.549 5.061.015,548 

c) 

* 
.7 

I 

Due Ic bra Grnupo baa alend,n; business meictionshics with rneac counte:paniem. and alter qiving one ConsideraliOn In Ihir Strong iinarxciai standing, mananemnerit does 
not expect naa-perlorarsce by these 2our,ter parties On Ihel nr,n,'etiors to the Group Acodiruly the cwdit risk is r'hnimat. 

Trade Dobti 

Th Group applies the IFRS o'npktied acproach to aieasve vrpcted cncd:t boom mhb uses a lifetime xoecied icus ailowanca t- tl trade caSts nthcr than those 
due from Gavarureni of Pakistas. 

Liquidity niak 

aindy r;k is the riok that an entity wi racounte' d.ttiuctly in a-nst:ne nhtgal CIS assu2ted n-.iII tirnmmciut tibiliIias, 

The Group manges liquidity risk by maintaining nutticinl cash mu the availability of tun-Jiuq lbrogh an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. Al 30 June 2022, 
the GrouC had Rupcns 30276 miOn (2021: Runeen 20.(3 mtu) avaiiabln sormowira limits 1mm !:namncal instIuloris and Rupees 248790 million (2021: Ruos 
673 774 miibon( cash and toni batunne5. The -an050rmur,: barnum the :qLid;ly risk IC b cm-. FcLw- nq are lie coatmauluni ramaliunlins of financial tabbites. sciudinig 
eteresi payments The nrnonntdbcrosed is the laity ow uedsn.ommed cash tim's 

-x 



I 
I 

t-derivative financial liabilities: 

lerm financing 

ase Irahililies 

— Trace ann other payeUe5 

S'ioil term borowins 

Accrucd mali-up I profit 

Unclaimed dinidend 

SD Derivative fInancial tibitifiet 

Non-derivative financial liabilities; 

7: 

z 

Lor9 term linancing '- 8,7D,380,81Q 9,961,795.133 

Lease liabilities '120,091,07 140,205,607 

Trade cr3 SISal ayableu 3.70&213,50/i 3,705,241,504 

Short term brrowjngs 29,084,279,595- 70,599,785,515 

Accrued rnsrk-up/ profit 514,554,913 -.'.-:, 614,554.913 

Unclaimed dMdend 68.194,087 •- 68194,087 
Derivative financial liabilities 3,884,821 .--3,894,82l 

Contractual maturities of firsanciat liabilities as al 3D June 2021. 

Contractual maturfttes of financial liahOlies as at 30 June 2022. 

Carrying Amount 

Carrying Amour'S 
Contractual cash 

flows 

15,164,449,795 22125,213.566 

901,6'.9,6WD i5l15 330 

3.i?2,744,bci 3,1/2,144,589 

23,705.736,897 24696119.492 

715,241,848 715241,848 

80,295,091 80.295.091 

154,046,505 154,046,505 

43,173,163,503 51,053,776,623 

Contractual cash 
flows 

6 m0nt8 or less I 6-12 nonlh 1-2 Year More then 2 Year, 

Rupees  

1,443,979,4 It l,102,355,979 2,978,470,189 16,600,408.084 

25455,7.17  18022 544 35564,384 31,071.655 

3,12./44,639 

17.757,392,492 6,838,727,007 - - 

715,241.648 - 

80,285.091 - - - 

154,046,5)15 
22,349156,7138 8,059,100,523 3,014034,573 16631,479,739 

6 months or less 6-12 months 1-2 Year More than 2 Years 

Rupees  

1,366,842,987 1,218,758,646 2,297,023.685 5,079.169,835 

28,070,945 28,174,408 38,565,927 45,204,227 

3.705,241,5014 

26,140,150,660 3.459.635.835 

514,554.913 
68,194,087 

3,684.821 
31,826,939,917 4,706,588,889 2,335,689.512 5,124.464,162 42,257,417,248 4 3.993,662.580 

The contractual cash floe's relatirr to the above tinencial liabilities have bn determined on the basis of interest rates / mark up rates eifective as at leporling date. The 
rates ci  interest! mark up ha'e been disclosed in noteS, Dole 7 and note ttic these consolidated financial statements. 

45.2 Financial lnstrument by categories 

Aesett as par consolidated 5tattmcnt of financial position 

      

2022 

At amortized cost - At FVTPt. 

  

2023 

 

 

At amortized cost 

  

At F'ITPL 

   

      

Rupees Rupee, Rupees 

Long term security dnposits 

71a3e debts 

Loans and advances (ircludkn; Dug Ibm toens In employeest 

Short te,'nr, depoals 

Olmier receinasles 

Short term .lvestrnerits 
Cash and brk balances  

33,834,2:11 30,567,609 

21,415,577,350 - 26,587,623.612 

53,048,388 40,159,813 

26,355,000 11.032,000 

921,607.790 7,776329 749,715,169 
2,776,839,143 5,891,201,329 469.425433 

24&790277 - 573,774,165 

55,576,881 

25473,553131 5,899067.688 28,862,499.001  56.576881 

Al FVTPL 

Rupees 

Liublities es per cor.aoiideted slutenent of financial pcsirion 

Lc-.g term tnar.ning 151644.12,79:) - 5,763380,519 - 
ease 'abilities 90,649 633 - 120,881.507 - 

Trade and cIDer payableu 3,572.744,689 154,0'46,505 3,705,241.604 2,084.821 S. 

Accrued mark-up i prs91 715,241,04)3 - 514,554,933 
Clc,ri lnrm boirow,nss 23,!Y9,135.897 - 29064,275595 
LJnulsmed dinideud 80795,091 - 68,194,037 - 

43,019,315998	 154,046,505 42253,532,425 384,821  

I 

2022 2021 

L

At arnorlized cast At FVTPL 1 At amortized cost 

Rupees Rupees Rupees 

a 
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I Assets as per 

Non-financial consalidted 
Financial 5SSels 

assets 5151ement of 
financial position 

I 450 Recanotliaflon Is the li"e Items pesenlec ri oorsol,caled utarernerit of funanrisi positour 0 as ollcwm 

I 
I 

Long term security deposits 

lradS debts 

30.834,231 

21,415.577,350 

Rupees ------- 

30,634231 

- 21.415,5T7,350 

Loans and duances indudung org term sees Is ernployresl 53.648,365 2,209,977,204 2,263,625,569 

Short term deposits and pre2aymerrts 26,356,000 13,652,963 40,028,063 

Other receivabies 329,284.127 1, 680.263 4 9 2,609,647,618 

Shari term investments 8,668,130,472 0,668,130,472 

Cash and bash. balances 248,790.227 248,7901,227 

31,372,720,772 3,903,893,658 35,276,614.430 

I 2022 

L 

Financial 
liabilities 

Non-financial 
llbilities 

Liabilities as per 
consolidated 
statemenrtof 

financial position 

Rupees RUpees Rupees 

15,164,449.790 15, 164, 449.790 

90,649,683 90,649,663 

3,326,791,194 2,252,375,425 5,579,166,619 

715.241,846 715,241,848 

23.795,735,897 23.795.735,897 

00,295,091 80,295,091 

43.173,153,503 2,252,375,425 45,425,539,928 

Financial assets 
Non.financial 

assets 

Assets as per 
consolidated 
statement of 

financial pOsition 

LiablOttes 

Z [org term tinencing 

Lease 5s50805 

Trade and other payables 

Accrtrnd mark-un I asahi 

• 
Short term borrowings 

Unclaimed dividad 

-m 

en 

V 

Assets 

Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Long term sesurity deposits 30,567,909 30.567,609 

Trade debts 30,987,823.812 25,997.823,612 

Loans arc advances includirrg long terms loans to ernpbyees 40,159,813 3,280,900,624 3320,960,43? 

S5ort lamer deposIt and prepaymsots 46,620,439 57,652,439 

Other recejuables 8,213,006 1,743,607,738 2.519.950,788 

Short term ms vestmer,ls 4 8,1; 125,4 33 469,420,433 

Cash and barrk batances 573,774,55 573,774165 

211,919,275,882 5,080,021,801 33,999,097,583 

2021 

Financial 
liabilities 

Non-finsnctal 
liabilities 

Liabilitics aeper 
consolidated 
statement of 

tinancial position 

Lia bOttles 

.O5 Ic-rn liiar'cins 

Bc Se en  

5,760395919 6,786 .380.6 19 

Lnmsnr liabilities 120,031,557 26' 681 507 

Traas arc ether payabtes 3,739.126,325 1,695.936,064 5,405 216 2,4 09 

Accrued mark-up / profit 514554,313 511,554,913 

Short term bo,rOwiflgn 29,064,271,505 29,084279,505 

Unclaimed disidend 68,194.087 03,194,087 
42,257,417,246 1,655,936,004 43,953,353,339 

15.4 Offsetting ftnaecisl enels sad lirrancisi iiabilitis 

on reanniag data, recognized frr,5n015 instruments a'e sot a. ubjeol Is oil selinS us there are so eniOrteabC mauler setting 05ra59emer,is and smIler agreamnerild. 

I 
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[ Level 3 Total 

  

    

    

56.576,881 

56,576,881 

3,884,821 

3,884,821 

I 
I 

46. RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREt1Ef'4TS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMEr1TS 

(I) Fair value hierarchy 

ernents and estimates are made in deterrnning the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognised and measured 
value in these consodated financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the Inputs used in 

mining fair value, the Group has classified its financial instruments into the foliowing three levels. An explanation ci each level 
s underneath the table. 

rung fair value measurements Level I Level 2 Level 3 

At 30 June 2022 

Financial assets 

Rupees  

nvestrnent in quoted shares - FVTPL 43620329 43,620,329 

Debt instruments - FVTPL 5,847671000 5,847,671,000 

Derivative financial assets 7,776,329 7,776,329 

Total financial assets 43,620,329 5855,447,329 5,899,067,658 

Financial liabilities 

Derivative financial liabilities 154,046,505 154,046,505 

Total financial liabilities 154046,505 154,046,505 

Total 

-7 
Recurring fair value measurements-.: Level I Level 2 

z 

!At 30 June 202i 

Financial assets 

Derivative financial assets 56,576,881 

Total financial assets 56,576,881 
V 

Financial liabilities 

0) Derivative financial liabilities 3,884.821 
C, 
z 

Total financial liabilities 3,884,821 

The above table does not include fair vatue information for financial aets and financial liabilities not 
carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value. Due to hor1  term nature, carrying 
assets and financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair vIue,.For the malority of the 
fair values are also not significantly different to their carrying amounts, 

measured at fair value if the 
amounts of certain financial 
non-current receivables, the 

There were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 for recurring fair value measumrerits during the 
transfer in and out of level 3 measurements. 

year. Further, toere was no 

 

r 

S 

1 

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reprting 
period. 

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and trading and 
equity securities) is based on qo:ed market prices at the end of the reporting oeiod. The quoted market price used for tinancial 
assets held by the GrOuo 5 :he current bid price. These instrumer.ts are included in level 1. 

Level 2: The fair value of linancia! instruments that are not traded ir ar active marKet (br example, over-the-counter derivatives> 
is determined using vaivaon techniques which niaxurise lhe use of ooservable market data arid rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. if all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the sienificant inputs is not based on observable niarket data, the instrument is included in levelS. This 
is the case for unlisted equity securities. 

(ii) Valuation techniques used to determine fair values 

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include the use of cuotec market prices or dealer quotes for 
similar instruments. 

-- 



CAPITAL RIS< MAtAGEMENT 

'The Groups objectives when n'.anaging capital are to safeguard te Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order 

':-*C orcvid returnn for shareho:ders ad hnrrtits for other stakoholders and to mainta an optimal captiaf sfrJnt:re to 
, . • reouce the cost of capital. in order to rr.atnlair or ad;us. the capila structure, the Group may adjust tne amount or dividends 

paid to sbar&c')ders, ssue new sam cr assets to redur debt. CansiStnt wdh thr ir, the industry and the 
requirements of the tenders the Group monito & the cpraI st,c ure on the basis or gea ing ratio This ratio s_calculated 
as borrowings dMded by toial capital employed Borrowings represent long term financing arid short tern, borrowings 
obtained by the Group as referred to in rote 6 and note 11 respectively. Total capital employed includes 'total equity' as 
shown in the consoiidated slatemeni of financial position plus 'borrowinas'. 

2022 2021 

39,938,959,566 38 037, 74 2, 609 

46797,382,460 38,864,990,791 

86,736,342,026 76.902,733,400 

46.05 49.46 

onOwings Rupees 
0 equity Rupees 

Tof4pital employed Rupees 

Geanin'é, Percentage 

z 
48 rn 

UNUTIUZED CREDIT FACILITIES 

 

 

Non-funded Funded 

2Q22 2021 2022 2021 

   

.7 

RUPEES 

Total facilities 16.564.73000 18,987,260,000 70,266,678,000 66,134.405,000 

Utiized a: :he end of the year 3,672.027923y1. 6,680,009,030 39 ,ggo, 531 ,566 38,035,245,609 

Unutilized at the end of the year 12,892,702,077 .2,307,250,970 30.276,l43,434 26,099,159,391 

49 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

The 5niard of Directors of the Holding Company at their meeting held or 29 September 2022 has proposed cash dividend 
of Rupees 4 per ordinary share (2021: Rupee 500 per odiriary share) in-respect of the year ended 30 June 2022. 
However, this event has been considered as non-adjusting event under IAS1''Events after the ieperting Period' and has 

- not been recognized in these consoidaled financial statements. 

50. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE 

These consolidated financial stafernc-nts were aulhorfzed for issue on 29 Septemoc-  2022 by the board of Directors ci the 
Hofdirt Cor'nan 

51. CORRESPONDING FIGURES 

Corresponding figures have been rearranged regrouped wheever necessary for the purpose of conpanison. However, rio 
sqnificant rearrangements! regrourrrigs have been made in these consolidated finnciat statemenrs. 

e 

52, GENERAL 

Figures nave been rounded off to nearesl of Rupee. 

CHIEF EXEC iTIVE 



The Registrar, July 14, 2023 

National Electric Power Regulatory Authority (NEPRA), 

I ci m a h d 

iject; DOCUMENTS FOR APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY LICENSE. 

c,,,r ar. 

:euce to our Application for Grant of Electric Power Supply License dated July 4, 2023, 

cuments are enclosed. 

1. A pay order of an amount PKR 279,734/- favoring National Electric Power Regulatory Authority A/c 

Nishat Chunian Limited NTN 0225898-6. 

2. Prospectus 

3. Documents/Information required under Schedule Ill (Regulation 3 (4)(a)(D) 

4. An affidavit sLating whether the applicant has been granted any other license under the Act; 
Si; .mrho1zed statement stating whether the applicant has been refused grant of license under 

ii A;r and, if so, the particulars of the refused application, including date of making the application 

nd decision on the application; 

1-'. An affidavit as to the correctness, authenticity and accuracy of the application, 

iii light of above Provided information and documents we request you to kindly issue us the Supply 

Ucense at the earliest. 
7. ertjfied copies of certificate of incorporation are enclosed. 

Cerrihed copy ot Memorandum & Article of Association is enclosed. 

Cur trued copies ci Annual Reports of the company are enclosed. 

In light 01 above provided information and documents we request you to kindiy issue us the Supply 

Le at the earlrest. 

Yours sincerely, 

Mustaqeem Tiish 

huf urnancia Off' er 

Niia Choniari Limited 

Mob,: 0335-4054400 

Tel: +?-42-3576173O Ext: 210 

31-Q, Gulberg II Lahore 54660 Pakistan +92 42 35761730 +9242 35878696 www.nishat.net  



License for Supply of Electric Power 
Nishat Chunian Limited 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road 
Moza Gagga Phoolnagar 

Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur 
in the Province of Punjab 

Prospectus 

Introduction:  

Nishat Chunian Limited (NCL) is a leading textile company located in Bhai pheru 
Pakistan, specializing in the manufacturing and marketing of high-quality fabrics, 
garments, and home textiles. It has its own power generation facility which operates a 
state-of-the-art Coal fired power plant, having a capacity of 46 MW consisting of 
2*110T/H indigenous coal fired boilers and a steam turbine. Power started its commercial 
operation on 271h  Feb, 2017. 

Salient Features of Coal Power Plant: 

Location Nishat Chunian Limited, Zone-2 51KM Multan Road 
Lahore. 

Rated power generation 46 MW 
Fuel Imported + Local coal from Baluchistan etc. (Upto a Max. 

of 30 %) 
Source of water Three wells inside NCL facility. 
Covered area 31 acre 
Generated Voltage 11 KV 
Frequency 50 HZ 
Automatic Generation Control Yes 

Investment Plan: 

Currently we do not have any specific plan regarding this because electricity is being 
provided through OHTL which is already laid and property where BPCs are operating is 
very close to our facility. 

Social and Environmental Impact 

Power plant has been in comply with all national and international emission standards 
and no adverse impacts have been observed. Advanced emissions control systems, 
including scrubbers and electrostatic precipitators has been employed to minimize the 
release of pollutants, including particulate matter, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide, and 
mercury. Comprehensive ash management systems has been implemented to safely 
haidIe arid dispose of coal combustion residues. 

All the Control, Metering, Instrumentation and protection is in accordance with ISA 
(The International Society of Automation) standards. The power plant undergoes regular 
maintenance and upgrades to enhance efficiency, mitigate downtime, and meet the ever-
growing electricity demands of the nation. The net available output of power plant is 
supplied to different Bulk Power Consumers (BPC) and to meet NCL internal demand. 
There are total Eight BPS, the Interconnection Facilities (IF) / Transmission 



License for Supply of Electric Power 
Nishat Chunian Limited 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road 
Moza Gagga Phoolnagar 
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in the Province of Punjab 

Arrangements (TA) for supplying to BPCs from the above mentioned generation facilities 
is at 11KV. Complete layout of IF is available in the Schedule Ill. 

NCL is committed to giving back to the community and promoting sustainable 
development. The company actively engages in CSR initiatives, including education and 
healthcare programs, community welfare projects, and environmental conservation 
efforts, contributing to the well-being of society. 
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License for Supply of Electric Power 
Nishat Chunian Limited 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road 
Moza Gagga Phoolnagar 

Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur 
in the Province of Punjab 

Schedule Ill (Reciulation 3(4)(a)(D) 

1. Relevant Feeder maps, Number of Consumer and expected load 

• Schematic Diagram for Supply of Electric Power to Bulk Power from the Generation 
Facility/Thermal Power Plant 

NCL Distribution Network 
Feeders Detail 

-- 
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• Information Regarding Bulk Power Consumers-BPCs being supplied Electric Power 
from the Generation Facility/Thermal Power Plant of the Licensee-NCL. 

• 
(I). 

(ii). 

Total Number of 
BPCs 

Eight (8) 

Name of the BPCs 

BPC-I Azam Saritow Mills LTD 

BPC-lI Popular Food Industries PVT LTD 

BPC111 BBJ Pipe Industries PVT LTD 

BPCiV Saaz Gold Industries P\JT LTD 

BPC-V Abubaker Textile Mills PVT LTD 

BPCVI Marral Textile Mills LTD 

BPCVII lqbal Steel 

BPC-VIII Metal Master 

Location of each of 
the BPC (distance 
and/or identity ' 
premises) 

BPC-I 
to 

BPC-VIII 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road, Moza 
Gagga Phoolnagar, Tehsil Pattoki, 
District Kasur. 

Contracted Capacity 
(MW) and Load 
Factor (L.F.) for 
Each of the BPC 

Identity 
Contracted 

Load Load Factor 

BPC-I 4.50 MW 0.85% - 0.90% 

BPC-II 1.00 MW 0.80% - 0.90% 

BPC-III 1.10MW 0.80%-0.85% 

BPC-IV 0.30 MW 0.75% - 0.85% 

BPC-V 1.80 MW 0.80% - 0.85% 

BPC-VI 2.00 MW 0.80% - 0.85% 

BPC-VII 1.00 MW 0.75% -0.85% 

BPC-VIII 1.50 MW 0.75% -0.85% 

(v). Specify Whether 
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(a).  

Each BPC is 
an Associate 
undertaking 
of the NCL 
-If yes, 
specify 
percentage 
ownership of 
equity; 

BPCs are not associated in any way with NCL. 

(b).  
There are 
common 
directorships: 

No. 

(c).  

Either can 
exercise 
influence or 
control over 
the other. 

No. 

(vi) 

Specify nature of 
contractual 
Relationship 

(a) Between NCL 
and BPCs 

Supplying Electric Power on a continuous basis 

(b). 
Between 
BPCs and 
LESCO. 

Details are mentioned in Consumer Class/Category, 
Sub Category 

(vii). 

Any other network 
information deemed 
relevant for 
disclosure to or 
consideration of the 
Authority 

N/A 

• Information Regarding Distribution Network for Supply of Electric Power to Different 
BPCs By the Licensee (NCL) 

(i). No. of Feeders 05 (Five) 

(ii) 
Length of Each Feeder 
(Meter) 

Identity Feeder No. Feeder Length 

BPC-1 F-I-a) 2.00 KM 
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BPC-Il F-I-b) 2.15 KM 

BPC-lll F-I-c) 4.60 KM 
BPC-IV F-1-d) 1.60 KM 
BPC-V F-Il-a) 0.50 KM 
BPC-VI F-Il-b) 1.00 KM 
BPC-VII F-Ill-a) 0.19 KM 

BPC-VIII F-Ill-b) 0.3 KM 

(iii)
Length of Each Feeder to As Above 
each Consumer 

which they pass right up to BPC itself 

In respect of all the Feeders, However, the Feeder crosses 
describe the property a Public Property. 

The feeder is located mostly 

F-i
on the private property. 

(streets, farms, Agri land, The feeder is located on the 
(iv). etc.) through, under or over F-2 private property owned by 

the premises of customer, The feeder is located mostly 
whether they cross-over. F 3

on the private property. 
- However, the Feeder crosses 

a Public Property 
Whether owned by NCL, 
BPC or LESCO-(deal with 
each Feeder Separately) 

(v'l If owned by LESCO, LESCO) 
please furnish 

contractual 

The complete Feeder will be 
constructed by the BPC itself. 
The portion of the feeder 
crossing the public property 

F-i
(i.e. crossing of the Road) will 
be handed over to LESCO 
either through sale or lease as 
decided mutually by the 
parties (i.e. BPC, NCL and 

(a). particulars of F-2 Owned by BPC itself 

arrangement The complete Feeder will be 
constructed by the BPC itself. 
The portion of the feeder 
crossing the public property 

F-3
(i.e. crossing of the Road) will 
be handed over to LESCO 
either through sale or lease as 
decided mutually by the 
parties (i.e. BPC, NCL and 
LESCO) 



License for Supply of Electric Power 
Nishat Chunian Limited 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road 
Moza Gagga Phoolnagar 

Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur 

contractual 

F-i 

If owned by LESCO, LESCO on mutually agreed 

please furnish terms and conditions. 

The O&M of the Feeder will be 
done by BPC itself except the 
portion of crossing of the 
public property (i.e. Sarayi 
Road), whose O&M will be 
done either by BPC, NCL or 

(b). particulars of F-2 Owned by BPC itself 

arrangement The O&M of the Feeder will be 
done by BPC itself except the 
portion of crossing of the 

F-3 public property, whose O&M 
will be done either by BPC, 
NCL or LESCO on mutually 
agreed terms and conditions. 

Whether connection with 
network of LESCO exists 
(whether active or not)- If 

(vi). yes, provide details of Class/Category, Sub Category 
connection arrangements 
(both technical and 
contractuai) 

Details are mentioned in Consumer 

Any other network 
information deemed relevant 

(vii). for disclosure to or N/A 
consideration of the 
Authority. 

• Interconnection Facilities/Transmission Arrangements for Dispersal of Power 
from the Generation FacilityICo-Generation Power Plant: 

The electric power from the Imported/Indigenous Coal based generation facility/power 

plant of the Licensee/NCL will be supplied to different Bulk Power Consumers 

(BPCs). 

The Interconnection Facilities (IF)flransmission Arrangements (TA) for supplying to 

BPCs from the above-mentioned generation facility shall be at 11 kV level as 

described in the subsequent details given in this Schedule. 
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2. Consumer Class/Cateqorv. Sub cateciory on the basis of sanctioned load and 
voltaqe level:  

NCL has Consumer class/category "B" and sub category "3". Following are details of 
consumer class/category, subcategory on the basis of sanctioned load and voltage 
level of all the BPC's: 

Sr. No BPC Name Of BPCs 

1 BPC-1 Azam Saritow Mills LTD B-3 

2 BPC-ll Popular Food Industries P\T1 LTD B-2(b) 

3 BPC-lIl BBJ Pipe Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

4 BPC-IV Saaz Gold Industries P\JT LTD B-2(b) 

5 BPC-V Abubaker Textile Mills PVT LTD B-3 

6 BPC-VI Marral Textile Mills LTD B-3 

7 BPC-Vll lqbal Steel NIL 

8 BPC-VIII Metal Master NIL 



License for Supply of Electric Power 
Nishat Chunian Limited 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road 
Moza Gagga Phoolnagar 

Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur 
in the Province of Punjab 

3. Tariff cateqories of consumer classes to be served:  

Tariff category of NCL is "B3 Industrial". Following are details of tariff categories of 
consumer: 

Sr. No BPC Name Of BPCs Lesco Tariff 

1 BPC-I Azam Saritow Mills LTD B-3 

2 BPC-ll Popular Food Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

3 BPC-lll BBJ Pipe Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

4 BPC-IV Saaz Gold Industries PVT LTD B-2(b) 

5 BPC-V Abubaker Textile Mills PVT LTD B-3 

6 BPC-Vl Marral Textile Mills LTD B-3 

7 BPC-VII lqbal Steel NIL 

8 BPC-VIII Metal Master NIL 

4. Demand and consumption pattern on different time period 

Following are consumption pattern of BPC-ll and BPC-IV in the year 2022. 

Bulk Power Consumers BPC-ll BPC-IV 

Name of Consumer 
Popular Food Industries 

PVT LTD 
Saaz Gold Industries PVT LTD 

Jan-22 194,560 157,140 

Feb-22 398,260 118,620 

Mar-22 473,960 158,400 

Apr-22 552,920 131,340 

May-22 450,000 131,970 

Jun-22 660,100 128,208 

Jul-22 650,070 124,446 

Aug-22 552,920 120,684 

Sep-22 398,260 116,922 

Oct-22 460,980 113,160 

Nov-22 473,960 109,398 

Dec-22 195,000 105,636 
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5. Procurement Plan for meeting expected loads  

We have enough in house generation facility of 46 MW to meet demand of maximum 
41.0 MW of the eight BPCs including internal demand. Moreover, we do not have 
received any load enhancement applications from these BPCs. 

6. 12-month Prolection on expected loads 

Bulk Power 

Consumers 
BPC-I BPC-II BPC-lIl BPC-IV BPC-V BPC-VI BPC-VII 

BPC- 

VIII 

Name of 

Consumer 

Azam 

Saritow 

Mills LTD 

Popular 

Food 

Industries 

PVTLTD 

BBJ Pipe 

Industries 

PVT LTD 

Saaz Gold 

Industries 

PVT LTD 

Abubaker 

Textile 

Mills PVT 
LTD 

Marral 

Textile 

Mills LTD 

lqbal 

Steel 

Metal 

Master 

Jul-23 2,880,000 648,000 655,200 147,600 1,080,000 1,224,000 460,800 864,000 

Aug-23 2,880,720 647,280 662,400 168,480 1,087,200 1,108,800 446,400 885,600 

Sep-23 2,844,000 633,600 655,200 180,000 1,044,000 1,029,600 453,600 878,400 

Oct-23 2,872,800 547,200 653,760 183,600 1,029,600 1,128,240 439,200 910,800 

Nov-23 2,822,400 468,000 650,160 168,480 1,072,800 1,049,544 453,600 894,960 

Dec-23 2,875,680 403,200 648,144 174,960 1,087,200 1,224,000 496,800 885,600 

Jan-24 2,707,200 439,200 664,560 157,680 1,036,800 1,111,320 453,600 912,240 

Feb-24 2,586,400 390,200 619,600 157,248 1,031,544 1,183,925 441,360 890,640 

Mar-24 2,628,000 396,000 632,160 179,280 1,087,200 1,039,366 442,800 866,880 

Apr-24 2,829,600 561,600 647,280 176,616 1,079,280 1,213,560 448,560 867,600 

May-24 2,916,000 576,000 648,000 168,710 1,068,430 1,116,000 455,760 863,280 

Jun-24 2,901,600 648,000 656,856 183,110 1,031,616 968,832 446,400 896,400 

7. 5- Year Investment Plan indicating schemes/models/framework for undertaking 
supply of electric power (including frameworks for providing non-
discriminatory services and acquisition/sale of assets in relevant service  
territories): 

Currently we do not have any specific plan regarding this because electricity is being 
provided through OHTL which is already laid and property where BPCs are operating 
is very close to our facility. 



License for Supply of Electric Power 
Nishat Chunian Limited 

49-KM Lahore-Multan Road 
Moza Gagga Phoolnagar 

Tehsil Pattoki, District Kasur 
in the Province of Punjab 

8. Traininq & Development procedure and proqram 

PURPOSE: 

The Purpose of this program is to ensure and maintain the Organization workplace w.r.t 
Occupational Health & Safety aspects and impacts through introducing and providing the 
Training & Development Programs to its employees, visitors, customers, and others 
stakeholders involved in any dealings or attached with system chain. 

NISHAT CHUNIAN LIMITED bearing in mind the prevailing knowledge of the industry 
and specific hazards, providing a safe and healthy working environment by taking 
adequate steps to prevent accidents and injury. 

Maintaining harmless working environment for employees while optimizing cost and 
productivity is the major purpose of this program. 

SCOPE: 

This procedure is applicable in NISHAT CHUNIAN LIMITED. 

RESPONSIBILITY: 

Manager HR & Admin Management Representative, Head of Departments (Concerned), 
HSE MANAGER, and Chief Security Officer. 

POLICY: 

It is company policy to provide knowledge of industry safe and healthy working 
environment to its employees and to take adequate steps to prevent accident and injury 
or any other loss of health. 

PROCEDURE: 

4. In NISHAT CHUNIAN, it is ensured that workers have a safe, healthful and hazard 
free workplace where adequate preventive measures are taken to avoid health 
and safety hazards and accidents both in the short and long term. 

5. Workers are able to perform their functions through their adult lifetime without 
actual or latent occupational health damages. 

6. Management is responsible for workplace condition and therefore, for ensuring 
that worker training and the overall occupational health and safety program is 
effective. 
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10. Information relatinq to:  

i. Proposed service territory:  

Location of the Generation Facility/Thermal Power Plant of NCL 
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Layout of the Generation Facility/Co-Generation Power Plant 
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Single line of the Generation Facility/Co-Generation Power Plant 
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ii. Billing and Collection Procedures: 

Remote metering available at Power Plant. At the end of each month consumers 
are billed on the basis of actual consumption recorded by the meters installed at 
the Power Plants at the agreed price. Payments received in the name of Nishat 
Chunian Limited through cross cheque. 

iii. Ability to access consumer metering systems and other 
services/equipment:  

Smart meters are installed for the monitoring of consumption and Nishat Chunian 
Limited has the access to the complete data of smart meter. Moreover, Nishat 
Chunian Limited has the access to the consumers' premises for monitoring 
services/equipment if needed. 
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iv. Emerqencv provisions and protocols 

2.0 Purpose: 

Nishat Chunian Limited is hazardous place because of the involvement of combustible / 
flammable materials and high pressure / temperature processes. Therefore possibility of 
an emergency occurrence cannot be ruled out. The aim of this Emergency Response 
Procedure is to provide guidelines to the plant personnel that enable them to effectively 
control fires or a heavy loss of containment of any toxic material (Chlorine), 

2.0 Scope: 

This procedure is applicable to all personnel present in the plant. 

3.0 Plant Areas: 

The complex includes the following main areas and buildings: 

• Boiler L having capacity of 110 Tons/hr. of steam 
• Boiler 2 having capacity of 110 Tons/hr. of steam 
• Turbine Hall 
• Transformer Area 
• Coal Bunkers Area 
• MV and LV Room 
• Electrostatic Precipitators 
• Compressor House 
• EDG Room 
• Cooling Towers 
• Water Treatment Area 
• Coal Crusher Building 
• Limestone Crusher Building 
• Diesel Tank Area 
• Coal Storage Area 
• Mechanical Workshop 
• E&l Workshop 
• Fire Pump House 
• Central Control Room 
• Coal Control Room 
• ESP Control Room 
• WTP Control Room 
• Conveyors 
• Lab Building 
• Safety and Maintenance Building 
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• Ash Silo 
• Bachelors Hostel 

4.0 Definitions 

4.1 Emergency 

A situation which may pose a varying degree of threat in terms of exposure / harm to 
humans and damage to environment and property. It may be a fire or a toxic release or 
both. 

4.2 Incident Location 

The plant area where emergency occurs. 

4.3 Emergency Handling Team I Fire Squad 

The team which handles the emergency at actual location. The team is led by Shift 
Engineer I safety Engineer. 

5.4 Emergency Response Procedure 

5.5 Observing the Emergency 

The outbreak of TOXIC GAS RELEASE / FIRE INCIDENT / EXPLOSION if observed by 
an-area operator I any other plant employee. He will take the following steps 
immediately. 

5.5.1 Actuates the nearest fire alarm switch or manual call point. 

5.1.2 Immediately calls Safety Unit via radio I Mobile I Extension system (8024) or 
rushes to the Safety Unit and gives the following details: 

5.1.2.1. Exact location of the incident. 

5.1.2.2. it's magnitude or range. 

5.1.2.3 Prevailing wind direction, (if known). 

5.1.3 Makes first intervention with the available resources (Fire Extinguisher, Fire Hose 
etc.) but only if he can manage safely. Otherwise wait for the arrival of fire squad 
members. 

Note: 
• In case of Fire Emergency (Kitchen Fire, Electrical Fire, and Solid Combustible 

Fire) in Hostels, the person who observe it shall immediately inform to Fire Station 
/ Shift Engineer through Telephone Extension or Mobile. 

• Safety Personnel's on receiving the information will inform shift engineer and rush 
to the emergency site. 

0 
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• In case of Huge Fire, Shift Engineer will sound the emergency alarm and sent the 
ERT Members to assist the safety personnel's in handling emergency and also 
visit the site on requirement. 

5.6 Emergency Declaration: 

5.2.1. The Safety Engineer I Safety Technician upon intimation of the incident shall 
inform to Operations Manager / Shift engineer on hotline / Mobile / Walkie-Talkie 
regarding nature and location of emergency and rush to emergency site. 

5.2.2. Shift engineer will evaluate the situation and actuate the emergency siren. He will 
also announce on the public address system / radio (Walkie/talkie) to inform Emergency 
Response Team about location of the emergency site. Fire Squad members on hearing 
Emergency Siren and announcement will reach directly the incident location. 

Note: 
• In Evening and Night Shift, Emergency response team members present in the 

bachelor's hostel can be called if more support required. 

5.7 Emergency Handling at Site: 

Safety Engineer I Shift Engineer rushes to the incident site and will be responsible to 
handle emergency and lead emergency handling team. 

Their responsibilities includes: 

5.3.1. Shift Engineer will ensure to "switch off' the power supply of the respective area 
before spraying the firewater, if needed. 

5.3.2 Instructs the Fire or emergency Squad members to start the emergency control 
activities according to the specific needs. 

5.3.3 Instructs the Fire Squad whether to use firewater I COz or dry chemical powder 
according to the nature of emergency. 

5.3.4 Instructs to rescue injured person, if any, and shifting to the Safety Unit or External 
Hospital through coordination with Administration Unit. 

5.3.5 keeps a 2-way communication with the Manager Operations for any assistance / 
guidance or information. 

5.3.6 Keeps the Manager Operations informed till the emergency gets under control. 

5.3.7 Actuate the clearance alarm upon instruction from Manager Operations. 
5.4 Role of Different Personnel 

5.4.1 Safety Staff 
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5.4.1.1 As soon the Safety staff receives the information of the emergency, they along 
with fire truck rush to the incident site, keeping the wind direction in view. 

5.4.1.2 They make necessary arrangements for emergency containment, till the arrival of 
the other squad members. 

5.4.1.3 Follow the instructions of Shift Engineer / Safety Engineer to handle the 
emergency 

5.4.1.4 Rescue any person trapped and provide first aid if possible otherwise send to 
external hospital. 

5.4.2 ERT members 

5.4.2.1, Fire Squad members receive the information about the emergency by listening 
the Emergency Siren. They rush to the Incident site either directly or through the central 
control room (CCR) and report to Shift Engineer I Safety Engineer to control the 
emergency, under his direction. 

5.4.3 Safety Engineer 

5.4.3.1 Reaches incident Site on receiving information about emergency. 

5.4.3.2 Assist Shift Engineer in Handling Emergency in General Shift. 

5.4.3.3 Command the Fire Squad members in General Shift in absence of Shift 
Engineer. 

5.4.4 Shift Engineer 

5.4.4.1 Responsible for Emergency Declaration and sounding of Emergency Alarm. 

5.4.4.2 Reaches incident Site on receiving information about emergency. 

5.4.4.3 Leader of Emergency Response Team and primarily responsible to handle 
emergency. 

5.4.4.4 To instruct ERT to handle the emergency. 

5.4.4.5 To utilize the available resources in the best possible way. 

5.4.4.6 Keep liaison with the Sr. Manager Operations and Control Room Staff during 
Emergency Handling. 

5.4.4.7 Take necessary actions to control emergency as informed by Manager 
Operations. 

5.4.5 Sr. Manager Operations 
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5.4.5.1. Evaluates the situation as soon as informed by Shift Engineer / Safety Engineer 
about the emergency. 

5.4.5.2. Instructs immediate actions to Shift Engineer to control emergency. 

5.4.5.3. Can give instructions to Shift Engineer to take necessary steps. 

5.4.5.4. Maintain a 2 way communication with Shift Engineer during emergency handling. 

5.4.5.5. Give instructions to sound emergency clearance siren after emergency has been 
controlled. 

5.4.6 Manager Admin 

5.4.6.1 Ensure security gates will be closed to stop inward I outward movements of all 
the vehicles during emergency. 

5.4.6.2 Arrange a vehicle on immediate basis to send injured person to external hospital. 
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Emerqencv Provision Sop for Action Plan In Case Of Electrical Power 
Failure:  

2.0 Objective: 

To lay down a procedure to describe the Action plan in case of electrical power failure 
other than normal power change over time. 

2.0 Scope: 

This standard operating procedure is applicable for procedure involved in the action plan 
in case of electricity power failure other than normal power changes over time 3-5 
minutes, to be followed at formulation plants. 

3.0 Responsibility: 

3.1 Officer I executive Engineering shall be responsible for the execution of this 
procedure. 

3.2 Engineering Manager shall be responsible for the implementation of this SOP. 

3.3 Designee shall be responsible for the compliance of this SOP. 

5.0 Cause of Emergency I Protocol: 

11. Earth Fault occurs at 11 kV cables /panels / Equipment failure. 

12. Electric short-circuits cause of power failure. 

13. Sudden malfunction in process. 

14. Prime mover failure at emergency mode. 

15. Instrument damaged /out of order. 

16. Prime mover is acceding /cross parameter high limit cause failure. 

17.System over loading. 

18. Birdirig at overhead line. 

19. Weather condition effect at the overhead line. 

20. Fire incident occur at a circuit 
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7.0 Safety Procedure: 

10. First of all, obtain PTW on concerned circuit. 

11. Carry out tail board conference. 

12.Took up the hand line with the help of pilot rope, maintain the limit of approach, and 
attach hand line to tower arm or bridge. 

13. Raise grip all or clamp stick. 

14. The outer or lowest conductor teased for checking of isolation with the help of grip all. 

Note: Isolation of circuit must be verified before proceeding. 

15.Attach brush with grip all and clean the conductor 450mm. (l9inch) from conductor 
clamp. 

16. Raise earth lead and install T clamp on tower arm. 

17.Attach the other end (Duck Bell) with the help of grip all on cleaned portion of 
conductor. 

18. Move hand line for access to next conductor and repeat procedure. 

Safety Precautions: 

5. PTW of required circuit must be obtained. 

6. All the T&P must be checked before using. 

7. Always approved PPE must be used. 

8. When apply grounds, first apply at tower arm or bridge (ground end) then at 
conductor, when Removing the ground first remove from conductor and then from 
tower arm or bridge (ground end). 
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v. Basis of common services for commercial and residential consumers and 
their allocation thereof: 

We do not have commercial and residential consumers. We only have industrial 
consumers. 

4 
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